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PART |
ltem 1. Business
GENERAL

Ares Capital Corporation, a Maryland cogimn (together with its subsidiaries, where aggtlle, "Ares Capital" or the "Company,”
which may also be referred to as "we," "us" or "pus a specialty finance company that is a clesed, non-diversified management
investment company. We have elected to be reguedbusiness development company, or a "BDC gruhé Investment Company Act of
1940, as amended, and the rules and regulationsutgated thereunder or the "Investment Company'Al¢e were founded on April 16,
2004, were initially funded on June 23, 2004 anahgleted our initial public offering on October &@. We are one of the largest BDCs
with approximately $5.4 billion of total assets &b billion of total committed capital under maeawent as of December 31, 2011,
including available debt capacity (subject to leger and borrowing base restrictions), vehiclesctlirer indirectly managed or co-managed
by us or one of our wholly owned subsidiaries aebises managed or sub-managed by our wholly oyoetolio company, Ivy Hill Asset
Management, L.P. ("IHAM").

We are externally managed by our investradutser, Ares Capital Management LLC ("Ares Cdpitanagement” or our "investment
adviser"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Ares Managat LLC ("Ares Management"), a global alternatagset manager and a Securities and
Exchange Commission ("SEC") registered investmemwisar with approximately $46 billion of total coritted capital under management as
of December 31, 2011. Ares Operations LLC ("Aregf@pions" or our "administrator"), our administrata wholly owned subsidiary of Ares
Management, provides the administrative servicesssary for us to operate.

Ares Capital's investment objective is émgrate both current income and capital appreciatimugh debt and equity investments. We
invest primarily in U.S. middle-market companie$iere we believe the supply of primary capitalnsitéd and the investment opportunities
are most attractive. However, we may from timdritetinvest in larger companies. We generally use¢hm "middle-market” to refer to
companies with annual EBITDA between $10 milliord &250 million. As used herein, EBITDA represergsincome before net interest
expense, income tax expense, depreciation and izatah.

On April 1, 2010, we consummated our adatjais (the "Allied Acquisition™) of Allied CapitaCorporation ("Allied Capital”) in an all
stock merger whereby each existing share of comstaok of Allied Capital was exchanged for 0.325rekaf our common stock. The Alli
Acquisition was valued at approximately $908 miilias of April 1, 2010. In connection therewith, isgued approximately 58.5 million
shares of our common stock to Allied Capital's tegisting stockholders, thereby resulting in owertlexisting stockholders owning
approximately 69% of the combined company andhie-existing Allied Capital stockholders owning eppmately 31% of the combined
company.

We invest primarily in first and secondligenior loans and mezzanine debt, which in sorsescacludes an equity component. First
second lien senior loans generally are senior idsbuments that rank ahead of subordinated debtgiwen portfolio company. Mezzanine
debt is subordinated to senior loans and is gdgamasecured. Our investments have generally rabgégdeen $20 million and $250 million
each, although the investment size may be moressrthan this range. Our investment sizes are g6z grow with our capital availability.

To a lesser extent, we also make prefanetior common equity investments, which have gdlgdsaen non-control equity investments
of less than $20 million (usually in conjunctiontiiva concurrent debt investment). However, we magease the size or change the nature of
these investments. Also, as a result of the Aleduisition, Allied Capital's equity investmentshieh included equity investments larger
than those we have historically made and contrgitadfolio




company equity investments, became part of oufgart We intend to continue actively seeking ogpaities over time to dispose of certain
of the assets that were acquired in the Allied Asitjon, particularly non-yielding equity investntsrand controlled portfolio company equity
investments, as well as lower or non-yielding debéstments and investments that may not be cosartinvestment strategy, and generally
rotate them into higher-yielding first and secoied Isenior loans and mezzanine debt investmentselder, there can be no assurance that
this strategy will be successful. See "Managem@&issussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &®bults of Operations—Portfolio and
Investment Activity" for further information on thietation of investments acquired as part of theeAlAcquisition.

The proportion of these types of investraamitl change over time given our views on, amotigeothings, the economic and credit
environment we are operating in. In connection it investing activities, we may make commitmenmith respect to indebtedness or
securities of a potential portfolio company subsédly in excess of our final investment. In sudtuations, while we may initially agree to
fund up to a certain dollar amount of an investmesgt may subsequently syndicate a portion of snebuat to third parties, such that we are
left with a smaller investment than what was ra#ddn our original commitment. In addition to arigting investments, we may also acquire
investments in the secondary market.

The first and second lien senior loans licly we invest generally have stated terms of thoek0 years and the mezzanine debt
investments in which we invest generally have gtétems of up to 10 years, but the expected avdifegef such first and second lien loans
and mezzanine debt is generally between three erehg/ears. However, we may invest in loans andrigies with any maturity or duration.
The instruments in which we invest in typically a@ initially rated by any rating agency, but wadibve that if such instruments were rated,
they would be below investment grade (rated loWant'Baa3" by Moody's Investors Service, lower ttBBB-" by Fitch Ratings or lower
than "BBB-" by Standard & Poor's Rating Servic&¥e may invest without limit in debt or other seties of any rating, as well as debt or
other securities that have not been rated by atignadly recognized statistical rating organization

We believe that our investment adviser,sACapital Management is able to leverage the cuimgastment platform, resources and
existing relationships with financial sponsorsaficial institutions, hedge funds and other investrfiems of Ares Management and its
affiliated companies to provide us with attractieestment opportunities. For the purposes ofdbisument we refer to Ares Management
and its affiliated companies (other than portfatnpanies of its affiliated funds) as "Ares." Irddbn to deal flow, the Ares investment
platform assists our investment adviser in anatyzatructuring and monitoring investments. Ares lbean in existence for more than 14 y«
and its senior principals have an average of o2erears experience investing in senior loans, kighl bonds, mezzanine debt and private
equity securities. The Company has access to the #aff of approximately 225 investment professi®and approximately 250
administrative professionals who provide assistan@ecounting, finance, legal, compliance, operatj information technology and investor
relations.

While our primary focus is to generate eatrincome and capital appreciation through investsiin first and second lien senior loans
and mezzanine debt and, to a lesser extent, esgityrities of eligible portfolio companies, we afsay opportunistically invest up to 30% of
our portfolio in non-qualifying assets, as pernuitby the Investment Company Act. Specifically, ag pf this 30% basket, we may invest in
entities that are not considered "eligible porfalbmpanies" (as defined in the Investment Compent), including companies outside of the
United States, entities that are operating purstoacgrtain exceptions to the Investment Company &ud publicly traded entities whose
public equity market capitalization exceeds thelgyprovided for in the Investment Company Act.
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We and General Electric Capital Corporatiod GE Global Sponsor Finance LLC (collectivef$E") also co-invest through an
unconsolidated vehicle, the Senior Secured Loam W€, which operates using the name "Senior SetLuoan Program” (the "SSLP"). T
SSLP was initially formed in December 2007 by Adli€apital and GE to co-invest in "stretch seniard aunitranche" loans (loans that
combine both senior and subordinated debt, gegpearad first lien position) of middle-market compes In October 2009, the Company
completed its acquisition from Allied Capital oftgrdinated certificates issued by the SSLP and gemant rights in respect thereto. As of
December 31, 2011, the SSLP had approximately ilfiGn of available capital, approximately $5.0lioin in aggregate principal amount of
which was funded as of December 31, 2011. At Deezr8l, 2011, we had agreed to make available t88ieP approximately $1.5 billion,
of which approximately $1.1 billion was funded. TBSLP is capitalized as transactions are comphatddll portfolio decisions and
generally all other decisions in respect of the B&lust be approved by both an affiliate of GE dmdG@ompany. As of December 31, 2011,
our investment in the SSLP was approximately $illibi at fair value (including unrealized appreiden of $24.9 million) which represented
20.8% of our total portfolio at fair value.

In the first quarter of 2011, the staftloé SEC (the "Staff") informally communicated tatagn BDCs the Staff's belief that certain
entities, which would be classified as an "invesihtompany" under the Investment Company Act butHe exception from the definition
"investment company" set forth in Rule 3a-7 pronatdgl under the Investment Company Act, could ndtdmed as eligible portfolio
companies (as defined in Section 2(a)(46) of tvedtment Company Act). Subsequently, in August 20@1SEC issued a concept release
(the "Concept Release") which states that "[a]ermegal matter, the Commission presently does ri@veacthat Rule 3a-7 issuers are the type
of small, developing and financially troubled biesises in which Congress intended BDCs primarilptest” and requested comment on
whether or not a 3a-7 issuer should be considaerédlggible portfolio company”. Ares Capital conties to believe that the language of
Section 2(a)(46) of the Investment Company Act peranBDC to treat as "eligible portfolio compariiestities that rely on the 3a-7
exception. However, given the current uncertaintthis area (including the language in the Con&sgiease), Ares Capital has, solely for
purposes of calculating the composition of its fmbid pursuant to Section 55(a) of the Investmeaimpany Act, identified such entities,
which include the SSLP, as "non-qualifying assst&juld the Staff ultimately disagree with Ares Galfs position.

Our portfolio company, IHAM, manages 10 amsolidated credit vehicles and sub-manages oadulses four other unconsolidated
credit vehicles (these vehicles managed or sub-geatisub-advised by IHAM are collectively referrecas the "IHAM Vehicles"), which are
described in more detail under "Ares Capital Coagion Portfolio-Managed Vehicles". We have also endilect investments in securities of
certain of these vehicles. As of December 31, 2(HAM had total committed capital under managenwrégpproximately $3.4 billion, whic
included approximately $0.3 billion invested by Ai@apital in IHAM or securities issued by the IHAK¢hicles.

We manage an unconsolidated fund, AGILEdRumLC (the "AGILE Fund"), which had approximage$62 million of total committed
capital under management as of December 31, 2011.

About Ares

Founded in 1997, Ares is a global altekatisset manager and SEC registered investmerseadvith approximately $46 billion of tot
committed capital under management and over 470oym@gs as of December 31, 2011.

Ares specializes in originating and manggissets in both the leveraged finance and praguéy markets. Ares' leveraged finance
activities include the origination, acquisition aménagement of senior loans, high yield bonds, ar@ne debt and special situation
investments. Ares' private equity activities foomsproviding flexible, junior capital to middle-nk@t companies. Ares has the ability to
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invest across a capital structure, from seniottifhgarate debt to common equity. This flexibiligombined with Ares' "buy and hold"
philosophy, enables Ares to structure an investrenteet the specific needs of a company rather e less flexible demands of the public
markets.

Ares is comprised of the following groups:

. Private Debt Group. The Ares Private Debt Group manages Ares Capitak Credit Strategies Fund Il, L.P., Ares Credit
Strategies Fund lll, L.P., Ares Mezzanine PartnefR,, Ares' private debt middle-market financingimess in Europe, Ares
Capital Europe ("ACE"), as well as the Ares ComniadiReal Estate business, which together had appeigly $18.5 billion
of total committed capital under management asexfdinber 31, 2011, including capital which may bamitted for
investment both directly and through certain firiahservices portfolio companies of the Companye Rnes Private Debt
Group focuses primarily on non-syndicated first aadond lien senior loans and mezzanine debt, whisbme cases may
include an equity component. The Ares Private [aotup also makes equity investments in private teidaarket companies,
usually in conjunction with a concurrent debt irntvesnt.

. Capital Markets Group. The Ares Capital Markets Group had approxima$g.2 billion of total committed capital under
management as of December 31, 2011 through ayafiéinds and investment vehicles, focusing prilpam syndicated
senior secured loans, high yield bonds, distredsédt other liquid fixed income investments anceottublicly traded debt
securities.

. Private Equity Group. The Ares Private Equity Group had approximatéy6$illion of total committed capital under
management as of December 31, 2011, primarily titrdAres Corporate Opportunities Fund L.P., ArespOrate
Opportunities Fund II, L.P. and Ares Corporate Qpputies Fund Il, L.P. (collectively referred &s "ACOF"). ACOF
generally makes private equity investments in antosunbstantially larger than the private equityestments anticipated to be
made by Ares Capital. In particular, the Ares Revaquity Group generally focuses on control-ogenequity investments in
under-capitalized companies or companies with abgitucture issues.

Ares' senior principals have been workioggether as a group for many years and have angeavefaver 22 years of experience in
leveraged finance, private equity, distressed deb¢stment banking and capital markets. They ackéd by a large team of highly
disciplined professionals. Ares' rigorous investtregsproach is based upon an intensive, indeperiitamicial analysis, with a focus on
preservation of capital, diversification and actpartfolio management. These fundamentals undarks' investment strategy and have
resulted in large pension funds, banks, insuranogpanies, endowments and certain high net wortlioheals investing in Ares' funds.

Ares Capital Management

Ares Capital Management, our investmentsadyis served by an origination, investment aodfplio management team of
approximately 70 investment professionals led eystanior partners of the Ares Private Debt Groujghlel Arougheti, Eric Beckman, Kipp
deVeer, Mitchell Goldstein and Michael Smith. Atespital Management leverages off of Ares' investrpéatform and benefits from the
significant capital markets, trading and researgiedise of Ares' investment professionals. Aresdy@proximately 225 investment
professionals covering current investments in ntloa@ 1,100 companies across over 30 industries Bepital Management's investment
committee has eight members, including the seraainprs of the Ares Private Debt Group, seniomgagtin the Ares Private Equity Group
and a senior adviser to the Ares Capital Marketsu@r




MARKET OPPORTUNITY
We believe that current market conditiorsspnt attractive opportunities for us to inveshiddle-market companies; specifically:

. We believe that the dislocation in the credit m&skbat began in 2007 resulted in reduced competii widening of credit
spreads, increased fees and generally more cotisergapital structures and deal terms. These pusvinarket conditions m
continue to create favorable opportunities to ihatsttractive risk-adjusted returns.

. We believe that many commercial and investment ingrllenders have, in recent years, de-emphasizdgérvice and
product offerings to middle-market businesses wofaf lending to large corporate clients and mamggapital markets
transactions. In addition, commercial and investnb@mks are limited in their ability to underwrdad syndicate bank loans
and high yield securities for middle-market isswesghey seek to build capital and meet futureleggry capital requirements.
These factors may result in opportunities for akiive funding sources to middle market companiestherefore more new-
issue market opportunities.

. We believe that there is a lack of market partistpahat are willing to not only underwrite but@lsold loans. As a result, we
believe our ability to minimize syndication riskrfa company seeking financing by being able to Isalch loans without
having to syndicate them is a competitive advantage

. We believe there is a large pool of uninvestedatevequity capital for middle-market businesses.eifeect private equity
firms will seek to leverage their investments byndxining equity capital with senior secured loand axezzanine debt from
other sources such as us.

. We believe that the scheduled expirations of restment periods for a significant amount of collatized loan obligation
vehicles may reduce the amount of funding avail&dnidarger middle market businesses over time.

. A high volume of senior secured and high yield dehs originated in the calendar years 2004 thr@@§lY and will come due
in the near term and, accordingly, we believe tigat financing opportunities will increase as maagnpanies seek to
refinance this indebtedness.

COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES
We believe that we have the following cotitpe advantages over other capital providers tddie-market companies:
The Ares Platform

As of December 31, 2011, Ares managed aqupaiely $46 billion of total committed capital Lerdmanagement in the related asset
classes of non-syndicated first and second lieiosérans, syndicated loans, high yield bonds, raeize debt and private equity. We believe
Ares' current investment platform provides a coitipetadvantage in terms of access to originatioe marketing activities and diligence for
Ares Capital. Specifically, the Ares platform prdes the Company an advantage through its dealdtveration and investment evaluation
process. Ares' asset management platform alsodeewdditional market information, company knowkedgd industry insight that benefit
the investment and due diligence process. Areepsidnals maintain extensive financial sponsoriat@dmediary relationships, which
provide valuable insight and access to transacaosinformation.




Seasoned Management Teal

Ares' senior professionals have an aveodgeore than 22 years of experience in leveragaahfie, including substantial experience in
investing in leveraged loans, high yield bonds, ra@ime debt, distressed debt and private equityrgies. The investment professionals in
Ares' Private Debt Group and members of our investradviser's investment committee also have sagmif experience originating and
investing across market cycles. As a result of Aertensive investment experience and the histbitg seasoned management team, Are:
developed a strong reputation across U.S. and Earopapital markets. We believe that Ares' lontphysin the leveraged loan market and
the extensive experience of its principals origimaaind investing across market cycles provides Arapital with a competitive advantage in
identifying, originating, investing in and managiagportfolio of investments in middle-market comiean

Experience and Focus on Middle-Market Companies

Ares has historically focused on investraéntmiddle-market companies and we benefit frois éixperience. In sourcing and analyzing
deals, our investment adviser benefits from Are&resive network of relationships focused on mieldierket companies, including
management teams, members of the investment bao&imgiunity, private equity groups and other invesihfirms with whom Ares has h
long-term relationships. We believe this networkldas us to identify well-positioned prospectivetfmlio company investments. The Ares
Private Debt Group works closely with Ares' otherdstment professionals, who together currentlysmaeea portfolio of investments in over
1,100 companies across over 30 industries, andde@ccess to an extensive network of relationshigsinsights into industry trends and
state of the capital markets.

Disciplined Investment Philosophy

In making its investment decisions, oureisiyment adviser has adopted Ares' long-standimgistent, credit-based investment approach
that was developed over 22 years ago by its fownd@ecifically, our investment adviser's investhpilosophy, portfolio construction and
portfolio management involve an assessment of tikeadl macroeconomic environment and financial regsland company-specific research
and analysis. Its investment approach emphasizetatpreservation, low volatility and minimizatiai downside risk. In addition to
engaging in extensive due diligence from the peatdype of a long-term investor, our investment advsapproach seeks to reduce risk in
investments by focusing on:

. businesses with strong franchises and sustainabipetitive advantages;

. industries with positive long-term dynamics;

. businesses and industries with cash flows thatlependable and predictable;

. management teams with demonstrated track recortiagropriate economic incentives;
. rates of return commensurate with the perceivégis

. securities or investments that are structured sjigbropriate terms and covenants; and

. businesses backed by experienced private equityssps.

Extensive Industry Focus

We seek to concentrate our investing aetiwin industries with a history of predictablelatependable cash flows and in which the /
investment professionals have had extensive invagtexperience. Ares investment professionals Haveloped long-term relationships
with management teams and management consultaot®ir80 industries, and have accumulated subatamformation
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and identified potential trends within these indest In turn, we benefit from these relationshipfrmation and identification of potential
trends in making investments.

Flexible Transaction Structuring and Scale

We believe that being one of the largesCBvith approximately $15 billion of total committeapital under management as of
December 31, 2011, including available debt capdsiibject to leverage and borrowing base restrisi and capital available through
vehicles directly or indirectly managed or co-maathly us or one of our wholly owned subsidiaried @hicles managed or sufianaged b
certain financial services portfolio companies, smlis a more desirable and flexible capital proyiggpecially in competitive markets. We
are flexible in structuring investments, includithg types of investments and the terms associatadsuch investments. Ares has extensive
experience investing in a wide variety of strucsuier companies with a diverse set of terms andlitioms. We believe this approach and
experience enables our investment adviser to ieattiractive investment opportunities throughoet@omic cycles and across a company's
capital structure so we can make investments demsisith our stated investment objective and presprincipal while seeking appropriate
risk adjusted returns. In addition, we have thditstidb provide "one stop" financing with the abjlito invest capital across the balance sheet
and syndicate and hold larger investments than rofioyr competitors. We believe that the abilityutzderwrite, syndicate and hold larger
investments benefits our stockholders by (a) p@tyincreasing net income and earnings througtdiation, (b) increasing originated deal
flow flexibility, (c) broadening market relationgts and deal flow, (d) allowing us to optimize owortfolio composition and (e) allowing us to
provide capital to middle-market companies, whieghlwelieve currently have limited access to cafitah traditional lending sources. In
addition, we believe that the ability to provideital at every level of the balance sheet provalegrong value proposition to middle-market
borrowers and our senior debt capabilities prosgiggerior deal origination and relative value analgapabilities compared to traditional
"mezzanine only" lenders.

Broad Origination Strategy

We focus on self-originating most of ouvéstments by pursuing a broad array of investmppodunities in middle-market companies
across multiple channels. We also leverage offiefextensive relationships of the broader Aresgiat, including relationships with the
portfolio companies in the IHAM vehicles, to iddptinvestment opportunities. We believe that tHisvas for asset selectivity and that there
is a significant relationship between proprietaggldorigination and credit performance. We belithat our focus on generating proprietary
deal flow and lead investing also gives us greedetrol over capital structure, deal terms, pricamgl documentation and enables us to
actively manage our portfolio investments. Moreowsrleading the investment process, we are oftéanta secure controlling positions in
credit tranches, thereby providing additional cohitn investment outcomes. We also have originatdabtantial proprietary deal flow from
middle-market intermediaries, which often allowsasct as the sole or principal source of insotl capital to the borrower.

OPERATING AND REGULATORY STRUCTURE

Our investment activities are managed bgsACapital Management, which is wholly owned bysAend supervised by our board of
directors, a majority of whom are independent adfand its affiliates. Ares Capital Managemengggstered under the Investment Advisers
Act of 1940, or the "Advisers Act." Under our ameddand restated investment advisory and manageagezgment with Ares Capital
Management, referred to herein as our "investm@visary and management agreement,” we have agogeai/tAres Capital Management an
annual base management fee based on our tota aasetefined under the Investment Company Ace(dtian cash and cash
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equivalents, but including assets purchased witholaeed funds), and an incentive fee based on odiopeance.

As a BDC, we are required to comply withtam regulatory requirements. For example, wenategenerally permitted to invest in any
portfolio company in which funds managed by Aresay of its downstream affiliates (including Areapital Management) (other than Ares
Capital and its downstream affiliates) currentlg laa investment (although we may co-invest on awoant basis with funds managed by
Ares or any of its downstream affiliates (includiices Capital Management), subject to compliandé exkisting regulatory guidance,
applicable regulations and our allocation procesiur@ome of these co-investments would only be jieahpursuant to an exemptive order
from the SEC. We have applied for an exemptive rofreen the SEC that would permit us to co-investwviunds managed by Ares or its
downstream affiliates (including Ares Capital Maaaggnt). Any such order will be subject to certaimts and conditions. There is no
assurance that the application for exemptive reliifoe granted by the SEC. Accordingly, we canassure you that we will be permitted to
co-invest with funds managed by Ares or any ofldanstream affiliates (including Ares Capital Maaawnt). See "Risk Factors—Risks
Relating to Our Business—We may not replicate Anestbrical success and our ability to enter iméms$actions with Ares and our other
affiliates is restricted.”

Also, while we may borrow funds to makeastments, our ability to use debt is limited intair significant respects. As a BDC and a
regulated investment company ("RIC") for tax pugmsve are dependent on our ability to raise dapitaugh the issuance of common stc
RICs generally must distribute substantially altledir earnings to stockholders as dividends ireotd preserve their status as a RIC and
avoid corporate-level U.S. income tax. This requieat, in turn, generally prevents us from usingieggs to support our operations including
making new investments. Further, BDCs must haveast 200% asset coverage in order to incur deissae preferred stock (which we refer
to collectively as "senior securities"), which r@es us to finance our investments with at leashash equity as senior securities in the
aggregate. Our Facilities (as defined herein) edsoire that we maintain asset coverage of 200%.

MARKET CONDITIONS

Due to the volatility in global marketsethvailability of capital and access to capital kets has been limited over the last several years.
As the global liquidity situation and market conmafits evolve, we will continue to monitor and adjast approach to funding accordingly.
However, given the unprecedented nature of thentea#atility in the global markets and the uncerty around the strength of the U. S.
economic recovery, there can be no assurancethtrss activities will be successful. While leveismarket disruption and volatility have
improved, there can be no assurance that advendentanditions will not repeat themselves. If thtey we could face materially higher
financing costs. Consequently, our operating gjsat®uld be materially and adversely affected. '$isk Factors—Risks Relating to Our
Business—Capital markets have recently been iriagef disruption and instability. These markenditions materially and adversely
affected debt and equity capital markets in thetéthStates, which had, and may in the future captbo have, a negative impact on our
business and operations."

In connection with the prior depressed raadonditions of the general economy, the stock8CEs as an industry have in the past
traded at near historic lows as a result of corecexrer liquidity, credit quality, leverage restigets and distribution requirements. In some
cases, certain BDCs became "forced sellers" otsiadefaulted on their indebtedness, decreaseddiséiibutions to stockholders or
announced share repurchase programs. We cannot gssuthat the market pressures we face will aveha material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openat




ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION PORTFOLIO
General

We have built an investment portfolio oinparily first and second lien loans, mezzanine dgtat, to a lesser extent, equity investments
in private middle-market companies. Our portfoBoniell diversified by industry sector and its camttation to any single issuer is limited.
The SSLP consists of a diverse portfolio of loan82 different borrowers as of December 31, 20dltha portfolio companies in the SSLP
are in industries similar to the companies in ACepital's portfolio. Our investments have generalyged between $20 million to
$250 million each, although the investment size imaynore or less than this range depending onatapiailability. To a lesser extent, we
also make preferred and/or common equity investspavtiich have generally been non-control equitggtments of less than $20 million
(usually in conjunction with a concurrent debt istreent). However, we may increase the size or ah#mgnature of these investments. A
as a result of the Allied Acquisition, Allied Caglis equity investments, which included equity stweents larger than those we have
historically made and controlled portfolio compaquity investments, became part of our portfoli@ Mend to continue actively seeking
opportunities over time to dispose of certain @& dssets that were acquired in the Allied Acquisitparticularly non-yielding equity
investments and these controlled portfolio compaayity investments, as well as lower or non-yigidilebt investments and investments that
may not be core to our investment strategy, anegdly rotate them into highsfielding first and second lien senior loans and zaeine det
investments. However, there can be no assurantththatrategy will be successful. See "Managetadiscussion and Analysis of Financ
Condition and Results of Operations- Portfolio émgestment Activity” for further information on thetation of investments acquired as part
of the Allied Acquisition.

In addition, the proportion of these typéivestments will change over time given our vdean, among other things, the economic and
credit environment we are operating in. In conmectvith our investing activities, we may make coitmants with respect to indebtedness or
securities of a potential portfolio company subg#dly in excess of our final investment. In sudtuations, while we may initially agree to
fund up to a certain dollar amount of an investmesgt may subsequently syndicate a portion of snehuat to third parties such that we are
left with a smaller investment than what was refldan our original commitment. In addition to anigting investments, we may also acquire
investments in the secondary market.

We make senior secured loans primarilhanform of first and/or second lien loans. Ourtfasd second lien loans generally have terms
of three to 10 years. Such first and second liandaare granted a security interest in certaih@fissets of the borrower and consequently
such assets serve as collateral in support ofefh@yment of such senior secured loans. Senioregnans are generally exposed to the least
amount of credit risk because they typically hokkaior position with respect to scheduled inteaesk principal payments and security
interests in assets of the borrower. However, enlilezzanine debt, senior secured loans typicallyoloeceive any stock, warrants to
purchase stock or other yield enhancements. Sea@red loans may include revolving lines of cresihior term loans, senior syndicated
loans and senior last-out tranche loans.

Structurally, mezzanine debt usually rasidsordinate in priority of payment to senior loansl is often unsecured. However, mezzanine
debt ranks senior to common and preferred equityborrowers' capital structure. Typically, mezreniebt has elements of both debt and
equity instruments, offering the fixed returnshie form of interest payments associated with sdaars, while providing lenders an
opportunity to participate in the capital appreaoiatof a borrower, if any, through an equity insrérhis equity interest typically takes the
form of an equity co-investment and/or warrantseBaiits higher risk profile and often less resivie covenants as compared to senior loans,
mezzanine debt generally yields a higher return gemior secured debt. The equity co-investmentardants associated with mezzanine
debt typically allow lenders to receive repayment




of their principal on an agreed amortization schedthile retaining their equity interest in the lmwer. Equity issued in connection with
mezzanine debt also may include a "put” featuréchvhermits the holder to sell its equity intereatk to the borrower at a price determined
through an agreed formula.

In making an equity investment, in addittorconsidering the factors discussed below undednVestment Selection," we also consider
the anticipated timing of a liquidity event, suchaapublic offering, sale of the company or redéompbf our equity securities.

Our principal focus is investing in firgicasecond lien senior loans and mezzanine debtamadesser extent, equity capital, of private
middle-market companies in a variety of industri&® generally seek to invest in companies in tldestries in which Ares' investment
professionals have direct expertise. The followitng representative list of the industries in whighhave invested:

. Aerospace and Defense

. Business Services

. Consumer Products

. Containers and Packaging

. Education

. Energy

. Environmental Services

. Financial Services

. Food and Beverage

. Healthcare Services

. Investment Funds and Vehicles
. Manufacturing

. Other Services

. Restaurant and Food Services
. Retail

. Telecommunications

However, we may invest in other industifage are presented with attractive opportunities.
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The industrial and geographic compositiohsur portfolio at fair value as of December 3@12 and 2010 were as follows:

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Industry
Investment Funds and Vehicles 23.6% 21.%%
Healthcare Service 13.4 17.€
Education 11.2 5.2
Restaurant and Food Servic 6.8 7.8
Business Service 6.6 9.3
Financial Service 6.4 8.C
Consumer Produc 54 6.2
Containers and Packagil 4.5 0.t
Aerospace and Defen 3.€ 0.2
Manufacturing 2.8 3.2
Other Service 2.5 2.1
Telecommunication 2.C 2.€
Grocery 1.8 0.C
Retall 1.8 5.2
Energy 1.3 0.C
Other 6.2 10.4
Total 100.(% 100.(%

@ Includes our investment in the SSLP (as definedihgrwhich represented 20.8% and 13.0% of the Gmylp total
portfolio at fair value as of December 31, 2011 aadO0, respectively. The SSLP had made loans tm820 different
borrowers as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, raspbctThe portfolio companies in the SSLP arendustries simila
to the companies in our portfoli

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Geographic Region
West 48.0 34.5%
Southeas 21.2 16.5
Midwest 14.F 20.2
Mid-Atlantic 12.¢ 24.4
Northeas 1.7 14
International 14 3.C
Total 100.(% 100.(%
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While our primary focus is to generate eatrincome and capital appreciation through investsiin first and second lien senior loans
and mezzanine debt and, to a lesser extent, esgatyrities of eligible portfolio companies, we afsay opportunistically invest up to 30% of
our portfolio in non-qualifying assets, as perntitly the Investment Company Act. Specifically, ag pf this 30% basket, we may invest in
entities that are not considered "eligible pordfabmpanies" (as defined in the Investment Compent); including companies outside of the
United States, entities that are operating pursitacgrtain exceptions to the Investment Companty @&wud publicly traded entities whose
public equity market capitalization exceeds theeleyprovided for in the Investment Company Act.

Managed Vehicles

We have made investments in our portfotimpany, IHAM, which manages ten unconsolidateditkeghicles: lvy Hill Middle Market
Credit Fund, Ltd. ("Ivy Hill 1), lvy Hill Middle Market Credit Fund Il, Ltd. ("lvy Hill [I"), Ivy Hil Middle Market Credit Fund I, Ltd. ("Ivy
Hill 111"), vy Hill Senior Debt Fund, L.P. and rated vehicles ("lvy Hill SDF" and, together withyl#ill 1, Ivy Hill Il and Ivy Hill 1ll, the
"Ilvy Hill Funds"), Knightsbridge CLO 2007-1 LimitedEmporia Preferred Funding I, Ltd., Emporia Prefdr-unding Il, Ltd. and Emporia
Preferred Funding Ill, Ltd. (collectively, the "Emoqia Funds") and Ares Private Debt Strategies RyridP. and Ares Private Debt Strategies
Fund IlI, L.P. (collectively, the "PDS Funds"). &ddition, IHAM serves as the sub-adviser/sub-manfgdour others: CoLTS 2005-1 Ltd.,
CoLTS 2005-2 Ltd. and CoLTS 2007-1 Ltd. (collechyehe "CoLTS Funds") and FirstLight Funding IdL{"FirstLight"). As of
December 31, 2011, IHAM had total committed capitadler management of approximately $3.4 billionjclvhincluded approximately
$0.3 billion invested by Ares Capital in IHAM oraeities issued by the IHAM Vehicles.

IHAM or certain IHAM Vehicles have purchdsavestments from us for a purchase price equilddair value of such investments at
the time of such purchases, including approxime®@§1 million, $113 million and $46 million for theears ending December 31, 2011, 2010
and 2009, respectively.

IHAM is party to a separate administratagreement, referred to herein as the "IHAM admiafgin agreement,” with our administrai
Ares Operations. Pursuant to the IHAM administratgreement, our administrator provides IHAM wiffiae facilities, equipment, clerical,
bookkeeping and record keeping services, and ttvices of certain personnel to perform researchrataded services, services of, and
oversight of, custodians, depositories, accountatitisrneys, underwriters and such other persoagsyrother capacity deemed to be
necessary. Under the IHAM administration agreemetAM reimburses our administrator for all of thet@al costs associated with such
services, including its allocable portion of ourradistrator's overhead and the cost of our admiatist's officers and respective staff in
performing its obligations under the IHAM adminétion agreement.

We also manage the AGILE Fund, an uncodatgd fund that had approximately $62 million dat@ommitted capital under
management as of December 31, 2011. At Decemb&031, our investment in the AGILE Fund was $0.1lliarilat fair value, including
unrealized depreciation of $0.1 million.

ALLIED ACQUISITION

On October 26, 2009, we entered into aniefe agreement to acquire Allied Capital in ahsabck transaction. On April 1, 2010, we
completed the Allied Acquisition by acquiring thetstanding shares of Allied Capital in exchangestmaires of our common stock in a
transaction valued at approximately $908 millioroathe closing date. Concurrently with the comipletof the Allied
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Acquisition, we repaid in full the $137 million eémaining principal amounts outstanding on Alliegh@al's $250 million senior secured te
loan. We also assumed all of Allied Capital's ottietstanding debt obligations, including approxieiat745 million in aggregate principal
amount outstanding of Allied Capital's unsecuretés.0o

Under the terms of the Allied Acquisiticgach Allied Capital stockholder received 0.325 shaf our common stock for each share of
Allied Capital common stock then owned by such ldiotder. In connection with the Allied Acquisitioapproximately 58.5 million shares of
our common stock (including the effect of outstaigdin-the money Allied Capital stock options) wesgued to Allied Capital's then-existing
stockholders, resulting in our then-existing stamklers owning approximately 69% of the combined pany and the then-existing Allied
Capital stockholders owning approximately 31% & tombined company.

The Allied Acquisition was accounted foraccordance with the acquisition method of accogndis detailed in Accounting Standards
Codification ("ASC") 805-10 (previously Statemefitanancial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 14)(Business Combinations). The
acquisition method of accounting requires an aequa recognize the assets acquired, the lialsldagsumed and any noncontrolling intere
the acquired entity based on their fair valuesfabhedate of acquisition. As described in moreadléh ASC 805-10, if the total acquisition
date fair value of the identifiable net assets aeguexceeds the fair value of the consideratiandferred, the excess will be recognized as a
gain. Upon completion of our determination of th& /alue of Allied Capital's identifiable net assas of April 1, 2010, the fair value of st
net assets exceeded the fair value of the considertaansferred, resulting in the recognition ajain. The valuation of the investments
acquired as part of the Allied Acquisition was damaccordance with Ares Capital's valuation palicy

Set forth below is the allocation of theghase price to the assets acquired and liabiksssimed in connection with the Allied
Acquisition:

(in millions)
Common stock issue $ 8727
Payments to holders of -the-money" Allied Capital stock options( 35.C
Total purchase pric $ 907.7
Assets acquirec
Investmentt $ 1,833.¢
Cash and cash equivalel 133t
Other asset 80.1
Total assets acquire 2,047 .«
Debt and other liabilities assum (943.9)
Net assets acquire 1,103.¢
Gain on Allied Acquisitior (195.9)

$ 9077

@ Represents cash payment for holders of any "inrtbaey" Allied Capital stock options that electeddoeive
cash.

Prior to the completion of the Allied Acgition we purchased $340 million of assets fromeMlICapital in arm's length transactions.
Additionally, during the same period of time, IHAMirchased $69 million of assets from Allied Capitdo in arm's length transactions.

We intend to continue actively seeking apyaties over time to dispose of certain of theeds that were acquired in the Allied
Acquisition, particularly non-yielding equity inviesents, as well as
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lower or non-yielding debt investments and investta¢hat may not be core to our investment strategg generally rotate them into higher-
yielding first and second lien senior loans and zaeine debt investments. However, there can bessurance that this strategy will
successful. See "Management's Discussion and Asalf/&inancial Condition and Results of Operatief®rtfolio and Investment Activity
for further information on the rotation of investnte acquired as part of the Allied Acquisition.

INVESTMENT SELECTION

Ares' investment philosophy was developest the past 22 years and has remained consistdmelevant throughout a number of
economic cycles. We are managed using a similasiinvent philosophy used by the investment profaatsof Ares in Ares' private
investment funds.

This investment philosophy involves, amatiger things:

. an assessment of the overall macroeconomic enveohand financial markets and how such assessmegnimpact industry
and asset selection;

. company-specific research and analysis; and

. with respect to each individual company, an emghasicapital preservation, low volatility and min@ation of downside risk.

The foundation of Ares' investment phildspfs intensive credit investment analysis, a plidfmanagement discipline based on both
market technicals and fundamental value-orientedarch, and diversification strategy. We follovigirous investment process based on:

. a comprehensive analysis of issuer creditworthirieskiding a quantitative and qualitative assesdroéthe issuer's business;
. an evaluation of management and its economic inet

. an analysis of business strategy and industry $;eamt

. an in-depth examination of capital structure, fitiahresults and projections.

We seek to identify those companies exhiisuperior fundamental risk-reward profiles atvdrsg defensible business franchises while
focusing on the relative value of the investmembsg the industry as well as for the specific comypa

Intensive Due Diligence

The process through which an investmenis@@atis made involves extensive research intddhget company, its industry, its growth
prospects and its ability to withstand adverse dant. If the senior investment professional rasible for the transaction determines tha
investment opportunity should be pursued, we wiflage in an intensive due diligence process. Apprately 30-40% of the investments
initially reviewed by us proceed to this phase. Ogifoeach transaction will involve a somewhat dédfarapproach, the regular due diligence
steps generally undertaken include:

. meeting with the target company's management tamgeétsider's view of the business, and to prob@dtential weaknesses in
business prospects;

. checking management's backgrounds and references;

. performing a detailed review of historical finargerformance, including performance through vasieaonomic cycles, and
the quality of earnings;

. visiting headquarters and company operations aretingewith top and middle-level executives;
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. contacting customers and vendors to assess baitesagprospects and standard practi

. conducting a competitive analysis, and comparieggluer to its main competitors on an operatiimgyicial, market share and
valuation basis;

. researching the industry for historic growth treads future prospects as well as to identify fuexi alternatives (including
available Wall Street research, industry associdtierature and general news);

. assessing asset value and the ability of physifadstructure and information systems to handlegatted growth; and

. investigating legal risks and financial and accounsystems.
Selective Investment Process

After an investment has been identified prediminary diligence has been completed, a credi¢arch and analysis report is prepared.
This report is reviewed by the senior investmenfgssional in charge of the potential investmerguth senior and other investment
professionals are in favor of the potential investnthen it is first presented to an underwritbegnmittee, which is comprised of the senior
partners of the Ares Private Debt Group. The innesit professionals of Ares Capital Managementespansible for the day-to-day
management of our portfolio.

After the investment is approved by theamditing committee, a more extensive due diligepaess is employed by the transaction
team. Additional due diligence with respect to amyestment may be conducted on our behalf by ag@nindependent accountants, and
other third party consultants and research firniar ppo the closing of the investment, as appropr@t a case-by-case basis. Approximately 7-
10% of all investments initially reviewed by us Mik presented to the investment committee. Appraivan investment for funding requires
the approval of the majority of the investment catte® of Ares Capital Management, although unansmmnsent is sought.

Issuance of Formal Commitment

Once we have determined that a prospeptivifolio company is suitable for investment, werkvwith the management and/or sponsor
of that company and its other capital providersluding senior, junior and equity capital provideéfsny, to finalize the structure of the
investment. Approximately 5-7% of the investmenisially reviewed by us eventually result in theuance of formal commitments.

Debt Investments

We invest in portfolio companies primaiiythe form of first and second lien senior loand anezzanine debt. The first and second lien
senior loans generally have terms of three to sgeans. Such first and second lien senior loang sacurity interests in the assets of our
portfolio companies that will serve as collaterabupport of the repayment of such loans. Firstssmwbnd lien senior loans generally have
floating interest rates, which may have LIBOR flgaand also may provide for some amortization ofgipal and excess cash flow payme
with the remaining principal balance due at magurit

We structure our mezzanine investments gmilgnas unsecured subordinated loans that prdeideslatively high fixed interest rates that
provide us with significant current interest incarfibe mezzanine debt investments generally hawvestef up to 10 years. These loans
typically have interest-only payments in the egdars, with amortization of principal deferred he fater years of the mezzanine investment.
In some cases, we may enter into loans that, by tdrens, convert into equity or additional debtdefer payments of interest (or at least cash
interest) for the first few years
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after our investment. Also, in some cases our nreézeadebt will be secured by a subordinated liesame or all of the assets of the
borrower.

In some cases, our debt investments mayigedor a portion of the interest payable to bgrpant-inkind ("PIK") interest. To the exte
interest is PIK, it will be payable through theri@ase of the principal amount of the loan by thewam of interest due on the then-outstanding
aggregate principal amount of such loan.

In the case of our first and second liemadoans and mezzanine debt, we tailor the tesfitke investment to the facts and
circumstances of the transaction and the prospeptivtfolio company, negotiating a structure thatsato protect our rights and manage our
risk while creating incentives for the portfoliorapany to achieve its business plan and improverdgtability. For example, in addition to
seeking a senior position in the capital structifreur portfolio companies, we will seek, where @ypiate, to limit the downside potential of
our investments by:

. targeting a total return on our investments (inzlgdoth interest and potential equity apprecigtibat compensates us for
credit risk;

. incorporating "put” rights, call protection and LR floors for floating rate loans, into the investmhstructure; and

. negotiating covenants in connection with our inwestts that afford our portfolio companies as mdekilbility in managing

their businesses as possible, consistent with pratsen of our capital. Such restrictions may imgwaffirmative and negative
covenants, default penalties, lien protection, geanf control provisions and board rights, inclggeither observation or
participation rights.

We generally require financial covenantd tarms that require an issuer to reduce levethgesby enhancing credit quality. These
methods include: (a) maintenance leverage covemneqtsring a decreasing ratio of indebtedness st fiaw over time, (b) maintenance cash
flow covenants requiring an increasing ratio offrcisw to the sum of interest expense and capipérditures and (c) indebtedness
incurrence prohibitions, limiting a company's alitio take on additional indebtedness. In additmnincluding limitations on asset sales and
capital expenditures we may be able to preventgpemy from changing the nature of its businesspitalization without our consent.

Our debt investments may include equityuiess, such as warrants or options to buy a minorterest in the portfolio company.
Warrants we receive with our debt investments negyire only a nominal cost to exercise, and thsis, portfolio company appreciates in
value, we may achieve additional investment reftom this equity interest. We may structure thenamats to provide provisions protecting
our rights as a minority-interest holder, as wslpats, or rights to sell such securities backéoportfolio company, upon the occurrence of
specified events. In many cases, we also obtaistratgon rights in connection with these equitienrests, which may include demand and
"piggyback" registration rights.

Equity Investments

To a lesser extent, we also make prefanstior common equity investments, which have gélgdsaen non-control equity investments
of less than $20 million (usually in conjunctiontfiva concurrent debt investment). However, we magease the size or change the nature of
these investments. Also, as a result of the Alieduisition, Allied Capital's equity investmentshieh included equity investments larger
than those we have historically made and contrgitadfolio company equity investments, became phaur portfolio. We intend to contint
actively seeking opportunities over time to disposeertain of the assets that were acquired irAllied Acquisition, particularly non-
yielding equity investments and these controlledfplio company equity investment
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as well as lower or non-yielding debt investmemid mvestments that may not be core to our investrsieategy, and generally rotate them
into higher-yielding first and second lien senioahs and mezzanine debt investments. However, thérbe no assurance that this strategy
will be successful. See "Management's Discussionfaralysis of Financial Condition and Results ofe@gions—Portfolio and Investment
Activity" for further information on the rotatiorf investments acquired as part of the Allied Acdiga.

ON-GOING RELATIONSHIPS WITH AND MONITORING OF PORTF OLIO COMPANIES

We closely monitor each investment we makaintain a regular dialogue with both the managsgrteam and other stakeholders and
seek specifically tailored financial reporting.dddition, senior investment professionals may tada&rd seats or obtain board observation
rights for our portfolio companies. As of DecemBér 2011, of our 141 portfolio companies, we wenrttled to board seats or board
observation rights on 57% of these companies.

We seek to exert significant influence piasestment, in addition to covenants and othetremtual rights and through board
participation, when appropriate, by actively workimith management on strategic initiatives. Wemftearoduce managers of companies in
which we have invested to other portfolio compamdesapitalize on complementary business activiies best practices.

Our investment adviser employs an investmaing system to categorize our investmentsdititaon to various risk management and
monitoring tools, our investment adviser gradesctielit risk of all investments on a scale of B two less frequently than quarterly. This
system is intended primarily to reflect the undiedyrisk of a portfolio investment relative to aunitial cost basis in respect of such portfolio
investment (i.e., at the time of acquisition), aligh it may also take into account under certaicuchstances the performance of the portfolio
company's business, the collateral coverage ahtrestment and other relevant factors. Under tyé¢esn, investments with a grade of 4
involve the least amount of risk to our initial tbssis. The trends and risk factors for this itwesit since origination or acquisition are
generally favorable, which may include the perfonoeof the portfolio company or a potential exitvéstments graded 3 involve a level of
risk to our initial cost basis that is similar teetrisk to our initial cost basis at the time dafjoration or acquisition. This portfolio company is
generally performing as expected and the risk fadtwour ability to ultimately recoup the costoafr investment are neutral to favorable. All
investments or acquired investments in new podfoimpanies are initially assessed a grade ofv@stments graded 2 indicate that the risk
to our ability to recoup the initial cost basissoch investment has increased materially sincénartign or acquisition, including as a result of
factors such as declining performance and non-cemge with debt covenants; however, payments arergéy not more than 120 days past
due. An investment grade of 1 indicates that thle 10 our ability to recoup the initial cost basfsuch investment has substantially increased
since origination or acquisition, and the portfatmmpany likely has materially declining performanEor debt investments with an
investment grade of 1, most or all of the debt cawds are out of compliance and payments are sutahadelinquent. For investments
graded 1, it is anticipated that we will not recaup initial cost basis and may realize a substhtass of our initial cost basis upon exit. For
investments graded 1 or 2, our investment adviseaeces its level of scrutiny over the monitorifigach portfolio company. Our investm:
adviser grades the investments in our portfolieast each quarter and it is possible that theegodidertain of these portfolio investments
may be reduced or increased over time.

As of December 31, 2011, the weighted ayegrade of our portfolio was 3.0. For more infotiora see "Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems—Portfolio and Investment Activity."
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MANAGERIAL ASSISTANCE

As a BDC, we must offer, and must provigemrequest, significant managerial assistancet@ia of our portfolio companies. This
assistance could involve, among other things, manij the operations of our portfolio companiegtipgating in board and management
meetings, consulting with and advising officergoftfolio companies and providing other organizagiband financial guidance. We may
receive fees for these services.

COMPETITION

Our primary competitors include public grivate funds, commercial and investment banks,meraial financing companies, other
BDCs and private equity funds, each of which we peta with for financing opportunities. Many of aompetitors are substantially larger
and have considerably greater financial and margatsources than we do. For example, some comgetitay have access to funding
sources that are not available to us. In addisome of our competitors may have higher risk toleea or different risk assessments, which
could allow them to consider a wider variety oféstments and establish more relationships than @agétal. Furthermore, many of our
competitors are not subject to the regulatory iegins that the Investment Company Act imposes®as a BDC. For additional information
concerning the competitive risks we face, see "Risétors—Risks Relating to Our Business—We opeénagehighly competitive market for
investment opportunities."

We believe that the relationships of themhers of our investment adviser's investment coterstand of the senior principals of Ares
enable us to learn about, and compete effectiwlyfihancing opportunities with attractive middiearket companies in the industries in
which we seek to invest. We believe that Ares'gssionals’ deep and long-standing direct sponsaiarships and the resulting proprietary
transaction opportunities that these relationsbffEn present, provide valuable insight and actessinsactions and information. We use the
industry information of Ares' investment professitinto which we have access to assess investns&atand determine appropriate pricing
for our investments in portfolio companies.

STAFFING

We do not currently have any employeesdmdot expect to have any employees. Services sagefor our business are provided by
individuals who are employees or affiliates of owestment adviser, Ares Capital Management, améidministrator, Ares Operations, each
of which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ares Mapatent, pursuant to the terms of the investmentsadyiand management agreement and
our amended and restated administration agreenimbw administrator, referred to herein as owmiaistration agreement,” respectively,
each as described below. Each of our executivearffiis an employee or affiliate of Ares Operationéres Capital Management. Our day-
to-day investment activities are managed by ouestment adviser. Most of the services necessathéoorigination and administration of
our investment portfolio are provided by investmgrifessionals employed by Ares Capital Managenfness Capital Management has
approximately 70 investment professionals who famusrigination, transaction development, investnazenl the ongoing monitoring of our
investments. We reimburse both Ares Capital Managdmnd Ares Operations for a certain portion gfemses incurred in connection with
such staffing, as described in more detail beloacaBise we have no employees, Ares Capital dodsarmeta formal employee relations

policy.
INVESTMENT ADVISORY AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

Management Service

Ares Capital Management serves as our tmarst adviser and is registered as an investmesigexrdunder the Advisers Act. Subject to
the overall supervision of our board of directanss,
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investment adviser manages the day-to-day opestijrand provides investment advisory and managesevices to, Ares Capital. Under
the terms of the investment advisory and manageagreement, Ares Capital Management:

. determines the composition of our portfolio, théun@ and timing of the changes to our portfolio #melmanner of
implementing such changes;

. identifies, evaluates and negotiates the struatfitkee investments we make (including performing diligence on our
prospective portfolio companies);

. closes and monitors the investments we make;

. determines the investments and other assets thatirgbase, retain or sell; and

. provides us with such other investment advisory @séarch and related services as we may fromttirtime reasonably
require.

Ares Capital Management's services to ulenthe investment advisory and management agréeareenot exclusive, and it is free to
furnish similar services to other entities. Sinilaaffiliates of our investment adviser may difgair indirectly manage funds or other
investment vehicles with investment objectives Ento ours. Accordingly, we may compete with thAses funds or other investment
vehicles managed by our investment adviser araffitates for capital and investment opportunitidses Capital Management endeavors to
allocate investment opportunities in a fair andiedple manner, and in any event consistent withfatyciary duties owed to Ares Capital.
Nevertheless, it is possible that we may not bemihe opportunity to participate in certain inveshts made by investment funds or of
investment vehicles managed by Ares Capital Managewor its affiliates.

The sole member of Ares Capital ManagensAtes Management, a global alternative asset gerend SEC registered investment
adviser. Ares funds, including funds managed bysAhad, as of December 31, 2011, approximatelyb§iflén of total committed capital
under management.

Management Fe¢

Pursuant to the investment advisory andagament agreement and subject to the overall sispEmof our board of directors, Ares
Capital Management provides investment advisorymadagement services to us. For providing theséces; Ares Capital Management
receives a fee from us consisting of two componreatbase management fee and an incentive fee.

The base management fee is calculated araual rate of 1.5% based on the average valoardbtal assets (other than cash or cash
equivalents but including assets purchased witholagrd funds) at the end of the two most recentipgieted calendar quarters. The base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrears.

The incentive fee has two parts. The fiest is calculated and payable quarterly in arrbased on our pre-incentive fee net investment
income for the quarter. Pre-incentive fee net imesnt income means interest income, dividend incantkany other income (including any
other fees such as commitment, origination, striredy diligence and consulting fees or other féed e receive from portfolio companies
but excluding fees for providing managerial assis¢d accrued during the calendar quarter, minusatipg expenses for the quarter
(including the base management fee, any expengeblgaunder the administration agreement, and rteydst expense and dividends paic
any outstanding preferred stock, but excludingiticentive fee). Pre-incentive fee net investmeabime includes, in the case of investments
with a deferred interest feature such as markebdist, debt instruments with PIK interest, prefdrsock with PIK dividends and zero
coupon securities, accrued income that we havgetaeceived in cash. Our investment adviser isundier any obligation to
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reimburse us for any part of the incentive feedaived that was based on accrued interest thatwer actually receive.

Preincentive fee net investment income does not irekaudy realized capital gains, realized capitaldesanrealized capital appreciati
unrealized capital depreciation or income tax espaelated to realized gains. Because of the sticf the incentive fee, it is possible that
we may pay an incentive fee in a quarter wherengaria loss. For example, if we receive preentive fee net investment income in exce:
the hurdle rate (as defined below) for a quarterwill pay the applicable incentive fee even if mae incurred a loss in that quarter due to
realized and/or unrealized capital losses.

Pre-incentive fee net investment incomeyressed as a rate of return on the value of ouassetts (defined as total assets less
indebtedness and before taking into account argniiiee fees payable during the period) at the drideoimmediately preceding calendar
quarter, is compared to a fixed "hurdle rate" @b% per quarter. If market credit spreads risemag be able to invest our funds in debt
instruments that provide for a higher return, whitdly increase our pre-incentive fee net investrimamime and make it easier for our
investment adviser to surpass the fixed hurdleaatereceive an incentive fee based on such nesiment income. To the extent we have
retained pre-incentive fee net investment inconag ltlas been used to calculate this part of thenthaefee, it is also included in the amount
of our total assets (other than cash and cash &eguite but including assets purchased with borrdweds) used to calculate the 1.5% base
management fee.

We pay our investment adviser an incerfiagewith respect to our pre-incentive fee net ibmemnt income in each calendar quarter as
follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whioshgre-incentive fee net investment income doesroged the hurdle rate;

. 100% of our pre-incentive fee net investment incavite respect to that portion of such pre-incenfige net investment
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate blgsis than 2.1875% in any calendar quarter. We tefehis portion of our pre-
incentive fee net investment income (which excebdsurdle rate but is less than 2.1875%) as theHeup” provision. The
"catch-up" is meant to provide our investment aglvigith 20% of the pre-incentive fee net investrriaobme as if a hurdle
rate did not apply if this net investment incomeeeded 2.1875% in any calendar quarter; and

. 20% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee net gtreent income, if any, that exceeds 2.1875% incatgndar quarter.
These calculations are adjusted for anyesissuances or repurchases during the quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee (thapital Gains Fee"), is determined and payablergeas as of the end of each calendar yea
upon termination of the investment advisory and ag@ment agreement, as of the termination datejsacalculated at the end of each
applicable year by subtracting (a) the sum of aumulative aggregate realized capital losses anteggte unrealized capital depreciation
from (b) our cumulative aggregate realized cagjgahs, in each case calculated from October 8, .2R64lized capital gains and losses
include gains and losses on investments and foigencies, as well as gains and losses on exsimgnent of debt and other assets. If such
amount is positive at the end of such year, therCGhpital Gains Fee for such year is equal to 2D8uich amount, less the aggregate amount
of Capital Gains Fees paid in all prior yearsuéls amount is negative, then there is no Capitat$aee for such year.
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The cumulative aggregate realized capaiigare calculated as the sum of the differeritpssitive, between (a) the net sales price of
each investment in our portfolio when sold andtkig) accreted or amortized cost basis of such imest

The cumulative aggregate realized capiisdes are calculated as the sum of the amountéioh {a) the net sales price of each
investment in our portfolio when sold is less tlflanthe accreted or amortized cost basis of suedsiment.

The aggregate unrealized capital deprexiasi calculated as the sum of the differencesedfative, between (a) the valuation of each
investment in our portfolio as of the applicablepffal Gains Fee calculation date and (b) the aedret amortized cost basis of such
investment.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, as a resefiitn amendment to the capital gains portion ofiticentive fee under the investment advisory
and management agreement (the "Capital Gains Amemiidjrthat was adopted by our stockholders on &y2011, if we are required by
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAARS)record an investment at its fair value as oftitne of acquisition instead of at the
actual amount paid for such investment by us (iidg, for example, as a result of the applicatibthe acquisition method of accounting),
then solely for the purposes of calculating thei@h@ains Fee, the "accreted or amortized cogsbaan investment shall be an amount
(the "Contractual Cost Basis") equal to (1) (x) #ietual amount paid by the Company for such investmplus (y) any amounts recorded in
the Company's financial statements as requiredA%Rsthat are attributable to the accretion of simtestment plus (z) any other adjustm:
made to the cost basis included in the Companyaméial statements, including PIK interest or addél amounts funded (net of repayments)
minus (2) any amounts recorded in the Companyaniial statements as required by GAAP that aribatitble to the amortization of such
investment, whether such calculated Contractuat Basis is higher or lower than the fair value wéls investment (as determined in
accordance with GAAP) at the time of acquisition.

We defer cash payment of any incentiveotberwise earned by our investment adviser if dutire most recent four full calendar que
period ending on or prior to the date such payrsettt be made the sum of (a) the aggregate disimitgito our stockholders and (b) the
change in net assets (defined as total assetmbdstedness and before taking into account argninee fees payable during the period) is
less than 7.0% of our net assets (defined asdesats less indebtedness) at the beginning ofprabd. Any deferred incentive fees are
carried over for payment in subsequent calculgtiemods to the extent such payment is payable uhéenvestment advisory and
management agreement.

Payment of Our Expense

The services of all investment professismadd staff of our investment adviser, when arttiéoextent engaged in providing investment
advisory and management services to Ares Capitdlftze compensation and routine overhead expefisegio personnel allocable to such
services, are provided and paid for by Ares Capit@hagement. We bear all other costs and expefiges operations and transactions,
including those relating to: rent; organizationicoéation of our net asset value (including thet@ral expenses of any independent valuation
firm); expenses incurred by Ares Capital Managenpagtble to third parties, including agents, camsuis or other advisers, in monitoring
our financial and legal affairs and in monitoringr anvestments and performing due diligence onpraspective portfolio companies; interest
payable on indebtedness, if any, incurred to fieaowr investments; offerings of our common stoak atler securities; investment advisory
and management fees; administration fees; feedbfmj@third parties, including agents, consultamtsther advisers, relating to, or
associated with, evaluating and making investmerdasfer agent and custodial fees; registraties;fisting fees; taxes; independent
directors' fees and expenses; costs of prepariddilarg reports or other documents with the SHt& tosts of any reports, proxy statements
or other
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notices to stockholders, including printing coststhe extent we are covered by any joint insurgradieies, our allocable portion of the
insurance premiums for such policies; direct casts expenses of administration, including auditat iegal costs; and all other expenses
incurred by us or Ares Operations in connectiomwadiministering our business as described in met&ldinder "Administration Agreemel
below.

Duration, Termination and Amendmer

At an in-person meeting of our board o&diors on March 16, 2011, the form of our curremestment advisory and management
agreement, including two proposed amendments toheur existing investment advisory and managengneesent, was approved by our
board of directors with the recommendation thatldtolders of the Company vote to approve the preg@nendments. A discussion
regarding the basis for our board of directorsrapgl is available in our proxy statement for o062 Annual Stockholders Meeting. On
June 6, 2011, our stockholders approved the propmsendments to our then existing investment adyvizod management agreement. On
June 6, 2011, the Company entered into our cuimgestment advisory and management agreement, whiglemented the following
amendments approved by the Company's stockholders:

() the quarterly income hurdle rate used in calcutgtire income portion of the incentive fee payabléhe Company's investme
adviser was lowered from 2.0% (or 8.0% annually}.®&6% (or 7.0% annually), the related quarterkgltaup hurdle rate was
adjusted from 2.5% to 2.1875% (or from 10.0% tdb867annually) and the general hurdle for deferrgdafment of incentive
fees generally was lowered from 8.0% over the goar full calendar quarters to 7.0% over the pfaur full calendar
quarters; and

(i) the capital gains portion of the incentive feedkulated using an actual purchase price paid &Cibtmpany as the "cost" of
such asset even when GAAP requires the Comparectod cost at fair value, whether such purchase fsihigher or lower
than the fair value of such asset at the time qtiesition.

Unless terminated earlier, the investmeiwisory and management agreement will automaticalew for successive annual periods if
approved annually by our board of directors orHeydffirmative vote of the holders of a majoritycafr outstanding voting securities,
including, in either case, approval by a majoritypor directors who are not "interested personghefCompany (as defined in the Investment
Company Act).

In voting to approve the current investmehitisory and management agreement, the indepeduleators had the opportunity to consult
in executive session with counsel to the Compaggnding the approval of such agreement. In reachidgcision to approve the current
investment advisory and management agreement,aaud lof directors reviewed a significant amouninéérmation and considered, among
other things:

() the nature, extent and quality of the advisory atter services to be provided to the Company byirugstment adviser;
(i) the long and short-term investment performancé®iGompany and our investment adviser;

(i)  the costs of the services to be provided by ouestment adviser (including management fees, advfses and expense
ratios);

(iv)  the limited potential for economies of scale indgstment management associated with a larger capisal for investments in
first and second lien senior loans and mezzanibeated whether such limited economies of scale avbehefit our
stockholders;

(v) our investment adviser's estimated pro forma g@bfiity with respect to managing us;
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(vi)  the limited potential for our investment advisedéts affiliates to derive additional benefits asault of our relationship wit
our investment adviser; and

(vii)  various other matters.

In voting to approve the current investmahtisory and management agreement, our boardextdrs, including all of the directors w
are not "interested persons," of the Company, niaeléollowing conclusions:

. Nature, Extent and Quality of Services Our board of directors considered the naturesrexdnd quality of the investment
selection process employed by our investment adhiisgluding the flow of transaction opportunitiesulting from Ares
Capital Management's investment professionalsifgignt capital markets, trading and research eigeerthe employment of
Ares Capital Management's investment philosopHigetice procedures, credit recommendation progessstment
structuring, and ongoing relationships with and itwing of portfolio companies, in light of the iastment objective of the
Company. Our board of directors also consideredrugstment adviser's personnel and their prioeggpce in connection
with the types of investments made by us, includingh personnel's network of relationships witkrimtediaries focused on
middle-market companies. Our board of directore atnsidered the benefit and increasing costs oinmestment adviser
continuing to be able to recruit and retain toprial In addition, our board of directors considetedlother terms and conditic
of the investment advisory and management agreei®entboard of directors concluded that the sultistaterms of the
investment advisory and management agreement (ththerthe fees payable thereunder, which our bofditectors reviewed
separately), including the services to be provided,generally the same as those of comparable Ble€sibed in the
available market data and that it would be difficalobtain similar services on a comparable basia other third party
services providers or through an internally managagtture. In addition, our board of directors sidered the fact that we
have the ability to terminate the investment adyismd management agreement without penalty upatagé' written notice 1
our investment adviser. Our board of directorshfeirtconcluded that our investment adviser is sebyeal dedicated
origination, transaction development and investnbesutn of investment professionals, and that thegestment professionals
have historically focused on investments in midddarket companies and have developed an investraehiation process a
an extensive network of relationships with finahsjgonsors and intermediaries focused on middleetarompanies, which
experience and relationships coincide with our stwent objective and generally equal or exceecdetbbshe management
teams of other comparable BDCs described in thigadla market data.

. Investment Performance. Our board of directors reviewed the long-term ahart-term investment performance of the
Company and our investment adviser, as well as aeomtipe data with respect to the long-term andtsteom investment
performance of other BDCs and their externally ngaainvestment advisers. Our board of directorglcaied that our
investment adviser was delivering results consistéth the investment objective of the Company #rat the Company's
investment performance was generally above avevaga compared to comparable BDCs. Our board o€tire further
determined that in light of the performance histofyhe Company, our investment adviser's extensiperience with our
particular investment objectives and policies andinvestment adviser's commitment to the Comp#rg/jnvestment
performance of the Company was likely to remainsistent with the approval of the investment adyissiid management
agreement.

. Costs of the Services Provided to the Compan Our board of directors considered comparativa dased on publicly

available information with respect to services emed and the advisory fees (including the managefeen and incentive fee
of other BDCs with similar investment
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objectives, our operating expenses and expenss i@impared to other BDCs of similar size and wiithilar investment
objectives, as well as the administrative servibas our administrator will provide to us at cadased upon its review, our
board of directors concluded that the fees to lie wader the investment advisory and managemeeeaggnt are generally
similar to those payable under agreements of caalpmBDCs described in the available market dataddition, after
examining market data, information prepared by rgangent and a detailed discussion with managemenhaard of directol
determined that while our total expenses (adjufgiedertain non-recurring items and including ie&trexpense and credit
facility fees) as a percentage of assets for tlae geded December 31, 2010 were slightly aboveageeas compared to those
disclosed in market data by comparable BDCs, dat e&xpenses (adjusted for certain non-recurrieing and excluding
interest expense and credit facility fees) as agreage of assets for the year ended Decembef3Q,\2ere similar to or lowe
than those disclosed by comparable BDCs. Our bofadiectors noted that the slightly above averagal expenses as a
percentage of assets were attributable to increaseest expense as a result of our strategy @edsing our balance sheet
by extending debt maturities and refinancing stemta borrowings under floating rate secured deltt Veing-term fixed rate
unsecured debt. Our board of directors furtherahtitat many of our BDC competitors have been untbéecess such
unsecured debt.

Economies of Scale.Our board of directors considered informationwttibe potential for our stockholders to experience
economies of scale as the Company grows in sizeb@ard of directors considered that the privatet hesiness is one of the
least scalable businesses because it requirescaddiitesources as it grows and also considerdd#tause there are no break
points in our investment adviser's fees, any b&nsdsulting from the growth in the Company's asadtere the Company's
fixed costs did not increase proportionately waudd inure to the benefit of the stockholders. T the board determined
that the advisory fee structure with respect toitlrestment advisory and management agreementesasmable and that no
changes were currently necessary to reflect ecawaofiscale.

Estimated Pro Forma Profitability of the Investment Adviser. Our board of directors considered informationtatmur
investment adviser's budget and determined thagdan the information available to our board oéctors, our investment
adviser's estimated pro forma profitability witlspect to managing the Company was likely equat tess than the
profitability of investment advisers managing comgide BDCs though our board of directors noted tiwatnarket data was
available for such advisers. Our board of directmrted that it was relying, in particular, on tlaetfthat the management fee
payable to our investment adviser is 1.50% (contpar®.00% for several of the Company's compeiitansl is not paid on
cash or cash equivalents held by the Company @siikne of the Company's competitors).

Limited Potential for Additional Benefits Derived by the Investment Adviser. Our board of directors concluded that there
is limited potential for additional benefits, suah soft dollar arrangements with brokers, to bevddrby our investment advis
and its affiliates as a result of our relationshith our investment adviser.

In view of the wide variety of factors thair board of directors considered in connectiothits evaluation of the investment advisory
and management agreement, it is not practical émtify, rank or otherwise assign relative weigltshie specific factors it considered in
reaching its decision. Our board of directors ditiundertake to make any specific determinatioto ashether any particular factor, or any
aspect of any particular factor, was favorablerdavorable to the ultimate determination of ourroaf directors. Rather, our board of
directors based its approval on the totality obinfation presented to, and the investigation coredlby, it. In considering the factors
discussed above, individual directors may havergdiéferent weights to different factors.
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Based on the information reviewed and #utdrs discussed above, our directors (includiogétdirectors who are not "interested
persons” of the Company) concluded that the terftisecinvestment advisory and management agreeinehiding the fee rates thereunder,
are fair and reasonable in relation to the seryicesided and approved the continuation of the $twent advisory and management
agreement with our investment adviser as beinpéarbest interests of the Company and its stockhslde

The investment advisory and managemeneagzat will automatically terminate in the evenitsfassignment. The investment advisory
and management agreement may be terminated by pahg without penalty upon 60 days' written netio the other party.

Conflicts of interest may arise if our ist@ent adviser seeks to change the terms of oesiment advisory and management agreer
including, for example, the amount of the managédrfes the incentive fee or other compensation sevamy material change to the
investment advisory and management agreement rausibimitted to stockholders for approval undedtivestment Company Act and we
may from time to time decide it is appropriate éels stockholder approval to change the terms ofiglleement. See "Risk Factors—Risks
Relating to our Business—We are dependent upoaineeey personnel of Ares for our future succesbsugon their access to other Ares
investment professionals."

Indemnification

The investment advisory and managemeneaggat provides that, absent willful misfeasancd, fa@h or gross negligence in the
performance of its duties or by reason of the eskidisregard of its duties and obligations, Aragital Management, its members and their
respective officers, managers, partners, agentslogees, controlling persons and members and dmer person or entity affiliated with it a
entitled to indemnification from us for any damadgbilities, costs and expenses (including reabtmattorneys' fees and amounts
reasonably paid in settlement) arising from thelezimg of Ares Capital Management's services uttdemvestment advisory and
management agreement or otherwise as our investdegiger.

Organization of the Investment Adviser

Ares Capital Management is a Delaware érdhitability company that is registered as an itwment adviser under the Advisers Act. The
principal executive offices of Ares Capital Managgrnare located at 2000 Avenue of the Stars, 1ibrH.os Angeles, California 90067.

ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT

We are also party to a separate administratgreement with Ares Operations, an affiliat®@wf investment adviser and a wholly owned
subsidiary of Ares Management. Our board of dinecépproved the continuation of our administraagneement on March 16, 2011, which
extended the term of the agreement until June 11.2Bursuant to the administration agreement, ®@erations furnishes us with office
equipment and clerical, bookkeeping and record ikeegervices at our office facilities. Under theradistration agreement, Ares Operations
also performs, or oversees the performance ofremuired administrative services, which includepamother things, providing assistance in
accounting, legal, compliance, operations, techmgland investor relations, being responsible fierfinancial records that we are required to
maintain and preparing reports to our stockholdexsreports filed with the SEC. In addition, Arggetations assists us in determining and
publishing our net asset value, oversees the mtparand filing of our tax returns and the prigtand dissemination of reports to our
stockholders, and generally oversees the paymemiraxpenses and the performance of administratideprofessional services rendered to
us by others. Payments under the administratioeesgent are equal to an amount based upon our lalkopartion of Ares
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Operations' overhead and other expenses (inclutingl expenses) incurred by Ares Operations ifop@ing its obligations under the
administration agreement, including our allocalietipn of the compensation of certain of our off&céncluding our chief compliance
officer, chief financial officer, general counseggasurer and assistant treasurer) and their regpataffs.

Indemnification

The administration agreement provides thiasent willful misfeasance, bad faith or negligemcthe performance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its dutiesaduigations, Ares Operations, its members and tiesipective officers, managers, partners,
agents, employees, controlling persons and menaoersny other person or entity affiliated withrié &ntitled to indemnification from us for
any damages, liabilities, costs and expenses @limgureasonable attorneys' fees and amounts realgquad in settlement) arising from the
rendering of Ares Operations' services under timimidtration agreement or otherwise as our adnmatist.

LEVERAGE

We borrow funds to make additional investtaea practice known as "leverage," to attemjmndeease return to our common
stockholders. With certain limited exceptions, we anly allowed to borrow amounts such that ouetssverage, as defined in the
Investment Company Act, equals at least 200% afteh borrowing. The amount of leverage that we eyngt any particular time will
depend on our investment adviser's and our boaditedtors' assessments of market and other faatdhe time of any proposed borrowing.
As of February 24, 2012, we had $1.9 billion o&tqdrincipal debt outstanding under the varioust detiruments described below. See "Risk
Factors—Risks Relating to Our Business—We borrowmegyowhich magnifies the potential for gain or lossamounts invested and may
increase the risk of investing with us."

We may from time to time seek to retirgepurchase our common stock through cash purchasegll as retire, cancel or purchase our
outstanding debt through cash purchases and/oaegels, in open market purchases, privately negdtiaansactions or otherwise. Such
repurchases or exchanges, if any, will depend ewngiling market conditions, our liquidity requirentg, contractual and regulatory
restrictions and other factors. The amounts inviblvay be material.

We are party to a revolving credit facilihat currently provides for up to $810 milliontmérrowings (the "Revolving Credit Facility").
The Revolving Credit Facility also includes an "action” feature that allows us, under certain ginstances, to increase the size of the
facility to a maximum of $1.05 billion. The Revahg Credit Facility matures on January 22, 2013 j&ulio certain exceptions, the interest
rate charged on the Revolving Credit Facility isdzhon LIBOR plus an applicable spread of betwe®B®%2 and 4.00% or on the "alternate
base rate" plus an applicable spread of betwed¥d dnd 3.00%, in each case, based on a pricinglgpdnding upon our credit rating. The
current effective LIBOR spread under the Revolvirgdit Facility is 3.00% (with no floor).

Our wholly owned subsidiary Ares Capital Blhding LLC ("Ares Capital CP") is party to a réxing funding facility, which, as
amended, currently provides for up to $500 millafrborrowings (the "Revolving Funding Facility")h& Revolving Funding Facility
provides for a three-year reinvestment period Watiluary 18, 2015 (with a one-year extension opsohject to our and the lenders' consent)
and has a stated maturity of January 18, 2017 @vithe-year extension option, subject to our aadeghders' consent). Subject to certain
exceptions, the interest rate charged on the Reagpkunding Facility is based on LIBOR plus 2.5084tlj no floor). See "Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operations—Recent Developments" and W®t® our consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 20lafmmation on recent amendments to the Revol#ngding Facility.
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In addition, in January 2012, our whollyreed subsidiary, Ares Capital JB Funding LLC ("AQJBC"), entered into an agreement for a
revolving funding facility with Sumitomo Mitsui B&mg Corporation ("SMBC") pursuant to which SMBCregd to extend credit of up to
$200 million at any one time outstanding (the "SMB@hding Facility" and together with the Revolvi@gedit Facility and the Revolving
Funding Facility, the "Facilities"). The SMBC Fundi Facility provides for a three-year reinvestngariod until January 20, 2015 (with two
one-year extension options, subject to our andethgers' consent) and has a stated maturity ofadgard®, 2020 (with two one-year extension
options, subject to our and the lenders' cons8utject to certain exceptions, the interest rateged on the SMBC Funding Facility is based
on LIBOR plus 2.125% (with no floor) or a "baseefafwhich is the greater of a prime rate and tliefal funds rate plus 0.50%) plus 1.125%
(with no floor). See "Management's Discussion andlfsis of Financial Condition and Results of Opiers—Recent Developments" and
Note 19 to our consolidated financial statementste year ended December 31, 2011 for informatiothe SMBC Funding Facilit

Through our wholly owned subsidiary ARCC@PR006 LLC ("ARCC CLO") we completed a $400.0 noitlidebt securitization referred
to herein as the "Debt Securitization" and issygat@ximately $314.0 million aggregate principal ambof asset-backed notes, which we
refer to as the "CLO Notes," to third parties thi secured by a pool of middle-market loans treevpurchased or originated by the
Company. We retained approximately $86.0 milliorceftain "BBB" and non-rated securities in the D&bturitization and had repurchased
$34.8 million of various tranches of the CLO No#ssof December 31, 2011. The reinvestment periothedCLO Notes ended on June 17,
2011. The CLO Notes mature on December 20, 201®fBecember 31, 2011, the current blended inteetstcharged on the CLO Notes,
excluding fees, is approximately LIBOR plus 0.45&4tl no floor).

As part of the Allied Acquisition, the Coampy assumed $230.0 million principal amount outditagn of unsecured 6.875% Notes due on
April 15, 2047 (the "2047 Notes"). In October 200@ issued $200.0 million aggregate principal anmafimnsecured 7.75% senior notes
mature on October 15, 2040 (the "2040 Notes").dbrkary 2012, we issued $143.8 million aggregatejpal amount of unsecured 7.00%
senior notes that mature on February 15, 2022'2022 Notes", and together with the 2047 Notestard2040 Notes, the "Unsecured
Notes"). The Unsecured Notes are listed on the Nexk Stock Exchange

In January 2011, we issued $575.0 milliggragate principal amount of convertible seniorasused notes that mature on February 1,
2016 (the "February 2016 Convertible Notes"). Abdially, in March 2011, we issued $230.0 milliorgeggate principal amount of
convertible senior unsecured notes that maturaina 1, 2016 (the "June 2016 Convertible Notes" tagdther with the February 2016
Convertible Notes, the "Convertible Notes"). Thdfeary 2016 Convertible Notes and the June 201&€tible Notes bear interest at a rate
of 5.75% and 5.125%, respectively.

We intend to continue borrowing under tlagikties in the future, either secured or unseduaed we may increase the size of the
Facilities or otherwise issue additional debt sitiesror other evidences of indebtedness in theréut

For more information on the Company's dség "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Eiah@ondition and Results of
Operations—Financial Condition, Liquidity and CapbiResources."

REGULATION

We have elected to be regulated as a Bdemthe Investment Company Act and have electée toeated as a RIC under
Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code of 188&mended (the "Code"). As with other companigslated by the Investment Comps
Act, a BDC must adhere to certain substantive @guy requirements. The Investment Company Actaiastprohibitions and
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restrictions relating to transactions between BR@d their affiliates (including any investment airs or sub-advisers), principal
underwriters and certain affiliates of those afitis or underwriters. Among other things, we gdlyecannot invest in any portfolio company
in which funds managed by Ares or any of its dowgasn affiliates (including Ares Capital Managemépother than Ares Capital and its
downstream affiliates) currently has an investnfatthough we may co-invest on a concurrent bagis ether funds managed by Ares or any
of its downstream affiliates (including Ares CapNMganagement), subject to compliance with existiegulatory guidance, applicable
regulations and our allocation procedures). Sonthexe co-investments would only be permitted pansto an exemptive order from the
SEC. We have applied for an exemptive order frommSEC that would permit us to co-invest with funtenaged by Ares or its downstream
affiliates (including Ares Capital Management). Asych order will be subject to certain terms anaditions. There is no assurance that the
application for exemptive relief will be granted tiye SEC. Accordingly, we cannot assure you thaiwlldoe permitted to co-invest with
funds managed by Ares or any of its downstreantiats (including Ares Capital Management). SeeskFtactors—Risks Relating to Our
Business—We may not replicate Ares' historical sss@nd our ability to enter into transactions withs and our other affiliates is
restricted.”

The Investment Company Act also requires éhmajority of our directors be persons othenthiaterested persons,” as that term is
defined in the Investment Company Act. In additithg, Investment Company Act provides that we maychange the nature of our business
SO as to cease to be, or to withdraw our electipm 8DC unless that change is approved by holifeasleast a majority of our outstanding
voting securities. Under the Investment Company, thet vote of holders of at least a majority ofstaimding voting securities means the vote
of the holders of the lesser of: (a) 67% or morthefoutstanding shares of our common stock pregentneeting or represented by proxy if
holders of more than 50% of the shares of our comstack are present or represented by proxy am¢ise than 50% of the outstanding
shares of our common stock.

We may invest up to 100% of our asset®austies acquired directly from issuers in prilateegotiated transactions. With respect to
such securities, we may, for the purpose of pubkale, be deemed an "underwriter" as that tedefised in the Securities Act of 1933 (the
"Securities Act"). Our intention is to not writee(§ or buy put or call options to manage risksoagsted with the publicly traded securities of
our portfolio companies. We may enter into heddgmagsactions to manage the risks associated wiheist rate and currency fluctuations.
We may purchase or otherwise receive warrants orepto purchase the common stock of our portfotimpanies in connection with
acquisition financings or other investments. Inreeetion with such an acquisition, we may acquigats to require the issuers of acquired
securities or their affiliates to repurchase therdar certain circumstances.

We also do not intend to acquire securigeged by any investment company that exceedrtfits imposed by the Investment Company
Act. Under these limits, we generally cannot acguiiore than 3% of the voting stock of any investnoempany (as defined in the
Investment Company Act), invest more than 5% ofullee of our total assets in the securities ofiomestment company or invest more t|
10% of the value of our total assets in the seesritf investment companies in the aggregate. Wigard to that portion of our portfolio
invested in securities issued by investment congzaiiti should be noted that such investments nsighject our stockholders to additional
expenses.

PRIVACY PRINCIPLES

We are committed to maintaining the priva€pur stockholders and to safeguarding their pobhlic personal information. The
following information is provided to help you undtand what personal information we collect, howpaaect that information and why, in
certain cases, we may share information with seltedr parties.
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Generally, we do not receive any non-pupécsonal information relating to our stockholdedthough certain non-public personal
information of our stockholders may become avadldablus. The non-public personal information thatmay receive falls into the following
categories:

. information we receive from stockholders, whetherreceive it orally, in writing or electronicallyhis includes stockholders'
communications to us concerning their investment;

. information about stockholders' transactions astbhy with us; or

. other general information that we may obtain alsbotckholders, such as demographic and contactiaftion such as a
person's address.

We do not disclose any non-public persamfarmation about our stockholders or former staullers to anyone, except:

. to our affiliates (such as our investment adviset administrator) and their employees that hawegdiinate business need for
the information;

. to our service providers (such as our accountattsneys, custodians, transfer agent, underwraedsproxy solicitors) and
their employees, as is necessary to service reolafelhaccounts or otherwise provide the applicablwices;

. to comply with court orders, subpoenas, lawful disry requests or other legal or regulatory reaqué@ets; or

. as allowed or required by applicable law or regaiat

When the Company shares non-public stoddrgdersonal information referred to above, therimfation is made available for limited
business purposes and under controlled circumsiatesigned to protect our stockholders' privace Tbhmpany does not permit use of
stockholder information for any non-business orketing purpose, nor does the Company permit thartigs to rent, sell, trade or otherwise
release or disclose information to any other party.

The Company's service providers, suchsaswestment adviser, administrator and transfengare required to maintain physical,
electronic, and procedural safeguards to proteckkblder non-public personal information to prevemauthorized access or use and to
dispose of such information when it is no longejuie=d.

Personnel of our affiliates may accesskstolder information only for business purposes. dibgree of access is based on the sensitivity
of the information and on personnel need for tliermation to service a stockholder's account ormgnwith legal requirements.

If a stockholder ceases to be a stockhpldemwill adhere to the privacy policies and preesi as described above. We may choose to
modify our privacy policies at any time. Before de@ so, we will notify stockholders and provide aatiption of our privacy policy.

In the event of a corporate change in abmésulting from, for example, a sale to, or mengih, another entity, or in the event of a sale
of assets, we reserve the right to transfer stddkin® nonpublic personal information to the new party in twohor the party acquiring asse

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We file with or submit to the SEC annualagerly and current periodic reports, proxy staeta and other information meeting the
informational requirements of the Securities ExdeAct of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"). This infornmattiis available free of charge by
calling us collect at (310) 201-4200 or on our wiebatwww.arescapitalcorp.conThe information on our website is not deemed inomafec
by reference in this Annual Report. You also maspett and copy these reports, proxy statementstaed information, as well as the Ann
Report and related exhibits and
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schedules, at the Public Reference Room of the @BOO0 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. Yoy pizain information on the
operation of the Public Reference Room by callmg$EC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains amkttsite that contains reports,
proxy and information statements and other inforomafiled electronically by us with the SEC whicteavailable on the SEC's Internet sit
www.sec.gov Copies of these reports, proxy and informati@teshents and other information may be obtainedr aftying a duplicating fe
by electronic request at the following e-mail addrpublicinfo@sec.goyor by writing the SEC's Public Reference Roont) EG5treet, NE,

Washington, D.C. 20549.
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ltem 1A. Risk Factors

RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider these risk factargether with all of the other information includiedthis Annual Report, including our
consolidated financial statements and the relate@s thereto, before you decide whether to makewastment in our securities. The risks
set out below are not the only risks we face. Aaltét risks and uncertainties not currently knowrus or that we currently deem to be
immaterial also may materially adversely affect business, financial condition and/or operatinguks. If any of the following events occur,
our business, financial condition and results oéi@tions could be materially adversely affectedsuich case, the net asset value of our
common stock and the trading price of our secugitieuld decline, and you may lose all or part ainjiovestment.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR BUSINESS

Capital markets have recently been in a period ofidruption and instability. These market conditionsmaterially and adversely affecte:
debt and equity capital markets in the United Stats, which had, and may in the future continue to haw, a negative impact on our
business and operations.

Beginning in 2007, the U.S. capital marleritered into a period of disruption as evidenced kack of liquidity in the debt capital
markets, significant write-offs in the financialkgiees sector, the re-pricing of credit risk in thv@adly syndicated credit market and the
failure of major financial institutions. Despitetians of the U.S. federal government, these evemmsributed to worsening general economic
conditions that materially and adversely impactedtroader financial and credit markets and redtloedvailability of debt and equity
capital for the market as a whole and financiavises firms in particular. While market conditiomave improved from the beginning of the
disruption, there have been recent periods of Nityadnd there can be no assurance that adversketeonditions will not repeat themselves
or worsen in the future. If these adverse and ilelatarket conditions continue, we and other conmgmim the financial services sector may
have to access, if available, alternative markatsiébt and equity capital in order to grow. Equisypital may be difficult to raise because,
subject to some limited exceptions, as a BDC, weganerally not able to issue additional sharegiotommon stock at a price less than net
asset value without first obtaining approval foctsissuance from our stockholders and our indeparaieectors. At our 2011 annual
stockholders meeting, subject to certain deterntnatrequired to be made by our board of directous,stockholders approved our ability to
sell or otherwise issue shares of our common stoakexceeding 25% of our then outstanding comntocksat a price below the then
current net asset value per share during a pedagthbing on June 6, 2011 and expiring on the easfidune 6, 2012 and the date of our 2012
annual stockholders meeting. In addition, our gbib incur indebtedness (including by issuing predd stock) is limited by applicable
regulations such that our asset coverage, as defin@e Investment Company Act, must equal att|288% immediately after each time we
incur indebtedness. The debt capital that will bailable to us in the future, if at all, may beadtigher cost and on less favorable terms and
conditions than what we currently experience. Amgphility to raise capital could have a negativeefon our business, financial condition
and results of operations.

Moreover, the re-appearance of market ¢mmdi similar to those experienced from 2007 thfoRg09 for any substantial length of time
could make it difficult to extend the maturity of @finance our existing indebtedness under sinlans and any failure to do so could ha
material adverse effect on our business.

Given the recent extreme volatility andatiation in the capital markets, many BDCs havedaand may in the future face, a
challenging environment in which to raise or aca=gstal. At times
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during the recent significant changes in the chpitrkets, our ability to raise capital was affelcéand consequently the pace of our
investment activity had slowed. In addition, siggaht changes in the capital markets, includingréoent extreme volatility and disruption,
has had, and may in the future have, a negatieetafh the valuations of our investments and omptitential for liquidity events involving
our investments. While most of our investmentsrartepublicly traded, applicable accounting standagedjuire us to assume as part of our
valuation process that our investments are so&dgrincipal market to market participants (evewefplan on holding an investment through
its maturity). As a result, volatility in the cagitmarkets can adversely affect our investmentatadas. Further, the illiquidity of our
investments may make it difficult for us to selthunvestments to access capital if required. Assalt, we could realize significantly less
than the value at which we have recorded our imvests if we were required to sell them for liquidiurposes. An inability to raise or acc
capital could have a material adverse impact orbasiness, financial condition or results of operst.

A failure on our part to maintain our status as a BDC would significantly reduce our operating flexibiity.

If we fail to maintain our status as a BI¥& might be regulated as a closed-end investmmmpany under the Investment Company
Act, which would subject us to additional regulgtogstrictions and significantly decrease our ofpegdflexibility. In addition, any such
failure could cause an event of default under atistanding indebtedness, which could have a matatieerse effect on our business,
financial condition or results of operations.

We are dependent upon certain key personnel of Arder our future success and upon their access tolodr Ares investment
professionals.

We depend on the diligence, skill and neknad business contacts of certain key personnédi@fires Private Debt Group. We also
depend, to a significant extent, on access torthestment professionals of other groups within Aned the information and deal flow
generated by Ares' investment professionals ircthugse of their investment and portfolio managenaetivities. Our future success depends
on the continued service of the key personnel ®f&tes Private Debt Group. The departure of arthede individuals, or of a significant
number of the investment professionals or partobfses, could have a material adverse effect arbosginess, financial condition or results
of operations. In addition, we cannot assure yati Alres Capital Management will remain our investtraviser or that we will continue to
have access to Ares' investment professionals arfiirmation and deal flow.

Our financial condition and results of operations @&pend on our ability to manage future growth effedvely.

Our ability to achieve our investment olijge depends on our ability to acquire suitablesgtments and monitor and administer those
investments, which depends, in turn, on our investradviser's ability to identify, invest in and mitor companies that meet our investment
criteria.

Accomplishing this result on a cost-effeetbasis is largely a function of the structurifigpor investment process and the ability of our
investment adviser to provide competent, atterdive efficient services to us. Our executive officend the members of our investment
adviser's investment committee have substantipbresbilities in connection with their roles at Arand with the other Ares funds, as well as
responsibilities under the investment advisory @rahagement agreement. They may also be calledtopgmovide significant managerial
assistance to certain of our portfolio companidgse demands on their time, which will increasthasiumber of investments grow, may
distract them or slow the rate of investment. Ildeorto grow, Ares will need to hire, train, supsgyimanage and retain new employees.
However, we cannot assure you that we will be &bl so
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effectively. Any failure to manage our future growveffectively could have a material adverse eféecour business, financial condition and
results of operations.

In addition, as we grow, we may open up ofigces in new geographic regions that may inceeas direct operating expenses without
corresponding revenue growth.

We may be unable to realize the benefits anticipateby the Allied Acquisition or it may take longer than anticipated to achieve such
benefits.

On April 1, 2010, we consummated the Allichuisition. The realization of certain benefitgiaipated as a result of the Allied
Acquisition will depend in part on the continuetkigration of Allied Capital's investment portfohnd business with our investment portfolio
and business. The dedication of management resotatke legacy Allied Capital portfolio may detrattention from our day-to-day
business, including new origination activity, ahdre can be no assurance that there will not berfrabadverse consequences to our busi
financial condition and results of operations.

Further, as a result of the Allied Acquit Allied Capital's equity investments, includiaguity investments larger than those we have
traditionally made and controlled portfolio compastyuity investments, became part of our portfdlie intend to continue actively seeking
opportunities over time to dispose of certain @& dssets that were acquired in the Allied Acquisitparticularly non-yielding equity
investments, as well as lower or non-yielding debéstments and investments that may not be cosartinvestment strategy, and generally
rotate them into higher-yielding first and secoiedh Isenior loans and mezzanine debt investmentselder, there can be no assurance that
this strategy will be successful. See "Managemé@issussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &webults of Operations—Portfolio and
Investment Activity" for further information on thietation and repositioning of investments acquasgart of the Allied Acquisition.

Our ability to grow depends on our ability to raisecapital.

We will need to periodically access theidpnarkets to raise cash to fund new investmaffs have elected to be treated as a RIC and
operate in a manner so as to qualify for the Ue8efal income tax treatment applicable to RICs. Agnather things, in order to maintain our
RIC status, we must distribute to our stockholdgrs timely basis generally an amount equal teat|90% of our investment company
taxable income, and, as a result, such distribatiitl not be available to fund investment originas. We must continue to borrow from
financial institutions and issue additional seéesito fund our growth. Unfavorable economic orizdmarket conditions may increase our
funding costs, limit our access to the capital mtglor could result in a decision by lenders n@bend credit to us. An inability to
successfully access the capital markets could bumitability to grow our business and fully execote business strategy and could decrease
our earnings, if any.

In addition, with certain limited exceptmmwe are only allowed to borrow amounts or isselet decurities or preferred stock, which we
refer to collectively as "senior securities,” stleht our asset coverage, as defined in the Invedt@empany Act, equals at least 200%
immediately after such borrowing, which, in certaircumstances, may restrict our ability to borremissue debt securities or preferred st
The amount of leverage that we employ will dependuor investment adviser's and our board of dirstassessments of market and other
factors at the time of any proposed borrowing sudnce of senior securities. We cannot assurehaiwe will be able to maintain our
current Facilities, obtain other lines of creditgsue senior securities at all or on terms actépta us.

Regulations governing our operation as a BDC affeaiur ability to, and the way in which we, raise adidional capital.

We may issue senior securities or borromeydrom banks or other financial institutions,toghe maximum amount permitted by the
Investment Company Act. Under the provisions of the
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Investment Company Act, we are permitted, as a BD@cur indebtedness or issue senior securitidgsio amounts such that our asset
coverage, as defined in the Investment Companye&gtals at least 200% after each such incurrenissaance. If the value of our assets
declines, we may be unable to satisfy this tesichvinay prohibit us from paying dividends and copitdvent us from maintaining our status
as a RIC or may prohibit us from repurchasing shaf@ur common stock. In addition, our inabilitydatisfy this test could cause an event of
default under our existing indebtedness. If we oasatisfy this test, we may be required to sglbaion of our investments at a time when
such sales may be disadvantageous and, dependthg aature of our leverage, repay a portion ofindebtedness. Accordingly, any failure
to satisfy this test could have a material adveffext on our business, financial condition or tessaf operations. As of December 31, 2011,
our asset coverage for senior securities was 252%.

We are not generally able to issue andosglcommon stock at a price below net asset yadueshare. We may, however, sell our
common stock, or warrants, options or rights tauregour common stock, at a price below the curneitasset value per share of our
common stock if our board of directors determirneg such sale is in our best interests and theifitesests of our stockholders, and our
stockholders approve such sale. Any such sale warildilutive to the net asset value per share oEommon stock. In any such case, the
price at which our securities are to be issuedsatdl may not be less than a price which, in therdeination of our board of directors, closely
approximates the market value of such securitess(Giny commission or discount). If our commonlstoades at a discount to net asset vi
this restriction could adversely affect our abilityraise capital.

At our 2011 annual stockholders meetinjestt to certain determinations required to be nigdeur board of directors, our
stockholders approved our ability to sell or othisenissue shares of our common stock, not exce&difigof our then outstanding common
stock, at a price below the then current net assat per share during a period beginning on Ju28®%1 and expiring on the earlier of
June 6, 2012 and the date of our 2012 annual sbtals meeting.

To generate cash for funding new investsiemé have also securitized, and may in the fudaek to securitize, our loans. To securitize
loans, we may create a separate, wholly owned dialpgiand contribute or sell a pool of loans torssabsidiary (or one of its subsidiaries).
Such subsidiary may then sell equity, issue debebiinterests in the pool of loans, on a limitedeurse basis, the payments on which are
generally limited to the pool of loans and the s therefrom. We may also retain a portion oktihgty interests in the securitized pool of
loans. Any retained equity would be exposed todssm the related pool of loans before any of ¢éteted debt securities. An inability to
successfully securitize our loan portfolio couldili our ability to grow our business and fully emézour business strategy. The securitization
market is subject to changing market conditionsl@ding the recent, unprecedented dislocation efstcuritization and finance markets
generally) and we may not be able to access thikehevhen we would otherwise deem appropriate. kheee, the successful securitizatior
our loan portfolio might expose us to losses agélalual loans in which we do not sell interestg/he those that are riskier and more apt to
generate losses. The Investment Company Act mayiralsose restrictions on the structure of any sézation.

We borrow money, which magnifies the potential foigain or loss on amounts invested and may increadeet risk of investing with us.

Borrowings, also known as leverage, magttéy/potential for gain or loss on amounts invested, therefore, increase the risks
associated with investing in our securities. Weanity borrow under our Facilities and have issaedssumed other senior securities, and in
the future may borrow from, or issue additionalisesecurities to, banks, insurance companies,sumdtitutional investors and other lenc
and investors. Lenders and holders of such sea@urgies have fixed dollar claims on our consdhidassets that are superior to the claims
of our common stockholders or any preferred
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stockholders. If the value of our consolidated &sBereases, then leveraging would cause thesset &alue per share of our common stock
to increase more sharply than it would have haaetencurred leverage.

Conversely, if the value of our consolidbtessets decreases, leveraging would cause nevakseto decline more sharply than it
otherwise would have had we not incurred lever&gailarly, any increase in our consolidated incdmexcess of consolidated interest
payable on the borrowed funds would cause oumuene to increase more than it would had we natried leverage, while any decrease in
our consolidated income would cause net incomettirte more sharply than it would have had we notired leverage. Such a decline
could negatively affect our ability to make comnstack dividend payments. There can be no assuthate leveraging strategy will be
successful.

As of December 31, 2011, we had $858.0wnilbf outstanding borrowings under our Faciliti®87.5 million in aggregate principal
amount outstanding of our CLO Notes (excludingRetained Notes (as defined below)), $430.0 millimaggregate principal amount
outstanding of the Unsecured Notes and $805.0amilli aggregate principal amount outstanding of@omvertible Notes. In addition, since
December 31, 2011 we have issued an additional.8IBlion of Unsecured Notes. See "Management¥sion and Analysis of Financ
Condition and Results of Operation®ecent Developments" for further information onrades to our indebtedness since December 31,

In order for us to cover our annual interest paytsien our outstanding indebtedness at Decembe&l(31l,, we must achieve annual returns
on our December 31, 2011 total assets of at le8%6.1The weighted average stated interest ratgebdasn our outstanding indebtedness ¢
December 31, 2011 was 4.8%. We intend to contimutving under the Facilities in the future andmay increase the size of the Facilities
or issue additional debt securities or other evigsrof indebtedness (although there can be noaassthat we will be successful in doing
s0). Our ability to service our debt depends largel our financial performance and is subject ®vpiling economic conditions and
competitive pressures. The amount of leveragevtbagmploy at any particular time will depend on mwestment adviser's and our board of
directors' assessments of market and other faatdhe time of any proposed borrowing.

Our Facilities, the CLO Notes, the Unseduxetes and the Convertible Notes impose finararial operating covenants that restrict our
business activities, including limitations that wbhinder our ability to finance additional loansdanvestments or to make the distributions
required to maintain our status as a RIC. A failoreenew our Facilities or to add new or replacenaebt facilities or issue additional debt
securities or other evidences of indebtedness dwald a material adverse effect on our businasanéial condition or results of operations.

The following table illustrates the effect return to a holder of our common stock of theefage created by our use of borrowing at the
weighted average stated interest rate of 4.8% &goémber 31, 2011, together with (a) our totaligalf net assets as of December 31, 2011;
(b) $2,170.5 million of principal indebtedness ¢amsling as of December 31, 2011 and (c) hypotHetimaual returns on our portfolio of
minus 15% to plus 15%.

Assumed Return on Portfolio (Net of

Expenses)(1 -15%  -10% -5% 0% 5% 10% 15%
Corresponding Return to Common
Stockholders(2 2%  -20%  -12% 3% 5% 14% 22%

(1) The assumed portfolio return is required by regotadf the SEC and is not a prediction of, and duesepresent, our
projected or actual performance. Actual returns tmagreater or less than those appearing in the. t8brsuant to SEC
regulation, this table is calculated as of Decen3ier2011. As a result, it has not been updatéaki® into account any
changes in assets or leverage since December B1,
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In addition to regulatory requirements that restrict our ability to raise capital, the Facilities, theCLO Notes, the Unsecured Notes and
the Convertible Notes contain various covenants thaif not complied with, could accelerate repaymenunder the Facilities, the CLO
Notes, the Unsecured Notes and the Convertible Natethereby materially and adversely affecting ouriquidity, financial condition and
results of operations.

The agreements governing the Facilities,GhO Notes, the Unsecured Notes and the Convenibtes require us to comply with
certain financial and operational covenants. Thesenants include:

. restrictions on the level of indebtedness that keeparmitted to incur in relation to the value af assets;
. restrictions on our ability to incur liens; and
. maintenance of a minimum level of stockholders’ityqu

As of the date of this Annual Report, we #r compliance in all material respects with theenants of the Facilities, the CLO Notes, the
Unsecured Notes and the Convertible Notes. Howewgrcontinued compliance with these covenantsmipen many factors, some of
which are beyond our control. For example, dependimthe condition of the public debt and equitykags and pricing levels, net unrealized
depreciation in our portfolio may increase in thufe. Any such increase could result in our ingbib comply with our obligation to restrict
the level of indebtedness that we are able to irctelation to the value of our assets or to nama minimum level of stockholders' equity.

Accordingly, although we believe we willidmue to be in compliance, there are no assurahegsve will continue to comply with the
covenants in the Facilities, the CLO Notes, theddnsed Notes and the Convertible Notes. Failumtoply with these covenants could
result in a default under the Facilities, the CLG@$, the Unsecured Notes or the Convertible Nibegs if we were unable to obtain a waiver
from the lenders or holders of such indebtednesapalicable, such lenders or holders could acaigeepayment under such indebtedness
and thereby have a material adverse impact onusinéss, financial condition and results of operi

Our credit ratings may change and as a result theast and flexibility under our debt instruments maychange.

As of December 31, 2011, we had a long-temomterparty credit rating from Standard & Po&&ings Services of "BBB," a long-term
issuer default rating from Fitch Ratings of "BBBidaa long-term issuer rating from Moody's Invest®esvice of "Bal." Interest expense on
our Revolving Credit Facility is based on a pricgrid that fluctuates depending on our credit ggiriThere can be no assurance that our
ratings will be maintained. If our ratings are dgnaded, our cost of borrowing will increase.

In addition, if the ratings of our CLO Netare downgraded, our ability to engage in cettainsactions in respect of the investments
in the Debt Securitization, among other things, magler certain circumstances be restricted andiogptincipal proceeds may under certain
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circumstances be required to be used to furthercethe outstanding principal balance of the CL@eNoThere can be no assurance that the
CLO Notes ratings will be maintained.

In addition, ratings agencies are requicethake substantial changes to their ratings psiaind practices as a result of the Dodd-Frank
Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act {fbedd+rank Act"), which President Obama signed into tanduly 21, 2010. There c
be no assurance that such changes will not affeatatings.

We operate in a highly competitive market for invesment opportunities.

A number of entities compete with us to m#ie types of investments that we make in midateket companies. We compete with o
BDCs, public and private funds, commercial and streent banks, commercial financing companies, arste companies, hedge funds, and,
to the extent they provide an alternative formioéificing, private equity funds. Many of our compt are substantially larger and have
considerably greater financial, technical and mi@mgeresources than we do. Some competitors mag hdower cost of funds and access to
funding sources that are not available to us. Hitamh, some of our competitors may have highede tiderances or different risk assessments,
which could allow them to consider a wider variefynvestments and establish more relationships tisa Furthermore, many of our
competitors are not subject to the regulatory ietgins that the Investment Company Act imposes®as a BDC and that the Code imposes
on us as a RIC. We cannot assure you that the ddivp@ressures we face will not have a materislease effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations. Also, as altes this competition, we may not be able to perattractive investment opportunities from
time to time.

We do not seek to compete primarily bagethe interest rates we offer and we believe thatesof our competitors may make loans
with interest rates that are comparable to or Iaven the rates we offer. Rather, we compete withcompetitors based on our existing
investment platform, seasoned investment profeatipaxperience and focus on middle-market comgadisciplined investment
philosophy, extensive industry focus and flexilsEnsaction structuring. For a more detailed disonssf these competitive advantages, see
"Business—Competitive Advantages."

We may lose investment opportunities ifdeenot match our competitors' pricing, terms amndcstire. If we match our competitors'
pricing, terms and structure, we may experienceadsed net interest income and increased riskeditdoss. As a result of operating in such
a competitive environment, we may make investmtratsare on less favorable terms than what we raag briginally anticipated, which
may impact our return on these investments.

We may be subject to certain corporate-level taxe®gardless of whether we continue to qualify as alR.

We have elected to be treated as a RICruBulechapter M of the Code and operate in a masmas to qualify for the U.S. federal
income tax treatment applicable to RICs. As a R¥€ generally will not pay corporatevel U.S. federal income taxes on our income aid
that we distribute to our stockholders as dividemas timely basis. To qualify as a RIC, we musetoertain income source, asset
diversification and annual distribution requirenge¢and will pay corporate-level U.S. federal incatae on any undistributed income). We
may also be subject to certain U.S. federal exeises, as well as state, local and foreign taxes.

To satisfy the annual distribution requisrfor a RIC we must distribute to our stockhotden a timely basis generally an amount
equal to at least 90% of our investment companghikxincome for each year. Because we use deloiciimg, we are subject to certain asset
coverage ratio requirements under the Investmentipg@oy Act and financial covenants under our inddiss that could, under certain
circumstances, restrict us from making distribugioecessary to qualify as a RIC. If we are unablebtain cash from other sources, we may
fail to qualify as a RIC and, thus, may be subject
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corporate-level income tax. We will be subject éoporate-level U.S. federal income tax on any untisted income and/or gain.

To qualify as a RIC, we must also meetaserannual income source requirements at the epdalf taxable year and asset diversifice
requirements at the end of each calendar quaéur€é to meet these tests may result in our hator(@) dispose of certain investments
quickly or (b) raise additional capital to prevém loss of RIC status. Because most of our investsnare in private companies and are
generally illiquid, any such dispositions may beliaadvantageous prices and may result in losdes, e rules applicable to our
qualification as a RIC are complex with many arefasncertainty. Accordingly, no assurance can emihat we have qualified or will
continue to qualify as a RIC. If we fail to qualiég a RIC for any reason and become subject tdaietfTi' corporation income tax, the
resulting corporate taxes could substantially reduer net assets, the amount of income availabldistribution and the amount of our
distributions. Such a failure would have a mateathlerse effect on us and our stockholders. ThrentBcenacted "Regulated Investment
Company Modernization Act of 2010," which is efigetfor 2011 and later tax years, provides somefrébm RIC disqualification due to
failures of the income source and asset diversifinaequirements, although there may be addititeneds due in such cases. We cannot
assure you that we would qualify for any such faleuld we fail the income source or asset difieegion requirements.

We may have difficulty paying our required distributions under applicable tax rules if we recognize icome before or without receiving
cash representing such income.

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, wtudte in income certain amounts that we have nbtgaeived in cash, such as original issue
discount, which may arise if we receive warrantsannection with the making of a loan or possiblpther circumstances, or PIK, which
represents contractual interest added to the Idanipal balance and due at the end of the loan.t&uch original issue discount or PIK
interest increases in loan balances are includatome before we receive any corresponding cagimeats. We also may be required to
include in income certain other amounts that wé mdt receive in cash, including, for example, amtsuattributable to hedging and foreign
currency transactions or cancellation of indebtsdniecome resulting from a restructuring of an gtrre=nt in debt securities.

Since, in certain cases, we may recogmieeme before or without receiving cash in respéstich income, we may have difficulty
meeting the U.S. federal income tax requiremenigtribute generally an amount equal to at lea%t 80 our investment company taxable
income to maintain our status as a RIC. Accordingly may have to sell some of our investmentsragiwe would not consider
advantageous, raise additional debt or equity abpitreduce new investment originations to meesehdistribution requirements. If we are
not able to obtain cash from other sources, we faajo qualify as a RIC and thus be subject toitldal corporate-level taxes.

We may in the future determine to fund a portion ofour investments with preferred stock, which wouldmagnify the potential for gain
or loss and the risks of investing in us in the saenway as our borrowings.

Because preferred stock is another fortearage and the dividends on any preferred stacisaue must be cumulative, preferred s
has the same risks to our common stockholdersrasviiogs. Payment of such dividends and repaymétiteoliquidation preference of such
preferred stock must take preference over any eindd or other payments to our common stockholdexs preferred stockholders are not
subject to any of our expenses or losses and amentiled to participate in any income or appréorain excess of their stated preference.
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We are exposed to risks associated with changesiierest rates.

General interest rate fluctuations may hagebstantial negative impact on our investmemdsiavestment opportunities and,
accordingly, may have a material adverse effeaurinvestment objective and rate of return on &teeé capital. Because we borrow money
and may issue debt securities or preferred stoakatioe investments, our net investment income igdgnt upon the difference between the
rate at which we borrow funds or pay interest eid#inds on such debt securities or preferred shockthe rate at which we invest these
funds. As a result, there can be no assurancatsighificant change in market interest rates moll have a material adverse effect on our net
investment income.

Trading prices for debt that pays a fixatkrof return tend to fall as interest rates fisading prices tend to fluctuate more for fixederat
securities that have longer maturities. In the pasthave entered into certain hedging transactgunsh as interest rate swap agreements, to
mitigate our exposure to adverse fluctuations farist rates, and we may do so again in the futureddition, we may increase our floating
rate investments to position the portfolio for ratereases. However, we cannot assure you thatteacsactions will be successful in
mitigating our exposure to interest rate risk. Haggransactions may also limit our ability to peigiate in the benefits of lower interest rates
with respect to our portfolio investments.

Although we have no policy governing thetuniéies of our investments, under current marlatditions we expect that we will invest in
a portfolio of debt generally having maturitiesugfto 10 years. This means that we are subjeaetatey risk (other things being equal) than a
fund invested solely in shorter-term securitieslekline in the prices of the debt we own could askly affect the trading price of our shares.
Also, an increase in interest rates available vestors could make an investment in our commorkdess attractive if we are not able to
increase our dividend rate, which could reduceviiee of our common stock.

Many of our portfolio investments are not publiclytraded and, as a result, the fair value of these irestments may not be readily
determinable.

A large percentage of our portfolio investrts are not publicly traded. The fair value oféstvnents that are not publicly traded may not
be readily determinable. We value these investraumsterly at fair value as determined in goodhfaiy our board of directors based on,
among other things, the input of our managementsawiit committee and independent valuation firnad Have been engaged at the direction
of our board of directors to assist in the valuati each portfolio investment without a readilagable market quotation at least once during
a trailing 12-month period. The valuation processsanducted at the end of each fiscal quarter, avitiinimum of 50% (based on value) of
our valuations of portfolio companies without rdgdivailable market quotations subject to reviewabyindependent valuation firm each
guarter. However, we may use additional independaioiation firms to review the value of our investms more frequently, including in
connection with the occurrence of significant egesrtchanges in value affecting a particular inwestt. In addition, our independent
accountants review our valuation process as pahtsif overall integrated audit. The types of fastihat may be considered in valuing our
investments include the enterprise value of théf@lay company (an estimate of the total fair vadfghe portfolio company's debt and
equity), the nature and realizable value of anjatedal, the portfolio company's ability to makeypeents and its earnings, the markets in
which the portfolio company does business, comparie publicly traded companies, discounted cash find other relevant factors. Beca
such valuations, and particularly valuations of'até investments and private companies, are intignamcertain, may fluctuate over short
periods of time and may be based on estimategatarminations of fair value may differ materidilgm the values that would have been
used if a ready market for these investments ekistel may differ materially from the values thatway ultimately realize. Our net asset
value per share
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could be adversely affected if our determinaticgarding the fair value of these investments arenadly higher than the values that we
realize upon disposition of such investments.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may advergly affect our business.

As we generally make investments in privampanies, substantially all of these investmargssubject to legal and other restriction:
resale or are otherwise less liquid than publicdgléd securities. The illiquidity of our investm&may make it difficult for us to sell such
investments if the need arises. In addition, ifase required to liquidate all or a portion of owrffolio quickly, we could realize significantly
less than the value at which we have recordednwaistments. In addition, we may face other restriston our ability to liquidate an
investment in a portfolio company to the extent ke or an affiliated manager of Ares has materaad-public information regarding such
portfolio company.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterly reslts.

We could experience fluctuations in ourrterdy operating results due to a number of factmrduding the interest rates payable on the
debt investments we make, the default rates on iswelstments, the level of our expenses, variatiossd the timing of the recognition of
realized and unrealized gains or losses, the degnebich we encounter competition in our marketd general economic conditions. As a
result of these factors, results for any periodutdhoot be relied upon as being indicative of perfance in future periods.

There are significant potential conflicts of interest that could impact our investment returns.

Certain of our executive officers and diogs, and members of the investment committee ofr@stment adviser, serve or may serv
officers, directors or principals of other entiteasd affiliates of our investment adviser and invesit funds managed by our affiliates.
Accordingly, they may have obligations to investorshose entities, the fulfillment of which mighot be in our or our stockholders' best
interests or that may require them to devote tiongetvices for other entities, which could intezfeiith the time available to provide services
to us. Certain members of our investment advigersstment committee have significant responsiedifor other Ares funds. For example,
Messrs. Ressler and Rosenthal are required to elevedbstantial majority of their business timéhtaffairs of ACOF. Similarly, although
the professional staff of our investment advisdl dévote as much time to the management of the famy as appropriate to enable our
investment adviser to perform its duties in accoogawith the investment advisory and managememeagent, the investment professionals
of our investment adviser may have conflicts io@dting their time and services among the Compamyhe one hand, and investment
vehicles managed by Ares or one or more of itdiat#is, on the other hand. These activities coeldibwed as creating a conflict of interest
insofar as the time and effort of the professiatalf of our investment adviser and its officersl @amployees will not be devoted exclusively
to the business of the Company but will insteadll¥cated between the business of the Companytenthanagement of these other
investment vehicles. However, Ares believes thateffiorts of such individuals are synergistic vatid beneficial to the affairs of Ares
Capital, ACOF and these other investment vehiclasaged by Ares or its affiliates.

In addition, certain Ares funds may hawestment objectives that compete or overlap witkl, may from time to time invest in asset
classes similar to those targeted by, Ares Cafiitahsequently, we, on the one hand, and these eiiigies, may from time to time pursue
same or similar capital and investment opportusithres and our investment adviser endeavor taakoinvestment opportunities in a fair
and equitable manner, and in any event consistghtamny fiduciary duties owed to Ares Capital. Nekieless, it is possible that we may not
be given the opportunity to participate in certavestments made by investment funds managed Bsiment managers affiliated with Ares.
In
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addition, there may be conflicts in the allocatidnnvestment opportunities among us and the fundsaged by us or one or more of our
controlled affiliates or among the funds they manalye may or may not participate in investmentsertadfunds managed by us or one or
more of our controlled affiliates.

We have from time to time sold assets ttage of the vehicles managed by IHAM and, as padur investment strategy, we may offer
to sell additional assets to vehicles managed @nd#r one or more of our controlled affiliatesc{uding IHAM) or we may purchase assets
from vehicles managed by us and/or one or moreiptontrolled affiliates. In addition, vehicles naaed by us or one or more of our
controlled affiliates (including IHAM) may offer asts to or may purchase assets from one anothéle ¥ésets may be sold or purchased at
prices that are consistent with those that couldiiained from third parties in the marketplacel although these types of transactions
generally require approval of one or more indepahgarties, there may be an inherent conflict tdnest in such transactions between us and
funds managed by us or one of our controlled atéi.

We pay management and incentive fees tineestment adviser, and reimburse our investméwisar for certain expenses it incurs. In
addition, investors in our common stock will investa gross basis and receive distributions ort hams after expenses, resulting in, among
other things, a lower rate of return than one magtitieve if distributions were made on a grossshasi

Our investment adviser's base managemeris feased on a percentage of our total assetsr (itin cash or cash equivalents but
including assets purchased with borrowed funds) emisequently, our investment adviser may havéictsof interest in connection with
decisions that could affect our total assets, sisctiecisions as to whether to incur indebtednessroake future investments.

The part of the incentive fee payable byousur investment advisor that relates to ouripoentive fee net investment income is
computed and paid on income that may include istehat is accrued but not yet received in cash.pbrtfolio company defaults on a loan
that is structured to provide accrued interess, fossible that accrued interest previously uesdtie calculation of the incentive fee will
become uncollectible.

Our investment advisory and managementageat renews for successive annual periods if apgrby our board of directors or by the
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority ofrawutstanding voting securities, including, in eitltase, approval by a majority of our
directors who are not "interested persons” of tom@any as defined in Section 2(a)(19) of the Inmesit Company Act. However, both we
and our investment adviser have the right to teateithe agreement without penalty upon 60 day#temrhotice to the other party. Moreover,
conflicts of interest may arise if our investmedtiaer seeks to change the terms of our investadrisory and management agreement,
including, for example, the terms for compensatidihile any material change to the investment adyisnd management agreement mus
submitted to stockholders for approval under thestment Company Act, we may from time to time dedt is appropriate to seek
stockholder approval to change the terms of theeagent.

We are party to an administration agreemétfit our administrator, Ares Operations, a whallyned subsidiary of Ares, pursuant to
which our administrator furnishes us with admirsiitre services and we pay our administrator at costllocable portion of overhead and
other expenses (including travel expenses) incuyyesur administrator in performing its obligatiomsder our administration agreement,
including our allocable portion of the cost of eéntof our officers (including our chief complianc#icer, chief financial officer, general
counsel, secretary and treasurer) and their ragpestaffs, but not investment professionals.

Our portfolio company, IHAM, is party to administration agreement, referred to herein asitHAM administration agreement,” with
Ares Operations. Pursuant to the IHAM administratgreement, our administrator provides IHAM withranistrative services and IHAM
reimburses our
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administrator for all of the actual costs assodatéh such services, including its allocable pmrtof our administrator's overhead and the
cost of our administrator's officers and respecsiadf in performing its obligations under the IHAMministration agreement. Prior to
entering into the IHAM administration agreementAM was party to a services agreement with our itmesit adviser, pursuant to which «
investment adviser provided similar services.

We are party to an office lease that wilbiee in February 2026 pursuant to which we arsitgpoffice facilities from a third party. We
also entered into separate subleases with Ares géament and IHAM, pursuant to which Ares Managenagitt IHAM sublease
approximately 15% and 20%, respectively, of ouicefpace, for a fixed rent equal to 15% and 2@Xpectively, of the basic annual rent
payable by us under our office lease, plus ceddilitional costs and expenses.

As a result of the arrangements descrilbede there may be times when the management téAne® (including those members of
management focused primarily on managing Ares @gits interests that differ from those of oucktwlders, giving rise to a conflict.

Our stockholders may have conflicting irtwesnt, tax and other objectives with respect tir theestments in us. The conflicting
interests of individual stockholders may relatetarise from, among other things, the nature ofiovestments, the structure or the
acquisition of our investments, and the timing ispdsitions of our investments. As a consequermd]icts of interest may arise in
connection with decisions made by our investmenwisad, including with respect to the nature or ctuting of our investments, that may be
more beneficial for one stockholder than for ano#teckholder, especially with respect to stockbatindividual tax situations. In selecting
and structuring investments appropriate for us,imuestment adviser will consider the investment tax objectives of the Company and our
stockholders, as a whole, not the investment, tather objectives of any stockholder individually.

Changes in laws or regulations governing our operains or the operations of our portfolio companiesgchanges in the interpretation
thereof or newly enacted laws or regulations, suchs the Dodd-Frank Act, and any failure by us or ourportfolio companies to comply
with these laws or regulations, could require changs to certain business practices of us or our podfio companies, negatively impact
the operations, cash flows or financial condition fous or our portfolio companies, impose additionatosts on us or our portfolio
companies or otherwise adversely affect our busine®r the business of our portfolio companies.

We and our portfolio companies are sulfjiecegulation by laws and regulations at the lostte, federal and, in some cases, foreign
levels. These laws and regulations, as well as thigrpretation, may be changed from time to tiareJ new laws and regulations may be
enacted. Accordingly, any change in these lawggulations, changes in their interpretation, orlgemacted laws or regulations and any
failure by us or our portfolio companies to compligh these laws or regulations, could require clesng certain business practices of us or
our portfolio companies, negatively impact the apiens, cash flows or financial condition of usoor portfolio companies, impose additio
costs on us or our portfolio companies or othenaideersely affect our business or the businessioportfolio companies.

On July 21, 2010, President Obama signediaw the Dodd-Frank Act. Many of the provisiorfdtte Dodd-Frank Act have extended
implementation periods and delayed effective datebwill require extensive rulemaking by regulatangthorities. In particular, Title IV of
the Dodd-Frank Act, the Private Fund Investmentideis Registration Act of 2010 (the "Advisers Ragison Act"), eliminates the "private
adviser exemption” from SEC registration curreetytained in Section 203(b)(3) of the Advisers &wtl requires private advisers who had
been relying on that exemption to register with $fC by March 30, 2012. This provision exemptedhfregistration investment advisers
who do not hold themselves out to the public agstment advisers and have fewer than 15 clients. iésult,
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many investment advisers to private funds (with s@xceptions) will be required to register with 8C and will become subject to
substantial regulatory reporting and recordkeepangirements regarding the private funds they adwi®nsequently, the Advisers
Registration Act will likely require our wholly ovel portfolio company, IHAM, to register as an invesnt adviser under the Advisers Act.
This would require IHAM to comply with the regulagarestrictions and obligations imposed on regedleénvestment advisers generally. In
addition, as a BDC, we are currently restrictedun ability to invest in a registered investmentia€r.

We are seeking relief from the SEC to emaisl to continue to invest in IHAM following anygistration by IHAM as a registered
investment adviser; however, there can be no asseithat such relief will be granted. If we are able to obtain such relief, we may not be
able to make future investments in IHAM, which a@bbrm IHAM's business and the performance of muestment in IHAM or we may be
forced to dispose of our interests in IHAM at adior in a manner we would not consider to be acgadus.

While the impact of the Dodd-Frank Act aand our portfolio companies may not be knowrafoextended period of time, the Dodd-
Frank Act, including future rules implementing jtovisions and the interpretation of those rulé&ma@with other legislative and regulatory
proposals directed at the financial services ingust affecting taxation that are proposed or pegdin the U.S. Congress, may negatively
impact the operations, cash flows or financial ¢oowl of us or our portfolio companies, impose aidaial costs on us or our portfolio
companies, intensify the regulatory supervision®br our portfolio companies or otherwise advgraéfiect our business or the business of
our portfolio companies.

Our investment adviser's liability is limited under the investment advisory and management agreemerand we are required to
indemnify our investment adviser against certain kbilities, which may lead our investment adviser t@ct in a riskier manner on our
behalf than it would when acting for its own accouh

Our investment adviser has not assumedesponsibility to us other than to render the ssrwidescribed in the investment advisory and
management agreement, and it will not be respanéilblany action of our board of directors in deiclg to follow our investment adviser's
advice or recommendations. Pursuant to the invedtadyisory and management agreement, our investderser and its members and |
respective officers, managers, partners, agentslogees, controlling persons and members and dwer gerson or entity affiliated with it
will not be liable to us for their acts under thgeéstment advisory and management agreement, abiléut misfeasance, bad faith, gross
negligence or reckless disregard in the performantieeir duties. We have agreed to indemnify, ddfand protect our investment adviser
and its members and their respective officers, mersa partners, agents, employees, controllingoppsrand members and any other person ot
entity affiliated with it with respect to all dameg liabilities, costs and expenses resulting faots of our investment adviser not arising out
of willful misfeasance, bad faith, gross negligenceeckless disregard in the performance of ttieifes under the investment advisory and
management agreement. These protections may leadvestment adviser to act in a riskier mannermaeting on our behalf than it would
when acting for its own account. See "Risk FactdRisks Relating to Our Investments—Our investmentsat's incentive fee may induce it
to make certain investments, including speculdtivestments."

We may be obligated to pay our investment advisencentive compensation even if we incur a loss.

Our investment adviser is entitled to intoencompensation for each fiscal quarter in an@mequal to a percentage of the excess ¢
pre-incentive fee net investment income for thatrter (before deducting incentive compensationcanthin other items) above a threshold
return for that quarter. Our pre-incentive feeingestment income for incentive compensation pugpaxcludes
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realized and unrealized capital losses or depieniaind income taxes related to realized gainsvileamay incur in the fiscal quarter, even if
such capital losses or depreciation and incomestesdated to realized gains result in a net losswrstatement of operations for that quarter.
Thus, we may be required to pay our investmentsadvncentive compensation for a fiscal quartenef/there is a decline in the value of
portfolio or we incur a net loss for that quarter.

Under the investment advisory and managéagmeement, we will defer cash payment of anyritige fee otherwise earned by our
investment adviser if, during the most recent fialircalendar quarter periods ending on or prioth® date such payment is to be made, the
sum of (a) our aggregate distributions to our shotdters and (b) our change in net assets (defiadédtal assets less indebtedness and before
taking into account any incentive fees payablerduthe period) is less than 7.0% of our net agslefined as total assets less indebtedne:
the beginning of such period. These calculatiodkbeiadjusted for any share issuances or repueshdgy deferred incentive fees will be
carried over for payment in subsequent calculgtiemods to the extent such payment can then be oradier the investment advisory and
management agreement.

If a portfolio company defaults on a lohattis structured to provide accrued interess iassible that accrued interest previously us
the calculation of the incentive fee will becomeaitectible. Our investment adviser is not under ahligation to reimburse us for any par
the incentive fee it received that was based oruadcincome that we never receive as a resulidefault on the obligation that resulted in
accrual of such income.

We may not replicate Ares' historical success andup ability to enter into transactions with Ares and our other affiliates is restricted.

We cannot assure you that Ares Capitalmgplicate Ares' historical success, and we cautmnthat our investment returns could be
substantially lower than the returns achieved ImgioAAres managed funds.

Further, we and certain of our controllffiliates are prohibited under the Investment CompAct from knowingly participating in
certain transactions with our upstream affiliat@spur investment adviser and its affiliates, withthe prior approval of our independent
directors and, in some cases, the SEC. Any pehadrotvns, directly or indirectly, 5% or more of amutstanding voting securities is our
upstream affiliate for purposes of the Investmenmin@any Act and we are generally prohibited fromibgyr selling any security (other than
our securities) from or to such affiliate, absdra prior approval of our independent directors. Twestment Company Act also prohibits
"joint" transactions with an upstream affiliate,aur investment adviser or its affiliates, whichulwbinclude investments in the same portfolio
company (whether at the same or different timeg&haout prior approval of our independent directdnsaddition, we and certain of our
controlled affiliates are prohibited from buyings®lling any security from or to, or entering it transactions with, our investment
adviser and its affiliates, or any person who omase than 25% of our voting securities or is otheendeemed to control, be controlled by,
or be under common control with us, absent ther pqproval of the SEC through an exemptive ord#rgjothan in certain limited situations
pursuant to current regulatory guidance). The amslyf whether a particular transaction constitat@sint transaction requires a review of the
relevant facts and circumstances.

We have applied for an exemptive order ftbmSEC that would permit us and certain of ountidled affiliates to co-invest with funds
managed by Ares. Any such order, if issued, wilsbbject to certain terms and conditions and tharebe no assurance that such order will
be granted by the SEC. Accordingly, we cannot @&sgau that we or our controlled affiliates will permitted to co-invest with funds
managed by Ares, other than in the limited circamsés currently permitted by regulatory guidancia ¢éhe absence of a joint transaction.
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RISKS RELATING TO OUR INVESTMENTS

Declines in market prices and liquidity in the corprate debt markets can result in significant net unealized depreciation of our
portfolio, which in turn would reduce our net assetvalue.

As a BDC, we are required to carry our Biweents at market value or, if no market valuestegainable, at fair value as determined in
good faith by or under the direction of our boafdioectors. We may take into account the followtgiges of factors, if relevant, in
determining the fair value of our investments: ¢éiéerprise value of a portfolio company (an estamwdithe total fair value of the portfolio
company's debt and equity), the nature and reddizslue of any collateral, the portfolio compargtslity to make payments and its earnings
and discounted cash flow, the markets in whichpitiefolio company does business, a comparisonepthtfolio company's securities to
similar publicly traded securities, changes inititerest rate environment and the credit marketegaly that may affect the price at which
similar investments may be made in the future ghdraelevant factors. When an external event sisch purchase transaction, public
offering or subsequent equity sale occurs, we lhisgticing indicated by the external event to doorate our valuation. While most of our
investments are not publicly traded, applicableaoting standards require us to assume as patrafaduation process that our investments
are sold in a principal market to market particiggeven if we plan on holding an investment thioitg maturity). As a result, volatility in
the capital markets can also adversely affectmugstment valuations. Decreases in the market saluéair values of our investments are
recorded as unrealized depreciation. The effeatlaf these factors on our portfolio can reduce et asset value by increasing net
unrealized depreciation in our portfolio. Dependimgmarket conditions, we could incur substangalired losses and may suffer unrealized
losses, which could have a material adverse impacur business, financial condition and resultsperations.

Economic recessions or downturns could impair our prtfolio companies and harm our operating results.

Many of our portfolio companies may be syible to economic downturns or recessions (irinlyithe recent economic downturn that
began in 2007) and may be unable to repay our Idarisg these periods. Therefore, during theseoderour non-performing assets may
increase and the value of our portfolio may de@éfawe are required to write down the values af ionestments. Adverse economic
conditions may also decrease the value of collasei@iring some of our loans and the value of quitg investments. Economic slowdowns
or recessions could lead to financial losses inpauitfolio and a decrease in revenues, net incamdeaasets. Unfavorable economic condit
also could increase our funding costs, limit owess to the capital markets or result in a decisiolenders not to extend credit to us. These
events could prevent us from increasing investmantsharm our operating results. We experiencaee extent such effects during the
recent economic downturn and may experience sdehbtsfagain in any future downturn or recession.

A portfolio company's failure to satisfydincial or operating covenants imposed by us @rdémders could lead to defaults and,
potentially, acceleration of the time when the bare due and foreclosure on its assets repregertilateral for its obligations, which could
trigger cross defaults under other agreementseoghydize our portfolio company's ability to mestabligations under the debt that we hold
and the value of any equity securities we own. Vg imcur expenses to the extent necessary to seekery upon default or to negotiate
new terms with a defaulting portfolio company.
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Investments in privately held middle-market companies involve significant risks

We primarily invest in privately held U.®iddle-market companies. Investments in privateg hmiddle-market companies involve a
number of significant risks, including the followan

. these companies may have limited financial res@iacel may be unable to meet their obligations, fwhiay be accompanied
by a deterioration in the value of any collaterad @ reduction in the likelihood of us realizingygjuarantees we may have
obtained in connection with our investment;

. they typically have shorter operating historiesroser product lines and smaller market shares luayer businesses, which
tend to render them more vulnerable to competitmisons and market conditions, as well as germa@homic downturns;

. they typically depend on the management talentseffiodts of a small group of persons; therefore,death, disability,
resignation or termination of one or more of thesesons could have a material adverse impact opartfiolio company and,
in turn, on us;

. there is generally little public information abdhese companies. These companies and their fianfamation are not

subject to the Exchange Act and other regulatibasgovern public companies, and we may be unahladover all material
information about these companies, which may preustfirom making a fully informed investment degisand cause us to
lose money on our investments;

. they generally have less predictable operatingltieand may require substantial additional capdaupport their operations,
finance expansion or maintain their competitiveifms;

. our executive officers, directors and our investhatviser may, in the ordinary course of businbesyamed as defendants in
litigation arising from our investments in the golip companies; and

. they may have difficulty accessing the capital netgko meet future capital needs.
Our debt investments may be risky and we could losall or part of our investment.

The debt that we invest in is typically imatially rated by any rating agency, but we beéighat if such investments were rated, they
would be below investment grade (rated lower tHBa=3" by Moody's Investors Service, lower than "BBIBy Fitch Ratings or lower than
"BBB-" by Standard & Poor's Ratings Services). btéeness of below investment grade quality is mghas having predominantly
speculative characteristics with respect to theess capacity to pay interest and repay principarefore, our investments may result in an
above average amount of risk and volatility or loprincipal. We also invest in assets other thiah and second lien and mezzanine debt
investments, including high-yield securities, UgBvernment securities, credit derivatives and ostrerctured securities and certain direct
equity investments. These investments entail auiditirisks that could adversely affect our invesitreturns.

Investments in equity securities, many of which ardliquid with no readily available market, involve a substantial degree of risk.

We may purchase common and other equityrgis. Although common stock has historically gexted higher average total returns
than fixed income securities over the long-ternmamn stock also has experienced significantly nvotatility in those returns and in recent
years has significantly under performed relativéxed income securities. The equity securitiesagguire may fail to appreciate and n
decline in value or become worthless and our gtititrecover our investment will
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depend on our portfolio company's success. Invagsrie equity securities involve a number of sigpaift risks, including:

. any equity investment we make in a portfolio compeould be subject to further dilution as a resiithe issuance of
additional equity interests and to serious riska asior security that will be subordinate toiatlebtedness (including trade
creditors) or senior securities in the event thatissuer is unable to meet its obligations or bexosubject to a bankruptcy

process;

. to the extent that the portfolio company requirdgitonal capital and is unable to obtain it, weymat recover our investme!
and

. in some cases, equity securities in which we inwéisthot pay current dividends, and our abilityrealize a return on our

investment, as well as to recover our investmeilitpw dependent on the success of the portfolilmmany. Even if the
portfolio company is successful, our ability tolizathe value of our investment may be dependerihe occurrence of a
liquidity event, such as a public offering or tlaesof the portfolio company. It is likely to takesignificant amount of time
before a liquidity event occurs or we can otherveiskk our investment. In addition, the equity s&@s we receive or invest in
may be subject to restrictions on resale duringogerin which it could be advantageous to sell them

There are special risks associated witkstiag in preferred securities, including:

. preferred securities may include provisions thairiethe issuer, at its discretion, to defer dimitions for a stated period
without any adverse consequences to the issuge dwn a preferred security that is deferring isdributions, we may be
required to report income for tax purposes befoeg@ceive such distributions;

. preferred securities are subordinated to debtringef priority to income and liquidation paymeraad therefore will be
subject to greater credit risk than debt;

. preferred securities may be substantially lesddi¢fien many other securities, such as common &pbtkS. government
securities; and

. generally, preferred security holders have no gptights with respect to the issuing company, sttt limited exceptions.

Additionally, when we invest in first andcond lien senior loans or mezzanine debt, we rogyige warrants or other equity securitie
well. Our goal is ultimately to dispose of such iggjinterests and realize gains upon our dispasitibsuch interests. However, the equity
interests we receive may not appreciate in valuk iarfact, may decline in value. Accordingly, waymot be able to realize gains from our
equity interests and any gains that we do realizthe disposition of any equity interests may resbfficient to offset any other losses we
experience.

We may invest, to the extent permitteddw, lin the equity securities of investment funds thire operating pursuant to certain
exceptions to the Investment Company Act and insa&ds to similar investment funds and, to the edtenso invest, will bear our ratable
share of any such company's expenses, includinggeament and performance fees. We will also remligated to pay management and
incentive fees to Ares Capital Management with eesfo the assets invested in the securities atuiments of such companies. With res
to each of these investments, each of our comnumkisdlders will bear his or her share of the maneg® and incentive fee of Ares Capital
Management as well as indirectly bearing the mamage and performance fees and other expenses duatyinvestment funds or advisers.

As a result of the Allied Acquisition, Adldl Capital's equity investments, including equityeistments larger than those we have
traditionally made and controlled portfolio compasuity
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investments, became part of our portfolio. We idtemcontinue actively seeking opportunities owetto dispose of certain of these
investments and generally rotate them into higlelding first and second lien senior loans and rapizee debt or other investments.
However, there can be no assurance that this gyrat#l be successful.

There may be circumstances where our debt investmencould be subordinated to claims of other credits or we could be subject to
lender liability claims.

If one of our portfolio companies were lgankrupt, even though we may have structuredndeirest as senior debt, depending on the
facts and circumstances, a bankruptcy court migghiaracterize our debt holding as an equity investrand subordinate all or a portion of
our claim to that of other creditors. In addititenders can be subject to lender liability claimsdctions taken by them where they become
too involved in the borrower's business or exercim@rol over the borrower. For example, we cowdddme subject to a lender’s liability
claim, if, among other things, we actually rendgngicant managerial assistance.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt or issue eqity securities that rank equally with, or senior tg our investments in such
companies.

Our portfolio companies may have, or maypbsnitted to incur, other debt, or issue otheritgggecurities, that rank equally with, or
senior to, our investments. By their terms, susrilments may provide that the holders are entitlaéceive payment of dividends, interest
or principal on or before the dates on which weeartitled to receive payments in respect of ouestments. These debt instruments would
usually prohibit the portfolio companies from payimterest on or repaying our investments in thenéand during the continuance of a
default under such debt. Also, in the event of Iwesacy, liquidation, dissolution, reorganizationbmamkruptcy of a portfolio company, holders
of securities ranking senior to our investmentiat tportfolio company typically are entitled to eae payment in full before we receive any
distribution in respect of our investment. Aftepaging such holders, the portfolio company mayhee any remaining assets to use for
repaying its obligation to us. In the case of s#iesrranking equally with our investments, we wibbhve to share on an equal basis any
distributions with other security holders in theeetvof an insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, mganization or bankruptcy of the relevant
portfolio company.

The rights we may have with respect todbiéateral securing any junior priority loans wekado our portfolio companies may also be
limited pursuant to the terms of one or more im@ditor agreements that we enter into with the édaf senior debt. Under such an
intercreditor agreement, at any time that senidigabions are outstanding, we may forfeit certaghts with respect to the collateral to the
holders of the senior obligations. These rights imalude the right to commence enforcement procegdagainst the collateral, the right to
control the conduct of such enforcement proceedlithgsright to approve amendments to collateraldamnts, the right to release liens on the
collateral and the right to waive past defaultsarmzbllateral documents. We may not have the gltdittontrol or direct such actions, even if
as a result our rights as junior lenders are aélyeedfected.

When we are a debt or minority equity investor in aportfolio company, we are often not in a positiorio exert influence on the entity,
and other equity holders and management of the congmy may make decisions that could decrease the valof our portfolio holdings.

When we make debt or minority equity inveshts, we are subject to the risk that a portfoimpany may make business decisions with
which we disagree and the other equity holdersmaadagement of such company may take risks or othemct in ways that do not serve
interests. As a result, a portfolio company may endécisions that could decrease the value of ma@siment.
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Our portfolio companies may be highly leveraged

Some of our portfolio companies may be hidéveraged, which may have adverse consequendbss$e companies and to us as an
investor. These companies may be subject to rég&ifinancial and operating covenants and therlye may impair these companies' ability
to finance their future operations and capital seéd a result, these companies' flexibility tgo@sd to changing business and economic
conditions and to take advantage of business oppities may be limited. Further, a leveraged corgfsaimcome and net assets will tend to
increase or decrease at a greater rate than ifWwed money were not used.

Our investment adviser's incentive fee may induce to make certain investments, including speculatir investments.

The incentive fee payable by us to AresitahManagement may create an incentive for Aregit@aManagement to make investments
on our behalf that are risky or more speculatiantivould be the case in the absence of such comp@marrangement. The way in which
incentive fee payable to our investment adviseleiermined, which is calculated as a percentagieeofeturn on invested capital, may
encourage our investment adviser to use leverametease the return on our investments. Undeaicecircumstances, the use of leverage
may increase the likelihood of default, which wodldfavor the holders of our common stock and tddrs of securities convertible into ¢
common stock. In addition, our investment advisi#rneceive the incentive fee based, in part, upehcapital gains realized on our
investments. Unlike the portion of the incentive fased on income, there is no hurdle rate appdicalihe portion of the incentive fee based
on net capital gains. As a result, our investmertser may have a tendency to invest more in imrests that are likely to result in capital
gains as compared to income producing securitigsh & practice could result in our investing in enspeculative securities than would
otherwise be the case, which could result in higmegstment losses, particularly during economiwatoirns.

The part of the incentive fee payable byhas relates to our pre-incentive fee net investnrecome will be computed and paid on
income that may include interest that is accrudchbuyet received in cash. If a portfolio compalgfaults on a loan that is structured to
provide accrued interest, it is possible that aedrinterest previously used in the calculatiorhefincentive fee will become uncollectible.
Our investment adviser is not under any obligatmreimburse us for any part of the incentive teeceived that was based on such accrued
interest that we never actually receive.

Because of the structure of the incentées ft is possible that we may have to pay an itimefiee in a quarter where we incur a loss. For
example, if we receive pre-incentive fee net inmestt income in excess of the hurdle rate for atguawe will pay the applicable incentive
fee even if we have incurred a loss in that quatterto realized and/or unrealized capital losseaddition, if market interest rates rise, we
may be able to invest our funds in debt instrumérds provide for a higher return, which would ie&se our pre-incentive fee net investment
income and make it easier for our investment ad¥ssurpass the fixed hurdle rate and receivenegntive fee based on such net investment
income.

Our investments in foreign companies may involve ghificant risks in addition to the risks inherent in U.S. investments. We may also
expose ourselves to risks if we engage in hedginmgrisactions.

Our investment strategy contemplates piteinvestments in foreign companies. Investindpireign companies may expose us to
additional risks not typically associated with istiag in U.S. companies. These risks include chamgexchange control regulations,
political and social instability, expropriation, jposition of foreign taxes (potentially at confismatlevels), less liquid markets, less available
information than is generally the case in the UhB¢ates, higher transaction costs, less governsug@trvision of exchanges, brokers and
issuers, less developed bankruptcy laws, difficuity
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enforcing contractual obligations, lack of unifoatcounting and auditing standards and greater palzility.

Although most of our investments will beSUdollar denominated, our investments that aremémated in a foreign currency will be
subject to the risk that the value of a particelamrency will change in relation to one or moreestburrencies. Among the factors that may
affect currency values are trade balances, the téwhort-term interest rates, differences intietavalues of similar assets in different
currencies, long-term opportunities for investmamd capital appreciation and political developmeWws may employ hedging techniques to
minimize these risks, but we cannot assure yousihelt strategies will be effective or without riskus.

We have and may in the future enter intdgireg transactions, which may expose us to riske@ated with such transactions. We may
utilize instruments such as forward contracts,engy options and interest rate swaps, caps, caltatgloors to seek to hedge against
fluctuations in the relative values of our portfofiositions from changes in currency exchange mtdsnarket interest rates. Use of these
hedging instruments may include counter-party ¢nésk.

Hedging against a decline in the valueswfportfolio positions does not eliminate the iy of fluctuations in the values of such
positions or prevent losses if the values of surditipns decline. However, such hedging can estaldiher positions designed to gain from
those same developments, thereby offsetting thindda the value of such portfolio positions. Suedging transactions may also limit the
opportunity for gain if the values of the underlyiportfolio positions should increase. Moreoveméy not be possible to hedge against an
exchange rate or interest rate fluctuation thabigenerally anticipated that we are not able terénto a hedging transaction at an acceptable
price.

The success of our hedging transactiorisd@pend on our ability to correctly predict moventsein currencies and interest rates.
Therefore, while we may enter into such transastionseek to reduce currency exchange rate anésttete risks, unanticipated changes in
currency exchange rates or interest rates maytiiegpborer overall investment performance thamdéfhad not engaged in any such hedging
transactions. In addition, the degree of corretalietween price movements of the instruments usachiedging strategy and price movem
in the portfolio positions being hedged may vanarbbver, for a variety of reasons, we may not sedkr be able to) establish a perfect
correlation between such hedging instruments aagdntfolio holdings being hedged. Any such impetrfeorrelation may prevent us from
achieving the intended hedge and expose us tofilgss. In addition, it may not be possible to dredully or perfectly against currency
fluctuations affecting the value of securities danmated in non-U.S. currencies because the valtieose securities is likely to fluctuate as a
result of factors not related to currency fluctaai. See also "Risk Factors—Risk Relating to Owiflzss—We are exposed to risks
associated with changes in interest rates."

RISKS RELATING TO OUR COMMON STOCK AND PUBLICLY TRA DED NOTES

Our shares of common stock have traded at a discotifrom net asset value and may do so again in thatfire, which could limit our
ability to raise additional equity capital.

Shares of closed-end investment comparéegiéntly trade at a market price that is less thamet asset value that is attributable to
those shares. This characteristic of closad-investment companies is separate and distimet the risk that our net asset value per share
decline. It is not possible to predict whether ahgres of our common stock will trade at, abovdyedbow net asset value. In the recent past,
including during much of 2009, the stocks of BDGsaa industry, including at times shares of our mamm stock, traded below net asset vi
and at near historic lows as a result of concewves liquidity, leverage restrictions and distritmtirequirements. When our common stock is
trading below its net asset value per share, wiegeiierally not be able to issue additional shafesir common stock at its market price
without first obtaining approval for such issuaffieen our stockholders and our independent directsr®ur 2011 annual stockholders
meeting, subject to
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certain determinations required to be made by oardof directors, our stockholders approved oilityko sell or otherwise issue shares of
our common stock, not exceeding 25% of our thestantling common stock, at a price below the therentinet asset value per share du
a period beginning on June 6, 2011 and expirintherearlier of June 6, 2012 and the date of ouR 2Bthual stockholders meeting.

There is a risk that investors in our common stocknay not receive dividends or that our dividends mayot grow over time and that
investors in our debt securities may not receive bbf the interest income to which they are entitled

We intend to make distributions on a quértieasis to our stockholders out of assets legalyilable for distribution. We cannot assure
you that we will achieve investment results thdt allow us to make a specified level of cash disttions or yee-to-year increases in cash
distributions. If we declare a dividend and if msteckholders opt to receive cash distributionseathan participate in our dividend
reinvestment plan, we may be forced to sell sommuoinvestments in order to make cash dividendvpays.

In addition, due to the asset coverageapglicable to us as a BDC, we may be limited inahility to make distributions. Further, if we
invest a greater amount of assets in equity séesithat do not pay current dividends, it couldumthe amount available for distribution.
"Dividend/Distribution Policy."

The above-referenced restrictions on distibns may also inhibit our ability to make reguirnterest payments to holders of our debt,
which may cause a default under the terms of ot @greements. Such a default could materiallyeiase our cost of raising capital, as well
as cause us to incur penalties under the termaradebt agreements.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Lawand of our charter and bylaws could deter takeoveattempts and have an
adverse impact on the price of our common stock.

The Maryland General Corporation Law, duarter and our bylaws contain provisions that magalirage, delay or make more difficult
a change in control of Ares Capital or the rem@fadur directors. We are subject to the MarylandiBass Combination Act (the "Business
Combination Act"), subject to any applicable regments of the Investment Company Act. Our boamdireictors has adopted a resolution
exempting from the Business Combination Act anyiess combination between us and any other pessidiject to prior approval of such
business combination by our board, including aparby a majority of our disinterested directorsthié resolution exempting business
combinations is repealed or our board or disintecedirectors do not approve a business combinati@Business Combination Act may
discourage third parties from trying to acquiretcolof us and increase the difficulty of consumimgtsuch an offer. Our bylaws exempt
from the Maryland Control Share Acquisition ActéttControl Share Acquisition Act") acquisitionsafr stock by any person. If we amend
our bylaws to repeal the exemption from the Corfiiehre Acquisition Act, the Control Share AcqusitiAct also may make it more difficult
for a third party to obtain control of us and irase the difficulty of consummating such an offer.

We have also adopted measures that may indifécult for a third party to obtain controf as, including provisions of our charter
classifying our board of directors into three céssserving staggered three-year terms, and progisibour charter authorizing our board of
directors to classify or reclassify shares of daclk into one or more classes or series, to cdwesessuance of additional shares of our stock,
and to amend our charter from time to time, with&totkholder approval, to increase or decreasadgeegate number of shares of stock or
the number of shares of stock of any class or séni@ we have authority to issue. These provisiasisvell as other provisions of our
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charter and bylaws, may discourage, delay, defekenmore difficult or prevent a transaction or arale in control that might otherwise be in
the best interests of our stockholders.

Investing in our common stock may involve an abovaverage degree of risk.

The investments we make in accordance ethinvestment objective may result in a higher ant@f risk than alternative investment
options and volatility or loss of principal. Ouvestments in portfolio companies may be highly sfstve and aggressive and, therefore, an
investment in our securities may not be suitabteséaneone with lower risk tolerance.

The market price of our common stock may fluctuatesignificantly.

The capital and credit markets have expegd a period of extreme volatility and disruptibat began in 2007. The market price and
liquidity of the market for shares of our commoocst may be significantly affected by numerous fesstsome of which are beyond our
control and may not be directly related to our ating performance. These factors include:

. significant volatility in the market price and tiag volume of securities of publicly traded RICE)Bs or other companies in
our sector, which are not necessarily related ecoherating performance of these companies;

. price and volume fluctuations in the overall stotkrket from time to time;

. changes in law, regulatory policies or tax guidedinor interpretations thereof, particularly widspect to RICs or BDCs;

. loss of our RIC status;

. changes in our earnings or variations in our opagaesults;

. changes in the value of our portfolio of investnsent

. any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iasgein losses from levels expected by investoseaurities analysts;

. departure of Ares Capital Management's key perdpnne

. operating performance of companies comparable;to us

. short-selling pressure with respect to shares ptommon stock or BDCs generally;

. future sales of our securities convertible int@wchangeable or exercisable for our common stotkeoconversion of such

securities, including the Convertible Notes;

. uncertainty surrounding the strength of the U.®nemic recovery;
. concerns regarding European sovereign debt;

. general economic trends and other external facions;

. loss of a major funding source.

In the past, following periods of volatfliin the market price of a company's securitiesygges class action litigation has often been
brought against that company. If our stock pricetilates significantly, we may be the target ofisigies litigation in the future. Securities
litigation could result in substantial costs andedi management's attention and resources frorbusiness.
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Our stockholders will experience dilution in their ownership percentage if they opt out of our divided reinvestment plan.

All dividends declared in cash payablettzkholders that are participants in our divideaishvestment plan are automatically reinvested
in shares of our common stock. As a result, owkstolders that opt out of our dividend reinvestm@an will experience dilution in their
ownership percentage of our common stock over time.

Our stockholders may experience dilution upon the anversion of the Convertible Notes.

The February 2016 Convertible Notes arevedible into shares of our common stock beginwigust 15, 2015 or, under certain
circumstances, earlier and the June 2016 Conveiibtes are convertible into shares of our comnteckseginning on December 15, 2015
or, under certain circumstances, earlier. Upon easign of the Convertible Notes, we have the chtmgeay or deliver, as the case may be, at
our election, cash, shares of our common stockomnabination of cash and shares of our common sidoé current conversion price of the
February 2016 Convertible Notes is approximatel9.$3 per share of common stock and the currentergion price of the June 2016
Convertible Notes is approximately $19.04 per shareach case subject to adjustment in certagunistances. If we elect to deliver shares
of common stock upon a conversion at the time angible book value per share exceeds the convepsioa in effect at such time, our
stockholders may incur dilution. In addition, otwckholders will experience dilution in their owskip percentage of common stock upon
issuance of common stock in connection with theveosion of the Convertible Notes and any dividepaisl on our common stock will also
be paid on shares issued in connection with sunkersion after such issuance.

Our stockholders may receive shares of our commonaek as dividends, which could result in adverse taconsequences to them.

In order to satisfy the annual distributregquirement applicable to RICs, we have the gitititdeclare a large portion of a dividend in
shares of our common stock instead of in cashoAg ks a portion of such dividend is paid in caghi¢h portion can be as low as 10% for
dividends declared with respect to our taxable yeading on or before December 31, 2011) and cemtgiuirements are met, the entire
distribution would be treated as a dividend for UeBleral income tax purposes. As a result, a simder would be taxed on 100% of the fair
market value of the dividend on the date a stoakdroleceived it in the same manner as a cash didjdaren though most of the dividend »
paid in shares of our common stock.

Sales of substantial amounts of our common stock the public market may have an adverse effect on éhmarket price of our common
stock.

Sales of substantial amounts of our comstook, or the availability of such common stockdate (including as a result of the
conversion of our Convertible Notes into commortk}pcould adversely affect the prevailing markeétgs for our common stock. If this
occurs and continues, it could impair our abildyraise additional capital through the sale of gées should we desire to do so.

The trading market or market value of our publicly issued debt securities may fluctuate.

Our publicly issued debt securities maynaly not have an established trading market. Weatassure you that a trading market for
publicly issued debt securities will ever develoge maintained if developed. In addition to oweditworthiness, many factors may
materially adversely
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affect the trading market for, and market valueoof, publicly issued debt securities. These fadtwrkude, but are not limited to, the
following:

. the time remaining to the maturity of these debtsies;

. the outstanding principal amount of debt securitiéh terms identical to these debt securities;
. the ratings assigned by national statistical ratiagencies;

. the general economic environment;

. the supply of debt securities trading in the seaopndnarket, if any;

. the redemption or repayment features, if any, eééhdebt securities;

. the level, direction and volatility of market inést rates generally; and

. market rates of interest higher or lower than ratse by the debt securities.

You should also be aware that there mag lmaited number of buyers when you decide toalir debt securities. This too may
materially adversely affect the market value ofdlebt securities or the trading market for the delourities.

Terms relating to redemption may materially adverséy affect your return on any debt securities that ve may issue.

If your debt securities are redeemablauatoption, we may choose to redeem your debt séesiat times when prevailing interest rates
are lower than the interest rate paid on your deburities. In addition, if your debt securities aubject to mandatory redemption, we may be
required to redeem your debt securities also adimhen prevailing interest rates are lower tharinterest rate paid on your debt securities.
In this circumstance, you may not be able to reshtlee redemption proceeds in a comparable seairéin effective interest rate as high as
your debt securities being redeem

Our credit ratings may not reflect all risks of aninvestment in our debt securities.

Our credit ratings are an assessment by farties of our ability to pay our obligationsorGequently, real or anticipated changes in our
credit ratings will generally affect the marketwalof our debt securities. Our credit ratings, havemay not reflect the potential impact of
risks related to market conditions generally oreottactors discussed above on the market value wading market for the publicly issued
debt securities.

ltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

We do not own any real estate or other jghyproperties materially important to our opavatiOur headquarters are currently located at
245 Park Avenue, 4% Floor, New York, New York 10167. We rent the offispace directly from a third party pursuant teasé that expire
in February 2026. We also entered into separateasds with Ares Management and IHAM, pursuanth@iwAres Management and IHAM
sublease approximately 15% and 20%, respectivélyuooffice space, for a fixed rent equal to 1586 0%, respectively, of the basic
annual rent payable by us under our office leasss, gertain additional costs and expenses.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are party to certain lawsuits in themmalrcourse of business. Allied Capital was als@ined in various other legal proceedings that
we assumed in connection with the Allied AcquisitiGurthermore, third parties may try to seek tpase liability on us in connection with
the activities of our portfolio companies. Whiletbutcome of any such legal proceedings cannbisatiine be predicted with certainty, we
do not expect these matters will materially affmet business, financial condition or results ofrafiens.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable.
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PART Il

ltem 5. Market For Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters And Issuer Purchases CEquity Securities

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Our common stock is traded on The NASDAQKal Select Market under the symbol "ARCC." We ctatgd our initial public offering
in October 2004 at a price of $15.00 per sharerRoi October 2004, there was no public markebfarcommon stock. Our common stock
has historically traded at prices both above ahovbeur net asset value per share. It is not ptessibpredict whether our common stock will
trade at, above or below net asset value. See MRistors—Risks Relating to our Common Stock andi€lyliraded Notes—Our shares of
common stock may trade at discounts from net asdeé, which limits our ability to raise additioreduity capital.”

The following table sets forth the net assdue per share of our common stock, the randeghf and low closing sales prices of our
common stock as reported on The NASDAQ Global $éfterket and the dividends declared by us for dsdal quarter for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2011. On February 24, 28&2ast reported closing sales price of our comstook on The NASDAQ Global Selt
Market was $16.13 per share, which representedraipm of approximately 5% to the net asset valuespare reported by us as of
December 31, 2011.

Net Asset Price Range Cash Dividend
Value(1) High Low Per Share(2)
Fiscal 2010
First quartel $ 11.7¢ $ 148: $ 11.7F $ 0.3t
Second quarte $ 1411 $ 16.4C $ 1257 $ 0.3t
Third quarte! $ 14.4: $ 158¢ $ 124 $ 0.3t
Fourth quarte $ 1492 $ 17.2¢ $ 156/ $ 0.3t
Fiscal 2011
First quartel $ 154t $ 17.8: $ 16.0¢ $ 0.3t
Second quarte $ 152¢ $ 17.71 $ 15.7C $ 0.3t
Third quartel $ 151 $ 16.3C $ 13.07 $ 0.3t
Fourth quarte $ 153¢ $ 159t $ 13.2¢ $ 0.3¢

(1) Net asset value per share is determined as oast@ay in the relevant quarter and therefore noayetilect the net ass
value per share on the date of the high and losimdpsales prices. The net asset values showraaesllon outstanding
shares at the end of the relevant quarter.

2 Represents the dividend declared in the relevaatteu

HOLDERS
As of February 24, 2012, there were 2,06ldérs of record of our common stock (including €&dCo.).
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DIVIDEND/DISTRIBUTION POLICY

We currently intend to distribute quartedlyidends or distributions to our stockholdersr@uarterly dividends or distributions, if any,
are determined by our board of directors.

The following table summarizes our divideraohd distributions declared during 2010 and 2011:

Date Declared Record Date Payment Date Amount
February 25, 201 March 15, 201 March 31,201 $ 0.3t
May 10, 201( June 15, 201 June 30,201 $ 0.3t
August 5, 201( September 15,20  September 30,20 $ 0.3t
November 4, 201 December 15, 20: December 31,20. $ 0.3t
Total declared for 201 $ 1.4C
March 1, 2011 March 15, 201 March 31,201 $ 0.3¢
May 3, 2011 June 15, 201 June 30,201 $ 0.3
August 4, 201: September 15, 20 September 30,20 $ 0.3t
November 8, 201 December 15, 20: December 30, 20: $ 0.3¢

©»
=
N
_

Total declared for 201

Of the dividends and distributions decladedng the year ended December 31, 2010, theeeBtir40 per share was comprised of
ordinary income. Of the $1.41 per share in divideadd distributions declared during the year egieckmber 31, 2011, $1.16 per share was
comprised of ordinary income and $0.25 per shaea@aprised of long-term capital gains.

To maintain our RIC status, we must tindiktribute an amount equal to at least 90% of puestment company taxable income (as
defined by the Code, which generally includes mdinary income and net short term taxable gaingutostockholders. In addition, the
Company generally will be required to pay an extaseequal to 4% of the amount by which (i) 98%iaf Company's ordinary income
recognized during a calendar year and (ii) 98.2%efCompany's capital gain net income, as defiiyeithe Code, recognized for the one y
period ending on October 341 of a calendar year exceeds the distributionstferyear. The taxable income on which excise tgaid is
generally distributed to stockholders in the nextyear. Depending on the level of taxable incoara&d in a tax year, we may choose to
carry forward taxable income for distribution iretfollowing year, and pay any applicable excise Eor the years ended December 31, 2011
and 2010, we recorded an excise tax expense of$iflién and $2.2 million, respectively. We canrasisure you that we will achieve results
that will permit the payment of any cash distribug. We maintain an "opt out" dividend reinvestmaan for our common stockholders. A
result, if we declare a cash dividend, then stolddrs' cash dividends will be automatically reirteesin additional shares of our common
stock, unless they specifically opt out of the dand reinvestment plan so as to receive cash digdile

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED EQUITY SECURITIES

We did not sell any equity securities dgrihe period covered by this report that were agtstered under the Securities Act.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

For the year ended December 31, 2011 pastaf our dividend reinvestment plan for our coomstockholders, we purchased 785,226
shares of our common stock in the open market.
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COMPARISON OF CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN AMONG ARES CA PITAL
CORPORATION, S&P 500 AND S&P SPECIALIZED FINANCE IN DEX

Comparison of Cumulative Five-Year Total Return

$200
—@— Ares Capital Corporation
—8— S&P 500 Index
8150 —k— S8&P Specialized Finance Index —

$50

$D T T T T
12/31/08 12/31/07 12/31/08 12/31/09 12/3110 12/31/11

SOURCE: Standard & Poor's Institutional Market Servi
NOTES: Assumes $100 invested on 10/8/2004 (the datees Eapital's initial public offering) in Ares Cégdi in S&P 500 and in S&P
Specialized Finance Index. Assumes all dividendseinvested on a monthly bas

Dec0Q7 Dec08 Dec09 Decl0 Decll

Ares Capita 85 44 10t 152 157
S&P 500 Indey 10t 66 84 97 99
S&P Specialized Finance Ind 95 33 42 44 40

The graph and other information furnisheder this Part 1l Item 5(d) of this Form X0shall not be deemed to be "soliciting material
to be "filed" with the Commission or subject to R&gion 14A or 14C, or to the liabilities of Seati@8 of the Exchange Act, as amended.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Dat:

The following selected financial and otdata for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2@09, 2008 and 2007 are derived from our
consolidated financial statements which have beelited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered mudticounting firm whose report
thereon is included elsewhere in this Annual Regdre data should be read in conjunction with aursolidated financial statements and
notes thereto and "Management's Discussion andysisadf Financial Condition and Results of Operadit which are included elsewhere in
this Annual Report.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(dollar amounts in millions, except per share data)

As of and For the Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Total Investment Incom $ 6345 $ 4834 $ 2457 $ 2404 $ 188.¢
Total Expense 344.€ 262.2 111.2 113.2 94.¢
Net Investment Income Before Incoi

Taxes 289.¢ 221.2 134.( 127.2 94.1
Income Tax Expense (Benefit),

Including Excise Ta: 7.5 54 0.€ 0.2 (0.8
Net Investment Incom 282.¢ 215.¢ 133.¢ 127.( 94.¢
Net Realized and Unrealized Ga

(Losses) on Investments, Foreign

Currencies, Extinguishment of Debt

and Other Asset 37.1 280.1 69.2 (266.5) 4.1
Gain on the Allied Acquisitiol — 195.¢ — — —
Net Increase (Decrease) in Stockhold

Equity Resulting from Operatioi $ 319f $ 6916 $ 202.7 $ (1395 $ 90.€
Per Share Dat:i

Net Increase (Decrease) in

Stockholder's Equity Resulting frc
Operations

Basic(1) $ 15 $ 391 $ 19¢ $ (156 $ 1.3¢

Diluted(1) $ 15 $ 391 $ 19¢ $ (156 $ 1.3¢

Cash Dividend Declare $ 141 % 14C $ 147 $ 168 $ 1.6¢€

Net Asset Value $ 1532 $ 149: $ 1144 $ 11.27 $ 15.4i
Total Assets $5,387.. $4,562.! $2,313.f $2,091.! $1,829..
Total Debt (Carrying Value $2,073.¢ $1,378% $ 969.t $ 908.f $ 681.
Total Debt (Principal Value $2,170.F $1,435.. $ 969.t $ 908.f $ 681.
Total Stockholders' Equit $3,147.0 $3,050.F $1,257.¢ $1,094.¢ $1,124.¢
Other Data

Number of Portfolio Companies at

Period End(2 141 17C 95 91 78

Principal Amount of Investments

Purchase: $3,239.( $1,583.¢ $ 575.C $ 925.¢ $1,251.
Principal Amount of Investments

Acquired as part of the Allied

Acquisition $ — $1,833.¢ $ — $ — 3 —
Principal Amount of Investments Sc

and Repaymeni $2,468.. $1555¢ $ 5152 $ 485.:: $ 718.i
Total Return Based on Market Valu

(3) 2.3% 43.6% 119.%  (45.9% (14.9%
Total Return Based on Net Asset

Value(4) 10.5% 31.6% 17.8%  (11.2% 9.C%

Weighted Average Yield of Debt an

Income Producing Securities at F

Value(5): 12.(% 12.9% 12.7% 12.8% 11.7%
Weighted Average Yield of Debt an

Income Producing Securities at

Amortized Cost(5) 12.1% 13.2% 12.1% 11.7% 11.6%

Q) In accordance with ASC 260-10 (previously Stateneéitinancial Accounting Standards No. 128, EargiRgr Share),
the weighted average shares of common stock odistansed in computing basic and dilu
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(@)
(3)

(4)

()

earnings per common share have been adjustedatdedg by a factor of 1.02% to recognize the boalesment
associated with rights to acquire shares of comstock that we issued to stockholders of recordf &dasch 24, 2008 i
connection with a rights offering.

Includes commitments to portfolio companies for ethiunding had yet to occur.

Total return based on market value for the yeaedrgecember 31, 2011 equals the decrease of tlregemdrket value
at December 30, 2011 of $15.45 per share fromnbag market value at December 31, 2010 of $16et&hare plus
the declared dividends of $1.41 per share for #& gnded December 31, 2011. Total return basedaoket value for
the year ended December 31, 2010 equals the ircoddise ending market value at December 31, 20$016.48 per
share over the ending market value at Decembe2®19 of $12.45 per share plus the declared divislen&1.40 per
share for the year ended December 31, 2010. Tetialr based on market value for the year endedrbleee31, 2009
equals the increase of the ending market valuecae®ber 31, 2009 of $12.45 per share over the gmdarket value at
December 31, 2008 of $6.33 per share plus the mectiividends of $1.47 per share for the year efzitbmber 31,
2009. Total return based on market value for ttex yaded December 31, 2008 equals the decrealse enting market
value at December 31, 2008 of $6.33 per share fnenending market value at December 31, 2007 of6Blder share
plus the declared dividends of $1.68 per shar¢hi®year ended December 31, 2008. Total returndo@asenarket value
for the year ended December 31, 2007 equals threaksz of the ending market value at December 317, 20$14.63
per share from the ending market value at Dece®be2006 of $19.11 per share plus the declaredelnds of $1.66
per share for the year ended December 31, 200@l fedtirn based on market value is not annualized.

Total return based on net asset value for the geded December 31, 2011 equals the change in sett\adue during
the period (adjusted for share issuances) pludéhkared dividends of $1.41 per share for the gaded December 31,
2011, divided by the beginning net asset valuealTreturn based on net asset value for the yeaxceBgcember 31,
2010 equals the change in net asset value durgdtiod (adjusted for share issuances) plus tblardel dividends of
$1.40 per share for the year ended December 3D, 20dided by the beginning net asset value. Trtirn based on n
asset value for the year ended December 31, 20@8<tine change in net asset value during the gpéaidjusted for
share issuances) plus the declared dividends d¥§fer share for the year ended December 31, 20068ed by the
beginning net asset value. Total return based basset value for the year ended December 31, 2G08ls the change
in net asset value during the period (adjustedliiare issuances) plus the declared dividends 68%ier share for the
year ended December 31, 2008, divided by the begjnmet asset value. Total return based on net wake for the
year ended December 31, 2007 equals the changs asset value during the period (adjusted foresissuances) plus
the declared dividends of $1.66 per share for #es ¢nded December 31, 2007, divided by the baginmét asset
value. Total return based on net asset value iamutalized.

Weighted average yield on debt and income produséngrities at fair value is computed as (a) theiahstated intere
rate or yield earned plus the net annual amortinadf original issue discount and market discoanbed on accruing
debt and income producing securities, divided Bytdtal debt and income producing securities atvaiue and income
producing securities. Weighted average yield ort dald income producing securities at amortized isosbmputed as
(a) annual stated interest rate or yield earnes thle net annual amortization of original issuealisit and market
discount earned on accruing debt and income pradw&curities, divided by (b) total debt and incgmeducing
securities at amortized co
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Item 7.

Management's Discussion And Analysis (Financial Condition And Results Of Operations

The information contained in this section shoulddeed in conjunction with the Selected Financiakt®and our financial statements
and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this AhRegort. In addition, some of the statements isitéport (including in the following
discussion) constitute forward- looking statemewtsich relate to future events or the future pariance or financial condition of Ares

Capital Corporation (the "Company,” "ARCC," "Aregydital,” "we,

us," or "our"). The forward-lookingtatements contained in this report

involve a number of risks and uncertainties, inahgdstatements concerning:

We use words such as "anticipates,

our, or our portfolio companies', future busineggrations, operating results or prospects;
the return or impact of current and future invesitag

the impact of a protracted decline in the liquidifycredit markets on our business;

the impact of fluctuations in interest rates on business;

the impact of changes in laws or regulations (idiclg the interpretation thereof) governing our @piens or the operations of
our portfolio companies;

the valuation of our investments in portfolio comigs, particularly those having no liquid tradingnket;

our ability to recover unrealized losses;

market conditions and our ability to access altévealebt markets and additional debt and equipjtah

our contractual arrangements and relationships thitd parties;

Middle East turmoil and the potential for risingeegy prices and its impact on the industries inclvhwe invest;
the general economy and its impact on the indwssinievhich we invest;

the uncertainty surrounding the strength of the. ldc®nomic recovery;

European sovereign debt issues;

the financial condition of and ability of our cunteand prospective portfolio companies to achiénertobjectives;
our expected financings and investments;

our ability to successfully integrate our businedth the business of Allied Capital, including rtta out of certain
investments acquired in connection therewith;

our ability to successfully integrate any acquisis;

the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatapi

the timing, form and amount of any dividend disfitibns;

the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operasoof our portfolio companies; and

the ability of our investment adviser to locatetahlie investments for us and to monitor and adr@nisur investments.

" "bebgV'expects," "intends," " " "

will," "should," "mayhd similar expressions to identify forward-

looking statements. Our actual results could diff@terially
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from those projected in the forward-looking statetador any reason, including the factors set fartfRisk Factors" and elsewhere in this
Annual Report.

We have based the forward-looking statemeriuded in this Annual Report on information itadale to us on the date of this Annual
Report, and we assume no obligation to update acty ®rward-looking statements. Although we undestao obligation to revise or update
any forward-looking statements, whether as a reguiew information, future events or otherwisey e advised to consult any additional
disclosures that we may make directly to you ootilgh reports that we have filed or in the futureyile with the SEC, including annual
reports on Form 10-K, registration statements amAd-2, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and currepbrts on Form 8-K.

OVERVIEW

We are a specialty finance company thatdksed-end, non-diversified management investceamipany incorporated in Maryland. We
have elected to be regulated as a BDC under thestment Company Act. We were founded on April T84 were initially funded on
June 23, 2004 and on October 8, 2004 completethitiad public offering.

Our investment objective is to generatdlmotrrent income and capital appreciation througiht énd equity investments. We invest
primarily in first and second lien senior loans aneizzanine debt, which in some cases includes aityempmponent like warrants.

To a lesser extent, we also make prefeanstior common equity investments, which have gélgdraen non-control equity investments,
of less than $20 million (usually in conjunctiontfiva concurrent debt investment). However, we magease the size or change the nature of
these investments. Also, as a result of the Aleduisition, Allied Capital's equity investmentshieh included equity investments larger
than those we have historically made and contrgitadfolio company equity investments, became phaur portfolio. We intend to contint
actively seeking opportunities over time to disposeertain of the assets that were acquired irAlied Acquisition, particularly non-
yielding equity investments and controlled portiatiompany investments, as well as lower or-yielding debt investments and investments
that may not be core to our investment strategg,gmmerally rotate them into higher-yielding fiestd second lien senior loans and mezzanine
debt investments. However, there can be no assaithatthis strategy will be successful.

We are externally managed by Ares Capitahdjement, a wholly owned subsidiary of Ares, dalalternative asset manager and an
SEC-registered investment adviser, pursuant tonagstment advisory and management agreement. Aresaons, a wholly owned
subsidiary of Ares, provides the administrativer&@s necessary for us to operate.

As a BDC, we are required to comply withtai® regulatory requirements. For instance, weegaly have to invest at least 70% of our
total assets in "qualifying assets," including sés and indebtedness of private U.S. companiéscartain public U.S. companies, cash,
cash equivalents, U.S. government securities agtu-dpiiality debt investments that mature in one pedess.

We have elected to be treated as a RICrusdlechapter M of the Code and operate in a masmas to qualify for the tax treatment
applicable to RICs. To qualify as a RIC, we mustipag other things, meet certain source-of-inconteamset diversification requirements
and timely distribute to our stockholders generatlyeast 90% of our investment company taxablerre; as defined by the Code, for each
year. Pursuant to this election, we generally moll have to pay corporate level taxes on any incthraewe distribute to our stockholde
provided that we satisfy those requirements.

Allied Acquisition

On April 1, 2010, we consummated the Alldzhuisition in an all stock merger whereby eactstinxg share of common stock of Allied
Capital was exchanged for 0.325 shares of our camstark.

62




The Allied Acquisition was valued at approximat&808 million as of April 1, 2010. In connection theith, we issued approximately
58.5 million shares of our common stock to Alliedpiial's then-existing stockholders, resulting um then-existing stockholders owning
approximately 69% of the combined company andhie-existing Allied Capital stockholders owning eppmately 31% of the combined
company.

Information presented herein as of andtieryears ended December 31, 2011 and Decemb2603Q includes the results of operations
and financial condition of the combined companyoiwing the Allied Acquisition unless otherwise indied in the footnotes. Information
presented herein as of and for the year ended Dmaredd, 2009 relates solely to Ares Capital, axigted before the Allied Acquisition.

PORTFOLIO AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITY

The Company's investment activity for tleags ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 isnpeesbelow (information presented
herein is at amortized cost unless otherwise india

Year Ended December 31,

(dollar amounts in millions) 2011 2010 2009
New investment commitments(1):
New portfolio companie $ 1,778 $ 774 $ 317.¢
Existing portfolio companies(z 1,896.¢ 933.¢ 162.2
Total new investment commitments: 3,674. 1,708.: 479.¢
Less:
Investment commitments exited( 2,603.: 1,644." 604.¢
Net investment commitmen $ 1,071 $ 63.€ $ (124.9

Principal amount of investments funded excluding
investments acquired as part of the Allied Acquisibn:

Senior term dek $ 2484 $ 715 $ 289t
Subordinated Certificates of the Senior SecuredlLoa

Fund LLC (the "SSLP")(4 496.¢ 391.¢ 165.(
Senior subordinated de 51.¢ 308.7% 59.4
Collateralized loan obligatior — 51.t —
Preferred equity securitit 164.1 49.4 47.¢
Other equity securitie 41.2 66.¢ 13.2
Commercial real esta 0.9 0.2 —
Total $ 3,239.( $ 1,583.¢ $ 575.(

Principal amount of investments sold or repaid exelding
investments acquired as part of the Allied Acquisibn:

Senior term dek $ 13528 $ 7797 $ 283«
Subordinated Certificates of the Senior SecurediLoa

Fund LLC (the "SSLP")(4 — 15.4 —
Senior subordinated de 262.¢ 234.( 202.¢
Collateralized loan obligatior 51.¢ 0.2 &
Preferred equity securiti 20.1 3.2 18.7
Other equity securitie 81.¢ 14.7 10.4
Total $ 1,768." $ 1,047.c $ 515.C

63

Year Ended December 31,
(dollar amounts in millions) 2011 2010 2009

Principal amount of investments acquired as part othe
Allied Acquisition:

Senior term dek $ — $ 6611 $ —
Senior subordinated de — 746.¢ —
Collateralized loan obligatior — 114.% —
Preferred equity securiti — 42.3 —
Other equity securitie — 228.t —
Commercial real esta — 41.C —
Total $ — $ 18334 $ —

Principal amount of investments acquired as part ofhe
Allied Acquisition sold or repaid:



Senior term dek $ 255.( & 2073 $ —

Senior subordinated de 200.¢ 227.¢ —
Collateralized loan obligatior 114.¢ 6.5 —
Preferred equity securiti 23.4 18.2 —
Other equity securitie 84.2 47.2 —
Commercial real esta 21.¢ 1.C —
Total $ 6995 $§ 508t $ —
Number of new investment commitments(5)(6 72 63 33
Average new investment commitment amount(6) $ 51.C $ 271 $ 14°F

Weighted average term for new investment commitmeist

(in months)(6) 63 61 74
Percentage of new investment commitments at floatin

rates(6) 93.5% 70.8% 65.2%
Percentage of new investment commitments at fixedtes

(6) 4.9% 23.(% 22.2%
Weighted average yield of debt and income producing

securities(6)(7):

Funded during the period at fair val 10.€% 13.1% 13.2%

Funded during the period at amortized ¢ 10.% 13.2% 13.7%

Exited or repaid during the period at fair value 10.1% 12.% 13.2%

Exited or repaid during the period at amortized: 10.2% 12.% 12.2%

Weighted average yield of debt and income producing
securities acquired as part of the Allied Acquisiton(7):

Funded during the period at fair value and amadtizest —% 14.(% —%
Exited or repaid during the period at fair value 15.7% 11.% —%
Exited or repaid during the period at amortized: 17.(% 13.2% —%

@ New investment commitments include new agreemenfisntd revolving credit facilities or delayed drémans.

2 Includes investment commitments to the SSLP to necakavestments with General Electric Capital Corpamatind Gl
Global Sponsor Finance LLC (together "GE") in "sthesenior" and unitranche loans of middle markehganies of
$496.8 million, $391.6 million and $165.0 millioarfthe years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and g&}sectively.

3) Investment commitments exited for the years endeceber 31, 2011 and 2010 include $703.4 millich an
$527.9 million, respectively, from the Allied Acgition.

(4)  See Note 4 to our consolidated financial statemfentthe year ended December 31, 2011 for moreldetdahe SSLP.
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As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the imvest portfolio consisted of the following:

As of December 31,

2011 2010

(in millions) Amortized Cost Fair Value Amortized Cost Fair Value
Senior term dek $ 2,691.C $ 2671.: $ 1,722.. $ 1,695.!
Subordinated Certificates of the SSLF 1,034.: 1,059.; 537.t 561.7
Senior subordinated de 592.¢ 515.( 1,055.t 1,014
Collateralized loan obligatior 55.t 54.C 219.c 261.2
Preferred equity securitit 251.2 251.1 137.¢ 143
Other equity securitie 463.¢ 527.( 579.2 607.7
Commercial real esta 20.2 17.1 41.C 33.¢
Total $ 5,108." $ 5,094.! $ 4,292.( $ 4,318.(

(1) The proceeds from these certificates were applieiinvestments with GE to fund first lien sersecured loans to 32
and 20 different borrowers as of December 31, 2012010, respectivel

The weighted average yields at fair valne amortized cost of the following portions of qartfolio as of December 31, 2011 and 2010
were as follows:

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Amortized Cost Fair Value Amortized Cost Fair Value
Debt and income producing securit 12.1% 12.(% 13.2% 12.%
Total portfolio 10.4% 10.4£% 10.€% 10.5%
Senior term dek 10.5% 10.5% 10.6% 10.8%
First lien senior term del 9.€% 9.7% 10.2% 10.2%
Second lien senior term de 12.2% 12.2% 11.2% 12.1%
Subordinated Certificates of the SSLF 16.(% 15.7% 16.5% 15.8%
Senior subordinated de 10.2% 11.9% 13.1% 13.6%
Collateralized loan obligatior 8.8% 9.1% 18.7% 15.7%
Income producing equity securities
(excluding collateralized loan
obligations) 10.4% 10.C% 7.1% 7.7%

(1) The proceeds from these certificates were applieiinvestments with GE to fund first lien sersecured loans.
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Below is certain information regarding cbes in the investments acquired in the Allied Asdign since April 1, 2010 through
December 31, 2011:

Investments at Fair Value Investments at Fair Value Net Change
as of April 1, 2010 as of December 31, 2011 in Fair Value
Weighted Weighted
% of Total Average % of Total Average

(dollar amounts in millions) $ Investments Yield $ Investments Yield $
Investments with yield

less than 10%
Debt with yields less

than 10% $ 128.: 7.C% 6.5%% 21.¢ 2.8% 6.8%% (106.5)
Debt on non-accrual

status 335.¢ 18.2% —% 29.7 3.8% —% (305.9)
Equity securitie: 270.¢ 14.6% —% 152.¢ 19.5%  0.5%  (118.5)
Commercial real estate

and othel 34.F 1.9%  3.3% 11.z 1.4% —% (23.9)

Total $ 769.2 42.(% 1.2%$ 215.( 27.5% 1.C%$ (554.7)
Investments with yield

equal to or greater

than 10%
Debt with yields equal 1

or greater than 10¢ $ 950.2 51.6%  14.2%$565.7 72.5%  15.5%%$ (384.)
Collateralized loan

obligations 114.¢ 6.2 18.% — —% —% (1149

Total $1,064.¢ 58.(%  14.£%%565.7 72.5%  15.5%% (498.9)
Total $1,833.¢ 100.(% 9.1%% 780.7 100.%  11.5%$% (1,053.)

Since April 1, 2010, the date that we comswated the Allied Acquisition, through December 3011, we have decreased the assets
comprising the legacy Allied Capital portfolio bgmoximately $1,053 million, primarily as a resoftexits and repayments of approximately
$1,208 million and net unrealized depreciatiorh@ portfolio of approximately $49 million, net ather increases of approximately
$203 million due to fundings of revolving and otleemmitments of $131 million, PIK interest and atimm of purchase discounts. From
April 1, 2010 through December 31, 2011, we alspgaized $122 million in net realized gains oné¢kés and repayments of investments
acquired in the Allied Acquisition resulting in &bfproceeds received from exits and repaymentd &2 million. We intend to continue
actively seeking opportunities over time to disposeertain of the assets that were acquired irAllied Acquisition, particularly non-
yielding equity investments and controlled portiatiompany equity investments, as well as loweron-yielding debt investments and
investments that may not be core to our investrseategy, and generally rotate them into higheldyig first and second lien senior loans
and mezzanine debt investments. However, therdear assurance that this strategy will be sucake$sir risks relating to our equity
investments, see "Risk Factors—Risks Relating tolGtestments—Investments in equity securities, yrnarwhich are illiquid with no
readily available market, involve a substantialréegpf risk."

Ares Capital Management LLC, our investnahtiser, employs an investment rating system tiegoaize our investments. In additior
various risk management and monitoring tools, ouestment adviser grades the credit risk of akéstments on a scale of 1 to 4 no less
frequently than quarterly. This system is intengedharily to reflect the underlying risk of a pantib investment relative to our initial cost
basis in respect of such portfolio investment (a¢the time of acquisition), although it may atiake into account under certain circumstar
the performance of the portfolio company's businggscollateral coverage of the investment anérotblevant factors. Under this system,
investments with a grade of 4 involve the least amf risk to our initial cost basis. The trendasl aisk factors for this investment since
origination or acquisition are generally favorabidjch may include the performance of the portfalimmpany or a potential exit. Investments
graded 3 involve a level of risk to our initial tdsis that is similar to the risk to our initc@st basis at the time of origination or acquisitio
This portfolio company is generally performing apected and the risk

66




factors to our ability to ultimately recoup the toour investment are neutral to favorable. Alléstments or acquired investments in new
portfolio companies are initially assessed a gEfd® Investments graded 2 indicate that the staur ability to recoup the initial cost basis

of such investment has increased materially simggnation or acquisition, including as a resulfa€tors such as declining performance and
non-compliance with debt covenants; however, paymare generally not more than 120 days past daénvestment grade of 1 indicates
that the risk to our ability to recoup the initast basis of such investment has substantialhp@sed since origination or acquisition, and the
portfolio company likely has materially decliningniormance. For debt investments with an investrgesde of 1, most or all of the debt
covenants are out of compliance and payments &stastially delinquent. For investments graded is, anticipated that we will not recoup
our initial cost basis and may realize a substhlutss of our initial cost basis upon exit. For@stments graded 1 or 2, our investment adviser
enhances its level of scrutiny over the monitofiguch portfolio company. Our investment advisexdgs the investments in our portfolio at
least each quarter and it is possible that theegoddertain of these portfolio investments maydmiced or increased over time.

Set forth below is the grade distributidroar portfolio companies as of December 31, 204d 2010:

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Number of Number of

(dollar amounts in millions) Fair Value % Companies % Fair Value % Companies %
Grade 1 $ 771 1.5% 9 6.4%% 13.t 0.2% 10 5.9%
Grade z 184. 3.7% 11 7.8%  153.( 3.€% 12 7.1%
Grade & 4,265.f 83.7% 11C  78.(% 3,503.. 81.1% 127 74.1%
Grade 4 567.5 11.1% 11 7.8% 647.2 15.(% 21 12.%

Total $5,094.f "100.(% 141 100.(%$4,318.(% 100.(% 17C 100.(%

As of December 31, 2011, the weighted ayegrade of the investments in our portfolio (egalg investments acquired in connection
with the Allied Acquisition), the investments inrgoortfolio acquired in connection with the Alliddquisition and the investments in our
portfolio as a whole were 3.1, 2.8 and 3.0, respelgt As of December 31, 2010, the weighted avemgde of the investments in our
portfolio (excluding investments acquired in cortr@twith the Allied Acquisition), the investmeritsour portfolio acquired in connection
with the Allied Acquisition and the investmentsaar portfolio as a whole were each 3.1.

Investments on non-accrual status as oeber 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, were asviallo

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value
Investments, excluding investments acquired in
connection with the Allied Acquisitio 1.5% 0.2% 2.3% 0.2%
Investments acquired in connection with the Allied
Acquisition 1.8% 0.€% 15% 1.(%
Total 3.3% 0.9% 3.8% 1.2%
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
For the years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 an®200
Operating results for the years ended Déesi81, 2011, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2011 2010 2009
Total investment incom $ 6345 $ 4832 $ 245:
Total expense 344.¢ 262.2 111
Net investment income before income ta 289.¢ 221.% 134.(
Income tax expense, including excise 7.5 5.4 0.€
Net investment incom 282.4 215.¢ 133.2
Net realized gains (losses) from investments areido currencie 96.¢€ 45.F (45.9
Net unrealized gains (losses) from investm (40.2  230.% 88.7
Gain from the acquisition of Allied Capit — 195.¢ —
Realized gains (losses) on extinguishment of (29.9) (2.0 26.5
Realized gain on sale of other as: — 5.6 —
Net increase in stockholders' equity resulting frgmerations $ 3195 $ 691.6 $ 202.%

Investment Income

For the Years Ended December 31,

(in millions) 2011 2010 2009
Interest $ 473.2 $ 393.¢ $ 225.:
Capital structuring service fe 97.4 54.7 5.€
Dividend income 38.4 14.4 3.¢
Management fee 16.7 14.2 3.t
Other income 8.8 6.3 7.C
Total investment incom $ 6345 $ 483.2 $ 245:

The increase in interest income for ther yealed December 31, 2011 as compared to 2010 nwvaarfly due to the increase in the siz¢
the portfolio, which increased from an average2%illion at amortized cost for the year ended@@mrber 31, 2010 to an average of
$4.6 billion at amortized cost in 2011. The inceescapital structuring service fees for the yeated December 31, 2011 as compared to
2010 was primarily due to the increase in new itmesit commitments, which increased from $1.7 hillior the year ended December 31,
2010 to $3.7 billion for the comparable period @12. The increase in dividend income for the yealeel December 31, 2011 as compared to
2010 is primarily attributable to dividend incomerh IHAM which was $7.3 million for the year endBécember 31, 2010 and $19.0 million
for the comparable period in 2011, which resultednfthe growth of and increased earnings in IHAMaddition, there was an increase in
dividends from certain portfolio companies in whigh have an equity investment. Total dividend inedor the year ended December 31,
2011 included $10.3 million of dividend income thads non-recurring in nature from non-income pranigi@quity securities. Management
fees for the year ended December 31, 2011 inclotathgement fees earned from the SSLP totaling $iillién, as compared to
$5.9 million for 2010. Additionally management fezrned related to investments and managementactsicquired in the Allied
Acquisition decreased to $3.6 million for the yeaded December 31, 2011 from $7.2 million in 2010.
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The increase in interest income for ther yrmled December 31, 2010 as compared to 2009 nivaarfly due to the increase in the siz¢
the portfolio, which was largely due to the investits acquired as part of the Allied Acquisitiortehest income from investments acquire
part of the Allied Acquisition was approximately32L2 million for the year ended December 31, 201@ remainder of the increase in
interest income was due to an increase in the Gegstal investment portfolio, which increased framaverage of $2.3 billion at amortized
cost for the year ended December 31, 2009 to amgeef $2.5 billion at amortized cost for the camgble period in 2010. The increase in
capital structuring service fees for the year erldedember 31, 2010 was primarily due to the ineréasiew investment commitments, wh
increased from $480 million for the year ended Deloer 31, 2009 to $1.7 billion for the comparableqebin 2010. The increase in dividend
income for the year ended December 31, 2010 as a@dpo 2009 was primarily attributable to dividendome from IHAM, which was
$2.5 billion for the year ended December 31, 2009 $v.3 million for 2010. Total dividend income the year ended December 31, 2010
included $2.6 million of dividend income that wasmnrrecurring in nature from non-income producingiggsecurities. The increase in
management fees for the year ended December 3Q,80dompared to 2009 was primarily due to the gamant fees earned from the
SSLP, which increased from $0.6 million for the yeaded December 31, 2009 to $5.9 million for thmparable period in 2010 as the SSLP
increased from approximately $900 million aggregatecipal amount of investments at December 30920 approximately $2.5 billion
principal amount of investments at December 3102@dditionally, management fees earned relatédvestments and management
contracts acquired in the Allied Acquisition wergZmillion for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Operating Expenses

For the Year Ended
December 31,

(in millions) 2011 2010 2009
Interest and credit facility fee $ 1228 $ 79 $ 24.:%
Incentive management fees related to pre-incefteaet

investment incom 79.C 61.% 33.4
Incentive management fees related to capital geen&GSAAP 33.2 15.€ —
Base management fe 71.€ 52.C 30.4
Professional fee 14.7 12.: 7.8
Administrative fee: 9.3 8.7 4.C
Professional fees and other costs related to thedMcquisition 3.2 19.¢ 4.
Other general and administrati 11.C 13.2 6.5

Total operating expens: $ 344¢€ $ 2622 $ 111.:

Interest and credit facility fees for theays ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, were cauprighe following:

For the Year Ended
December 31,

(in millions) 2011 2010 2009
Stated interest expen $ 927 $ 577 $ 18.¢
Facility fees 6.1 4.€ 1.3
Amortization of debt issuance co: 13.2 8.8 4.2
Accretion of discount related to Allied Unsecuredi®s (as defined

below) 2.€ 8.2 —
Accretion of original issue discount on the Coniéet Notes 8.4 — —

Total interest and credit facility fees expe! $ 1225 $ 795 $ 24
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Stated interest expense for the year ebdmgmber 31, 2011 increased from 2010 due to tirease in our average principal debt
outstanding and an increase in our weighted avestaged interest rate. For 2011, our average mahdebt outstanding was $1.8 billion as
compared to $1.5 billion for 2010, and the weigtagdrage stated interest rate on our debt was &slé6mpared to 3.9% for 2010. Our
weighted average stated interest rate of our a@gt®G11 increased from 2010 due to having highesuants of unsecured indebtedness, with
longer durations to maturity and higher statedraggerates, outstanding during 2011. Amortizatibdeabt issuance costs for the year ended
December 31, 2011 increased from 2010 primarilytdube debt issuance costs associated with theeCaiole Notes issued in early 2011.

Stated interest expense for the year ebdegmber 31, 2010 increased from 2009 due to ttrease in our average principal debt
outstanding and an increase in our weighted avestaged interest rate. For 2010, the average pahdebt outstanding was $1.5 billion as
compared to $870 million for 2009, and the weigldedrage stated interest rate on our debt was 8986mpared to 2.2% for 2009. In
connection with the Allied Acquisition, we acquir$@d46 million in principal amount of debt on Apti] 2010, which had a weighted average
stated interest rate of 6.56% and resulted in tntatest expense for the year ended December0dD, @ $43.5 million, including
$8.2 million of purchased discount accretion.

The increase in base management fees aadtimve management fees related to pre-incentieét investment income for the year
ended December 31, 2011 from 2010 was primarilytddke increase in the size of the portfolio amthie case of incentive management
fees, the related increase in pre-incentive feémvestment income. For the year ended Decembe2(®11, the capital gains incentive fee
expense was $33.3 million bringing the total cdgjtans incentive fee accrual in accordance withABAo $48.9 million (included in
management and incentive fees payable in the ddasedl balance sheet) as of December 31, 2011 résudt of the Capital Gains
Amendment, the year ended December 31, 2011 indladeccrual of $26.0 million of capital gains intiee fees in accordance with GAAP
as a result of the application of the Capital G&insendment with respect to the assets purchastaiAllied Acquisition. The accrual for
any capital gains incentive fee under GAAP in agiperiod may result in an additional expensedhstumulative amount is greater than in
the prior period or a reduction of previously retex expense if such cumulative amount is lessithttre prior period. If such cumulative
amount is negative, then there is no accrual. Tbanebe no assurance that such unrealized capjiedeiation will be realized in the future.
For the year ended December 31, 2011 we did nat imcapital gains fee under the investment adyiand management agreement and
therefore there are no amounts currently due utihgeagreement. See Note 3 to the Company's coasatdidinancial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2011 for more information orirtbentive and base management fees.

Incentive and base management fees foygaeended December 31, 2010 increased from 200@&ply due to the increase in the size
of the portfolio and in the case of the incentiged, the related increase in net investment inasmeell as the net appreciation of the
investment portfolio. In 2010 we did not incur ap@al Gains Fee under the investment advisory aadagement agreement; however, in
accordance with GAAP, we accrued $15.6 millionnicentive management fees as a result of the uneeadippreciation in the portfolio. In
2009 we did not incur a Capital Gains Fee undeirthestment advisory and management agreementord@any such fee in accordance
with GAAP.

Professional fees include legal, accountiaduation and other professional fees incurréated to the management of the Company.
Administrative fees represent fees paid to Aresr@tmmns for our allocable portion of overhead atiteo expenses incurred by Ares
Operations in performing its obligations under daeninistration agreement, including our allocalietipn of the cost of certain of our
executive officers and their respective staffs.@Dtpeneral and administrative expenses includeg irsurance, depreciation, director's fees
and other costs. The general increases in profesldiees and administrative fees were primarily tiudne increase in the size of the comp
following the
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Allied Acquisition and the various associated cadtsmanaging a larger portfolio. The decline infpssional fees and other costs related to
the Allied Acquisition for the year ended DecemBgy 2011 as compared to 2010, primarily resultechfhaving substantially completed the
integration of Allied Capital by December 31, 20T@¢e increase in professional fees and other cektied to the Allied Acquisition for the
year ended December 31, 2010 as compared to 20@9pnimarily as a result of the occurrence of vasiclosing and transition related cc
following the Allied Acquisition.

Income Tax Expense, Including Excise Tax

The Company has elected to be treatedi€ ainder Subchapter M of the Code and operatagnanner so as to qualify for the tax
treatment applicable to RICs. To qualify as a Ri@, Company must, among other things, timely diatg to its stockholders generally at
least 90% of its investment company taxable incamseajefined by the Code, for each year. In ordendmtain its RIC status, the Company,
among other things, has made and intends to cantimmake the requisite distributions to its stad#tbrs which will generally relieve the
Company from U.S. federal income taxes.

Depending on the level of taxable incommed in a tax year, we may choose to carry forviaxeble income in excess of current year
dividend distributions from such current year tdrahcome into the next tax year and pay a 4% exteis on such income, as required. Tc
extent that the Company determines that its eséichetirrent year annual taxable income will be icess of estimated current year dividend
distributions from such income, the Company accexesse tax on estimated excess taxable incomehEqgrears ended December 31, 2011
and 2010, a net expense of $6.6 million and $2Ikomiwas recorded for U.S. federal excise taxpeesively. For the year ended
December 31, 2009 a net benefit of $0.1 million weorded for U.S. federal excise tax.

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries aubject to U.S. federal and state income taasthié years ended December 31, 2011, .
and 2009, we recorded a tax expense of approxiynd@e® million, $3.2 million and $0.6 million, resgtively, for these subsidiaries.

Net Realized Gains/Losses

During the year ended December 31, 20ELCbmpany had $2.5 billion of sales, repaymenexis of investments resulting in
$96.6 million of net realized gains. These salegayments or exits included $261.3 million of irnwesnts sold to IHAM or certain vehicles
managed by IHAM (see Note 13 to the Company's dataed financial statements for the year endedeldaer 31, 2011 for more detail on
IHAM and its managed vehicles). Net realized gahn$96.6 million on investments were comprised 24%.1 million of gross realized gains
and $152.5 million of gross realized losses. Thetaealized gains included approximately $86.9iomilin net realized gains from
investments acquired as part of the Allied Acqigsitsee Note 17 to the Company's consolidateah iz

71




statements for year ended December 31, 2011).8diized gains and losses on investments duringgheended December 31, 2011
consisted of the following:

(in millions) Net Realized
Portfolio Company Gains (Losses)
Reflexite Corporatiol $ 40.¢
DSl Renal, Inc. 27.t
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Fund VI, Lt 23.¢
Industrial Container Services, LL 19.¢
Dryden XVIII Leveraged Loan 2007 Limite 19.:
Penn Detroit Diesel Allison, LL¢ 18.4
Callidus MAPS CLO Fund | LL( 15.C
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Fund VII, Lt 10.¢
Callidus MAPS CLO Fund I, Ltd 8.2
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Fund IV, Lt 8.C
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Fund V, Lt 5.7
Border Foods, Inc 5.2
Driven Brands, Inc. 4.k
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Fund llI, Lt 4.4
BB&T Capital Partners/Windsor Mezzanine Fund, L 3.¢
Knightsbridge CLO 20(-1 Ltd. 3.7
Network Hardware Resale, Ini 2.8
Tradesmen International, In 2.t
Univita Health Inc. 2.1
INC Research, Inc 2.C
Pangaea CLO 20-1 Ltd. 2.C
Van Ness Hotel, Inc (2.3
Carador PLC (3.0
Trivergance Capital Partners, | (3.9
Sigma International Group, Inc 4.3
AWTP, LLC (7.€)
Universal Trailer Corporatio (7.9
HB&G Building Products, Inc. (9.2
Summit Business Media, LL (20.7)
Wastequip, Inc. (10.2)
Coverall North America, Inc (12.9)
Primis Marketing Group, Inc (14.7)
Cook Inlet Alternative Risk, LL( (15.7)
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. (17.9)
MPBP Holdings, Inc. (27.7)
Other, ne 11.7
Total $ 96.€
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During the year ended December 31, 20)Cihmpany had $1.6 billion of sales, repaymentxiis of investments resulting in
$45.4 million of net realized gains. These salegayments or exits included $113.1 million of inwesnts sold to IHAM or certain vehicles
managed by IHAM. Net realized gains of $45.4 millan investments were comprised of $64.6 milliogfss realized gains and
$19.2 million of gross realized losses. These e&lized gains included approximately $29.2 millimam investments acquired as part of the
Allied Acquisition. The realized gains and lossesrovestments during the year ended December 31 26nsisted of the following:

(in millions)
Portfolio Company Net Realized Gains (Losses)
Air Medical Group Holdings, LLC $ 14.¢
Bumble Bee Foods, LL! 6.1
DSI Renal, Inc. 3.¢
Instituto de Banca y Comercio, In 3.6
Cortec Group Fund 1V, L.P 3.4
Community Education Centers, In 2.6
Callidus Capital Corporatia 2.€
Best Brands Corporatic 2.4
The Step2 Company, LL 2.C
3091779 Nova Scotia Inc 3.3
Growing Family, Inc. (7.7)
Other, ne 14.€
Total $ 45.4

During the year ended December 31, 20@9Cthmpany had $461.8 million of sales, repaymenéxits of investments resulting in
$46.2 million of net realized losses. These sagsyments or exits included $45.5 million of inwesnts sold to certain vehicles manage:
IHAM. Net realized losses were comprised of $20ilian of gross realized gains and $66.5 milliongobss realized losses. The realized
gains and losses during the year ended Decemb@089,consisted of the following:

(in millions) Net Realized

Portfolio Company Gains (Losses)
Waste Pro USA, Inc $ 12.2
Bumble Bee Foods, LLC 3.€
Making Memories Wholesale, It (14.2)
Wear Me Apparel, LLC (15.0
Courtside Acquisition Corp (34.9)
Other, ne 1.4
Total $ (46.2)
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Net Unrealized Gains/Losse

We value our portfolio investments quastenhd the changes in value are recorded as urgdaj@ins or losses. See "Portfolio
Valuation" below. Net unrealized gains and lossegHe Company's total portfolio were comprisedhef following:

For the Years Ended December 31,
(in millions) 2011 2010 2009
Unrealized appreciatic $ 1441 $ 317t $ 125.(

Unrealized depreciatic

Net unrealized (appreciation) depreciat
reversed related to net realized gains or los
1) 20.¢ (1.5 56.1
Total net unrealized gains (loss: $ (402 $ 230.7 $ 88.i

(205.)  (85.9  (92.4)

(1) The net unrealized (appreciation) depreciationnsaetrelated to net realized gains or losses repteshe
unrealized appreciation or depreciation recordethenelated asset at the end of the prior y

Included in net unrealized gains and losdrs/e were net unrealized gains and losses fan#estments acquired as part of the Allied
Acquisition as follows:

For the Years

Ended December 31,
(in millions) 2011 2010
Unrealized appreciatic $ 29.€ $ 134.¢

Unrealized depreciatic

Net unrealized appreciation reversed related toeadized
gains or losses(: (55.2) —

Total net unrealized gains (loss: $ (131.) $ 82t

(105.5)  (52.1)

(1) The net unrealized (appreciation) depreciationnsaetrelated to net realized gains or losses repteshe
unrealized appreciation or depreciation recordethenelated asset at the end of the prior y
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The changes in net unrealized appreciai@hdepreciation during the year ended Decembe2(®1l, consisted of the following:

Net Unrealized

(in millions) Appreciation
Portfolio Company (Depreciation)
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.F $ 48.€
Firstlight Financial Corporatio 15.4
BenefitMall Holdings, Inc. 9.t
Things Remembered Inc 5.k
American Broadband Holding Compa 5.2
Insight Pharmaceuticals Corporati 4.¢
Savers, Inc. 4.
The Step2 Company, LL (4.5
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. (5.6)
VSS-Tranzact Holdings, LLC (6.3
Orion Foods, LLC (6.9
Making Memories Wholesale, In (7.0
Reed Group, Ltd (8.9
CitiPostal Inc. (11.0
Pillar Processing LL( (12.6)
Ciena Capital LLC (27.0)
elnstruction Corporatio (27.9)
Prommis Solutions, LL( (43.2)
Other, ne 4.8
Total $ (61.0
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The changes in net unrealized appreciai@hdepreciation during the year ended Decembe&2(®1) consisted of the following:

Net Unrealized

(in millions) Appreciation
Portfolio Company (Depreciation)
DSI Renal, Inc. $ 247
Senior Secured Loan Fund LLC | 245
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.F 21.€
R3 Education, Inc. 16.5
Sta¢-Parkway, Inc. 15.t
Callidus Debt Partners CDO Fund VI, Lt 127
Hot Stuff Foods, LLC 11.5
Things Remembered, In 11.1
Dryden XVIII Leveraged Loan 2007 Limite 8.2
Vantage Oncology, Inc 7.€
Tradesmen International, In 7.7
Industrial Container Services, LL 7.C
Callidus Debt Partners CDO Fund VII, Lt 7.C
S.B. Restaurant Compal 6.8
Callidus MAPS CLO Fund |, Ltd 6.2
Reflexite Corporatiol 5.¢
Callidus MAPS CLO Fund I, Ltd 5.7
Component Hardware Group, In 5.8
Woodstream Corporatic 5.2
American Broadband Holding Compa 4.8
Callidus Debt Partners CDO Fund IV, Lt 4.7
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. 4.2
The Step2 Company, LL 4.C
MPBP Holdings, Inc. 4.7
Reed Group, Ltd. (5.6)
Ciena Capital LLC (6.2)
Aquila Binks Forest Development, LL (6.5)
ADF Restaurant Group, LL (6.7)
Coverall North America, Inc (7.€)
Other, ne 41.2
Total $ 232.2

1) See Note 4 to our consolidated financial statemfent$he year ended December 31, 2(

76




The changes in net unrealized appreciai@hdepreciation during the year ended Decembe&2®)9 consisted of the following:

Net Unrealized

(in millions) Appreciation
Portfolio Company (Depreciation)
DSI Renal, Inc. $ 19.C
Apple & Eve, LLC 12.4
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.F 11.€
Best Brands Corporatic 7.6
Capella Healthcare, Inc 7.2
Wear Me Apparel, LLC 6.C
Prommis Solutions, LL( 4.8
Waste Pro USA, Inc 4.2
Growing Family, Inc. (5.0
AWTP, LLC. (5.5)
Summit Business Media, LL (5.7)
Wastequip, Inc. (5.9
LVCG Holdings LLC (8.2
Reflexite Corporatiol (10.9)
Firstlight Financial Corporatio (22.7)
Other, ne 11.¢
Total $ 32.€

FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY, AND CAPITAL RESOURC ES

The Company's liquidity and capital resesrbave been generated primarily from the net paxef public offerings of common stock,
the Debt Securitization, advances from the Faedlithet proceeds from the issuance of unsecured astwell as cash flows from operations.
As part of the Allied Acquisition, the Company asmd all outstanding debt obligations of Allied Gapiincluding the Allied Unsecured
Notes, which at the time consisted of the 2011 8ldtee 2012 Notes and the 2047 No

As of December 31, 2011, the Company h&d®Lmillion in cash and cash equivalents and $2libn in total indebtedness outstand
at carrying value ($2.2 billion at principal amour8ubject to leverage and borrowing base restristithe Company had approximately
$404.8 million available for additional borrowingeder the Facilities as of December 31, 2011.

We may from time to time seek to retirgepurchase our common stock through cash purchasegll as retire, cancel or purchase our
outstanding debt through cash purchases and/oaegels, in open market purchases, privately negdtiaainsactions or otherwise. Such
repurchases or exchanges, if any, will depend ewgiling market conditions, our liquidity requirentg, contractual and regulatory
restrictions and other factors. The amounts invibivey be material.

Equity Issuances

There were no sales of our equity securifigring the year ended December 31, 2011. Thewolp table summarizes the total shares
issued and proceeds we received in underwrittetiqpub
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offerings of our common stock net of underwritimglaffering costs for the years ended Decembe?2@10Q and 2009:

(in millions, except per share data)
2010

November 2010 public offerin
February 2010 public offerin

Total for the year ended December 31, 2

2009
August 2009 public offerin

Total for the year ended December 31, 2

Offering Proceeds net of
Shares price per underwriting and
issued share offering costs
115 $ 1650 $ 180.¢
23.C $ 127t $ 277.2
34.t $ 457.¢
124 $ 9.28 % 109.1
12.4 $ 109.1

Part of the proceeds from our underwrifiablic equity offerings in 2010 and 2009 were usectkpay outstanding indebtedness. The
remaining unused portions of the proceeds frometiodferings were used to fund investments in ptdfcompanies in accordance with our
investment objective or other general corporatppses.

As of December 31, 2011, total market @digtion for the Company was $3.2 billion compat@®3.4 billion as of December 31, 20

See "Recent Developments" as well as Nt the Company's consolidated financial statesfantthe year ended December 31, 2011
for more information on an issuance of our equigusities completed subsequent to December 31,.2011

Debt Capital Activities

Our debt obligations consisted of the failog as of December 31, 2011 and 2010:

As of December 31,
2011 2010
Total Total
Aggregate Aggregate
Principal Principal
Amount Amount
Available/ Principal Carrying Available/ Principal Carrying
(in_millions) Outstanding(1) Amount Value QOutstanding(1) Amount Value
Revolving
Funding
Facility $ 500.C $ 463.C $ 463.C % 400.C $ 242.C $ 242«
Revolving
Credit
Facility 810.((2) 395.( 395.( 810.((2) 146.C 146.C
Debt
Securitizati 77.5 77.5 77.5 183.2 155.% 155.:
2011 Notes — — — 300.¢ 300.¢ 296.5(3)
2012 Notes — — — 161.2 161.Z 158.1(3)
February 201
Convertible
Notes 575.( 575.C 541.2(4) — — —
June 2016
Convertible
Notes 230.( 230.( 215.44) — — —
2040 Notes 200.C 200.C 200.C 200.C 200.C 200.C
2047 Notes 230.( 230.( 181.((3) 230.( 230.( 180.£(3)
Total $ 2,622 $ 2,170 $ 2,073« % 2,285.C $ 1,435.. $ 1,378..
(1) Subject to borrowing base and leverage restrictiBepresents the total aggregate amount availaldatetanding, as

applicable, under such in

strume
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The weighted average stated interest radengeighted average maturity, both on aggregateipal amount, of all our principal debt
outstanding as of December 31, 2011 were 4.8% dhyedirs, respectively, and as of December 31, 2@t8 5.2% and 11.8 years,
respectively.

The ratio of total principal amount of debittstanding to stockholders' equity as of Decer8lie2011 was 0.69:1.00 compared to
0.47:1.00 as of December 31, 2010. The ratio afl trrying value of debt outstanding to stockhdtlequity as of December 31, 2011 was
0.66:1.00 compared to 0.45:1.00 as of Decembe2(®10.

In accordance with the Investment Compaant #ith certain limited exceptions, we are onlpwaded to borrow amounts such that our
asset coverage, as defined in the Investment Coymbetnis at least 200% after such borrowing. ADetember 31, 2011, our asset cove
for borrowed amounts was 252%.

Revolving Funding Facility

Our wholly owned subsidiary, Ares Capit&,@s party to the Revolving Funding Facility, wini@as amended, currently provides for up
to $500 million of borrowings. The Revolving FundiRacility is secured by all of the assets heldany] the membership interest in, Ares
Capital CP. On January 18, 2011, the Revolving kaghBacility was amended to, among other thingsyipie for a three year reinvestment
period until January 18, 2014 (with two one-yeaeasion options, subject to our and our lenderssent) and extend the stated maturity date
to January 18, 2016 (with two one-year extensidioap subject to our and our lenders' consent)O@tober 13, 2011, the Revolving
Funding Facility was amended to increase the fadidi the current size of $500 million. As of Deds#n 31, 2011, subject to certain
exceptions, the interest rate charged on the Rngphunding Facility is based on LIBOR plus an agile spread of between 2.25% and
3.75% or on a "base rate" (which is the higher pfime rate, or the federal funds rate plus 0.5pM3 an applicable spread of between 1..
to 2.75%, in each case based on a pricing gridrdépg upon our credit rating. Additionally, we aeguired to pay a commitment fee of
between 0.50% and 2.00% depending on the usagleoleany unused portion of the Revolving Fundingiltgt. As of December 31, 2011,
the effective LIBOR spread under the Revolving Rngdracility was 2.75%. As of December 31, 201&, phincipal amount outstanding
under the Revolving Funding Facility was $463.0lionl and the Company was in material compliancé wie terms of the Revolving
Funding Facility. See "Recent Developments" andeN& to our consolidated financial statementstentear ended December 31, 2011 for
more information regarding amendments to the restmaent period, maturity date and interest ratdhvefRevolving Funding Facility.
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Revolving Credit Facility

We are party to the Revolving Credit Fagithat currently provides for up to $810 milliohkmrrowings. The Revolving Credit Facility
also includes an "accordion" feature that allowsumsler certain circumstances, to increase theddittee facility to a maximum of
$1.05 billion. Subject to certain exceptions, thieiest rate charged on the Revolving Credit Rgdgibased on LIBOR plus an applicable
spread of between 2.50% and 4.00% or on the "altermase rate" plus an applicable spread of betv&®36 and 3.00%, in each case, based
on a pricing grid depending upon our credit ratifhg.of December 31, 2011, the effective LIBOR sdreader the Revolving Credit Facility
was 3.00%. As of December 31, 2011, there was $388lion outstanding under the Revolving CreditHity and the Company was in
material compliance with the terms of the Revolv@rgdit Facility.

Debt Securitization

In July 2006, through ARCC Commercial Ldanst 2006, a vehicle serviced by our wholly owsedtsidiary ARCC CLO, we
completed the $400 million Debt Securitization &xled approximately $314 million aggregate priacgmount of the CLO Notes to third
parties that were secured by a pool of middle-mddens purchased or originated by the Companyinially retained approximately
$86 million of aggregate principal amount outstaigddf certain "BBB" and non-rated securities in Brebt Securitization. As of
December 31, 2011, our total holdings of CLO Noiesluding $34.8 million of CLO Notes repurchasadhe first quarter of 2009, was
$120.8 million (the "Retained Notes"). During theays ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, we repaifl Biillion and $118.5 million,
respectively, of the CLO Notes. As of DecemberZl1, $77.5 million was outstanding under the D&dxturitization (excluding the
Retained Notes), which are included in our Decen3fie2011 consolidated balance sheet.

The CLO Notes, have a stated maturity ofddeber 20, 2019 and have a blended interest ratgeth of LIBOR plus 0.45% as of
December 31, 2011. As of December 31, 2011 the @agnpvas in material compliance with the terms efEfrebt Securitization.

Unsecured Notes
Allied Unsecured Notes

As part of the Allied Acquisition, the Coarpy assumed all outstanding debt obligations dedlCapital, including Allied Capital's
unsecured notes, which consisted of 6.625% Notesduwuly 15, 2011 (the "2011 Notes"), 6.000% Ndteson April 1, 2012 (the "2012
Notes") and 6.875% Notes due on April 15, 2047 (#3217 Notes" and, together with the 2011 Notestard?012 Notes, the "Allie
Unsecured Notes"). On March 16, 2011 we redeemedeinaining balance of the 2011 Notes for a te@¢mption price (including a
redemption premium) of $306.8 million, in accordamdth the terms of the indenture governing thel2Rbtes, which resulted in a loss on
the extinguishment of debt of $8.9 million. On A@7, 2011, we redeemed the remaining balanceeo2€i2 Notes for a total redemption
price (including a redemption premium) of $169.3liom, in accordance with the terms of the indeatgoverning the 2012 Notes, which
resulted in a loss on the extinguishment of del§1d@%.5 million.

As of December 31, 2011, there was $230liibmaggregate principal amount outstanding &f #9047 Notes which bear interest at a
of 6.875% and mature on April 15, 2047. The 204Teloequire payment of interest quarterly, ang@ficipal is due upon maturity. These
notes are redeemable in whole or in part at ang timfrom time to time at our option on or afterri\5, 2012, at a par redemption price of
$25 per security plus accrued and unpaid intergsupon the occurrence of certain tax events palated in the indenture governing the
2047 Notes.
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2040 Notes

On October 21, 2010, we issued $200 millioaggregate principal amount of senior unsecads which bear interest at a rate of
7.75% and mature on October 15, 2040. The 2040s\tetguire payment of interest quarterly, and afigipal is due upon maturity. These
notes are redeemable in whole or in part at ang timfrom time to time at our option on or aftet@er 15, 2015, at a par redemption price
of $25 per security plus accrued and unpaid interes

As of December 31, 2011 the Company wasaterial compliance with the terms of the 2047 Nated the 2040 Notes.
Convertible Notes

Carrying value as of

(in millions) December 31, 2011(1)
February 2016 Convertible Notes (principal amount o
$575.0) $ 541.%
June 2016 Convertible Notes (principal amount &%Q) $ 215.¢
Total $ 757.1

(1) Represents the aggregate principal amount outstgrdithe Convertible Notes less the unaccretecbdist
initially recorded upon issuance of the Convertidiges.

February 2016 Convertible Notes

In January 2011, we issued $575 millioaggregate principal amount of unsecured conversibleor notes that mature on February 1,
2016, unless previously converted or repurchasegtdordance with their terms. We do not have tilat io redeem the February 2016
Convertible Notes prior to maturity. The Februa®l@ Convertible Notes bear interest at a rate @5%. per year, payable semi-annually. In
certain circumstances, the February 2016 Converhlgites will be convertible into cash, shares afammmon stock or a combination of ¢
and shares of our common stock, at our electioan aitial conversion rate of 52.2766 shares ofitmn stock per $1,000 principal amount
of the February 2016 Convertible Notes, which wasalent to an initial conversion price of appmositely $19.13 per share of our common
stock, subject to customary adilution adjustments. The initial conversion prigas approximately 17.5% above the $16.28 per shasing
price of our common stock on January 19, 2011.

Prior to the close of business on the mssirday immediately preceding August 15, 2015,drslthay convert their February 2016
Convertible Notes only under certain circumstarsstdorth in the indenture governing the termsheffebruary 2016 Convertible Notes (the
"February 2016 Indenture"). On or after August2®15 until the close of business on the scheduégting day immediately preceding
February 1, 2016, holders may convert their Felyr2@46 Convertible Notes at any time. Upon conwersive will pay or deliver, as the ce
may be, at our election, cash, shares of our constamk or a combination of cash and shares of onmaeon stock, subject to the
requirements of the February 2016 Indenture.

June 2016 Convertible Notes

In March 2011, we issued $230 million irgeegate principal amount of unsecured convertibtés notes that mature on June 1, 2016,
unless previously converted or repurchased in a@ecme with their terms. We do not have the righttteem the June 2016 Convertible
Notes prior to maturity. The June 2016 ConvertNitstes bear interest at a rate of 5.125% per yagalge sen-annually. In certain
circumstances, the June 2016 Convertible Notesheiltonvertible into cash, shares of our commocksto a combination of cash and shares
of our common stock, at our election,
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at an initial conversion rate of 52.5348 sharesoofimon stock per $1,000 principal amount of thee 06 Convertible Notes, which was
equivalent to an initial conversion price of appmately $19.04 per share of our common stock, stilbgecustomary anti-dilution
adjustments. The initial conversion price was apipnately 17.5% above the $16.20 per share closiiog pf our common stock on

March 22, 2011.

Prior to the close of business on the rssirday immediately preceding December 15, 2018eromay convert their June 2016
Convertible Notes only under certain circumstarsstdorth in the indenture governing the termshefdune 2016 Convertible Notes (the
"June 2016 Indenture"). On or after December 1852til the close of business on the scheduleatintgaday immediately preceding June 1,
2016, holders may convert their June 2016 Converhlptes at any time. Upon conversion, we will pageliver, as the case may be, at our
election, cash, shares of our common stock or bamation of cash and shares of our common stodkestito the requirements of the June
2016 Indenture.

The Convertible Notes are our senior unsstobligations and rank senior in right of paymentur existing and future indebtedness
that is expressly subordinated in right of paynterthe Convertible Notes; equal in right of paymi@nour existing and future unsecured
indebtedness that is not expressly subordinatéektefely junior in right of payment to any of osecured indebtedness (including existing
unsecured indebtedness that we later secure) &xtbat of the value of the assets securing subbitedness; and structurally junior to all
existing and future indebtedness (including traalgaples) incurred by our subsidiaries, financingisles or similar facilities.

As of December 31, 2011, the Company wamsaterial compliance with the terms of the indeasugoverning the Convertible Notes.

See Note 5 to our consolidated financiaeshents for the year ended December 31, 2011doe detail on the Company's debt
obligations. See "Recent Developments" and Notw Iir consolidated financial statements for therymnded December 31, 2011 for
information on a new revolving funding facility andsecured notes issuance, both completed subsdqueecember 31, 2011.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
A summary of the maturities our contracfp@yment obligations as of December 31, 2011 afellasvs:

Payments Due by Period

Less than After

(in millions) Total 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
Revolving Funding Facility $ 463.( $ — 3 — $ 463 $ —
Revolving Credit Facility 395.( — 395.( — —
Debt Securitizatiot 77.5 — — — 77.5
February 2016 Convertible Not 575.C — — 575.( —
June 2016 Convertible Not 230.( — — 230.( —
2040 Notes 200.C — — — 200.C
2047 Notes 230.( — — — 230.(
Operating lease obligatiol 79.€ 6.8 13.7 10.€ 48.7

Total contractual obligatior $ 2,250« $ 6.6 $ 408.7 $ 1,278.¢ $ 556.2
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PORTFOLIO VALUATION

Investment transactions are recorded otrtlie date. Realized gains or losses are meabyribe difference between the net proceeds
from the repayment or sale and the amortized asistof the investment without regard to the uiizedlgains or losses previously
recognized, and include investments charged offiduithe period, net of recoveries. Unrealized gainosses primarily reflect the change in
investment values, including the reversal of prasip recorded unrealized gains or losses when gailtsses are realized. Investments for
which market quotations are readily available gpically valued at such market quotations. In ottderalidate market quotations, we look at
a number of factors to determine if the quotatiaresrepresentative of fair value, including thersewand nature of the quotations. Debt and
equity securities that are not publicly traded twoge market prices are not readily available G@bstantially all of our investments) are
valued at fair value as determined in good faitlobyboard of directors, based on, among otheg#hithe input of our investment adviser,
audit committee and independent third-party vaturafirms that have been engaged at the directiamuoboard of directors to assist in the
valuation of each portfolio investment without ad#y available market quotation at least oncerty trailing 12-month period, and under a
valuation policy and a consistently applied valoiatprocess. The valuation process is conductdteatnd of each fiscal quarter, and a
minimum of 50% of our portfolio at fair value islgact to review by an independent valuation firrohegquarter. In addition, our independent
accountants review our valuation process as pdhtedf overall integrated audit.

As part of the valuation process, we még tato account the following types of factorsidfevant, in determining the fair value of our
investments: the enterprise value of a portfolimpany (an estimate of the total fair value of tbetfplio company's debt and equity), the
nature and realizable value of any collateral pbefolio company's ability to make payments asdceirnings and discounted cash flow, the
markets in which the portfolio company does busnascomparison of the portfolio company's seasgito any similar publicly traded
securities, changes in the interest rate environiues the credit markets generally that may affieetprice at which similar investments may
be made in the future and other relevant factotseian external event such as a purchase transgutiblic offering or subsequent equity
sale occurs, we consider the pricing indicatedheyexternal event to corroborate our valuation.

Because there is not a readily availableketavalue for most of the investments in our pitf, we value substantially all of our
portfolio investments at fair value as determinedaod faith by our board of directors as descriveein. Due to the inherent uncertainty of
determining the fair value of investments that dohmve a readily available market value, thevfalue of our investments may fluctuate fr
period to period. Additionally, the fair value afiminvestments may differ significantly from thelwas that would have been used had a ready
market existed for such investments and may diffaterially from the values that we may ultimatedglize. Further, such investments are
generally subject to legal and other restrictiongeasale or otherwise are less liquid than publicged securities. If we were required to
liquidate a portfolio investment in a forced ordidation sale, we could realize significantly I&san the value at which we have recorded it.

In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fita@investments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenbetdifferent than the gains or losses reflectetiénvaluations currently assigned. See "Risk
Factors—Risks Relating to our Investments—Declingsarket prices and liquidity in the corporate tefarkets can result in significant net
unrealized depreciation of our portfolio, whichtimn would reduce our net asset value."
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Our board of directors undertakes a muétpsaluation process each quarter, as descrided/be

. Our quarterly valuation process begins with eaatfpia company or investment being initially vatliey the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio investitnin conjunction with our portfolio managemerarte

. Preliminary valuations are reviewed and discussiitl our investment adviser's management and invargttprofessionals, ar
then valuation recommendations are presented tb@and of directors.

. The audit committee of our board of directors rexsi¢hese valuations, as well as the input of thadies, including
independent third-party valuation firms, with resp® the valuations of a minimum of 50% of ourtfalio at fair value.

. Our board of directors discusses valuations aneraénes the fair value of each investment in outfplio without a readily
available market quotation in good faith basedamnong other things, the input of our investmenisaty audit committee and
where applicable, independent third-party valuafions.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company tetbASC 820-10 (previously SFAS No. 157, Fair Valleasurements), which expands the
application of fair value accounting for investrree(gee Note 8 to the Company's consolidated fiaastatements for the year ended
December 31, 2011). Investments acquired as panedAllied Acquisition were accounted for in aactance with ASC 805-10 (previously
SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinations), which ireguthat all assets be recorded at fair valuea Aesult, the initial amortized cost basis
and fair value for the acquired investments weeestiime at April 1, 2010 (see Note 17 to the Conipamnsolidated financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2011).

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
The Company has various commitments to fomestments in its portfolio, as described below.

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Cayppad the following commitments to fund variougaking and delayed draw senior
secured and subordinated loans, including commitsriée funding of which is at (or substantially i Company's discretion:

As of December 31,

(in millions) 2011 2010
Total revolving and delayed draw commitme $ 565.6 $ 260.7
Less: funded commitmen (125.0 (60.0)
Total unfunded commitmen 440.¢ 200.7
Less: commitments substantially at discretion ef th
Company (64.9) (19.9
Less: unavailable commitments due to borrowing loea:
other covenant restrictiol (5.5 (6.7)
Total net adjusted unfunded revolving and delayradvd
commitments $ 3705 8 1741

Included within the total revolving and agéd draw commitments as of December 31, 201 1amenitments to issue up to $79.4 mill
in standby letters of credit through a financiadeimediary on behalf of certain portfolio companidader these arrangements, if the standby
letters of credit were to be issued, the Companylevbe required to make payments to third parfiéisel portfolio companies were to default
on their related payment obligations. As of Decengiie 2011, the Company had $43.3 million in stanigtters of credit issued and
outstanding under these commitments on behalfeoptirtfolio companies, of which no amounts wer@rded as a liability on
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our balance sheet as such letters of credit areidered in the valuation of the investments ingbgafolio company. Of these letters of credit
$41.2 million expire in 2012 and $2.1 million expin 2013.

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Camppas party to subscription agreements to fundtgduestments in private equity
investment partnerships:

As of December 31,

(in millions) 2011 2010
Total private equity commitmen $ 132.C $ 537.¢
Less: funded private equity commitme (67.4) (104.9)
Total unfunded private equity commitme| 64.€ 433.:
Less: private equity commitments substantially at
discretion of the Compar (53.5) (400.9

Total net adjusted unfunded private equity committs $ 111 $ 32¢

In the ordinary course of business, Alligapital had issued guarantees on behalf of ceptaitfolio companies. Under these
arrangements, payments would be required to be toatherd parties if the portfolio companies weoedefault on their related payment. As
part of the Allied Acquisition, the Company assunsadh outstanding guarantees or similar obligatiéissa result, as of December 31, 2011
and 2010, the Company had outstanding guarantesmiar obligations totaling $0.8 million.

Further in the ordinary course of businessmay sell certain of our investments to thircdypaurchasers. In particular, since the Allied
Acquisition we have sold and currently continuséek opportunities to sell certain of Allied Capétaquity investments larger than those we
have historically made and controlled portfolio gany equity investments. In connection with thedess(as well as certain other sales) we
have, and may continue to do so in the future,eajte indemnify such purchasers for future lial@itarising from the investments and the
related sale transaction. Such indemnification {gions may give rise to future liabilities.

As of December 31, 2011, one of the Com|sapgrtfolio companies, Ciena Capital LLC ("Ciendiad one non-recourse securitization
Small Business Administration ("SBA") loan warehedacility, which has reached its maturity date faumhains outstanding. Ciena is work
with the providers of the SBA loan warehouse facilvith regard to the repayment of that facilityllidd Capital had previously issued a
performance guaranty (which Ares Capital succe¢ded a result of the Allied Acquisition) wherebye& Capital must indemnify the
warehouse providers for any damages, losses,ifiebiaind related costs and expenses that theyimoayas a result of Ciena's failure to
perform any of its obligations as loan originatogn seller or loan servicer under the warehousiéitfa As of December 31, 2011, there are
no known issues or claims with respect to thisqrenaince guaranty.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

In January 2012, Ares Capital and Ares t2hiP amended the Revolving Funding Facility tnpag other things, (i) extend the
reinvestment period by one year to January 18, 201 ®xtend the maturity date by one year to damu8, 2017, and (iii) replace the pricing
grid with an applicable spread over LIBOR of 2.5a8f@ an applicable spread over "base rate" of 1.50%.

In January 2012, we established, throughndolly owned subsidiary ACJB LLC, the SMBC FungliRacility by entering into a Loan
and Servicing Agreement (the "SMBC Loan and Semgdgreement") with ACJB LLC, as the borrower, SMBSS the administrative agent,
collateral agent, and lender, pursuant to which EMias agreed to extend credit to ACJB LLC in arregate
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principal amount up to $200 million at any one timgstanding. In connection with the SMBC Fundirgifity, we entered into a Purchase
and Sale Agreement with ACJB LLC, pursuant to whighmay sell ACJB LLC certain first lien loans wavie originated or acquired, or will
originate or acquire (the "SMBC Loans") from tineetime. The SMBC Funding Facility is a revolvingqfling facility with a reinvestment
period ending January 20, 2015 and a final matuldte of January 20, 2020. The reinvestment pentifinal maturity are both subject to
two one-year extensions by mutual agreement. Sutgeertain exceptions, the interest rate chaggethe SMBC Funding Facility is based
on LIBOR plus 2.125% (with no floor) or a "baseefafwhich is the greater of a prime rate and tlefal funds rate plus 0.50%) plus 1.125%
(with no floor). The SMBC Loan and Servicing Agresmhincludes usual and customary events of deflaufevolving funding facilities of

this nature, including allowing SMBC, upon a defatd accelerate and foreclose on the SMBC Loadg@pursue the rights under the
SMBC Loans directly with the obligors thereof.

In January 2012, we completed a public adequity offering (the "January 2012 Offering"yguwant to which we sold 16.4 million
shares of common stock at a net price of $15.4lpare. Total proceeds from the January 2012 @fferiet of underwriting discounts and
commissions and estimated offering expenses paygils, were approximately $252.5 million.

In February 2012, we issued $143.8 millioaggregate principal amount of the 2022 Noteg 2022 Notes mature on February 15,
2022 and may be redeemed in whole or in part atiemg/or from time to time at our option on or afi@bruary 15, 2015 at a par redemption
price of $25 per security plus accrued and unpagrést. The principal amount of the 2022 Notes$ vélpayable at maturity. The 2022 Notes
bear interest at a rate of 7.00% per year payaldeterly commencing on May 15, 2012. Total procdeats the issuance of the 2022 Notes,
net of underwriting discounts and offering costerevapproximately $138 million.

We used the net proceeds of the Januarg @8fering and the issuance of the 2022 Notespay®utstanding indebtedness under the
Revolving Credit Facility and the Revolving FundiRgcility.

From January 1, 2012 through February 2422we had made new investment commitments of §iiion, of which $146 million
were funded. Of these new commitments, 85% wefiesnlien senior secured debt and 15% were investmin subordinated certificates of
the SSLP which were applied to co-investments @ihin senior secured loans. Of the $190 milliom®fv investment commitments, all
were floating rate. The weighted average yieldedftcand income producing securities funded dutiegperiod at amortized cost was 10.3%.
We may seek to syndicate a portion of these newsitnvent commitments to third parties, althoughettoan be no assurance that we will be
able to do so.

From January 1, 2012 through February R422we exited $226 million of investment commitrige©f these investment commitments,
97% were in first lien senior secured debt and 38tewn equity and other securities. Of the $226ionilof exited investment commitments,
97% were floating rate investments and 3% wereintarest bearing. The weighted average yield of daed income producing securities
exited or repaid during the period at amortized e@s 7.6%. On the $226 million of investment cotmmeints exited from January 1, 2012
through February 24, 2012, we recognized totatesdized losses of approximately $7 million. In@ddvithin the $226 million of investme
commitments exited from January 1, 2012 throughriraty 24, 2012 were $0.3 million of investment coitnments acquired as part of the
Allied Acquisition. We recognized no realized gaardosses on the investments exited that wereigtjas part of the Allied Acquisition.

In addition, as of February 24, 2012, wd aa investment backlog and pipeline of approxitge280 million and $700 million,
respectively. The consummation of any of the inwestts in this backlog and pipeline depends upolngnother things, one or more of the
following: satisfactory completion of our due diigce investigation of the prospective portfolio pamy, our acceptance of the terms and
structure of such investment and the executiondatigdery of satisfactory transaction

86




documentation. In addition, we may syndicate aipomf these investments to third parties. We caassure you that we will make any of
these investments or that we will syndicate anyiponf these investments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentatiol

The accompanying consolidated financiaksteents have been prepared on the accrual baatsofinting in conformity with GAAP,
and include the accounts of the Company and itdlwbwned subsidiaries. The consolidated finanstatements reflect all adjustments and
reclassifications that, in the opinion of managetnare necessary for the fair presentation of #salts of the operations and financial
condition as of and for the periods presentedsiihificant intercompany balances and transacti@ve been eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include funda fime to time deposited with financial institutsand short-term, liquid investments in a
money market fund. Cash and cash equivalents atied¢at cost which approximates fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company places its cash and cash dguaigawith financial institutions and, at timesskdeld in money market accounts may
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatsuréa limit.

Investments

Investment transactions are recorded otrtlte date. Realized gains or losses are meabyribe difference between the net proceeds
from the repayment or sale and the amortized asistof the investment without regard to unrealigeiths or losses previously recognized,
and include investments charged off during thequkemet of recoveries. Unrealized gains or lossesauily reflect the change in investment
values, including the reversal of previously reeatdinrealized gains or losses when gains or l@sa®alized. Investments for which mar
guotations are readily available are typically ealat such market quotations. In order to validadeket quotations, we look at a number of
factors to determine if the quotations are repredime of fair value, including the source and matof the quotations. Debt and equity
securities that are not publicly traded or whoseketgprices are not readily available (i.e., subtiédly all of our investments) are valued at
fair value as determined in good faith by our baafrdirectors, based on, among other things, thatiof our investment adviser, audit
committee and independent third-party valuatioméithat have been engaged at the direction of @andof directors to assist in the
valuation of each portfolio investment without ad#y available market quotation at least oncerays trailing 12 month period, and under a
valuation policy and a consistently applied valoiatprocess. The valuation process is conductdteatnd of each fiscal quarter, and a
minimum of 50% of our portfolio at fair value iskgact to review by an independent valuation firrakeguarter. In addition, our independent
accountants review our valuation process as pdhtedf overall integrated audit.

As part of the valuation process, we még tato account the following types of factorsidfevant, in determining the fair value of our
investments: the enterprise value of a portfolimpany (an estimate of the total fair value of tbetfplio company's debt and equity), the
nature and realizable value of any collateral pbefolio company's ability to make payments asdceirnings and discounted cash flow, the
markets in which the portfolio company does busnascomparison of the portfolio company's seasgito any similar publicly traded
securities, changes in the interest rate environiues the credit markets generally that may affieetprice at which similar investments
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may be made in the future and other relevant facidihen an external event such as a purchase ¢tamsgublic offering or subsequent
equity sale occurs, we consider the pricing indiddty the external event to corroborate our vadmati

Because there is not a readily availableketavalue for most of the investments in our pitf, we value substantially all of our
portfolio investments at fair value as determinedaod faith by our board of directors, as describerein. Due to the inherent uncertainty of
determining the fair value of investments that dohmve a readily available market value, thevalue of our investments may fluctuate fr
period to period. Additionally, the fair value afiminvestments may differ significantly from thelwas that would have been used had a ready
market existed for such investments and may diffaterially from the values that we may ultimatedglize. Further, such investments are
generally subject to legal and other restrictionsasale or otherwise are less liquid than publicged securities. If we were required to
liquidate a portfolio investment in a forced ordidation sale, we could realize significantly I&san the value at which we have recorded it.

In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fith@investments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenketdifferent than the gains or losses reflectatiégnvaluations currently assigned.

Our board of directors undertakes a muéipsaluation process each quarter, as descrided/be

. Our quarterly valuation process begins with eaatfgla> company or investment being initially vatliey the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio investitnin conjunction with our portfolio managemerarte

. Preliminary valuations are reviewed and discussiitl eour investment adviser's management and invargttprofessionals, ar
then valuation recommendations are presented tbaand of directors.

. The audit committee of our board of directors ressi¢hese valuations, as well as the input of thadies, including
independent third-party valuation firms, with respi® the valuations of a minimum of 50% of ourtfalio at fair value.

. Our board of directors discusses valuations anerehéhes the fair value of each investment in outfplio without a readily
available market quotation in good faith basedamnong other things, the input of our investmentisaty audit committee an
where applicable, independent third-party valuafions.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company &etbASC 820-10 (previously SFAS No. 157, Fair Valleasurements), which expands the
application of fair value accounting for investne(gee Note 8 to the Company's consolidated fiahstatements for year ended
December 31, 2011). Investments acquired as paneddllied Acquisition were accounted for in aactance with ASC 805-10 (previously
SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinations), which ireguthat all assets be recorded at fair valuea Aesult, the initial amortized cost basis
and fair value for the acquired investments weeestime at April 1, 2010 (see Note 17 to the Compamnsolidated financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2011).

Interest and Dividend Income Recognitic

Interest income is recorded on an accrasisband includes the accretion of discounts armttaration of premiums. Discounts from and
premiums to par value on securities purchasedamei@d/amortized into interest income over thedif the respective security using the
effective yield method. The amortized cost of irtm@nts represents the original cost adjusted atitretion of discounts and amortization
of premiums, if any.
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Loans are generally placed on non-acctaalis when principal or interest payments are g@ast30 days or more or when there is
reasonable doubt that principal or interest wilicbélected in full. Accrued and unpaid interesgiénerally reversed when a loan is placed on
non-accrual status. Interest payments receivecaraacrual loans may be recognized as income dieap principal depending upon
management's judgment regarding collectability. fdoarual loans are restored to accrual status whendue principal and interest is paid
and, in management's judgment, are likely to remaiment. The Company may make exceptions to thigiloan has sufficient collateral
value and is in the process of collection.

Dividend income on preferred equity sedesiis recorded as dividend income on an accruss lta the extent that such amounts are
payable by the portfolio company and are expeaidabtcollected. Dividend income on common equitusiies is recorded on the record
date for private portfolio companies or on the @xetnd date for publicly traded portfolio compasie

Paymen-in-Kind Interest

The Company has loans in its portfolio ttatain PIK provisions. The PIK interest, comput¢the contractual rate specified in each
loan agreement, is added to the principal balafitieedoan and recorded as interest income. To taiaithe Company's status as a RIC, this
non-cash source of income must be paid out to bwdkrs in the form of dividends even though thenPpany has not yet collected the cash.

Capital Structuring Service Fees and Other Income

The Company's investment adviser seeksavige assistance to our portfolio companies innemtion with the Company's investments
and in return the Company may receive fees fortahgiructuring services. These fees are genenally available to the Company as a result
of the Company's underlying investments, are ndynpalid at the closing of the investments, are gahenon-recurring and are recognized
as revenue when earned upon closing of the invesiibe services that the Company's investmensadyirovides vary by investment, but
generally include reviewing existing credit faddi, arranging bank financing, arranging equitaficing, structuring financing from multiple
lenders, structuring financing from multiple equityestors, restructuring existing loans, raisiggigy and debt capital, and providing general
financial advice, which concludes upon closinghef investment. Any services of the above naturseguent to the closing would generally
generate a separate fee payable to the Compaogrtain instances where the Company is invitedattiggpate as a co-lender in a transaction
and does not provide significant services in cotioeavith the investment, a portion of loan feegdpga the Company in such situations will
be deferred and amortized over the estimated fifaeloan. The Company's investment adviser msgy &lke a seat on the board of directors
of a portfolio company, or observe the meetingthefboard of directors without taking a formal seat

Other income includes fees for asset manage management and consulting services, loaragtees, commitments, amendments and
other services rendered by the Company to portfm@impanies. Such fees are recognized as income @drard or the services are rendered.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company's books and records are maedén U.S. dollars. Any foreign currency amountstaanslated into U.S. dollars on the
following basis:

(1) Fair value of investment securities, other assadisliabilities—at the exchange rates prevailintghatend of the period.

(2 Purchases and sales of investment securities, meomd expenses—at the exchange rates prevailittgeaespective dates of
such transactions, income or expenses.
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Results of operations based on changesré@igh exchange rates are separately disclosér istatement of operations. Foreign security
and currency translations may involve certain adasitions and risks not typically associated witlesting in U.S. companies and U.S.
government securities. These risks include, buhatdimited to, currency fluctuation and revalgats and future adverse political, social and
economic developments, which could cause invessriarforeign markets to be less liquid and priceseamvolatile than those of comparable
U.S. companies or U.S. government securities.

Accounting for Derivative Instrument:

The Company does not utilize hedge accogrand marks its derivatives to market through alized gains (losses) in the
accompanying statement of operations.

Equity Offering Expense:
The Company's offering costs, excludingamditers' fees, are charged against the proceedsdquity offerings when received.
Debt Issuance Cost

Debt issuance costs are amortized ovelifthef the related debt instrument using the ginaline method, which closely approximates
the effective yield method.

U.S. Federal Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treated€ ainder Subchapter M of the Code and operatagnanner so as to qualify for the tax
treatment applicable to RICs. To qualify as a Ri&, Company must, among other things, timely digte to its stockholders at least 90% of
its investment company taxable income, as defineithé Code, for each year. The Company, among thtivegs, has made and intends to
continue to make the requisite distributions testtsckholders, which will generally relieve the Gmany from U.S. federal income taxes.

Depending on the level of taxable incommed in a tax year, we may choose to carry forviaxeble income in excess of current year
dividend distributions from such income into thetax year and pay a 4% excise tax on such incasmegquired. To the extent that the
Company determines that its estimated current geaual taxable income will be in excess of estiohatarent year dividend distributions,
the Company accrues excise tax, if any, on estiineteess taxable income as such taxable inconanee.

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries aubject to U.S. federal and state income taxes.
Dividends to Common Stockholde

Dividends and distributions to common staulklers are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Tinguat to be paid out as a dividend is
determined by our board of directors each quaridri@a generally based upon the earnings estimatedamagement. Net realized capital
gains, if any, are generally distributed at leastually, although we may decide to retain suchtehpains for investment.

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment gilat provides for reinvestment of any distribotiave declare in cash on behalf of our
stockholders, unless a stockholder elects to reasagh. As a result, if our board of directors ariftes, and we declare, a cash dividend, then
our stockholders who have not "opted out" of owid#ind reinvestment plan will have their cash dévids automatically reinvested in
additional shares of our common stock, rather tieariving the cash dividend. While we generally meely issued shares to implement the
dividend reinvestment plan (especially if our slsare
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are trading at a premium to net asset value), wepuechase shares in the open market in connewfithnour obligations under the dividend
reinvestment plan. In particular, if our sharesteding at a significant enough discount to neeaisalue and we are otherwise permitted
under applicable law to purchase such shares, i@pdrto purchase shares in the open market in ctionevith our obligations under our
dividend reinvestment plan.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financialé&@ements

The preparation of financial statementsdnformity with GAAP requires management to makérestes and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of actual and contingent asseltiabilities at the date of the financial statertseaind the reported amounts of income or
loss and expenses during the reporting period.&ctsults could differ from those estimates. Sigant estimates include the valuation of
investments.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
We are subject to financial market riskgJuding changes in interest rates and the valnsiid our investment portfolio.
Interest Rate Risl

Interest rate sensitivity refers to thergfgin earnings that may result from changes inethel of interest rates. Because we fund a
portion of our investments with borrowings, our imetestment income is affected by the differencsveen the rate at which we invest and
the rate at which we borrow. As a result, therelmamo assurance that a significant change in rmharteest rates will not have a material
adverse effect on our net investment income. Séxk'IRactors—We are exposed to risks associatedoliéinges in interest rates."

As of December 31, 2011, approximately 2ff%he investments at fair value in our portfoliene at fixed rates, approximately 67%
were at variable rates, 12% were non-interest egraind 1% were on non-accrual status. Additionédliythe investments at variable rates,
64% of the investments contain interest rate flguepresenting 43% of total investments at faiueal The Revolving Credit Facility, the
Revolving Funding Facility, the SMBC Funding Fagiland the Debt Securitization all bear interestaatable rates with no interest rate
floors, while the 2022 Notes, 2040 Notes, 2047 Nated Convertible Notes bear interest at fixedsrate

We regularly measure our exposure to isteae risk. We assess interest rate risk and geaoar interest rate exposure on an ongoing
basis by comparing our interest rate sensitivetassaur interest rate sensitive liabilities. Bhsa that review, we determine whether or not
any hedging transactions are necessary to mit@gaqiesure to changes in interest rates.

While hedging activities may mitigate oupesure to adverse fluctuations in interest rategain hedging transactions that we may ¢
into in the future, such as interest rate swapeagents, may also limit our ability to participatetihe benefits of lower interest rates with
respect to our portfolio investments. In addititigre can be no assurance that we will be abl&dotvely hedge our interest rate risk.
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Based on our December 31, 2011 balance,shedollowing table shows the annual impact ehincome of base rate changes in
interest rates (considering interest rate floors/ériable rate instruments) assuming no changesriinvestment and borrowing structure:

(in millions) Interest Interest Net
Basis Point Change Income Expense Income

500 $ 281 $ 21¢
28.C $§ 187 $ 9.2
728 94 $ (22
10$ @BHS$ 21
1) $ @B1HS$ 2cC
13 $ @B1NS$ 1

Up 300 basis poini
Up 200 basis poini
Up 100 basis poini
Down 100 basis point
Down 200 basis point
Down 300 basis point

AR AP PBH

Based on our December 31, 2010 balance,shedollowing table shows the annual impact ehincome of base rate changes in
interest rates (considering interest rate floors/éoiable rate instruments) assuming no changesriinvestment and borrowing structure:

(in millions) Interest Interest Net
Basis Point Change Income Expense Income

Up 300 basis poini
Up 200 basis poini
Up 100 basis poini
Down 100 basis point
Down 200 basis point
Down 300 basis point

26z $ 162 $ 9¢
14 § 10¢ $ 3.
56 $ 54 % 01
15 $ (1.6 $ 01
19 $ (1.6 $ (0.3
23 ¢ (1.6 $ (0.7

A AP HPH

Item 8. Financial Statements And Supplementary Bta
See the Index to Consolidated Financiaiegtants.

Item 9. Changes In And Disagreements With Accouants On Accounting And Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls And Procedures

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedwe The Company's management, with the participatfdhe Company's
President and Chief Financial Officer, has evallighe effectiveness of the Company's disclosurératsnand procedures (as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Exchange @sctf the end of the period covered by this re@ated upon such evaluation, the
Company's President and Chief Financial Officercbasted that our disclosure controls and procedwese effective, as of December 31,
2011, to provide assurance that information thagdgiired to be disclosed by the Company in thentsghat it files or submits under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarizedsegnorted, within the time periods specified by 8EC's rules and forms. Disclosure
controls and procedures include, without limitatioantrols and procedures designed to ensurenfahiation required to be disclosed by
Company in the reports that it files or submitsemtthe Exchange Act is accumulated and communidatédte Company's management,
including its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Bimcial Officer, or persons performing similar fupas, as appropriate, to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure.

(b) Management's Report on Internal Control overancial Reporting. The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining adequate internalrotsybver financial reporting (as defined in Ruléa-15(f) and 15d-15(f) of the Exchange
Act). Under the supervision and with the participatof management, including the President and f{Ghiencial Officer, the
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Company conducted an evaluation of the effectiveioéshe Company's internal controls over finanmglorting based on the criteria
established imnternal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe Treadway Commission
(COSO0). Based on the Company's evaluation unddrahneework ininternal Control—Integrated Frameworkmanagement concluded that
the Company's internal controls over financial rtipg was effective as of December 31, 2011. Then@any's internal controls over financ
reporting as of December 31, 2011, has been auoltedir independent registered public accounting,fKPMG LLP, as stated in its report
titted "Report of Independent Registered Public &atting Firm" on page F-2.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrols over financial reporting may not pretvendetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

(c) Audit Report of the Registered Public Accourgifrirm.  The Company's independent registered publiowaing firm,
KPMG LLP, has issued an audit report on the effectess of the Company's internal control over fienreporting which is set forth under
the heading "Report of Independent Registered Pédcounting Firm" on page F-2.

(d) Changes in Internal Control over Financial Repiing.  There have been no changes in our internat@omter financial
reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15¢f)1& the Exchange Act) during our most recentiynpleted fiscal quarter, that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely tatenally affect, our internal control over finankraporting.

Iltem 9B. Other Information
None.
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PART IlI
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpmate Governance

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy etent for its 2012 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2011, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy etent for its 2012 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2011, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficiBOwners and Management and Related Stockholder M&trs

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy etent for its 2012 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2011, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trarections, and Director Independence

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy &teent for its 2012 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2011, and is incorporated hdrgireference.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this item Wik contained in the Company's definitive Proxy &teent for its 2012 Annual Stockholder
Meeting, to be filed with the SEC within 120 dayeaDecember 31, 2011, and is incorporated hdrgireference.
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Item 15.

PART IV

Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

The following documents are filed as pdrthis Annual Report:

1. Financial Statements—See the Index to Consolidaieahcial Statements on Page F-1.
2. Financial Statement Schedules—None. We have onfitiadcial statement schedules because they aneqoired or are not
applicable, or the required information is showrha financial statements or notes to the finarat@lements.
3. Exhibits.
Number Description
2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of OctabeP009, among Ares Capital Corporation, ARCC €3dy Corp. and Allied
Capital Corporation(1
3.1 Articles of Amendment and Restatement, as amenjl
3.2 Second Amended and Restated Bylaws, as amenc
4.1 Form of Stock Certificate(«
4.2 Indenture, dated June 16, 2006, between Allied t@b@rporation and The Bank of New York:
4.2 Form of Note under the Indenture
4.4 Form of First Supplemental Indenture, dated asulyf 35, 2006, between Allied Capital Corporatiord dine Bank of New York(€
4.5 Form of 6.625% Note due 2011(
4.€ Form of Second Supplemental Indenture, dated Beoémber 8, 2006, between Allied Capital Corporaind The Bank of New
York(7)
4.7 Form of 6.000% Note due 2012(
4.8 Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March2P8,7, between Allied Capital Corporation and TtamBof New York(8
4.¢ Form of 6.875% Note due 2047(
4.1C Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of AprdQl,0, among Ares Capital Corporation, Allied Calp@orporation and The
Bank of New York Mellon, as the Trustee(’
4.11 Indenture, dated as of October 21, 2010, betwees Sapital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Aggam, as trustee(1:
4.1z First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Octohef@10, relating to the 7.75% Senior Notes dué2bdtween Ares Capital
Corporation and U.S. Bank National Associationtrastee(11
4.1% Form of 7.75% Senior Note due 2040(
4.14 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of FebRj@¥12, relating to the 7.00% Senior Notes dug22between Ares Capital
Corporation and U.S. Bank National Associationtrastee(12
4.1% Form of 7.00% Senior Note due 2022(
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Number Description
4.1€ Indenture dated as of January 25, 2011, betwees @apital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Asation, as trustee(1.



4.17

4.1¢

4.1¢

10.1

10.2

10.c

10.4

10.5

10.€

10.7

10.€

10.€

10.1¢

10.11

10.1Z

10.1¢

Form of 5.75% Convertible Senior Notes due 2016

Indenture, dated as of March 28, 2011, between Bggstal Corporation and U.S. Bank National Asstiaig as trustee(1+
Form of 5.125% Convertible Senior Notes due 2016

Dividend Reinvestment Plan of Ares Capital Corporgteffective until March 27, 2012(1

Dividend Reinvestment Plan of Ares Capital Corpiorateffective as of March 28, 2012(1

Restated Investment Advisory and Management Agragrdated as of June 6, 2011, between Ares Cdpitigdoration and Ares
Capital Management LLC(1"

Amended and Restated Custodian Agreement betwesn@apital Corporation and U.S. Bank National Aggmm(18)

Amended and Restated Administration Agreement,ddaseof June 1, 2007, between Ares Capital Cornporand Ares
Operations LLC(19

Trademark License Agreement between Ares Capitgd@ation and Ares Management LLC(:
Form of Indemnification Agreement between Ares Gdlorporation and directors and certain officéy.

Form of Indemnification Agreement between Ares @dpZorporation and the members of the Ares Capltagement LLC
investment committee(

Amended and Restated Purchase and Sale Agreeraged, ak of January 22, 2010, among Ares CapitgldZation, as seller, and
Ares Capital CP Funding Holdings LLC, as purchaxEx

Second Tier Purchase and Sale Agreement, datefdJaauary 22, 2010, among Ares Capital CP FundialgliHgs LLC, as seller,
and Ares Capital CP Funding LLC, as purchaser

Amended and Restated Sale and Servicing Agreemiat®d as of January 22, 2010, among Ares Capit&u@iding LLC, as
borrower, Ares Capital Corporation, as servicerckidwia Bank, National Association, as note purchddss. Bank National
Association, as trustee and collateral custodiad,\Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, as agent(

Amendment No. 1 to the Amended and Restated Sdl&arvicing Agreement, dated as of May 6, 2010, regrAres Capital CP
Funding LLC, as borrower, Ares Capital Corporatias servicer, Wells Fargo Bank, National Associgtas successor by merger
to Wachovia Bank as note purchaser, U.S. BankpoNatiAssociation, as trustee and collateral cuatgdind Wells Fargo
Securities LLC, as agent(2

Amendment No. 2 to the Amended and Restated SdlSarvicing Agreement, dated as of January 18, 28hbng Ares Capital
CP Funding LLC, as borrower, Ares Capital Corpormatias servicer, Wells Fargo Bank, National Asdamiaas successor by
merger to Wachovia Bank as note purchaser, U.Sk Blational Association, as trustee and collateugtedian, and Wells Fargo
Securities, LLC, as agent(2
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Description

10.14

10.1¢

10.1¢

Amendment No. 3 to the Amended and RestatedeBaleServicing Agreement, dated as of October 18] 28mong Ares Capital
CP Funding LLC, as borrower, Ares Capital Corporatias servicer and as transferor, Wells Fargo Bidational Association (as
successor by merger to Wachovia Bank, National éiation), as note purchaser, U.S. Bank Nationabaisgion, as trustee,
collateral custodian and bank and Wells Fargo StesirLLC, as agent(2¢

Amendment No. 4 to the Amended and Restated Sdl&arvicing Agreement, dated as of January 18, 28hdng Ares Capital
CP Funding LLC, as borrower, Ares Capital Corpormatias servicer and transferor, Wells Fargo Baratiddal Association (as
successor by merger to Wachovia Bank, National éiation), as note purchaser, Wells Fargo Securitie€, as agent, and U.S.
Bank National Association, as collateral custodtamstee and bank.(2

Master Participation Agreement, dated as of JuBODG, between Ares Capital CP Funding LLC and Arapital Corporation(2€



10.1% Senior Secured Revolving Credit Agreement, datedf December 28, 2005 and amended and restatédasuary 22, 2010,
among Ares Capital Corporation, the lenders pdugyeto, Bank of America, N.A. and Suntrust Banksyagdication agents, and
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agéh

10.1¢ Amendment No. 1 to the Senior Secured Revolvingli€Agreement, dated as of May 17, 2010, betweass Arapital
Corporation, the lenders party thereto and JPMo€jzase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent(.

10.1¢ Amendment No. 2 to the Senior Secured Revolvingli€Agreement, dated as of September 28, 2010,dmstvAres Capital
Corporation, the lenders party thereto and JPMo€jzase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent(.

10.2C Amendment No. 3 to the Senior Secured Revolvingli€Agreement, dated as of January 25, 2011, betwees Capital
Corporation, the lenders party thereto and JP Mofgjaase Bank, N.A., as Administrative Agent(

10.21 Amendment No. 4 to the Senior Secured RevolvingliCAgreement, dated as of March 25, 2011, betwies Capital
Corporation, the lenders party thereto and JPMo€jaase Bank, N.A., as administrative agen

10.2z First Amendment Agreement and Waiver, dated asosfelhber 13, 2007, between Ares Capital Corporatieorrower, Ares
Capital FL Holdings LLC, ARCC CIC Flex Corp., ARG@perial Corporation and ARCC Imperial LLC, as sdizy guarantors,
and BMO Capital Markets Financing, Inc., Merrillhigh Capital Corporation, SunTrust Bank, Commerzba@k New York and
Grand Cayman Branches, UBS Loan Finance LLC, JPMofthase Bank, N.A., Wachovia Bank, National Assiom and KBC
Bank N.V., as lenders(3!

10.2: Sale and Servicing Agreement, dated as of Julpdé2among ARCC Commercial Loan Trust 2006, a®isARCC CLO
2006 LLC, as trust depositor, Ares Capital Corgorgtas originator and as servicer, U.S. Bank Netiéd\ssociation, as trustee ¢
as collateral administrator, Lyon Financial Sersidac. (D/B/A U.S. Bank Portfolio Services), ackap servicer, and Wilmingtc
Trust Company, as owner trustee(

10.2¢ Commercial Loan Sale Agreement, dated as of JUAP@6, between Ares Capital Corporation and ARC@OQ006 LLC(26)
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10.28  Amendment No. 1 to the Commercial Loan Sale Agiee, dated as of July 17, 2009, between Ares @dpdrporation and
ARCC CLO 2006 LLC(31

10.2¢ Indenture, dated as of July 7, 2006, between ARGR@ercial Loan Trust 2006 and U.S. Bank Nationao&ation(26

10.27 Amended and Restated Trust Agreement, dated agyo?,J2006, among ARCC CLO 2006 LLC, Wilmingtonust Company and
U.S. Bank National Association(2

10.2¢ Collateral Administration Agreement, dated as dy Jy 2006, among ARCC Commercial Loan Trust 2080&s Capital
Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association(

10.2¢ Class A-1A VEN Purchase Agreement, dated as of JuAp06, among ARCC Commercial Loan Trust 200&. Bank National
Association and other Class-1A VFN noteholders party thereto(Z

10.3C Loan and Servicing Agreement, dated as of Januarg@12, among Ares Capital JB Funding LLC, asdwaer, Ares Capital
Corporation, as servicer and transferor, SumitonitisiNBanking Corporation, as administrative agentlateral agent and lender,
and U.S. Bank National Association, as collateustadian and bank(3:

10.31 Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated as of Janua?@P®, between Ares Capital JB Funding LLC, aslpaser, and Ares Capital
Corporation, as seller(3;

10.3z Form of Underwriting Agreement for Equity Secustia3)
10.3: Form of Underwriting Agreement for Debt Securit&3)
11.1 Statement of Computation of Per Share Earnings

14.1 Code of Conduct of Ares Capital Corporation, as rzaee(35)



21.1 Subsidiaries of Ares Capital Corporatic

31.1 Certification by President pursuant to Exchange Rule 13a-14(a), as adopted pursuant to SectioroBOR2 Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002*

31.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuantExchange Act Rule 13a-14(a), as adopted pursaa8ection 302 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002*

32.1 Certification by President and Chief Financial ©&fi pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adgpiesiiant to Section 906 of t
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002*

* Filed herewith
@ Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the @any's Form 8-K (File No. 814-00663), filed on Qmo 30, 2009.

2 Incorporated by reference to Exhibits 3.1 and 18s3pplicable, to the Company's Form 10-Q (File84-00663) for the quarter
ended March 31, 2011, filed on May 3, 2011.

3) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the @any's Form 10-Q (File No. 814-00663) for the geraended June 30, 2010, filed
on August 5, 2010.

4 Incorporated by reference to Exhibits (d), (k)(@ddk)(5), as applicable, to the Company's preetiffe Amendment No. 2 to the
Registration Statement under the Securities A&933, as amended, on Form N-2 (File No. 333-114686) on September 28,
2004.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Ares Capital Corporation

We have audited the accompanying conselitlhalance sheet of Ares Capital Corporation (abdidiaries) (the Company) as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, including the considachedules of investments as of December 31, 20d 2010, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, stockhdldgtsty, and cash flows, and the financial hightgy(included in Note 15), for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 2011. These cdasedi financial statements are the responsibifithe@ Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these consolidated financial statementsdas our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Slgat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on glasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptegused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thatadits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated finanatdtements referred to above present fairly, imallerial respects, the financial position of Ares
Capital Corporation (and subsidiaries) as of Deaan3ld, 2011 and 2010, and the results of theiraijmers and their cash flows for each of
the years in the three-year period ended Decenthet@ 1, in conformity with U.S. generally accepéadounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstndards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdoard (United States), Ares Capital
Corporation's internal control over financial refony as of December 31, 2011, based on critergbéished innternal Control—Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrigeadway Commission (COSQO), and our reportadi&bruary 27, 2012
expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectigerd Ares Capital Corporation's internal contnetiofinancial reporting.

As explained in Note 8 to the consoliddiadncial statements, the accompanying consolidedicial statements include investments
valued at $5.1 billion (162% of net assets), whagevalues have been estimated by the Board afddirs and management in the absence of
readily determinable fair values. Such estimatesbased on financial and other information provibgdnanagement of its portfolio
companies, pertinent market and industry data,edkas input from independent valuation firms. Tdhes/estments are valued in accordance
with FASB ASC 820Fair Value Measurements and Disclosureghich requires the Company to assume that thiégtiorinvestments are
sold in a principal market to market participariise Company has considered its principal markét@snarket in which the Company exits
its portfolio investments with the greatest voluamal level of activity. ASC 820 specifies a hiergroifi valuation techniques based on whe
the inputs to these valuation techniques are obbéor unobservable. $5.1 billion of investment®a@cember 31, 2011 are valued based on
unobservable inputs. Because such valuations, artigtydarly valuations of private investments amavgte companies, are inherently
uncertain, they may fluctuate significantly oveostperiods of time. These determinations of failue could differ materially from the valu
that would have been utilized had a ready markettiese investments existed.

KPMc LLP

Los Angeles, California
February 27, 2012
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Ares Capital Corporation:

We have audited Ares Capital Corporati¢thie Company) internal control over financial repay as of December 31, 2011, based on
criteria established imternal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway
Commission (COSO). Ares Capital Corporation's manant is responsible for maintaining effective iingg control over financial reporting
and for its assessment of the effectiveness ofriatecontrol over financial reporting, includedtive accompanying Management's Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our resgibility is to express an opinion on the Compsumternal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance withstandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgiet8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operafiiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfaggreiich other procedures as we considered necesghgy/circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company's internal control over finanaigporting is a process designed to provide reddermssurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantiegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal control over fioai reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshef assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdegtessary to permit preparation of financakestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (Bjige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the compangsets that could have a material effect on thentiizd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventetect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Ares Capital Corporationimained, in all material respects, effective inarcontrol over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2011, based on criteria establishédeémal Control—Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We also have audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatdsoard (United States), the
consolidated balance sheet of Ares Capital Corjfmorgand subsidiaries) as of December 31, 20112840, including the consolidated
schedules of investments as of December 31, 204 2@10, and the related consolidated statemergparftions, stockholders' equity, and
cash flows, and the financial highlights (includedNote 15), for each of the years in the threeryeasiod ended December 31, 2011, and our
report dated February 27, 2012 expressed an ufigdadpinion on those consolidated financial staats.

KPMa LLP

Los Angeles, California
February 27, 2012
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(in thousands, except per share data)

As of December 31,

2011 2010
ASSETS
Investments at fair valt
Non-controlled/noraffiliate investment: $ 3,060,08. $ 2,482,64.
Non-controlled affiliate company investmet 267,32: 380,39¢
Controlled affiliate company investmet 1,767,09:i 1,454,95:
Total investments at fair value (amortized cos$®f108,663 anc
$4,291,955, respectivel 5,094,50i 4,317,99
Cash and cash equivalel 120,78 100,75:
Receivable for open trad 55C 8,87¢
Interest receivabl 99,07¢ 72,54¢
Other asset 72,52 62,38(
Total asset $ 5,387,43 $ 4,562,541
LIABILITIES
Debt $ 2,073,60. $ 1,378,50!
Management and incentive fees pays 92,49¢ 52,39:
Accounts payable and other liabiliti 47,40 34,74
Interest and facility fees payat 26,38 21,76:
Payable for open trad: — 24,60:
Dividend payable 287 —
Total liabilities 2,240,17. 1,512,01.
Commitments and contingencies (Note
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock, par value $.001 per share, 400,006,000
common shares authorized, respectively, 205,13®a4d19
common shares issued and outstanding, respec 20t 204
Capital in excess of par vali 3,390,35: 3,205,32i
Accumulated overdistributed net investment incc (10,449 (11,33¢)
Accumulated net realized loss on investments, §oreurrency
transactions, extinguishment of debt and otherts (218,68 (169,69¢)
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments and foreurrency
transaction: (14,157 26,03t
Total stockholders' equi 3,147,26! 3,050,53:
Total liabilities and stockholders' equ $ 5,387,43 $ 4,562,54i
NET ASSETS PER SHARE $ 15.3¢ $ 14.92

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanassients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands, except per share data)

INVESTMENT INCOME:
From not-controlled/nor-affiliate company investment
Interest from investmen
Capital structuring service fe
Dividend income
Management fee
Interest from cash & cash equivale
Other income

Total investment income from n-controlled/nor-affiliate company investmen
From not-controlled affiliate company investmen
Interest from investmen
Capital structuring service fe
Dividend income
Management fee
Other income

Total investment income from n-controlled affiliate company investmet
From controlled affiliate company investmer
Interest from investmen
Capital structuring service fe
Dividend income
Management fee
Other income

Total investment income from controlled affiliatenepany investment
Total investment incom

EXPENSES
Interest and credit facility fee
Incentive management fe
Base management fe
Professional fee
Administrative fee:
Professional fees and other costs related to theisition of Allied Capital Corporatio
Other general and administrati

Total expense
NET INVESTMENT INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXE!

Income tax expense, including excise
NET INVESTMENT INCOME

REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAINS (LOSSES) ON INVESTMENS AND FOREIGN
CURRENCIES:
Net realized gains (losse!
Non-controlled/no-affiliate company investmen
Non-controlled affiliate company investmer
Controlled affiliate company investmer
Foreign currency transactio

Net realized gains (losse
Net unrealized gains (losse
Non-controlled/no-affiliate company investmen
Non-controlled affiliate company investmer
Controlled affiliate company investmer
Foreign currency transactio

Net unrealized gains (losse
Net realized and unrealized gains from investmantsforeign currencie

GAIN ON THE ACQUISITION OF ALLIED CAPITAL CORPORATON
REALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON EXTINGUISHMENT OF DEB”
REALIZED GAIN ON SALE OF OTHER ASSET.

NET INCREASE IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY RESULTING FRORPERATIONS
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE (Note0}

WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK OUTSTANDINGBASIC AND
DILUTED (Note 10)

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2011 2010 2009

$267,03¢ $238,27¢ $ 188,12t

55,01: 23,92! 5,42¢
12,43( 4,34(C 1,162
1,31¢ 4,797 11c
12C 112 26t
6,137 5,31C 6,48¢

342,05: 276,75¢ 201,57¢

30,56( 51,38¢ 21,86¢

73C 8132 —
4,29¢ 2,12¢ 28t
502 812 1,44t
881 56¢ 377

36,96" 55,70¢ 23,97:

175,53« 103,85! 15,07«

41,59: 29,94¢ 194
21,64: 7,90: 2,391
14,92¢ 8,762 1,942

1,771 46¢€ 121

255,46! 150,93: 19,72
634,48 483,39t 245,27,

122,51. 79,347 24,26:
112,37 76,89¢ 33,33:
71,600 51,99¢ 30,40¢

14,69: 12,32( 7,82(
9,317 8,721 4,00¢
3,14t 19,83: 4,93¢

10,96: 13,07« 6,51¢

344,60¢ 262,18t 111,291
289,87 221,20¢ 133,98:

7,474 5,392 57¢
282,40: 215,81¢ 133,40t

24,61¢ 26,86¢ (17,010
13,64% 11,96t (15,479
58,29t 6,56: (13,680

— 85 20k

96,56( 4547t  (45,96)

(29,430  138,61¢  60,33¢
(19,399  40,59: 21,36
8,63 51,68 7,19¢

— (152) (187)
(40,197 ~ 230,74: _ 88,70
56,36¢  276,22. 42,74
— T 19587t —
(19,319  (1,961)  26,54:
= 5,882 =
$319,45. $691,83: §$ 202,69

$ 15¢€ $ 391 § 1.9¢

204,86( 176,73: 101,72

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitdsients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
As of December 31, 2011
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Percentagt
Acquisition
Amortized of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Fair Value Assets
Investment Funds and Vehicles
AGILE Fund I, LLC(7)(9) Investment partnership  Member interest (0.50% 4/1/201C  $ 21€ % 132
interest)
CIC Flex, LP(9) Investment partnership ~ Limited partnership units (0.9 9/7/200° 2,53 3,13(
unit)
Covestia Capital Partners, LP(9) Investment pastmp Limited partnership interest 6/17/200¢ 1,05¢ 1,111
(47.00% interest
Dynamic India Fund IV, LLC(9) Investment company Member interest (5.44% 4/1/201( 4,822 4,72¢
interest)
Firstlight Financial Corporation  Investment company Senior subordinated loan 1.00% PIK 12/31/2001 71,26¢ 67,947(4)
(6)(9) ($71,542 par due 12/201
Class A common stock (10,000 12/31/2001 10,00( —
shares
Class B common stock (30,000 12/31/200! 30,00( —
shares
111,26¢ 67,94
HCI Equity, LLC(7)(8)(9) Investment company Member interest (100.00% 4/1/201( 80¢€ 73C
interest)
Imperial Capital Private Investment partnership Limited partnershipriese 5/10/200° 6,64: 5,12(
Opportunities, LP(9 (80.00% interest
Ivy Hill Middle Market Credit Investment company Class B deferrable interest nc 6.25% 11/20/200° 40,00( 38,00(
Fund, Ltd.(7)(8)(9 ($40,000 par due 11/201 (Libor + 6.00%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($16 par 15.00% 11/20/200° 15,51°¢ 16,00(
due 11/2018
55,51¢ 54,00(
Kodiak Funding, LP(9) Investment partnership milted partnership interest 4/1/201( 86€ 823
(1.52% interest
Novak Biddle Venture Partne Investment partnership ~ Limited partnership interest 4/1/201( 221 19€
I, L.P.(9) (2.47% interest
Partnership Capital Growth Fund Investment partnership Limited partnershipriese 6/16/200¢ 1,791 3,72¢
I, L.P.(9) (25.00% interest
Partnership Capital Growth Fur Investment partnership ~ Limited partnership interest 10/5/201: 1,327 1,25(C
I, L.P.(9) (2.50% interest
Senior Secured Loan Fund LLC Co-investment vehicle Subordinated certificates 8.38% 10/30/200! 1,034,25. 1,059,17:
(7)(11)(19) ($1,044,977 par due 12/20z (Libor + 8.00%/Q)
VSC Investors LLC(9) Investment company Membership interest (1.95% 1/24/200¢ 1,13¢ 997
interest)
1,222,461 1,203,06: 38.2%
F-6
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Fair Value Assets
Healthcare—Services
BenefitMall Holdings Inc.(7) Employee benefitoker  Senior subordinated loan 18.00% 4/1/201( 40,32¢ 40,32¢
services compan ($40,326 par due 6/201
Common stock (39,274,290 4/1/201( 53,51( 59,99(
shares
Warrants 4/1/201( — —
93,83¢ 100,31¢
CCS Group Holdings, LLC Correctional facility Class A units (601,937 units) 8/19/201( 602 1,15¢

healthcare operatt

CT Technologies Intermediate Healthcare analysis Senior secured loan ($7,245 | 7.75% 3/15/201: 7,24¢ 6,88%(2)



Holdings, Inc. and CT
Technologies Holdings LLC(€

services

due 3/2017)

(Libor + 6.50%/Q)

(18)

Senior secured loan ($18 par 8.75% (Base 3/15/201: 18 17(2)
due 3/2017 Rate + 5.50%/Q (18)
Senior secured loan ($7,642 | 7.75% 3/15/201: 7,64z 7,26((3)
due 3/2017 (Libor + 6.50%/Q) (18)
Senior secured loan ($19 par 8.75% (Base 3/15/201: 19 18(3)
due 3/2017 Rate + 5.50%/Q (18)
Class A common stock (9,679 6/15/200° 4,00( 8,74¢
shares
Class C common stock (1,546 6/15/200° — 1,397
shares
18,92« 24,32(
INC Research, Inc. Pharmaceutical and Common stock (1,410,000 9/27/201( 1,512 1,40z
biotechnology consulting  shares)
services
Magnacare Holdings, Inc., Healthcare professional ~ Senior secured loan ($12,638 9.75% 9/15/201( 12,63¢ 12,63¢18)
Magnacare Administrative provider par due 9/2016) (Libor + 8.75%/Q)
Services, LLC, and
Magnacare, LLC
Senior secured loan ($44,393 9.75% 9/15/201( 44,39 44,3942)
par due 9/2016 (Libor + 8.75%/Q) (18)
Senior secured loan ($8,257 | 9.75% 9/15/201( 8,251 8,251(3)
due 9/2016 (Libor + 8.75%/Q) (18)
65,28¢ 65,28¢
MW Dental Holding Corp. Dental services Senior secured revolving loar 8.50% 4/12/201: 1,70C 1,70((18)
($1,700 par due 4/201 (Libor + 7.00%/M)
Senior secured loan ($15,384 8.50% 4/12/201: 15,38¢ 15,38418)
par due 4/2017 (Libor + 7.00%/M)
Senior secured loan ($49,750 8.50% 4/12/201: 49,75( 49,75((2)
par due 4/2017 (Libor + 7.00%/M) (18)
Senior secured loan ($2,686 | 8.50% 4/12/201: 2,68¢ 2,68€(3)
due 4/2017 (Libor + 7.00%/M) (18)
69,52( 69,52(
Napa Management Servic Anesthesia management Senior secured loan ($10,892 8.50% 4/15/201.: 10,56: 10,89%(18)
Corporatior services provide par due 4/2016 (Libor + 7.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($29,437 8.50% 4/15/201: 29,437 29,431(2)
par due 4/2016 (Libor + 7.00%/Q) (18)
Senior secured loan ($7,752 | 8.50% 4/15/201. 7,75z 7,75%3)
due 4/2016 (Libor + 7.00%/Q) (18)
Common units (5,000 unit: 4/15/201.: 5,00( 5,61:
52,75: 53,59«
F-7
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Fair Value Assets
NS Merger Sub. Inc. and N Healthcare technology Senior subordinated loan ($5° 13.50% 6/21/201( 57¢ 57¢
Holdings, Inc. provider par due 6/2017
Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 6/21/201( 50,00( 50,00((2)
($50,000 par due 6/201
Common stock (2,500,000 6/21/201( 2,50( 2,98t
shares
53,07¢ 53,56¢
ONnCURE Medical Corp. Radiation oncology care Common stock (857,143 8/18/200¢ 3,00( 3,073
provider shares
Passport Health Healthcare technology Series A preferred stock 7/30/200¢ 11,15¢ 9,21¢
Communications, Inc., Passpor provider (1,594,457 shares)
Holding Corp. and Prism Holdir
Corp.
Common stock (16,106 share 7/30/200¢ 10C —
11,25¢ 9,21¢
PG Mergersub, Inc. and PGA Provider of patient Senior secured loan ($9,108 | 6.75% 11/3/201( 9,08t 9,10¢(3)
Holdings, Inc. surveys, management due 11/2015) (Libor + 5.00%/Q) (18)
reports and national
databases for the
integrated healthcare
delivery systen
Senior subordinated loan 12.50% 3/12/200¢ 3,95¢ 4,00(
($4,000 par due 3/201
Preferred stock (333 share¢ 3/12/200¢ 12¢ 15
Common stock (16,667 shar¢ 3/12/200¢ 167 754
13,33: 13,877



PRA Holdings, Inc. Drug testing services Senior secured loan ($11,330 4.56% 12/14/200¢ 11,03« 11,10%2)
par due 12/2014 (Libor + 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($12,000 4.56% 12/14/200 11,68: 11,76((3)
par due 12/2014 (Libor + 4.00%/Q)
22,71¢ 22,86
RCHP, Inc. Operator of general acute Junior secured loan ($15,000 11.50% 11/4/201: 15,00( 15,00((18)
care hospital par due 5/2019 (Libor + 10.00%/Q’
Junior secured loan ($50,000 11.50% 11/4/201: 50,00( 50,00((2)
par due 5/2019 (Libor + 10.00%/Q’ (18)
65,00( 65,00(
Reed Group, Ltd. Medical disability Senior secured revolving loar 4/1/201( 1,491 1,40417)
management services ($1,650 par due 12/2013)
provider
Senior secured loan ($10,755 4/1/201( 9,12¢ 9,14%(17)
par due 12/201%
Senior secured loan ($20,777 4/1/201( 15,91¢ 2,431(17)
par due 12/2012
Equity interestt 4/1/201( 202 —
26,74, 12,97¢
Soteria Imaging Services, LLC( Outpatient medical Junior secured loan ($1,189 par 14.50% 4/1/201( 1,057 80¢
imaging provide! due 11/2010
Junior secured loan ($1,699 par 12.50% 4/1/201( 1,52¢ 1,15¢
due 11/2010
Preferred member units 4/1/201( — —
(1,823,179 units
2,58¢ 1,96:
F-8
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Fair Value Assets
Sunquest Information Laboratory software Junior secured loan ($75,000 9.75% 12/16/201! 75,00( 74,25((18)
Systems, Inc solutions provide par due 6/2017 (Libor + 8.50%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($50,000 9.75% 12/16/2011 50,00(¢ 49,50((2)
par due 6/2017 (Libor + 8.50%/Q) (18)
125,00( 123,75(
U.S. Renal Care, Inc. Dialysis provider Senior secured loan ($7,444 | 5.50% 6/9/201: 7,407 7,295(18)
due 12/2016 (Libor + 4.00%/Q)
Senior subordinated loan 11.25% Cash, 2.00%  5/24/201( 50,56¢ 50,56¢(2)
($50,569 par due 6/201 PIK 4)
57,97¢ 57,86¢
Vantage Oncology, Inc. Radiation oncology care Common stock (62,157 share 2/3/201: 4,67C 5,057
provider
687,79’ 684,80: 21.7¢%
Education
American Academy Provider of education, Senior secured revolving loan 9.50% 3/18/201: 10C 10C(18)
Holdings, LLC training, certification, ($100 par due 3/2016) (Libor + 8.50%/Q)
networking, and
consulting services to
medical coders and other
healthcare professione
Senior secured loan ($26,199 9.50% 3/18/201: 26,19¢ 26,19¢(18)
par due 3/2016 (Libor + 8.50%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($53,468 9.50% 3/18/201. 53,46¢ 53,46¢(2)
par due 3/2016 (Libor + 8.50%/Q) (18)
79,761 79,767
Campus Management Corp. ar Education software Preferred stock (485,159 2/8/200¢ 10,52( 11,09¢
Campus Management Acquisiti  developer shares)
Corp.(6)
Community Education Offender re-entry and in- Senior secured loan ($17,857 6.25% 12/10/2011 17,857 17,857(18)
Centers, Inc. prison treatment services par due 12/2014) (Libor + 5.25%/Q)
provider
Junior secured loan ($31,835 15.40% 12/10/2011 31,83¢ 31,8354)
par due 12/2015) (Libor + 11.00% Cast
4.00% PIK /Q)
Junior secured loan ($9,582 par 15.46% 12/10/2011 9,582 9,58%(4)
due 12/2015) (Libor + 11.00% Cast
4.00% PIK /Q)
Warrants to purchase up to 12/10/201 — 25¢

578,427 share




elnstruction Corporation

ELC Acquisition Corp., ELC
Holdings Corporation, and
Excelligence Learning
Corporation (6

Developer and
manufacturer of
educational software
products

Developer, manufacturer
and distributor of
educational products

Junior secured loan ($17,000
par due 7/2014)

Senior subordinated loan
($27,281 par due 1/201
Common stock (2,406 share

Preferred stock (99,492 shares)

Common stock (50,800 share¢

F-9

12.00% (Base
Rate + 8.25%/M)

4/1/201(

4/1/201(

4/1/201(

8/1/201:

8/1/201:

59,274 59,53:
15,39¢ 12,41(
24,151 1,467(17)
92€ =
40,47¢ 13,87
10,14¢ 9,15¢
51 —
10,20¢ 9,15¢



Percentagt

Acquisition  Amortized
of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Fair Value Assets
Infilaw Holding, LLC Operator of for-profit law  Senior secured loan ($29,925 9.50% 8/25/201.: 29,92t 29,9252)
schools par due 8/2016 (Libor + 8.50%/Q) (18)
Series A preferred units 10.75% (Base 8/25/201: 131,00( 131,00((18)
(131,000 units Rate + 7.50%/Q
160,92! 160,92¢
Instituto de Banca y Private school operator Series B preferredkstoc 8/5/201( 5,00( 6,152
Comercio, Inc. & Leeds IV (1,750,000 shares)
Advisors, Inc.
Series C preferred stock 6/7/201( 68¢ 303
(2,512,586 share:
Common stock (20 share 6/7/201( — —
5,68¢ 6,45¢
JTC Education Holdings, Inc. Postsecondary school Senior secured revolving loar 12.75% (Base 12/31/200! 2,22t 2,22518)
operator ($2,225 par due 12/201 Rate + 9.50%/Q
Senior secured loan ($20,056 12.50% 12/31/200! 20,05¢ 20,05¢(18)
par due 12/201< (Libor + 9.50%/M)
Senior secured loan ($9,714 | 12.50% 12/31/200! 9,71« 9,7143)
due 12/2014 (Libor + 9.50%/M) (18)
31,99t 31,99¢
Lakeland Tours, LLC Educational travel Senior secured revolving loan 6.75% (Base 10/4/201: 3,75( 3,75((18)
provider ($3,750 par due 12/201 Rate + 3.50%/Q
Senior secured loan ($64,338 10.00% 10/4/201: 64,13¢ 64,33{(15)
par due 12/201¢€ (Libor + 8.50%/Q) (18)
Senior secured loan ($15,362 6.00% 10/4/201: 15,31« 15,364(18)
par due 12/201€ (Libor + 4.50%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($40,362 10.00% 10/4/201: 40,23: 40,3642)
par due 12/2016) (Libor + 8.50%/Q) (15)
(18)
Senior secured loan ($9,638 | 6.00% 10/4/201: 9,60¢ 9,63¢(2)
due 12/2016 (Libor + 4.50%/Q) (18)
Common stock (5,000 share 10/4/201: 5,00( 5,00(
138,03 138,45(
R3 Education, Inc. and EIC Medical school operator ~ Senior secured loan ($6,162 | 9.00% 9/21/200° 6,162 11,50¢(18)
Acquisitions Corp. (8 due 4/2013 (Libor + 6.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($4,819 | 9.00% 9/21/200° 4,81¢ 8,99¢(3)
due 4/2013 (Libor + 6.00%/Q) (18)
Senior secured loan ($6,509 | 13.00% PIK 12/8/200¢ 4,03( 12,14¢4)
due 4/2013
Preferred stock (8,800 shart 7/30/200¢ 2,20( 1,65(
Common membership interes 9/21/200° 15,80( 23,207
(26.27% interest
Warrants to purchase up to 12/8/200¢ — —
27,890 share
33,01 57,51(
569,89: 568,76: 18.01%
F-10
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Fair Value Assets
Restaurants and Food Services
ADF Capital, Inc. & ADF Restaurant owner and Senior secured revolving loan 6.50% 11/27/2001 2,01( 2,01((18)
Restaurant Group, LL! operator ($2,010 par due 11/201 (Libor + 3.50%/Q)
Senior secured revolving loan 6.50% (Base 11/27/2001 25¢ 25€(18)
($258 par due 11/201: Rate + 2.50%/Q
Senior secured loan ($7,305 | 6.50% 11/27/2001 7,30¢ 7,305(18)
due 11/2013 (Libor + 3.50%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($64 par 6.50% (Base 11/27/2001 64 64(18)
due 11/2013 Rate + 2.50%/Q
Senior secured loan ($11,277 12.50% 11/27/2001 11,28( 11,27(2)
par due 11/2014 (Libor + 9.50%/Q) (18)
Senior secured loan ($9,402 | 12.50% 11/27/2001 9,40z 9,40%(3)
due 11/2014 (Libor + 9.50%/Q) (18)
Promissory note ($14,897,360 6/1/200¢ 14,88¢ 10,90¢
par due 11/201¢€
Warrants to purchase up to 0 6/1/200¢ — —
shares
45,20t 41,22
Huddle House, Inc. (7) Restaurant owner and Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 3.009 4/1/201( 20,64: 18,93¢(4)

operator

($20,924 par due 12/201 PIK



Common stock (358,279
shares

4/1/201(

20,64: 18,93¢
Orion Foods, LLC (fka Hot Stuff Convenience food service Senior secured revolving loan 10.75% (Base 4/1/201( 3,30( 3,30((18)
Foods, LLC) (7, retailer ($3,300 par due 9/201. Rate + 7.50%/M
Senior secured loan ($33,917 10.00% 4/1/201( 33,91° 33,917(2)
par due 9/2014 (Libor + 8.50%/Q) (18)
Junior secured loan ($37,552 14.00% 4/1/201( 26,11: 30,48
par due 9/2014
Preferred units (10,000 unit 10/28/201! — —
Class A common units (25,001 4/1/201( — —
units)
Class B common units 4/1/201( — —
(1,122,452 units
63,32¢ 67,70(
OTG Management, Inc. Airport restaurant Senior secured revolving loar 8.50% 8/9/201: 1,87¢ 1,875(18)
operatot ($1,875 par due 8/201 (Libor + 7.00%/Q)
Senior secured revolving loar 9.25% (Base 8/9/201: 937 937(18)
($937 par due 8/201¢ Rate + 6.00%/M
Senior secured loan ($17,187 8.50% 8/9/201: 17,187 17,187(18)
par due 8/2016 (Libor + 7.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($29,285 14.50% 8/9/201: 29,28t 29,28518)
par due 8/2016 (Libor + 13.00%/M)
Common units (3,000,000 1/5/201: 3,00( 2,61(
units)
Warrants to purchase up to 6/19/200¢ 10C 4,54¢
100,866 shares of common
stock
52,38¢ 56,43¢
F-11
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Fair Value Assets
PMI Holdings, Inc. Restaurant owner and  Senior secured revolving loan 10.00% 5/5/201( 2,50 2,50((18)
operator ($2,500 par due 5/201 (Libor + 8.00%/M)
Senior secured revolving loan 10.25% (Base 5/5/201( 25C 25((18)
($250 par due 5/201! Rate + 7.00%/Q
Senior secured loan ($9,008 | 10.00% 5/5/201( 9,00¢ 9,00¢(2)
due 5/2015 (Libor + 8.00%/M) (18)
Senior secured loan ($4 par due  10.25% (Base 5/5/201( 4 4(2)
5/2015) Rate + 7.00%/M (18)
Senior secured loan ($9,008 | 10.00% 5/5/201( 9,00¢ 9,00¢(3)
due 5/2015 (Libor + 8.00%/M) (18)
Senior secured loan ($4 par due  10.25% (Base 5/5/201( 4 4(3)
5/2015) Rate + 7.00%/M (18)
20,77« 20,77«
S.B. Restaurant Company Restaurant owner and Senior secured loan ($34,575 13.00% 4/1/201( 31,28 34,5744)
operator par due 7/2012) (Libor + 9.00% Cash (18)
2.00% PIK /Q)
Preferred stock (46,690 shar: 4/1/201( — 117
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( — —
257,429 shares of common
stock
31,28t 34,69:
Vistar Corporation and Food service distributor Junior secured loaf0(850 11.00% 5/23/200¢ 68,88t 70,25(
Wellspring Distribution Corp par due 5/2015
Junior secured loan ($30,000 11.00% 5/23/200¢ 30,00( 30,00((2)
par due 5/2015
Class A non-voting common 5/3/200¢ 7,50( 6,211
stock (1,366,120 share
106,38! 106,46:
340,00( 346,22! 11.0(%
Business Services
Acentia (fka Interactive IT services provider Senior secured loan ($7,332 | 8.75% (Base 10/21/2011 7,332 7,33%(18)
Technology Solutions, LLC due 6/2015 Rate + 5.50%/Q
Senior secured loan ($8,214 | 8.75% (Base 10/21/201¢ 8,21 8,214(3)
due 6/2015 Rate + 5.50%/Q (18)
15,54¢ 15,54¢
Aviation Properties Corporation Aviation services Common stock (100 shares) 4/1/201( — —
(]
CIBT Investment Holdings, LL(  Travel documents servic Class A shares (2,500 shar 12/15/201 2,50( 2,50(



CitiPostal Inc.(7) Document storage and  Senior secured revolving loan 6.75% (Base 4/1/201( 3,20( 3,20((18)
management servici ($3,200 par due 12/201 Rate + 3.25%/Q
Senior secured loan ($499 par  8.50% Cash, 5.50% 4/1/201( 49¢ 49¢(4)
due 12/2013 PIK
Senior secured loan ($51,161 8.50% Cash, 5.50% 4/1/201( 51,161 51,16(2)
par due 12/2012 PIK 4)
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 13,03¢ 1,57417)
($14,698 par due 12/201
Common stock (37,024 shar¢ 4/1/201( — —
67,89¢ 56,43«
Cornerstone Records Physical records storage Senior secured loan ($18,377 8.50% 8/12/201: 18,37 18,19(18)
Management, LLC and management servic  par due 8/2016) (Libor + 7.00%/Q)
provider
Coverall North America, Inc.(7) Commercial jamigd Subordinated notes ($9,386 par 10.00% Cash, 2.00%  2/22/201: 9,38¢ 9,38¢(4)
service provide due 2/2016 PIK
F-12
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Fair Value Assets
Diversified Collections Collections services Senior secured loan ($34,000  14.00% (Base Rate- 6/25/201( 34,00( 34,00((2)
Services, Inc par due 9/2012 10.75%/M) (18)
Senior secured loan ($5,263 | 7.75% (Base 6/25/201( 5,26 5,26%(3)
due 3/2012 Rate + 4.50%/M (18)
Senior secured loan ($2,000 | 14.00% (Base 6/25/201( 2,00( 2,00((3)
due 9/2012 Rate + 10.75%/M (18)
Preferred stock (14,927 shar: 5/18/200t 16¢ 32¢
Common stock (478,816 4/1/201( 1,47¢ 3,27¢
shares
Common stock (114,004 2/5/200¢ 29t 91¢
shares
43,20t 45,78
HCP Acquisition Holdings, LLC  Healthcare compliance Class A units (11,092,585 uni 6/26/200¢ 11,09: 4,92¢
@) advisory service
Impact Innovations Group, LLC IT consulting and Member interest (50.00% 4/1/201( — 20C
outsourcing service interest)
Investor Group Services, LLC(6) Business consglfor Limited liability company 6/22/200¢ — 85¢
private equity and membership interest (10.00%
corporate client interest)
Multi-Ad Services, Inc.(6) Marketing services and Preferred units (1,725,280 4/1/201( 78¢ 1,82¢
software provide units)
Common units (1,725,280 4/1/201( — —
units)
78¢ 1,82¢
MVL Group, Inc.(7) Marketing research Senior secured loan ($22,772 12.00% 4/1/201( 22,77. 22,77:
provider par due 7/2012
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 2.50% 4/1/201( 35,28 33,8444)
($35,851 par due 7/201 PIK
Junior subordinated loan ($144 10.00% 4/1/201( — —
par due 7/2012
Common stock (560,716 4/1/201( — —
shares
58,05¢ 56,61¢
Pillar Processing LLC and PHL  Mortgage services Senior secured loan ($7,375 | 7/31/200¢ 7,37¢ 1,25((17)
Holding Co.(6) due 5/2014
Senior secured loan ($7,142 | 11/20/200¢ 7,064 6,571(17)
due 11/2013
Senior secured loan ($4,458 | 11/20/200° 4,40¢ 4,101(3)
due 11/2013 17)
Common stock (85 share 3,76¢ —
22,61¢ 11,92:
Prommis Solutions, LLC, E- Bankruptcy and Senior subordinated loan 2/9/200° 43,81¢ 5,2717)
Default Services, LLC, Statewide foreclosure processing ($44,926 par due 2/2014)
Tax and Title Services, LLC & services
Statewide Publishing
Services, LLC
Preferred units (30,000 unit 4/11/200t 3,00(¢ —
46,81¢ 5,27:
Promo Works, LLC Marketing services Senior secured loan ($8,655 | 4/1/201( 4,22% 3,38¢(17)



R2 Acquisition Corp.

Summit Business Media Paren!
Holding Company LLC

Marketing services
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due 12/2013
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Percentagt

Acquisition ~ Amortized
of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Fair Value Assets
Tradesmen International, Inc. Construction labor Junior secured loan ($10,050  13.00% Cash, 1.00% 4/1/201( 7,872 10,05((4)
support par due 5/2014 PIK
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( — 5,00z
771,036 share
7,87z 15,05:
Tripwire, Inc. IT security software Senior secured loan ($30,000 8.50% 5/23/201: 30,00( 30,00((18)
provider par due 5/2018 (Libor + 7.25%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($50,000 8.50% 5/23/201. 50,00( 50,00((2)
par due 5/2018 (Libor + 7.25%/Q) (18)
Class B common stock 5/23/201: 30 38
(2,655,638 share:
Class A common stock (2,97( 5/23/201: 2,97( 3,75¢
shares
83,00( 83,79:
Venturehouse-Cibernet Financial settlement Equity interest 4/1/201( — —
Investors, LLC services for intercarrier
wireless roaming
VSS-Tranzact Holdings, LLC(6. Management consulting Series B preferred units (854 11/7/201: 867 768
services units)
Common membership interes 10/26/200 10,20¢ 20C
(8.54% interest
Warrants to purchase up to 11/7/201: — 98
4,206 units
11,07: 1,06¢
402,69¢ 333,48! 10.6(%
Financial Services
AlIBridge Financial, LLC(7) Asset management Equity interests 4/1/201( 11,39¢ 11,73%
services
Callidus Capital Corporation(7) Asset management Common stock (100 shares) 4/1/201( 3,00( 77€
services
Ciena Capital LLC(7) Real estate and small ~ Senior secured revolving loan 6.00% 11/29/2011 14,000 14,000
business loan servic ($14,000 par due 12/201
Senior secured loan ($32,000 12.00% 11/29/201( 32,00( 32,00(
par due 12/201¢%
Equity interestt 11/29/2011 53,37 20,05!
99,37« 66,05
Commercial Credit Group, Inc. Commercial equipment  Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 4/1/201( 19,50( 19,50(
finance and leasing ($19,500 par due 6/2015)
company
Cook Inlet Alternative Risk, LLC Risk management servic Senior subordinated loan 9.00% 9/30/201: 3,75( 3,55(
($3,750 par due 9/201
Financial Pacific Company Commercial finance Preferred stock (6,500 shares 8.00% PIK 10/13/201f 6,50( 7,82%4)
leasing
Common stock (650,000 10/13/201( — —
shares
6,50( 7,82z
Imperial Capital Group, LLC Investment services Class A common units (7,710 5/10/200° 14,997 20,44*
units)
2006 Class B common units 5/10/200° 3 4
(2,526 units’
2007 Class B common units 5/10/200° — —
(315 units)
15,00( 20,44¢
F-14
Percentag
Acquisition  Amortized
of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Fair Value Assets
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.P  Asset management Member interest (100.00% 6/15/200¢ 112,87¢ 194,59°
(7)(9) services interest)
271,39! 324,47¢ 10.31%
Consumer Products—Non-
durable
Augusta Sportswear, Inc. Manufacturer of athletic Senior secured loan ($26 par 9.50% (Base 9/3/201( 26 26(3)



appare due 7/2015 Rate + 6.25%/Q (18)
Senior secured loan ($8,819 | 8.50% 9/3/201( 8,81¢ 8,81¢3)
due 7/2015 (Libor + 7.50%/Q) (18)
8,84t 8,84t
Gilchrist & Soames, Inc. Personal care Senior secured loan ($21,941 13.44% 4/1/201( 21,43 21,941
manufacture par due 10/2012
Implus Footcare, LLC Provider of footwear and Preferred stock (455 shares) 6.00% PIK 10/31/201. 4,591 4,591(4)
other accessorie
Common stock (455 share 10/31/201. 45E 45E
5,04¢ 5,04¢€
Insight Pharmaceuticals OTC drug products Junior secured loan ($25,000 13.25% 8/26/201: 24,74( 24,00((2)
Corporation(6’ manufactue par due 8/2017 (Libor + 11.75%/Q’ (18)
Class A common stock 8/26/201: 6,03¢ 9,55¢
(155,000 shares
Class B common stock 8/26/201: 6,03¢ 9,55¢
(155,000 shares
36,81( 43,11¢
Making Memories Scrapbooking branded Senior secured revolving loan 8/21/200¢ 2,22¢ 963(17)
Wholesale, Inc.(7 products manufacture ($2,250 par due 8/201.
Senior secured loan ($9,625 | 8/21/200¢ 7,19: —(17)
due 8/2014
Senior secured loan ($5,973 | 8/21/200¢ 3,87¢ —(17)
due 8/2014
Common stock (100 share 8/21/200¢ — —
13,29¢ 962
Matrixx Initiatives, Inc. and Developer and marketer ~ Senior secured revolving loar 13.00% 6/30/201: 10,00( 9,70((18)
Wonder Holdings Acquisition of over-the-counter ($10,000 par due 6/2016) (Libor + 12.00%/M)
Corp. healthcare produc
Senior secured loan ($41,437 13.00% 6/30/201: 41,17¢ 40,1942)
par due 6/2016 (Libor + 12.00%/Q’ (18)
Warrants to purchase up to 7/27/201: — —
1,654,678 shares of common
stock
Warrants to purchase up to 7127/201: — 1,504
1,489 shares of preferred stc
51,17¢ 51,39¢
The Step2 Company, LLC Toy manufacturer Jusémured loan ($27,000 10.00% 4/1/201( 25,76¢ 27,00(
par due 4/2015
Junior secured loan ($31,178  10.00% Cash, 5.00% 4/1/201( 29,87¢ 28,06((4)
par due 4/2015 PIK
Common units (1,116,879 4/1/201( 24 25
units)
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( — 72
3,157,895 unit:
55,667 55,157
The Thymes, LLC(7) Cosmetic products Preferred units (6,283 units) 8.00% PIK 6/21/200° 6,111 6,42((4)
manufacture
Common units (5,400 unit: 6/21/200° — 754
6,111 7,174
F-15
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Value Assets
Woodstream Corporation Pet products manufactur  Senior subordinated loan 12.00% 1/22/201( 40,44 44,100
($45,000 par due 2/201
Common stock (4,254 share 1/22/201( 1,22z 2,28(
41,66¢ 46,38(
240,05¢ 240,02: 7.62%
Containers—Packaging
ICSH, Inc. Industrial container Senior secured loan ($71,318 8.00% 8/31/201.: 71,31¢ 69,89(18)
manufacturer, par due 8/2016) (Libor + 7.00%/Q)
reconditioner and servic
Senior secured loan ($49,873 8.00% 8/31/201.: 49,87: 48,8742)
par due 8/2016 (Libor + 7.00%/Q) (18)
121,19: 118,76t
Microstar Logistics LLC Keg management Junior secured loan ($60,000 10.00% 8/5/201: 60,000 60,00((18)
solutions provide par due 8/2016 (Libor + 9.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($50,000 10.00% 8/5/201: 50,00( 50,00((2)

par due 8/2016

(Libor + 9.00%/Q)

(18)




110,00( 110,00(
231,19: 228,76t 7.21%
Aerospace and Defense
AP Global Holdings, Inc. Safety and security Senior secured loan ($134,47 7.25% 7/22/201.: 134,47¢ 132,79416)
equipment manufactur par due 7/2017 (Libor + 5.75%/M) (18)
Senior secured loan ($49,875 7.25% 7/22/201.: 49,87¢ 49,254(2)
par due 7/2017 (Libor + 5.75%/M) (18)
184,35( 182,04¢
Wyle Laboratories, Inc. and Wy  Provider of specialized Senior preferred stock 8.00% PIK 1/17/200¢ 95 95(4)
Holdings, Inc. engineering, scientificar (775 shares)
technical service
Common stock (1,885,195 1/17/200¢ 2,291 1,92(
shares
2,38¢ 2,01¢
186,73¢ 184,06: 5.85%
Manufacturing
Component Hardware Group, I  Commercial equipment  Junior secured loan ($3,106 f  7.00% Cash, 3.00¥ 8/4/201( 3,10¢ 3,10¢€(4)
due 12/2014 PIK
Senior subordinated loan 7.50% Cash, 5.00% 4/1/201( 6,937 10,59¢4)
($10,596 par due 12/201 PIK
Warrants to purchase up to 8/4/201( — 3,181
1,462,500 shares of common
stock
10,03¢ 16,88:
HOPPY Holdings Corp. Automotive and Senior secured loan ($13,988 5.00% 6/3/201: 13,98¢ 13,28¢(18)
recreational vehicle par due 6/2016) (Libor + 3.75%/M)
aftermarket product
MWI Holdings, Inc. Highly engineered Senior secured loan ($29,914 10.00% 6/15/201.: 29,91« 29,91418)
springs, fastners, and par due 6/2017) (Libor + 8.00%/Q)
other precision
component:
NetShape Technologies, Ir Metal precision Senior secured revolving loan 3.96% 4/1/201( 44 69
engineered components  ($91 par due 2/2013) (Libor + 3.75%/M)
manufacture
Senior secured revolving loan 4.33% 4/1/201( 374 587
($778 par due 2/201: (Libor + 3.75%/Q)
418 65€
F-16
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Value Assets
Protective Industries, Inc. Plastic protection produc Senior secured loan ($14 par 6.25% (Base 5/23/201: 14 14(18)
due 5/2017 Rate + 3.00%/M
Senior secured loan ($5,589 | 5.75% 5/23/201.: 5,58¢ 5,421(18)
due 5/2017 (Libor + 4.25%/M)
Senior subordinated loan ($7: 8.00% Cash, 7.25% 5/23/201.: 72C 72C(4)
par due 5/2018 PIK
Preferred stock (2,379,361 5/23/201.: 2,307 3,101
shares
8,63( 9,25¢
Saw Mill PCG Partners LLC Metal precision Common units (1,000 units) 1/30/200° 1,00C —
engineered componer
Sigma International Group, Inc. Water treatment parts Junior secured loan ($4,048 10.00% 7/8/201: 4,04¢ 3,03¢(4)
(8) due 4/2014) (Libor + 3.50% Cash (18)
5.00% PIK /A)
WP CPP Holdings, LLC Precision engineered Senior secured loan ($20,822 8.50% 10/11/201. 20,72( 20,40¢(18)
castings par due 10/2017 (Libor + 7.00%/M)
Senior secured loan ($50,000 8.50% 10/11/201 49,74¢ 49,00((2)
par due 10/2017 (Libor + 7.00%/M) (18)
70,46t 69,40¢
138,50: 142,44( 4.55%
Services—Other
The Dwyer Group(6) Operator of multiple Senior subordinated loan 14.50% 12/22/2011 17,10¢ 17,10(
franchise concepts ($17,100 par due 12/2016)
primarily related to home
maintenance or repai
Series A preferred units 8.00% PIK 12/22/2011 14,417 17,01:(4)
(13,292,377 units
LBl 34,11



Wash Multifamily Laundry Laundry service and Senior secured loan ($4,850 | 7.00% (Base 6/15/200¢ 4,72t 4,85((3)
Systems, LLC (fka Web Services equipment provider due 8/2014) Rate + 3.75%/Q) (18)
Company, LLC)
Junior secured loan ($36,900 10.88% 1/25/201: 36,90( 36,90((18)
par due 8/2015 (Libor + 9.38%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($50,000 10.88% 1/25/201: 50,00(¢ 50,00((2)
par due 8/2015 (Libor + 9.38%/Q) (18)
Junior secured loan ($3,100 par 10.88% 1/25/201: 3,10(¢ 3,10((3)
due 8/2015 (Libor + 9.38%/Q) (18)
94,72 94,85(
126,23¢ 128,96: 4.1(%
Telecommunications
American Broadband Broadband Senior secured loan ($8,754 | 7.50% 9/1/201( 8,75¢ 8,75¢3)
Communications, LLC, Americc communication services due 9/2013) (Libor + 5.50%/Q) (18)
Broadband Holding Company
and Cameron Holdings of
NC, Inc.
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 2.00% 11/7/200° 10,52¢ 10,52¢(4)
($10,529 par due 11/201 PIK
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 4.00% 9/1/201( 22,15( 22,15((4)
($22,150 par due 11/201 PIK
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 2.00% 2/8/200¢ 33,42¢ 33,4242)
($33,429 par due 11/201 PIK 4)
Warrants to purchase up to 3’ 11/7/200° — 6,28€
shares
Warrants to purchase up to 2! 9/1/201( — 3,32¢
shares
74,86 84,47
Dialog Telecom LLC Broadband Senior secured loan ($16,412 12.08% 6/20/201: 16,41z 16,414(4)
communication services  par due 12/2012) (Libor + 7.50% Cash, (18)
4.00% PIK /Q)
F-17
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Value Assets
Startec Equity, LLC(7 Communication service ~ Member interes 4/1/201( — —
91,27« 100,88t 3.21%
Grocery
Grocery Outlet Inc. Value grocery retailer Serdecured revolving loan 11.25% (Base 12/15/201 3,10 3,10((18)
($3,100 par due 12/201 Rate + 8.00%/Q
Senior secured loan ($91,500 10.50% 12/15/201 91,50( 91,50((18)
par due 12/2017 (Libor + 9.00%/Q)
94,60( 94,60(
94,60( 94,60( 3.01%
Retail
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. and Membership based buyi  Limited partnership interest 4/1/201( 2,59¢ —
Direct Buy Investors, LP(6) club franchisor and (66,667 shares)
operator
Limited partnership interest 11/30/200° 8,33: —
(83,333 shares
10,927 —
Fulton Holdings Corp. Airport restaurant Senior secured loan ($40,000 12.50% 5/28/201( 40,00( 40,00((2)
operatot par due 5/2016 (13)
Common stock (19,672 shar¢ 5/28/201( 1,967 1,61¢
41,967 41,61¢
Savers, Inc. and SAI Acquisitiol  For-profit thrift retailer Common stock (1,218,481 8/8/200¢ 4,90¢ 12,55¢
Corporation shares
Things Remembered Inc. and Personalized gifts retailer ~ Senior secured (21,433 9.00% (Base 9/28/200¢ 21,41« 21,43418)
TRM Holdings Corporatiol par due 3/2014 Rate + 7.00%/M
Senior secured loan ($8,226 | 9.00% (Base 9/28/200¢ 8,30z 8,22¢(3)
due 3/2014 Rate + 7.00%/M (18)
Class B Preferred stock (73 3/19/200¢ — 2,05¢
shares
Preferred stock (80 share 9/28/200t 1,80( 2,24¢
Common stock (800 share 9/28/200t 20C 2,17z
Warrants to purchase up to 859 3/19/200¢ — 2,32¢
shares of preferred sto
31,71¢ 38,46(
89,51¢ 92,63¢ 2.9/%




Energy

La Paloma Generating Natural gas fired Junior secured loan ($59,000 10.25% 8/9/201: 57,77¢ 56,05((18)
Company, LLC combined cycle plant par due 8/2018) (Libor + 8.75%/Q)
operator
USG Nevada LLC Geothermal, renewable Junior secured loan ($7,500 par 3.94% 11/9/201: 7,50( 7,50(
energy, developer for due 6/2012) (Libor + 3.50%/Q)
electrical power and dire
uses
65,27t 63,55( 2.02%
Automotive Services
Driven Holdings, LLC Automotive aftermarket  Preferred stock (247,500 unit: 12/16/201 2,47¢ 2,47¢
car care franchisc
Common stock (25,000 unit 12/16/201 25 25
2,50( 2,50(
F-18
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
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Stag-Parkway, Inc.(7) Automotive aftermarket Senior secured loan ($34,500 12.50% 9/30/201( 34,500 34,50((18)
components supplie par due 12/201< (Libor + 11.00%/Q;
Preferred stock (4,200 shart 16.50% PIK 9/30/201( 2,36¢ 4,20((4)
Common stock (10,200 share¢ 9/30/201( — 14,801
36,86¢ 53,501
39,36¢ 56,001 1.7&%
Commercial Real Estate
Finance
10th Street, LLC(6) Real estate holding Senior subordinated loan 8.93% Cash, 4.07% 4/1/201( 24,21 24,2144)
company ($24,213 par due 11/201 PIK
Member interest (10.00% 4/1/201( 594 52¢
interest)
Option (25,000 units 4/1/201( 25 25
24,83: 24,767
Allied Capital REIT, Inc.(7) Real estate investie Real estate equity interests 4/1/201( 50 50
trust
Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( 32t 63¢
37t 68¢
American Commercial Real estate property Commercial mortgage loan 4/1/201( 1,611 1,96%(17)
Coatings, Inc ($2,000 par due 12/202
Aquila Binks Forest Real estate developer Commercial mortgage loan 4/1/201( 11,90( 4,01517)
Development, LLC ($13,477 par due 12/201
Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( — —
11,90( 4,01z
Cleveland East Equity, LL! Hotel operato Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( 1,02¢ 2,507
Commons -3, LLC Real estate develop Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( — —
Crescent Hotels & Resorts, LL( Hotel operator Senior secured loan ($433 pa 10.00% 4/1/201( 43¢ 444
and affiliates(7 due 6/2010
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 1,47¢ 13€(17)
($9,071 par due 1/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 2,41( 241(17)
($9,399 par due 6/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 2,051 202(17)
($10,967 par due 9/201
Senior subordinated loan ($2! 4/1/201( 262 9(17)
par due 3/2013
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(17)
($2,236 par due 9/201
Preferred equity intere 4/1/201( — 39
Common equity intere: 4/1/201( 35 —
6,661 1,07¢
Hot Light Brands, Inc.(7) Real estate holding Senior secured loan ($35,239 4/1/201( 3,94t 3,692(17)
company par due 2/2011
Common stock (93,500 share¢ 4/1/201( — —
3,94t 3,692
NPH, Inc. Hotel property Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( 5,291 7,95¢
55,64 46,66 1.4&%
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Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Value Assets
Food and Beverage
Apple & Eve, LLC and US Juic¢ Juice manufacturer Senior secured revolving loar 12.00% 10/5/200° 2,00( 2,00((18)
Partners, LLC(6 ($2,000 par due 10/201 (Libor + 9.00%/M)
Senior secured revolving loar 12.00% (Base 10/5/200° 2,50( 2,50((18)
($2,500 par due 10/201 Rate + 8.00%/Q
Senior secured loan ($13,325 12.00% 10/5/200° 13,32¢ 13,32(18)
par due 10/201% (Libor + 9.00%/M)
Senior secured loan ($14,019 12.00% 10/5/200° 14,01¢ 14,0143)
par due 10/201% (Libor + 9.00%/M) (18)
Senior units (50,000 unit: 10/5/200° 5,00( 3,32¢
36,84« 35,17(
Charter Baking Company, Inc. Baked goods Senior subordinated loan 16.00% PIK 2/6/200¢ 7,61t 7,6154)
manufacture ($7,615 par due 2/201
Preferred stock (6,258 shart 9/1/200¢ 2,50( 1,51¢
10,11¢ 9,13¢
Distant Lands Trading Co. Coffee manufacturer Class A common stock (1,29¢ 4/1/201( 98C 56¢
shares
Class A1 common stock (2,1¢ 4/1/201( — —
shares
98C 56€
47,93¢ 44,87 1.4%%
Consumer Products—Durable
Bushnell Inc. Sports optics Junior secured loan ($41,325 7.08% 4/1/201( 33,46 37,19:
manufacture par due 2/2014 (Libor + 6.50%/Q)
33,461 37,19: 1.1&%
Transportation
PODS Funding Corp. Storage and warehousin  Junior subordinated loan 10.50% Cash, 5.009 11/29/201 37,02( 37,02((4)
($37,020 par due 5/201 PIK
United Road Towing, Inc. Towing company Wargatat purchase up to 607 4/1/201( — —
shares
37,02( 37,02( 1.1&%
Environmental Services
AWTP, LLC(7) Water treatment service: Junior secured loan ($4,109 5.00% Cash, 5.00% 4/18/201.: 4,10¢ 4,1044)
due 6/2015 PIK
Junior secured loan ($896 pa 15.00% PIK 4/18/201: 89€ 623(4)
due 6/2015
Junior secured loan ($4,518 15.00% PIK 4/18/201.: 4,51¢ 3,14%3)
due 6/2015 4)
Membership interests (90% 4/18/201: — —
interest)
9,52: 7,87¢
RE Community Holdings Operator of municipal Preferred stock (1,000 shares) 12.50% PIK 3/1/201: 8,311 8,28:(4)
I, Inc.and Pegasus Community recycling facilities
Energy, LLC.
Waste Pro USA, Inc Waste management Preferred Class A common 11/9/200¢ 12,26: 20,54(
services equity (611,615 share
30,091 36,69" 1.17%
F-20
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Oil and Gas
Geotrace Technologies, Inc. Reservoir processing, Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( 88 —
developmen 69,978 shares of common stc
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( 2,80¢ 172
210,453 shares of preferred
stock
2,89¢ 172
UL Holding Co., LLC Petroleum product Junior secured loan ($2,098 9.31% 12/24/200 2,09¢ 2,09¢
manufacture due 12/2012 (Libor + 8.88%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($4,073 14.00% 12/24/200 4,07¢ 4,072
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($2,000 9.45% 6/17/201: 2,00( 2,00(¢

due 12/2012 (Libor + 8.88%/Q)



Junior secured loan ($5,000 15.00% 8/13/201( 5,00( 5,00(
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($2,926 [ 14.00% 12/24/200¢ 2,92¢ 2,92¢(2)
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($835 pa 9.31% 12/24/200¢ 83t 835(3)
due 12/2012 (Libor + 8.88%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($1,801 f 14.00% 12/24/200¢ 1,801 1,801(3)
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($10,728 9.32% 12/24/200 10,72¢ 10,72¢3)
par due 12/201z (Libor + 8.88%/Q)
Class A common units (8,982 6/17/201: 90 46
units)
Class B-4 common units 4/25/200¢ 50C 25E
(50,000 units’
Class B-5 common units 6/17/201: 4,99( 2,541
(499,000 units
Class C common units (549,4 4/25/200¢ — 2,79¢
units)
35,04 35,101
37,93¢ 35,27: 1.12%
Chemicals, Plastic and Rubber
Emerald Performance Polymers and Senior secured loan ($3,603|  13.00% Cash, 3.00%  5/22/200t 3,60 3,60%(4)
Materials, LLC performance materials due 11/2013) PIK
manufacture
Senior secured loan ($9,967 | 10.25% (Base 6/29/201.: 9,967 9,967(18)
due 11/2013 Rate + 3.50%/M
Senior secured loan ($6,639 | 10.00% 6/29/201: 6,63¢ 6,63¢(18)
due 11/2013 (Libor + 6.00%/M)
Senior secured loan ($5,246 | 13.00% Cash, 3.00%  5/22/200t 5,24¢ 5,24¢€(2)
due 11/2013 PIK 4)
Senior secured loan ($8,227 | 8.25% 5/22/200¢ 8,227 8,221(3)
due 11/2013 (Libor + 4.25%/M) (18)
Senior secured loan ($915 par 10.25% (Base 6/29/201: 91¢ 915(3)
due 11/2013 Rate + 3.50%/M (18)
Senior secured loan ($610 par 10.00% 6/29/201: 61C 61C(3)
due 11/2013 (Libor + 6.00%/M) (18)
35,20" 35,201
35,201 35,201 1.12%
Printing, Publishing and Media
EarthColor, Inc.(7) Printing management Common stock (89,435 share 4/1/201( — —
services
LVCG Holdings LLC(7) Commercial printer Membhi interests (56.53% 10/12/200° 6,60( —
interest)
F-21
Percentagt
Acquisition
Amortized Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(12) Date Cost Value Assets
National Print Group, Inc Printing management Senior secured revolving loar 9.00% 3/2/200¢ 1,141 1,027(18)
services ($1,141 par due 10/201 (Libor + 6.00%/M)
Senior secured revolving loar 9.00% (Base 3/2/200¢ 1,031 92¢(18)
($1,031 par due 10/201 Rate + 5.00%/M
Senior secured loan ($20 par 10.00% 3/2/200¢ 20 18(4)
due 10/2013) (Libor + 6.00% Cast (18)
1.00% PIK/Q)
Senior secured loan ($7,520 | 10.00% 3/2/200¢ 7,217 6,91¢3)
due 10/2013) (Libor + 6.00% Cast 4)
1.00% PIK/Q) (18)
Senior secured loan ($181 pa 10.00% (Base 3/2/200¢ 174 16€(3)
due 10/2013) Rate + 5.00% Cash 4)
1.00% PIK/M) (18)
Preferred stock (9,344 shart 3/2/200¢ 2,00 —
11,58: 9,05¢
The Teaching Company, LLC Education publications Preferred stock (21,711 shares) 9/29/200¢ 2,171 5,33¢
and The Teaching Company provider
Holdings, Inc.
Common stock (15,393 shar¢ 9/29/200¢t 3 13
2,17¢ 5,352
20,351 14,41( 0.4€%
Health Clubs
Athletic Club Holdings, Inc. Premier health club Senior secured loan ($11,500 4.80% 10/11/200 11,50( 11,27((3)
operatot par due 10/201% (Libor + 4.50%/M) 14)
11,50( 11,27( 0.36%




Wholesale Distribution

BECO Holding Company, Inc. Wholesale distribusbr ~ Common stock (25,000 shares) 7/30/201( 2,50( 3,151
first response fire
protection equipment and
related part:

2,50( 3,151 0.1(%
$5,108,66: $ 5,094,50! 161.8%
1) Other than our investments listed in footnote helwe do not "Control" any of our portfolio compes, as defined in the Investment Company Act @f0l@s amended

(together with the rules and regulations promuldakereunder, the "Investment Company Act"). Inggah under the Investment Company Act, we wouldit@ol" a portfolio
company if we owned more than 25% of its outstagpdioting securities and/or had the power to exercantrol over the management or policies of sumtf@io company. All
of our portfolio company investments, which as @c®mber 31, 2011 represented 162% of the Compaetyassets or 95% of the Company's total assetsudject to legal
restrictions on sales.

The investments not otherwise pledged as collatenr@spect of the Debt Securitization (as defibelbw) or the Revolving Funding Facility (as defingelow) by the respective
obligors thereunder are pledged as collateral bBydbmpany and certain of its other subsidiariesHerRevolving Credit Facility (as defined belowx¢ept for a limited number
of exceptions as provided in the credit agreemewmeming the Revolving Credit Facility).

) These assets are owned by the Company's wholly deuesidiary Ares Capital CP Funding LLC ("Ares @apCP"), are pledged as collateral for the Reir@Funding Facility
and, as a result, are not directly available toctteglitors of the Company to satisfy any obligasiof the Company other than Ares Capital CP's ahibgs under the Revolving
Funding Facility (see Note 5 to the consolidatedicial statements).

3) Pledged as collateral for the Debt Securitization.

(4) Has a payment-in-kind interest feature (see NdtetBe consolidated financial statements).

(5) Investments without an interest rate are non-incproducing.

(6) As defined in the Investment Company Act, we arentied to be an "Affiliated Person" of this portfotiompany because we own 5% or more of the portimimpany's

outstanding voting securities or we have the paw@xercise control over the management or poliofesich portfolio company
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(including through a management agreement). Traiosecduring the year ended December 31, 2011 iotwthe issuer was an Affiliated company (but ngbatfolio company
that we "Control") are as follows:

Redemptions Capital Net Net
Sales Interest structuring Dividend Other realized unrealized

Company Purchases (cost) (cost) income service fee: Income income gains (losses gains (losses
10th Street, LLC $ — 3 =19 — $ 3,09 $ — 3 — % — & — 3 (48)
Apple &

Eve, LLC and

US Juice

Partners, LLC $ 5,50C $ 3,91¢ $ — $ 347¢$ — $ — $ 35 $ — $ (1,709
BB&T Capital

Partners/Winc

Mezzanine

Fund, LLC $ — 3 2,64($ 9,26( $ —$ — 3 — 3 — 3 3,90z $ (3,809
Carador, PLC  $ — $ — $ 9,03t % — $ — $ 16C $ — $ (2,989 $ 3,70C
Campus

Management

Corp. and

Campus

Management

Acquisition

Corp. $ 571 $ — 3 — 3 —$ — 3 —% — 3% — % (3,309)
CT Technologie

Intermediate

Holdings, Inc.

and CT

Technologies

Holdings, LLC $ — $ 75$% 8,76 % 942 % — $ 259($%$ — $ 1,561 $ (1,369
Direct Buy

Holdings, Inc.

and Direct

Buy

Investors, LF $ 38,80( $ 80,31t $40,69: $ 2,637 $ — 3 — % — 3 (17,66) $ (9,35¢6)
Driven

Brands, Inc  $ — $ 356¢$ 493¢$ 25t $ — $ — $ — $ 4,51 $ (1,479
DSl Renal, Inc  $ — 3 77,77¢ $19,68¢ $ 7,91¢ $ — 3 —$ 33 % 27,52: $ (21,56%)
The Dwyer

Group $ — $ — $11,70¢ $ 3,47¢ $ —$ 113 $ — $ — $ 2,59¢
ELC Acquisition

Corp., ELC

Holdings

Corporation,

and

Excelligence

Learning

Corporatior $ 137,20( $ 135,66: $ — $ 1,05¢ $ — 3 202 $ 22 $ — % (1,04¢€)
Firstlight

Financial

Corporatior  $ — % 2,98¢ $ — $ 681% — % —$ 25C $ 12 $ 16,197
Growing

Family, Inc.

and GFH

Holdings, LLC $ —$ 34 $10,29¢ $ 61t $ — 3 —$ 13 % (1,549 $ 5,991
Industrial

Container

Services, LLC $ 3,30< $ 8,491 $ 1,80( $ 69 $ — $ — $ 10¢ $ 19,88: $ (13,409
Insight

Pharmaceutic

Corporatior $ 24,73( $ 56,08( $ — $ 442¢ % 73C $ —$ T6ES — % 4,94
Investor Group

Services, LLC $ 50C $ 50C $ — $ 3% — $ 20€ $ 9% — $ 29t
Multi-Ad

Services, Inc $ — $ — $ — $ =% — & — & = f] — 3 462
Pillar

Processing LL

and PHL

Holding Co. $ — $ 12,45( $ — $ 158.% — $ —$ 147 % — $ (12,629
Primis

Marketing

Group, Inc.

and Primis

Holdings, LLC $ —$ 154 $ 14,06¢ $ —$ — 3 — % — 3 (14,069 $ 14,12(
Regency

Healthcare

Group, LLC  $ — $ — $ 2,007 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 38C $ 33t
Soteria Imaging

Services, LLC $ — % 1,41¢ $ —$ 321% — % — $ — % 72 $ 12
VSS-Tranzact

Holdings, LLC $ 867 $ — % — % — $ — $ —%$ — 3 — $ (6,275)
Universal

Environmenta

Services, LLC $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — & = f] — & —
Universal Traile

Corporatior  $ — % — $ 7,93( $ — % — % — $ — % (7,930 $ 7,93(C

7) As defined in the Investment Company Act, we arentied to be an "Affiliated Person" of this portfotiompany because we own 5% or more of the portimimpany's
outstanding voting securities or we have the pae@xercise control over the management or poliofesich portfolio company (including through a ragement agreement).



addition, as defined in the Investment Company #et,"Control" this portfolio company because we aware than 25% of the portfolio company's outstagdioting securities
or we have the power to exercise control over theagement or policies of such
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portfolio company (including through a managemeyreament). Transactions during the period for t&rynded December 31, 2011 in which the issuebatsan Affiliated
company and a portfolio company that we Controleaxréollows:

Capital Net
Redemptions structuring realized Net
Sales Interest Dividend Other gains unrealized

Company Purchases (cost) (cost) _income service fee: Income income (losses)  gains (losses
AGILE Fund

I, LLC $ — 3 36 $ —$ —$ — 3 10$ — 3 —$ (37)
Allied Capital

REIT, Inc. $ 32t $ 11 $ — $ — $ — 3 — 3 — 3 58t $ (25%)
AlIBridge

Financial, LLC $ — $ — $ — % — % — % — % — $ — $ (1,379
Aviation

Properties

Corporatior ~ $ — $ —3% —3 — $ — 3 —3% —8 — $ —
AWTP, LLC $ 2,92¢ $ — 3 — $ 751 $ — 3 — 3 — 3 — % (1,64¢)
BenefitMall

Holdings, Inc. $ — $ — $ — $ 7,36($% — $ — $ 50C$ — % 9,541
Border

Foods, Inc $ — 3 28,52t $34,81¢ $ 1,401 $ — % — % — % 517¢ $ 3,601
Callidus Capital

Corporatior $ 6,00C $ 3,00C $ — $ — $ — % — $ — $ — $ (2,470
Ciena

Capital LLC  $ —$ — &} — $ 354¢ % — $ — $ — &} — $ (27,01
Citipostal, Inc.  $ 2,85( $ 2,80z $ —$ 7,35 % — $ —$ 355 % — $ (10,960
Coverall North

America, Inc.  $ — % 30,907 $ — 3 642 $ — % — $ —$ (12,33)% 7,624
Crescent Hotels

Resorts, LLC

and affiliates  $ — $ — $ — $ 213 $ — $ — $ —$ — $ (2,66¢€)
EarthColor, Inc  $ —$ —$ — 3 — 3 —$ — £} — £} = &} —
HCI Equity, LLC $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ (263)
HCP Acquisition

Holdings, LLC $ 1,04¢ $ — % — 3 — 3 — % — $ — % — $ (1,196
Hot Light

Brands, Inc  $ — 3 92¢ $ — $ — $ — 3 — 3 — 3 — $ 8)
Huddle

House Inc $ — $ — % — $ 312: % — $ —$ 75C$ — % 2,12¢
Industrial Air

Tool, LP and

affiliates $ — 3 — $13,41¢ $ — $ — % 1,17($ 18 $ 581 $ (1,519
Ivy Hill Asset

Management, | $ 9,41¢ $ — $ — % — $ — $ 19,04¢ $ — $ — % 48,94:
Ivy Hill Middle

Market Credit

Fund, Ltd. $ — 3 — 3 — $ 487¢$ — 3 — 3 — 3 — $ 1,89¢
Knightsbridge

CLO 2007-

1 Ltd. $ —$ — $1485. % 1,01¢ $ — $ — $ — $ 3,72¢ $ 307
Knightsbridge

CLO 2008-

1 Ltd. $ — $ 36,99¢ $ — $ 2,56¢ % — $ — $ — $ 1,25¢ $ 3,10¢
LVCG

Holdings, LLC $ —$ —%$ -8 — 3 — 3 —% —8 — % —
Making

Memories

Wholesale, Inc $ 1,75C $ 34t $ — $ 34 $ — $ — $ 2% — % (7,090
MVL Group, Inc. $ — $ — % — $ 8452 % — $ — $ — % — % (2,525)
Orion

Foods, LLC $ 3,30C $ 33C $ — $ 10,26% $ — 3 —$ 811% — $ (6,832)
Penn Detroit

Diesel

Allison, LLC  $ —$ 4,077 $ 15,99 $ — $ — $ —$ 50C$%$ 18,38¢ $ (1,987)
Reflexite

Corporatior $ — $ 9,281 $27,43*$ 1,13( $ — $ — $ 39 $ 40,92¢ $ (3,08¢)
Senior Secured

Loan

Fund LLC* $ 496,81t $ — % — $11842($ 41,59 $ — $13,30" $ — 3 68¢€
Stag-

Parkway, Inc  $ — $ — $ — $ 437 % — $ 925 $ 24¢ $ — % 78C
Startec

Equity, LLC  $ —$ —%$ -8 — 3 — 3 —% —8 — % —
The

Thymes, LLC $ — % 1,162 $ — $ — $ — 3 49C $ — 3 —$ 94&

* Together with GE Global Sponsor Finance LLC andé&BainElectric Capital Corporation (together, "GBNg co-invest through the Senior Secured Loan Rur@ d/b/a the

"Senior Secured Loan Program" (the "SSLP"). TheS8Lcapitalized as transactions are completecaipabrtfolio decisions and generally all other idéans in respect of the
SSLP must be approved by GE and the Company; tiveredlthough the Company owns more than 25% oVdtieg securities of the SSLP, the Company doédabeve that it
has control over the SSLP (for purposes of thedtmient Company Act or otherwise).

(8) Non-U.S. company or principal place of businessidetthe U.S. and as a result is not a qualifysgetiunder Section 55(a) of the Investment CompanyUnder the
Investment Company Act, we may not acquire any qualifying asset unless, at the time such acqarsis made, qualifying assets represent at le&@4t df0our total assets.

9) Excepted from the definition of investment compamgler Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Actasa result is not a qualifying asset under 8ed&b(a) of the
Investment Company Act. Under the Investment Compat, we may not acquire any non-qualifying assgess, at the time such acquisition is made, fyiiadj assets
represent at least 70% of our total assets.

(10) Public company with outstanding equity with a mankaue in excess of $250 million and as a resuftdt a qualifying asset under Section 55(a) ofitkestment Company Act.



(11)

(12

(13)

14

Under the Investment Company Act, we may not aeqaiiry non-qualifying asset unless, at the time swecjuisition is made, qualifying assets represeleaast 70% of our total
assets.

In the first quarter of 2011, the staff of the Séés and Exchange Commission (the "Staff") infatiy communicated to certain business developmemipanies the Staff's
belief that certain entities, which would be cléissi as an "investment company" under the Investr@@mpany Act but for the exception from the defam of "investment
company"” set forth in Rule 3a-7 promulgated unteribvestment Company Act, could not be treateeligible portfolio companies (as defined in Sectifn)(46) of the
Investment Company Act). Subsequently, in Augudti?the Securities and Exchange Commission isswedeept release (the "Concept Release") whichssthe "[a]s a
general matter, the Commission presently does el@\e that Rule 3a-7 issuers are the type of smalleloping and financially troubled businessewlich Congress intended
BDCs primarily to invest" and requested commentwiether or not a 3a-7 issuer should be considereelaible portfolio company". Ares Capital conties to believe that the
language of Section 2(a)(46) of the Investment CamypAct permits a business development compametd &s "eligible portfolio companies” entitiestthely on the 3a-7
exception. However, given the current uncertaintshis area (including the language in the Con&gglease), Ares Capital has, solely for purposesluiulating the composition
of its portfolio pursuant to Section 55(a) of timwéstment Company Act, identified these entitiesun schedule of investments as "non-qualifyingessshould the Staff
ultimately disagree with Ares Capital's position.

Variable rate loans to our portfolio companies kirterest at a rate that may be determined by eafss to either LIBOR or an alternate base rate feonty based on the Federal
Funds Rate or the Prime Rate), at the borrowetlsrgpvhich reset annually (A), semi-annually (§)arterly (Q), bi-monthly (B), monthly (M) or daily). For each such loan,
we have provided the interest rate in effect ondéue presented.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 5.a09%618 million aggregate
principal amount outstanding of the portfolio compa senior term debt previously syndicated by us.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.589%12 million aggregate
principal amount outstanding of the portfolio compa senior term debt previously syndicated by us.
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(15)

(16)

an
(18)
(19)

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitiedeceive an additional interest amount of 4.G098645 million aggregat
principal amount outstanding of the portfolio compa senior term debt previously syndicated by us.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitiedeceive an additional interest amount of 1.25%$74 million aggregate
principal amount outstanding of the portfolio compa senior term debt previously syndicated by us.

Loan was on non-accrual status as of December(31l,.2
Loan includes interest rate floor feature.
In addition to the interest earned based on thedontractual interest rate of this security,dbsificates entitle us to receive a portion af #xcess cash flow from the SSLP's

loan portfolio, which may result in a return to tBiempany greater than the contractual stated istteate.

F-25




ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

As of December 31, 2010
(dollar amounts in thousands)

Percentagt
Acquisition
Amortized Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Investment Funds and Vehicles
AGILE Fund I, LLC(7)(9) Investment partnership Member interest (0.50% 4/1/201C  $ 264 217
interest)
BB&T Capital Partners/Windsor  Investment company Member interest (32.59% 4/1/201( 11,90¢ 15,70«
Mezzanine Fund, LLC(6)(¢ interest)
Callidus Debt Partners CDO Fund Investment company Class C notes ($18,800 par d 4/1/201( 2,66¢ 1,23¢
I, Ltd.(8)(9) 12/2013)
Class D notes ($9,400 par due 4/1/201( — —(@4)
12/2013)
2,66¢ 1,23¢
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Func Investment company Preferred shares (23,600,000 7.18% 4/1/201( 4,347 7,32¢
I, Ltd.(8)(9) shares
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Fund Investment company Class D notes ($3,000 par du 4.84% 4/1/201( 1,82¢ 1,817
IV, Ltd.(8)(9) 4/2020) (Libor + 4.55%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($17,500 14.92% 4/1/201( 6,93¢ 11,72(
par due 4/2020
8,75¢ 13,53:
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Funt Investment company Subordinated notes ($14,150 23.49% 4/1/201( 8,58¢ 11,99¢
V, Ltd.(8)(9) par due 11/202C
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Fund Investment company Class D notes ($9,000 par du 6.29% 4/1/201( 4,03¢ 5,53¢
VI, Ltd.(8)(9) 10/2021) (Libor + 6.00%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($25,500 20.14% 4/1/201( 11,57: 22,71
par due 10/2021
15,61: 28,24¢
Callidus Debt Partners CLO Func Investment company Subordinated notes ($28,000 11.94% 4/1/201( 10,21¢ 17,197
VI, Ltd.(8)(9) par due 1/2021
Callidus MAPS CLO Fund I LLC Investment company Class E notes ($17,000 par due 5.79% 4/1/201( 11,86% 11,53t
12/2017) (Libor + 5.5%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($47,900 8.62% 4/1/201( 12,65: 19,15¢
par due 12/2017
24,51¢ 30,69:
Callidus MAPS CLO Fund Il, Ltd. Investment company Class D notes ($7,700 par du 4.54% 4/1/201( 3,42¢ 4,36¢
(8)(9) 7/2022) (Libor + 4.25%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($17,900 18.41% 4/1/201( 8,851 13,62«
par due 7/2022
12,28¢ 17,98¢
Carador PLC(6)(8)(9)(10) Investment company idady shares (7,110,525 12/15/200! 9,03 5,33%
shares
CIC Flex, LP(9) Investment partnership Limited partnership units (0.9: 9/7/200 2,552 2,50(
unit)
Covestia Capital Partners, LP(9) Investment pastmip Limited partnership interest 6/17/200¢ 1,05¢ 1,041
(47.00% interest
Dryden XVIII Leveraged Loan Investment company Class B notes ($9,000 par du 4.79% 4/1/201( 3,81¢€ 4,82t
2007 Limited(8)(9; 10/2019) (Libor + 4.50%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($21,164 23.01% 4/1/201( 12,26¢ 19,43¢
par due 10/201¢
Dynamic India Fund IV, LLC(9) Investment company Member interest (5.44% 4/1/201( 4,822 4,822
interest)
Fidus Mezzanine Capital, L.P.(9) Investment partnership Limited partnership interest 4/1/201( 9,20€ 7,49¢
(29.12% interest
F-26
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized Fair



of Net

Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Firstlight Financial Corporation(6) Investment company Senior subordinated loan 1.00% PIK 12/31/2001 73,56¢ 54,05((4)
9) ($73,811 par due 12/201
Common stock (10,000 shar¢ 12/31/200t 10,00( —
Common stock (30,000 shar¢ 12/31/200t1 30,00( —
113,56¢ 54,05(
HCI Equity, LLC(7)(8)(9) Investment company Member interest (100% 4/1/201( 80¢ 993
interest)
Imperial Capital Private Investment partnership Limited partnershipriese 5/10/200° 6,64% 5,30(
Opportunities, LP(9 (80% interest
Ivy Hill Middle Market Credit Investment company Class B deferrable interest nc 6.25% 11/20/200° 40,00( 37,20(
Fund, Ltd.(7)(8)(9 ($40,000 par due 11/201 (Libor + 6.00%/Q)
Subordinated notes ($15,351 15.50% 11/20/200° 15,35: 14,737
par due 11/201¢
55,35 51,931
Knightsbridge CLO 2007-1 Ltd.(7) Investment company Class E notes ($20,350 par d 9.29% 3/24/201( 14,85: 14,54t
(8)(9) 1/2022) (Libor + 9.00%/Q)
Knightsbridge CLO 2008-1 Ltd.(7 Investment company Class C notes ($14,400 par d 7.80% 3/24/201( 14,400 14,400
(8)(9) 6/2018) (Libor + 7.50%/Q)
Class D notes ($9,000 par du 8.79% 3/24/201( 9,00( 9,00(
6/2018) (Libor + 8.50%/Q)
Class E notes ($14,850 par d 5.29% 3/24/201( 13,59¢ 10,48¢
6/2018) (Libor + 5.00%/Q)
36,99¢ 33,88¢
Kodiak Funding, LP(9) Investment partnership milted partnership interest 4/1/201( 91¢ 78¢
(1.52% interest
Novak Biddle Venture Partne Investment partnership Limited partnership interest 4/1/201( 221 254
I, L.P.(9) (2.47% interest
Pangaea CLO 2007-1 Ltd. (8)(9) Investment company Class D notes ($15,000 par due 5.04% 4/1/201( 9,061 8,307
1/2021) (Libor + 4.75%/Q)
Partnership Capital Growth Fund Investment partnership Limited partnership interest 6/16/200¢ 2,37 2,39:
I, LP(9) (25% interest
Senior Secured Loan Fund LLC(7) Co-investment vehicle Subordinated certificates 8.30% 10/30/200! 537,43¢ 561,67«
(16) ($548,161 par due 12/202 (Libor + 8.00%/Q)
Trivergance Capital Partners, LP  Investment partnership Limited partnership interest 6/5/200¢ 3,162 —
(100% interest
VSC Investors LLC(9) Investment company Membarsnterest (4.63% 1/24/200¢ 994 69¢
interest)
924,28 924,42! 30.3(%
Healthcare—Services
Axium Healthcare Pharmacy, Inc  Specialty pharmacy Senior subordinated loan 8.00% 4/1/201( 2,91t 3,00%(4)
provider ($3,160 par due 3/201
BenefitMall Holdings Inc.(7) Employee benefitoker Senior subordinated loan 18.00% 4/1/201( 40,32¢ 40,32¢
services ($40,326 par due 6/201
Common stock (39,274,290 4/1/201( 53,51( 50,45(
shares
Warrants 4/1/201( — —
93,83¢ 90,77¢
CCS Group Holdings, LLC Correctional facility Class A units (1,000,000 units 8/19/201( 1,00( 1,00(
healthcare operatt
F-27
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
CT Technologies Intermediate Healthcare analysis servic  Preferred stock (7,427 shares) 6/15/200° 8,76: 8,32t
Holdings, Inc. and C
Technologies Holdings, LLC(€ Common stock (9,679 share 6/15/200° 4,00(C 9,65¢
Common stock (1,546 share 6/15/200° — 1,542
12,76: 19,52:
DSI Renal Inc.(6) Dialysis provider Senior secured loan ($9,359 | 8.50% 4/4/200¢ 9,28¢ 9,35¢(15)
due 3/2013 (Libor + 6.50%/M)
Senior subordinated loan 6.00% Cash, 4/4/200¢ 68,52 69,00¢(4)

($69,009 par due 4/201 10.00% PIK



Common units (19,726 unit 4/4/200¢ 19,68¢ 40,687
97,491 119,05:
GG Merger Sub |, Inc. Drug testing services i®esecured loan ($11,330 4.31% 12/14/200° 10,94« 10,7642)
par due 12/2014 (Libor + 4.0%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($12,000 4.31% 12/14/200 11,58¢ 11,40((3)
par due 12/201< (Libor + 4.0%/Q)
22,53( 22,16¢
Heartland Dental Care, Inc. Dental services Senior subordinated loan 14.25% 7/31/200¢ 27,710 28,54¢
($27,717 par due 7/201
INC Research, Inc. Pharmaceutical and Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 9/27/201( 10,03¢ 10,03¢
biotechnology consultin ($10,039 par due 9/201
services Common stock (1,000,000 9/27/201( 1,00( 1,00(
shares
11,03¢ 11,03¢
Magnacare Holdings, Inc., Healthcare professional Senior secured loan ($66,169 9.75% 9/15/201( 66,16¢ 66,164(15)
Magnacare Administrativ provider par due 9/2016 (Libor + 8.75%/Q)
Services, LLC, and Senior secured loan ($48,511 9.75% 9/15/201( 48,511 48,512)
Magnacare, LLC par due 9/2016 (Libor + 8.75%/Q) (15)
Senior secured loan ($9,023 | 9.75% 9/15/201( 9,02: 9,02%3)
due 9/2016 (Libor + 8.75%/Q) (15)
123,70¢ 123,70:
MPBP Holdings, Inc., Cohr Healthcare equipment Junior secured loan ($18,851 1/31/200° 18,85] 943(14)
Holdings, Inc. and MPBI services par due 1/2014
Acquisition Co., Inc. Junior secured loani(®10 1/31/200° 11,31C 56€(3)
par due 1/2014 14)
Common stock (50,000 shar¢ 1/31/200° 5,00( —
35,16 1,50¢
MWD Acquisition Sub, Inc. Dental services Junior secured loan ($5,000 f 6.51% 5/3/200° 5,00( 4,80((3)
due 5/2013 (Libor + 6.25%/M)
NS Merger Sub. Inc. and N Healthcare technology Senior subordinated loan ($579 13.50% 6/21/201( 57¢ 57¢
Holdings, Inc. provider par due 6/2017
Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 6/21/201( 50,00( 50,00((2)
($50,000 par due 6/201
Common stock (2,500,000 6/21/201( 2,50( 2,50(
shares
53,07¢ 53,07¢
ONnCURE Medical Corp. Radiation oncology care Common stock (857,143 8/18/200¢ 3,00( 2,91(C
provider shares
Passport Health Healthcare technology Senior secured loan ($11,287 8.25% 5/9/200¢ 11,287 11,287(2)
Communications, Inc., Passp provider par due 5/2014 (Libor + 7.0%/Q) (15)
Holding Corp. and Prism Holding Senior secured loan ($10,419 8.25% 5/9/200¢ 10,41¢ 10,41¢43)
Corp. par due 5/2014 (Libor + 7.0%/Q) (15)
Series A preferred stock 7/30/200¢ 11,15¢ 10,97¢4)
(1,594,457 share:
Common stock (16,106 shar¢ 7/30/200¢ 10C —
32,96: 32,68«
F-28
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
PG Mergersub, Inc. Provider of patient survey: Senior secured loan ($1,100 | 6.75% 11/3/201( 1,09¢ 1,10((15)
managemer due 11/3/2015 (Libor + 5.0%/Q)
reports and national Senior secured loan ($9,200 | 6.75% 11/3/201( 9,171 9,20((3)
databases for integrat: due 11/3/2015 (Libor + 5.0%/Q) (15)
healthcare delivery systen Senior subordinated loan 12.50% 3/12/200¢ 3,94¢ 4,00(
($4,000 par due 3/201
Preferred stock (333 share¢ 3/12/200i 12¢ 9
Common stock (16,667 share 3/12/200¢ 167 471
14,50¢ 14,78(
Reed Group, Ltd. Medical disability Senior secured loan ($10,755 4/1/201( 9,12¢ 9,14:(14)
management servici par due 12/2012
provider Senior secured revolving loan 4/1/201( 1,097 1,065(14)
($1,250 par due 12/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 15,91¢ 10,71414)
($19,625 par due 12/201
Equity interest: 4/1/201( 203 —
26,347 20,91¢
Regency Healthcare Group, LLC  Hospice provider Preferred member interest 4/1/201( 2,007 1,672



(1,293,960 share:

Soteria Imaging Services, LLC(6) Outpatient matimaging  Junior secured loan ($1,687 par 4/1/201( 1,64 1,38%(14)
provider due 11/2010
Junior secured loan ($2,422 par 4/1/201( 2,361 1,98¢(14)
due 11/2010
Preferred member interest 4/1/201( — —
(1,881,234 units
4,00t 3,36¢
Sunquest Information Systems, || Laboratory software Junior secured loan ($95,000 9.75% 12/16/2011 95,00( 95,00((15)
solutions provide par due 6/2017 (Libor + 8.50%/M)
Junior secured loan ($50,000 9.75% 12/16/2011 50,00(¢ 50,00((2)
par due 6/2017 (Libor + 8.50%/M) (15)
145,00( 145,00(
U.S. Renal Care, Inc. Dialysis provider Sewsigiordinated loan 11.25% Cash, 5/24/201( 20,23t 20,23%4)
($20,235 par due 5/201 2.00% PIK
Univita Health Inc. Outsourced services Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 12/22/200! 21,09« 21,0944)
provider ($21,094 par due 12/201 3.00% PIK
VOTC Acquisition Corp. Radiation oncology care  Senior secured loan ($7,580 | 11.00% Cash, 6/30/200¢ 7,58( 7,58((4)
provider due 7/2012 2.00% PIK
Preferred stock (3,888,222 7/14/200¢ 8,74¢ 11,62
shares
16,32¢ 19,20«
771,72: 760,06: 24.91%
Business Services
Aviation Properties Corporation(  Aviation services Common stock (100 share 4/1/201( — —
Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc. Strategy and technology  Senior secured loan ($733 par 7.50% 7/31/200¢ 721 73%(3)
consulting service due 7/2015 (Libor + 4.50%/M) (15)
Senior subordinated loan ($101 13.00% 7/31/200¢ 90 104
par due 7/2016
Senior subordinated loan 13.00% 7/31/200¢ 4,98: 5,15%(2)
($5,007 par due 7/201
5,79¢ 5,99¢
CitiPostal Inc.(7) Document storage and Senior secured revolving loar 6.50% 4/1/201( 691 691(15)
management servict ($691 par due 12/201: (Libor + 4.50%/M)
Senior secured revolving loar 6.50% 4/1/201( 70C 70C(15)
($700 par due 12/201: (Libor + 4.50%/Q)
Senior secured revolving loar 6.75% (Base 4/1/201( 1,25( 1,25((15)
($1,250 par due 12/201 Rate + 3.25%/Q
Senior secured loan ($49,333 11.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 49,33 49,3342)
par due 12/2012 2.00% PIK 4)
F-29
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Senior secured loan ($482 pa 11.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 482 482(4)
due 12/2013 2.00% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 16.00% PIK 4/1/201( 12,52¢ 12,02:(4)
($12,526 par due 12/201
Common stock (37,024 share 4/1/201( — —
64,98: 64,47¢
Coverall North America, Inc.(7) Commercial jamigd Senior secured loan ($15,763 12.00% 4/1/201( 15,76: 15,76%2)
service provide par due 7/2011
Senior secured loan ($15,864 12.00% 4/1/201( 15,86¢ 15,864(2)
par due 7/2011
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 5,55¢ 928(14)
($5,557 par due 7/201
Common stock (763,333 4/1/201( 2,99¢ —
shares
40,18( 32,55¢
Digital Videostream, LLC Media content supply chai  Senior secured loan ($256 pa 10.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 25€ 25€(4)
services compan due 2/2012 1.00% PIK
Senior secured loan ($9 par ¢ 10.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 9 9(2)
2/2012) 1.00% PIK (4)
Senior secured loan ($10,403 10.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 10,34 10,40%(2)
par due 2/2012 1.00% PIK (4)
Convertible subordinated loar 10.00% PIK 4/1/201( 5,97¢ 6,025(4)
($5,538 par due 2/201
16,58¢ 16,69:



Diversified Collections Collections services Senior secured loan ($6,921 | 7.50% 4/1/201( 6,921 6,921(3)
Services, Inc due 3/2012 (Libor + 5.50%/Q) (15)
Senior secured loan ($79 par 7.50% 4/1/201( 79 79(3)
due 3/2012 (Libor + 5.50%/Q) (15)
Senior secured loan ($34,000 13.75% 4/1/201( 34,00( 34,00((2)
par due 9/2012 (Libor + 11.75%/Q (15)
Senior secured loan ($2,000 | 13.75% 4/1/201( 2,00(¢ 2,00((2)
due 9/2012 (Libor + 11.75%/Q 5)
Preferred stock (14,927 shar 5/18/200¢ 16¢ 28¢
Common stock (114,004 2/5/200¢ 29t 445
shares
Common stock (478,816 4/1/201( 1,47¢ 1,58¢
shares
44,94; 45,32(
Diversified Mercury Business media consulting  Senior secured loan ($1,774 | 8.00% (Base 4/1/201( 1,61z 1,59¢(15)
Communications, LL( services due 3/2013 Rate + 4.50%/M
HCP Acquisition Holdings, LLC(7 Healthcare compliance Class A units (10,044,176 uni 6/26/200¢ 10,04« 5,07(C
advisory service
Impact Innovations Group, LLC(7 IT consulting and Member interest (50% interes 4/1/201( — —
outsourcing service
Interactive Technology IT services provider Senior secured loan ($7,944 | 9.50% 10/21/2011 7,944 7,94415)
Solutions, LLC due 6/2015 (Libor + 6.50%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($8,900 | 9.50% 10/21/2011 8,90( 8,90((3)
due 6/2015 (Libor + 6.50%/Q) (15)
16,84« 16,84¢
Investor Group Services, LLC(6) Business consulting for Limited liability company 6/22/200¢ — 564
private equity and corpora membership interest (10.00%
clients interest)
Multi-Ad Services, Inc.(6) Marketing services and Preferred units (1,725,280 4/1/201( 78¢ 1,36¢
software provide units)
Common units (1,725,280 4/1/201( — —
units)
78¢ 1,36¢€
MVL Group, Inc.(7) Marketing research provid Senior secured loan ($22,772 12.00% 4/1/201( 22,77: 22,77:
par due 7/2012
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 33,88¢ 34,937(4)
($34,937 par due 7/201 2.50% PIK
F-30
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Junior subordinated loan ($1< 10.00% 4/1/201( — 33
par due 7/2012
Common stock (554,091 4/1/201( — —
shares
Common stock (560,716 4/1/201( — —
shares
56,65¢ 57,74
PC Helps Support, LLC Technology support Senior secured loan ($7,153 | 3.54% 4/1/201( 7,152 7,1553)
provider due 12/2013 (Libor + 3.25%/Q)
Senior subordinated loan 12.76% 4/1/201( 23,377 23,371
($23,377 par due 12/201
30,53( 30,53(
Pillar Processing LLC and PHL Mortgage services Senior secured loan ($1,875 | 14.50% 7/31/200¢ 1,87¢ 1,87¢
Holding Co.(6) due 5/2014
Senior secured loan ($5,500 | 14.50% 7/31/200¢ 5,50( 5,50((2)
due 5/2014
Senior secured loan ($14,730 5.80% 11/20/200° 14,73( 14,73((2)
par due 11/201% (Libor + 5.50%/Q);
Senior secured loan ($9,194 | 5.80% 11/20/200° 9,19« 9,194(3)
due 11/2013 (Libor + 5.50%/Q)
Common stock (85 share 11/20/200 3,76¢ 5,701
35,067 37,00(
Primis Marketing Group, Inc. and Database marketing servic  Senior subordinated loan 8/24/200¢ 10,22: 102(14)
Primis Holdings, LLC(6 ($10,222 par due 2/201
Preferred units (4,000 unit 8/24/200t 3,60( —
Common units (4,000,000 8/24/200t 40C —
units)
14,22: 102




Prommis Solutions, LLC, Befaull Bankruptcy and foreclosui  Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 2/9/2007 16,78¢ 16,78¢(4)
Services, LLC processing ($16,788 par due 2/201 2.00% PIK
Statewide Tax and Title services Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 2/9/2007 27,03: 27,0342)
Services, LLC & Statewide ($27,032 par due 2/2014) 2.00% PIK 4)
Publishing Services, LLC (former
known as MR Processing Holdin(
Corp.)
Preferred units (30,000 unit 4/11/200t 3,00( 4,661
46,82( 48,48!
Promo Works, LLC Marketing services Senior secured loan ($8,655 | 11.00% 4/1/201( 5,10¢ 5,43¢
due 12/2013
R2 Acquisition Corp. Marketing services Common stock (250,000 5/29/200° 25C 257
shares
Summit Business Media, LLC Business media comgylt  Junior secured loan ($11,930 8/3/200" 10,27¢ 239(3)
services par due 7/2014 (14)
Summit Energy Services, Inc. Energy management Common stock (38,778 share 4/1/201( 222 287
consulting service
Common stock (385,608 4/1/201( 2,33¢ 2,85(
shares
2,55¢ 3,131
Tradesmen International, Inc. Construction lagrport Senior subordinated loan 10.00% 4/1/201( 14,36¢ 20,00(
($20,000 par due 5/201
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( — 2,08¢
771,036 share
14,36« 22,08¢
VSS-Tranzact Holdings, LLC(6)  Management consulting Common membership interes 10/26/200° 10,20+ 6,47¢
services (8.51% interest
Venturehouse-Cibernet Financial settlement Equity interest 4/1/201( — —
Investors, LLC services for intercarrie
wireless roamin Equity interes 4/1/201( — —
427,82 401,96° 13.17%
F-31
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Financial Services
AlIBridge Financial, LLC(7) Asset management servic  Equity interest: 4/1/201( 11,39¢ 13,11:
Callidus Capital Corporation(: Asset management servic  Common stock (100 share 4/1/201( — 24¢€
Ciena Capital LLC(7) Real estate and small Senior secured loan ($14,000 6.00% 11/23/2011 14,00( 14,000
business loan servic par due 12/2012
Senior secured loan ($2,000 | 12.00% 11/29/2011 2,00(C 2,00(
due 12/2015
Senior secured loan ($20,000 12.00% 11/29/2011 20,00( 20,00(
par due 12/201&
Senior secured loan ($10,000 12.00% 11/29/2011 10,00( 10,00(
par due 12/201%
Equity interestt 11/29/2011 53,37« 47,06
99,37« 93,06
Commercial Credit Group, Inc. Commercial equipten Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 4/1/201( 6,00( 6,00(
finance and leasin ($6,000 par due 6/201
company Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 4/1/201( 4,00( 4,00(
($4,000 par due 6/201
Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 4/1/201( 9,50( 9,50(
($9,500 par due 6/201
19,50( 19,50(
Compass Group Diversified Middle market business Senior secured revolving loar 2.76% 4/1/201( 73E 73t
Holdings, LLC(10) manage ($735 par due 12/201: (Libor + 2.50%/M)
Senior secured revolving loar 2.76% (L 4/1/201( 882 882
($882 par due 12/201.: ibor + 2.50%/M)
1,615 1,615
Cook Inlet Alternative Risk, LLC Risk managemestvices Senior secured loan ($40,000 8.50% 4/1/201( 25,12¢ 26,08:
par due 4/2013
Senior secured loan ($44,346 8.50% 4/1/201( 26,62 28,917
par due 4/2013
Member interest (3.17% 4/1/201( — —




51,74¢ 55,00(
Financial Pacific Company(: Commercial finance leasir Preferred stock (6,500 shart 8.00% PIK 10/13/2011 6,50( 6,54
Common stock (650,000 10/13/2011 — —
shares
6,50( 6,54:
Imperial Capita Investment service Common units (2,526 unit: 5/10/200° 3 4,73t
Group, LLC(6) Common units (315 units 5/10/200° — 59C
Common units (7,710 unit 5/10/200° 14,997 14,45
15,00( 19,77¢
Ivy Hill Asset Management, L.P.( Asset management servic Member interest (100% 6/15/200¢ 103,45¢ 136,23!
interest)
308,59( 345,09: 11.31%
Restaurants and Food Services
ADF Capital, Inc. & ADF Restaurant owner and Senior secured revolving loan 6.50% 11/27/2001 2,01(C 2,01((15)
Restaurant Group, LL operatot ($2,010 par due 11/201 (Libor + 3.50%/Q)
Senior secured revolving loan 6.50% (Base 11/27/2001 10¢ 10€(15)
($108 par due 11/201: Rate + 2.50%/Q
Senior secured loan ($22,839 12.50% 11/27/2001 22,84t 22,834(2)
par due 11/2012 (Libor + 9.50%/Q) (15)
Senior secured loan ($10,705 12.50% 11/27/2001 10,70¢ 10,70%3)
par due 11/2012 (Libor + 9.50%/Q) (15)
Promissory note ($14,897 par 6/1/200¢ 14,88¢ 10,957(4)
due 11/2016
Warrants to purchase up to 0 6/1/200¢ — —
shares
50,55« 46,61¢
Encanto Restaurants, Inc. Restaurant owner and Junior secured loan ($20,997 11.00% 8/2/200¢ 20,997 19,947(2)
operatot par due 8/2013
F-32
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Junior secured loan ($3,999 11.00% 8/2/200¢ 3,99¢ 3,79¢(3)
due 8/2013
24,99¢ 23,74¢
Orion Foods, LLC (fka Hot Stuff Convenience food service  Senior secured loan ($34,357 10.00% 4/1/201( 34,357 34,35(15)
Foods, LLC)(7) retailer par due 9/2014 (Libor + 8.50%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($37,552 14.00% 4/1/201( 24,881 36,08t
par due 9/2014
Preferred stock ($10,000 par 4/1/201( — —
due)
Class A common units (25,001 4/1/201( — —
units)
Class B common units 4/1/201( — —
(1,122,452 units
59,23¢ 70,44:
Huddle House, Inc.(7) Restaurant owner and Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 20,03: 16,20:(4)
operatot ($20,300 par due 12/201 3.00% PIK
Common stock (358,428 4/1/201( — —
shares
20,03: 16,20:
OTG Management, Inc. Airport restaurant operatorJunior secured loan ($12,603 16.00% 6/19/200¢ 12,60 12,60:(4)
par due 6/2013) (Libor + 11.00% (15)
Cash, 2.00%
PIK/M)
Junior secured loan ($42,030 18.00% 6/19/200¢ 42,03( 42,03((4)
par due 6/2013) (Libor + 11.00% (15)
Cash, 4.00%
PIK/M)
Warrants to purchase up to 6/19/200¢ 10C 4,93¢
100,857 shares of common
stock
Warrants to purchase up to 9 6/19/200¢ — —
shares of common sto
54,73 59,57
PMI Holdings, Inc. Restaurant owner and Senior secured revolving loar 10.00% 5/5/201( 578 575(15)
operatot ($575 par due 5/201! (Libor + 8.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($9,918 | 10.00% 5/5/201( 9,91¢ 9,91¢(2)
due 5/2015 (Libor + 8.00%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan ($9,918 | 10.00% 5/5/201( 9,91¢ 9,91¢(3)



due 5/2015 (Libor + 8.00%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan ($7 par ¢ 10.25% (Base 5/5/201( 7 7(2)
5/2015) Rate + 7.00%/M
Senior secured loan ($7 par ¢ 10.25% (Base 5/5/201( 7 7(3)
5/2015) Rate + 7.00%/M
20,42t 20,42t
S.B. Restaurant Company Restaurant owner and  Senior secured loan ($35,406 13.00% 4/1/201( 26,87: 33,63515)
operatot par due 7/2012 (Libor + 11.00%/Q
Preferred stock (46,690 shar 4/1/201( — —
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( — —
257,429 shares of common
stock
26,87: 33,63t
Vistar Corporation and Wellsprini  Food service distributor Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 5/23/200¢ 31,62¢ 31,62¢
Distribution Corp. ($31,625 par due 5/201
Senior subordinated loan 13.50% 5/23/200¢ 30,00( 30,00((2)
($30,000 par due 5/201
Class A non-voting common 5/3/200¢ 7,50(C 5,281
stock (1,366,120 share
69,12¢ 66,91:
325,97¢ 337,55: 11.0€%
Retail
Apogee Retail, LLC For-profit thrift retailer eSBior secured revolving loan 7.25% (Base 3/27/200° 78C 765
($780 par due 3/201: Rate + 4.00%/Q
Senior secured loan ($11,523 12.00% Cash, 5/28/200t 11,52¢ 11,5244)
par due 9/2012 4.00% PIK
F-33
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Senior secured loan ($2,939 | 5.51% 3/27/200° 2,93¢ 2,88((2)
due 3/2012 (Libor + 5.25%/M)
Senior secured loan ($3,420 | 12.00% Cash, 5/28/200¢ 3,42( 3,42((4)
due 9/2012 4.00% PIK
Senior secured loan ($25,841 5.51% 3/27/200° 25,84: 25,3242)
par due 3/2012 (Libor + 5.25%/M)
Senior secured loan ($11,307 5.51% 3/27/200° 11,307 11,0813)
par due 3/2012 (Libor + 5.25%/M)
55,81( 54,99:
Direct Buy Holdings, Inc. and Membership based buyin¢  Senior secured loan ($1,897 | 8.25% (Base 12/14/200¢ 1,85¢ 1,897(2)
Direct Buy Investors, LP(€ club franchisol due 11/2012 Rate + 5.00%/Q (15)
and operator Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 77,89: 81,6344)
($81,634 par due 5/201 4.00% PIK
Limited partnership interest 4/1/201( 3,11: 3,41¢
(80,000 shares
Partnership interests (100,00( 11/30/200° 10,00( 4,347
shares
92,86 91,29:
Fulton Holdings Corp Airport restaurant operator Senior secured loan ($40,000 12.50% 5/28/201( 40,00( 40,00((2)
par due 5/2016 12)
Common stock (19,672 shar¢ 5/28/201( 1,967 2,43(
41,967 42,43(
Savers, Inc. and SAl Acquisition  For-profit thrift retailer Common stock (1,170,182 8/8/200¢ 4,50( 7,23¢
Corporation shares
Things Remembered, Inc. and Personalized gifts retailer ~ Senior secured loan ($2,413 | 6.50% (Base 9/28/200¢ 2,40¢ 2,3643)
TRM Holdings Corporation due 9/2012) Rate + 1.25% Cas 4)
1.00% PIK/M) (15)
Senior secured loan ($28,122 6.50% (Base 9/28/200¢ 28,08¢ 27,56((4)
par due 9/2012) Rate + 1.25% Cas (15)
1.00% PIK/M)
Senior secured loan ($7,110 | 6.50% (Base 9/28/200¢ 7,18¢ 6,96¢(3)
due 9/2012) Rate + 1.25% Cas 4)
1.00% PIK/M) (15)
Preferred stock (73 share 3/19/200¢ — 1,93¢
Preferred stock (80 share 9/28/200t 1,80( 2,121
Common stock (800 share 9/28/200¢ 20C —
Warrants to purchase up to 859 3/19/200¢ — —
shares of preferred sto
39,68¢ 40,95:
234,82! 236,90! 7.71%

Consumer Products—Non-




durable

Augusta Sportswear, Inc. Manufacturer of athletic Senior secured loan ($6,556 | 8.50% 9/3/201( 6,55¢€ 6,55€(2)
appare due 7/2015 (Libor + 7.50%/Q) (15)
Senior secured loan ($9,353 | 8.50% 9/3/201( 9,35 9,35%(3)
due 7/2015 (Libor + 7.50%/Q) (15)
15,90¢ 15,90¢
Gilchrist & Soames, Inc. Personal care manufactur Senior subordinated loan 13.44% 4/1/201( 22,12¢ 22,90z
($22,902 par due 10/201
Insight Pharmaceuticals OTC drug products Senior subordinated loan 13.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 50,25t 50,255(2)
Corporation(6) manufacturer ($50,255 par due 9/2012) 2.00% PIK 4)
(15)
Senior subordinated loan 13.00% Cash, 4/1/201( 5,29¢ 5,29¢(4)
($5,298 par due 9/201. 2.00% PIK (15)
Common stock (155,000 4/1/201( 12,07( 13,43:
shares
67,62 68,98t
F-34
Percentagt
Acquisition ~ Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Making Memories Wholesale, Inc. Scrapbooking branded Senior secured revolving loan 10.00% 8/21/200¢ 25C 25((15)
@) products manufacture ($250 par due 8/201- (Libor + 6.50%/Q)
Senior secured revolving loan 10.00% 8/21/200¢ 25C 25((15)
($250 par due 8/201: (Libor + 6.50%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($9,388 | 8/21/200¢ 7,438 6,04¢(14)
due 8/2014 (15)
Senior secured loan ($5,129 | 8/21/200¢ 3,97¢ —(14)
due 8/2014
Common stock (100 share 8/21/200¢ — —
11,91: 6,54¢
The Step2 Company, LLC Toy manufacturer Senior secured loan ($27,000 10.00% 4/1/201( 25,557 27,00((4)
par due 4/201&
Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 4/1/201( 28,39¢ 30,00((4)
($30,000 par due 4/201
Common units (1,114,343 4/1/201( 24 1,01C
units)
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( — —
3,157,895 share
53,971 58,01(
The Thymes, LLC(7) Cosmetic products Preferred units (6,283 units) 8.00% PIK 6/21/200° 6,78¢ 6,90%(4)
manufacture
Common units (5,400 unit: 6/21/200° — —
6,78¢ 6,90:
Woodstream Corporation Pet products manufacture  Senior subordinated loan 12.00% 1/22/201( 4,772 4,50t
($4,743 par due 2/201!
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% 1/22/201( 43,287 47,74
($50,257 par due 2/201
Common stock (4,254 share 1/22/201( 1,222 2,194
49,28 54,44
227,61: 233,70( 7.6€%
Education
Campus Management Corp. and  Education software Preferred stock (465,509 2/8/200¢ 9,94¢ 13,83«
Campus Management Acquisition developer shares)
Corp.(6)
Community Education Centers, II  Offender re-entry and in-  Senior secured loan ($20,000 6.25% 12/10/2011 20,00( 20,00((15)
prison treatment services  par due 12/2014) (Libor + 5.25%/M)
provider
Junior secured loan ($9,231 ¢ 15.28% 12/10/2011 9,231 9,231
due 12/2015 (Libor + 15.00%/M
Junior secured loan ($30,769 15.30% 12/10/2011 30,76¢ 30,76¢
par due 12/201& (Libor + 15.00%/M
Warrants to purchase up to 12/13/2011 — 1,00¢
578,407 share
60,00( 61,00¢
elnstruction Corporation Developer, manufacturer Senior subordinated loan 16.00% PIK 4/1/201( 21,29( 22,10¢4)
and retailer of educational ($23,270 par due 1/2015)
products
Junior secured loan ($17,000 7.80% 4/1/201( 14,88: 14,96(
par due 7/2014 (Libor + 7.50%/Q)
Common stock (2,406 share 4/1/201( 92¢ 1,32¢




ELC Acquisition Corporation

Developer, manufacturer
and retailer of educational
products

37,091 38,39:
Senior secured loan ($160 pa 3.51% 11/30/200¢ 16C 16((3)
due 11/2012) (Libor + 3.25%/M)
Junior secured loan ($8,333 7.26% 11/30/200! 8,33t 8,33%(3)
due 11/2013 (Libor + 7.00%/M)
8,49: 8,49:
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Percentagt

Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Instituto de Banca y Private school operator Series B preferredkstoc 8/5/201( 4,00¢ 4,244
Comercio, Inc. & Leeds IV (1,401,385 shares)
Advisors, Inc.
Series B preferred stock 8/5/201( 99¢€ 1,05¢
(348,615 shares
Series C preferred stock 6/7/201( 547 2,58¢
(1,994,644 share:
Series C preferred stock 6/7/201( 142 672
(517,942 shares
Common stock (16 share 6/7/201( — —
Common stock (4 share 6/7/201( — —
5,68¢ 8,55¢
JTC Education Holdings, Inc. Postsecondary school Senior secured loan ($19,997 12.50% 12/31/200! 19,997 19,997(15)
operatot par due 12/2014 (Libor + 9.50%/M)
Senior secured loan ($10,863 12.50% 12/31/200! 10,86: 10,86%(3)
par due 12/201<£ (Libor + 9.50%/M) (15)
30,86( 30,86(
R3 Education, Inc. (formerly Medical school operator Senior secured loan ($6,275 | 9.00% 4/3/200" 6,27t 9,65%(3)
known as Equinox EIC due 4/2013) (Libor + 6.00%/Q) (15)
Partners, LLC and MUA
Management Company) and EIC
Acquisitions Corp.(8
Senior secured loan ($10,113 9.00% 9/21/200° 10,11 15,555(15)
par due 4/2013 (Libor + 6.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($4,000 | 9.00% 9/21/200° 4,00( 6,155(3)
due 4/2013 (Libor + 6.00%/Q) (15)
Senior secured loan ($5,727 | 13.00% PIK 12/8/200¢ 2,33t 8,80¢(4)
due 4/2013
Preferred stock (800 share¢ 7/30/200¢ 20C 10C
Preferred stock (8,000 shart 7/30/200¢ 2,00( 1,00(
Common membership interest 9/21/200° 15,80( 20,73¢
(26.27% interest
Warrants to purchase up to 12/8/200¢ — —
27,890 share
40,72 62,00
192,81: 223,14¢ 7.32%
Manufacturing
Component Hardware Group, Inc  Commercial equipment Senior secured loan ($3,014 | 7.00% Cash, 3.00 8/4/201( 3,01« 3,014(4)
due 12/2014 PIK
Senior subordinated loan 7.50% Cash, 5.00 4/1/201( 5,77¢ 10,07¢(4)
($10,078 par due 12/201 PIK
Warrants to purchase up to 8/4/201( — 1,24C
1,462,500 shares of common
stock
8,78¢ 14,33:
Industrial Air Tool, LP and Industrial products Class B common units (38,12 4/1/201( 6,00( 14,787
Affiliates d/b/a Industrial Air Tool units)
]
Member interest (375 unit 4/1/201( 7,41¢ 14¢
13,41¢ 14,93¢
NetShape Technologies, Ir Metal precision engineere  Senior secured revolving loar 4.06% 4/1/201( 521 602
component: ($972 par due 2/201: (Libor + 3.75%/M)
Common units (1,000 unit: 1/30/200° 1,00( —
1,521 602
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Reflexite Corporation(7) High-visibility reflecte Senior subordinated loan 20.00% (Base 2/26/200¢ 3,282 3,28:(4)
products ($3,282 par due 11/2014) Rate + 12.25% (15)
Cash, 7.50%
PIK/Q)
Senior subordinated loan 20.00% (Base 2/26/200i 5,99¢ 5,99¢3)
($5,999 par due 11/2014) Rate + 12.25% 4)
Cash, 7.50% (15)
PIK/Q)
Common stock (1,821,860 3/28/200t 27,43t 30,52!
shares
36,71¢ 39,80«



Sigma International Group, Inc.(¢ Water treatment parts Junior secured loan ($1,833 16.00% 10/11/200 1,83: 1,28%(15)
manufacture due 10/2013 (Libor + 8.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($917 pa 16.00% 10/11/200 917 642(15)
due 10/2013 (Libor + 8.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($2,778 16.00% 10/11/200 2,77¢ 1,944(15)
due 10/2013 (Libor + 8.00%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($4,000 16.00% 10/11/200 4,00( 2,80((3)
due 10/2013 (Libor + 8.00%/Q) (15)
Junior secured loan ($2,000 16.00% 10/11/200 2,00( 1,40((3)
due 10/2013 (Libor + 8.00%/Q) (15)
Junior secured loan ($6,060 [ 16.00% 10/11/200 6,06( 4,24%3)
due 10/2013 (Libor + 8.00%/Q) (15)
17,58¢ 12,31
STS Operating, Inc. Hydraulic systems Senior subordinated loan 11.00% 4/1/201( 29,46! 30,38¢2)
equipment and suppli¢ ($30,386 par due 1/201
Bundy Refrigeration International Refrigeration and cooling  Senior secured loan ($9,010 | 13.13% (Base 12/15/2011 9,01( 9,01(
Holding B.V. (aka Tyde Group systems parts due 4/2012) Rate + 9.88%/Q)
Worldwide)(8)
Senior secured loan ($15,592 15.38% (Base 12/15/2011 15,59: 15,59:
par due 4/2012 Rate + 12.13%/Q
24,60z 24,60:
Universal Trailer Corporation(6) Livestock ancespalty Common stock (74,920 shares) 10/8/200- 7,93( —
trailers
140,02¢ 136,97: 4.49%
Telecommunications
American Broadband Broadband communicatiol  Senior secured loan ($5,530 | 7.50% 9/1/201( 5,861 5,53((15)
Communications, LLC and services due 9/2013) (Libor + 5.50%/Q)
American Broadband Holding
Company
Senior secured loan ($17,775 7.50% 9/1/201( 16,92¢ 17,7742)
par due 9/2013 (Libor + 5.50%/Q) (15)
Senior secured loan ($9,283 | 7.50% 9/1/201( 9,28t 9,28%(3)
due 9/2013 (Libor + 5.50%/Q) (15)
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 9/1/201( 30,59 30,5944)
($30,594 par due 11/201 4.00% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 2/8/200¢ 32,76¢ 32,76¢2)
($32,768 par due 11/201 4.00% PIK 4)
Senior subordinated loan 12.00% Cash, 11/7/200° 10,32 10,32:(4)
($10,321 par due 11/201 4.00% PIK
Warrants to purchase up to 2! 11/7/200° — 3,91t
shares
Warrants to purchase up to 2! 9/1/201( — —
shares
105,75: 110,18t
Startec Equity, LLC(7 Communication service Member interes 4/1/201( — —
105,75: 110,18t 3.61%
F-37
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Food and Beverage
Apple & Eve, LLC and US Juice  Juice manufacturer Senior secured revolving loar 12.00% (Base 10/5/200° 1,20C 1,20((15)
Partners, LLC(6 ($1,200 par due 10/1/201 Rate + 8.00%/Q
Senior secured loan ($14,162 12.00% 10/5/200 14,16: 14,16%(15)
par due 10/201% (Libor + 9.00%/M)
Senior secured loan ($14,900 12.00% 10/5/200 14,90( 14,90((3)
par due 10/2012 (Libor + 9.00%/M) (15)
Senior units (50,000 unit: 10/5/200° 5,00( 5,03¢
35,26 35,29¢
Border Foods, Inc.(7) Green chile and jalapeno Senior secured loan ($28,526 13.50% 4/1/201( 28,52¢ 28,52¢
products manufacture par due 3/2012
Preferred stock (100,000 4/1/201( 21,34¢ 22,80:
shares
Common stock (148,838 4/1/201( 13,47: 4,80¢
shares
Common stock (87,707 shar¢ 4/1/201( — 2,83¢
Common stock (23,922 shar¢ 4/1/201( — 773
63,34¢ 59,74
Charter Baking Company, Inc. Baked goods manufacture Senior subordinated loan 13.00% PIK 2/6/200¢ 6,67¢ 6,67%(4)

($6,673 par due 2/201.



Preferred stock (6,258 shart 9/1/200¢ 2,50(C 1,65(
9,172 8,32:
Distant Lands Trading Ct Coffee manufacture Common stock (1,294 share 4/1/201( 98C 1,04¢
Common stock (2,157 share 4/1/201( — —
98C 1,04¢
Ideal Snacks Corporation Snacks manufacturer Senior secured revolving loar 8.50% (Base 4/1/201( 1,08¢ 922(15)
($1,084 par due 6/201 Rate + 4.00%/M
109,84: 105,33: 3.45%
Services-Other
The Dwyer Group Operator of multiple Senior subordinated loan 14.50% 12/22/201 27,10C 27,10(
franchise concepts primar  ($27,100 par due 12/2016)
related to home
maintenance or repai
Series A preferred units 8.00% PIK 12/22/201! 15,00( 15,00(
(15,000,000 units
42,10( 42,10(
Growing Family, Inc. and GFH Photography services Senior secured revolving loar 9.00% (Base 3/16/200° 178 80(4)
Holdings, LLC(6) ($182 par due 8/2011) Rate + 1.75% Cas (15)
4.00% PIK/M)
Senior secured revolving loar 9.00% (Base 3/16/200° 2,207 991(4)
($2,252 par due 8/2011) Rate + 1.75% Cas (15)
4.00% PIK/M)
Senior secured loan ($524 pa 9.00% (Base 3/16/200° 514 23C(4)
due 3/2013) Rate + 1.75% Cas (15)
4.00% PIK/M)
Senior secured loan ($6,498 | 9.00% (Base 3/16/200° 6,37¢ 2,85¢(4)
due 3/2013) Rate + 1.75% Cas (15)
4.00% PIK/M)
Preferred stock (8,750 shart 3/16/200° — —
Common stock (552,430 3/16/200° 872 —
shares
Warrants to purchase up to 3/16/200° — —
11,313,678 Class B uni
10,14¢ 4,16(
F-38
Percentagt
Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Web Services Company, LLC Laundry service and Senior secured loan ($4,888 | 7.00% (Base 6/15/200¢ 4,71¢ 4,88¢(3)
equipment provide due 8/2014 Rate + 3.75%/Q
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 8/29/200¢ 13,56: 13,56%(4)
($13,563 par due 8/201 2.50% PIK
Senior subordinated loan 11.50% Cash, 8/29/200¢ 26,46: 26,4642)
($26,462 par due 8/201 2.50% PIK 4)
44,74 44,91%
96,99: 91,17: 2.98%
Automotive Services
Driven Brands, Inc.(6) Automotive aftermarket ce  Senior secured loan ($3,200 | 6.50% 5/12/201( 3,11¢ 3,20((3)
care franchiso due 10/2014 (Libor + 5.00%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan ($520 pa 6.50% 4/1/201( 50€ 520(%)
due 10/2014 (Libor + 5.00%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan ($213 pa 7.00% (Base 4/1/201( 207 213(3)
due 10/2014 Rate + 3.75%/M
Common stock (3,772,098 4/1/201( 4,93¢ 6,30¢
shares
8,76¢ 10,24
Penn Detroit Diesel Allison, LLC  Diesel engine manufacturer Member interest2@®, 4/1/201( 20,06¢ 22,057
@) shares
Stag-Parkway, Inc.(7) Automotive aftermarket Senior secured loan ($34,500 12.50% 9/30/201( 34,50( 34,50((15)
components supplie par due 12/2014 (Libor + 11.00%/Q
Preferred stock (4,200 shart 16.50% 9/30/201( 2,32¢ 4,20(
Common stock (10,200 share 9/30/201( — 13,981
36,82¢ 52,681
65,66¢ 84,98t 2.7%
Commercial Real Estate Finance
10th Street, LLC(6) Real estate holding Senior subordinated loan 8.93% Cash, 4.07' 4/1/201( 23,245 23,247(4)
company ($23,247 par due 11/201 PIK
Member interest (10.00% 4/1/201( 594 57¢

interest)



Option (25,000 units 4/1/201( 25 25
23,86¢ 23,85(
Allied Capital REIT, Inc.(7 Real estate investment trt  Real estate equity intere: 4/1/201( 50 35
Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( 11F 69¢
16& 734
American Commercial Real estate property Commercial mortgage loan 4/1/201( 1,927 1,87514)
Coatings, Inc ($2,000 par due 12/202
Aquila Binks Forest Real estate developer Commercial mortgage loan 4/1/201( 11,29: 4,81%(14)
Development, LLC ($12,870 par due 6/201
Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( — —
11,29: 4,812
Cleveland East Equity, LLC Hotel operator Resthte equity interest 4/1/201( 1,02¢ 2,051
(2,522,748 share:
Commons I-3, LLC Real estate develop Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( — —
F-39
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Crescent Hotels & Resorts, LLC ~ Hotel operator Senior subordinated loan ($433 4/1/201( 433 444(14)
and affiliates(7' par due 6/2010
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 1,47¢ —(14)
($4,124 par due 1/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 1,482 1,28¢(14)
($4,348 par due 6/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 92¢ 1,965(14)
($2,722 par due 6/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( 2,051 —(14)
($5,974 par due 9/201
Senior subordinated loan ($263 4/1/201( 263 —(14)
par due 3/2013
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(14)
($2,112 par due 9/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(14)
($3,078 par due 1/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(14)
($2,926 par due 6/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(14)
($2,050 par due 6/201
Senior subordinated loan 4/1/201( — —(14)
($4,826 par due 9/201
Preferred equity intere 4/1/201( — —
Preferred equity intere 4/1/201( — 43
Common equity intere: 4/1/201( 35 —
Member interest 4/1/201( — —
6,667 3,73¢
DI Safford, LLC Hotel operator Commercial mortgage loan 4/1/201( 2,751 2,75((14)
($5,311 par due 5/203
Holiday Inn West Cheste Hotel property Real estate owne 4/1/201( 3,51 3,33(
Hot Light Brands, Inc.(7) Real estate holding Senior secured loan ($27,393 4/1/201( 4,87¢ 4,62¢(14)
company par due 2/2011
Common stock (93,500 shar¢ 4/1/201( — —
4,87¢ 4,62¢
MGP Park Place Equity, LLC Office building opemat Commercial mortgage loan 4/1/201( 32C 165(14)
($6,170 par due 5/201
NPH, Inc. Hotel property Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( 5,291 6,907
Van Ness Hotel, Inc. Hotel operator Commercialtgage loan 4/1/201( 1,027 —(14)
($3,750 par due 8/201
Commercial mortgage loan 5.50% 4/1/201( 13,70: 11,29:
($13,702 par due 12/201
Real estate equity intere 4/1/201( — —
14,72¢ 11,29:
76,42¢ 66,13( 2.17%
Transportation
PODS Funding Corp. Storage and warehousing  Senior subordinated loan 15.00% 12/23/200! 25,12¢ 25,12¢
($25,125 par due 6/201
Senior subordinated loan 16.64% PIK 12/23/200! 6,29(C 7,43((4)

($7,582 par due 12/201



United Road Towing, Inc.

Towing company Jurdgecured loan ($18,840 14.75% 4/1/201(
par due 1/2014) (Libor + 11.25%
Cash, 1.00%
PIK/Q)
Warrants to purchase up to 607 4/1/201(
shares
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31,41¢ 32,55:
18,60¢ 18,84((4)
(15)
— 4
18,60¢ 18,84:
50,02 51,30¢ 1.66%
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Acquisition  Amortized
Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Computers and Electronics
Network Hardware Resale, Ir Networking equipmer Senior subordinated loan 12.00% (Base 4/1/201( 12,34 12,34%(2)
resale provide ($12,343 par due 12/201 Rate + 6.00%/A (15)
Convertible junior subordinate 9.75% PIK 4/1/201( 17,68( 21,034(4)
loan ($17,518 par due 12/201
30,02: 33,38:
TZ Merger Sub, Inc. Healthcare enterprise Senior secured loan ($4,678 | 6.75% (Base 6/15/200¢ 4,597 4,67¢3)
software develope due 8/2015 Rate + 3.50%/Q
34,62( 38,06( 1.25%
Consumer Products—Durable
Bushnell Inc. Sports optics manufacture  Senior subordinated loan 6.80% 4/1/201( 30,70¢ 30,99
($41,325 par due 2/201 (Libor + 6.50%/Q)
Carlisle Wide Plank Floors, Inc. Hardwood floor Senior secured loan ($1,545 | 4/1/201( 1,44¢ 7734)
manufacture due 6/2011 (14)
Common stock (345,056 4/1/201( — —
shares
1,44¢ 773
32,15% 31,765 1.0&%
Chemicals, Plastics and Rubber
Emerald Performance Polymers and performanc  Senior secured loan ($375 pa 8.25% 5/22/200¢ BIE 375(15)
Materials, LLC materials manufacture due 5/2011 (Libor + 4.25%/M)
Senior secured loan ($5,801 | 8.25% 5/22/200¢ 5,801 5,801(15)
due 5/2011 (Libor + 4.25%/M)
Senior secured loan ($536 pa 8.25% 5/22/200¢ 53€ 53€(3)
due 5/2011 (Libor + 4.25%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan ($8,296 | 8.25% 5/22/200¢ 8,29¢ 8,29¢(3)
due 5/2011 (Libor + 4.25%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan ($3,806 | 10.00% 5/22/200¢ 3,80¢ 3,80¢(15)
due 5/2011 (Libor + 6.00%/M)
Senior secured loan ($1,579 | 10.00% 5/22/200¢ 1,57¢ 1,5743)
due 5/2011 (Libor + 6.00%/M) (15)
Senior secured loan ($3,558 | 13.00% Cash, 5/22/200t 3,55¢ 3,55¢(4)
due 5/2011 3.00% PIK
Senior secured loan ($5,089 | 13.00% Cash, 5/22/200t 5,08¢ 5,08¢(2)
due 5/2011 3.00% PIK @)
29,04( 29,04( 0.95%
Oil and Gas
Geotrace Technologies, Inc. Reservoir processing, Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( 54 —
developmen 43,356 shares of common stc
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( 33 —
26,622 shares of common stc
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( 1,73¢ 207
80,063 shares of preferred st
Warrants to purchase up to 4/1/201( 1,067 337
130,390 shares of preferred
stock
2,89: 544
F-41
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UL Holding Co., LLC Petroleum products Senior secured loan ($5,000 | 15.00% 8/13/201( 5,00( 5,00(
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($2,108 par 9.66% 12/21/200° 2,10¢ 2,10¢
due 12/2012 (Libor + 9.38%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($839 par 9.66% 12/21/200° 83¢ 83¢(3)
due 12/2012 (Libor + 9.38%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($2,119 par 14.50% 12/21/200° 2,11¢ 2,11¢
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($844 par 14.50% 12/21/200° 844 844(3)
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($10,809 9.66% 12/21/200° 10,80¢ 10,80¢(3)
par due 12/2012 (Libor + 9.38%/Q)
Junior secured loan ($2,963 par 14.50% 12/21/200° 2,96: 2,965(2)
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($988 par 14.50% 12/21/200° 98¢ 98¢(3)
due 12/2012
Common units (50,000 unit 4/25/200¢ 50C 97
Common units (207,843 unit 4/25/200¢ — 403




26,17( 26,17(
29,06: 26,71« 0.8%
Environmental Services
AWTP, LLC Water treatment services  Junior secured loan ($4,755 12/21/200! 4,75¢ 1,517%(14)
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($2,086 | 12/21/200! 2,08¢ 66€(3)
due 12/2012 (14)
Junior secured loan ($4,755 f 12/21/200! 4,75¢ 1,517%(14)
due 12/2012
Junior secured loan ($2,086 [ 12/21/200! 2,08¢ 66€(3)
due 12/2012 (14)
13,68: 4,36€
Mactec, Inc. Engineering and Class B-4 stock (16 shares) 11/3/200¢ — —
environmental service
Class C stock (5,556 shart 11/3/200: — 162
— 162
Universal Environmental Hydrocarbon recycling ani  Preferred member interest 4/1/201( — —
Services, LLC related waste managemer (15.00% interest)
services and produc
Preferred member interest 4/1/201( — —
(850,242 shares
Preferred member interest 4/1/201( — —
(7,099 shares
Preferred member interest 4/1/201( — —
(763,889 share
Waste Pro USA, Inc Waste management servic  Preferred Class A Common 11/9/200t¢ 12,26: 16,86!
Equity (611,615 share
Wastequip, Inc.(6) Waste management Senior subordinated loan 2/5/2007 12,58: 76C(14)
equipment manufactur: ($12,669 par due 2/201
Common stock (13,889 share 2/2/2007 1,38¢ —
13,97( 76C
39,91¢ 22,14¢ 0.7:%
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Containers and Packaging
Industrial Container Services, LLC Industrial container Senior secured loan ($1,033 | 5.75% (Base 9/30/200! 1,032 1,032
(6) manufacturer, reconditioner due 9/2011) Rate + 2.50%/Q)
and service
Senior secured loan ($20 par 4.26% 6/21/200¢ 20 20(2)
due 9/2011 (Libor + 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($101 par 4.26% 6/21/200¢ 101 101(2)
due 9/2011 (Libor + 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($308 par 4.26% 6/21/200¢ 308 30§(3)
due 9/2011 (Libor + 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($1,539 | 4.26% 6/21/200¢ 1,53¢ 1,53¢3)
due 9/2011 (Libor + 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($107 par 4.26% 6/21/200¢ 107 107(2)
due 9/2011 (Libor + 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($1,642 | 4.26% 6/21/200¢ 1,642 1,645(3)
due 9/2011 (Libor + 4.00%/Q)
Senior secured loan ($27 par 5.75% (Base 6/21/200¢ 27 27(2)
due 9/2011 Rate + 2.50%/Q
Senior secured loan ($410 par 5.75% (Base 6/21/200¢ 41C 41C(3)
due 9/2011 Rate + 2.50%/Q
Common units (1,800,000 9/29/200! 1,80( 15,20:
units)
6,987 20,39(
6,981 20,39( 0.67%
Health Clubs
Athletic Club Holdings, Inc. Premier health club opera Senior secured loan ($7,250 | 4.76% 10/11/200° 7,25(C 6,45%(2)
due 10/2013 (Libor + 4.50%/M) (13)
Senior secured loan ($11,500 4.76% 10/11/200° 11,50( 10,2343)
par due 10/2012 (Libor + 4.50%/M) (23)
18,75( 16,68¢
18,75( 16,68¢ 0.55%
Printing, Publishing and Media
EarthColor, Inc.(7) Printing management Comrsatotk (89,435 shares) 4/1/201( — —



LVCG Holdings LLC(7)

National Print Group, Inc

The Teaching Company, LLC ani

The Teaching Company
Holdings, Inc.

services

Commercial printer

Printing management
services

Education publications
provider

Membership interests (56.539
interest)

Senior secured revolving loan 9.00%
($1,141 par due 10/201 (Libor + 6.00%/Q)
Senior secured revolving loan 9.00% (Base
($1,250 par due 10/201 Rate + 5.00%/Q
Senior secured loan ($7,685 | 14.00%
due 10/2012) (Libor + 6.00%
Cash, 5.00%
PIK/Q)
14.00% (Base
Rate + 5.00% Cas
5.00% PIK/Q)

Senior secured loan ($187 par
due 10/2012)
Preferred stock (9,344 shart

Preferred stock (29,969 share

Common stock (15,393 shar¢
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10/12/200°

3/2/200¢

3/2/200¢

3/2/200¢

3/2/200¢

3/2/200¢

9/29/200¢

9/29/200¢

6,60( =
1,141 965(15)
1,25( 1,051(15)
7,35¢ 7,091(3)

(4)
(15)
17¢ 173(3)
(4)
(15)
2,00( —
11,92¢ 9,28¢
2,997 3,851
3 4
3,00( 3,85¢
21,52¢ 13,14:

0.4:%



Percentagt

Acquisition
Amortized Fair of Net
Company(1) Business Description Investment Interest(5)(11) Date Cost Value Assets
Aerospace and Defense
AP Global Holdings, Inc. Safety and security Senior secured loan ($6,274 | 4.02% 11/18/200° 6,24: 6,274(3)
equipment manufactur due 10/2013 (Libor + 3.75%/M)
Wyle Laboratories, Inc. and Wyle Provider of specialized Senior preferred stock (775 8.00% 1/17/200¢ 87 87
Holdings, Inc. engineering, scientific and shares)
technical service
Common stock (1,885,195 1/17/200¢ 2,291 1,96¢
shares
2,37¢ 2,05t
8,621 8,32¢ 0.27%

Wholesale Distribution

BECO Holding Company, Inc. Wholesale distribusébr Common stock (25,000 shares) 7/30/201( 2,50 2,50(
first response fire protectic
equipment and related pa

2,50( 2,50( 0.0&%
Housing—Building Materials
HB&G Building Products Synthetic and wood produ  Senior subordinated loan 10/8/200¢ 8,991 17¢(14)
manufacture ($8,956 par due 3/201.
Common stock (2,743 share 10/8/200: 753 —
Warrants to purchase up to 10/8/200- 653 —
4,464 shares of common stc
10,397 17¢
10,397 17¢ 0.01%
$4,291,95! $4,317,99! 141.5"%
1) Other than our investments listed in footnote helwe do not "Control" any of our portfolio compes, as defined in the Investment Company Act @f0l@s amended

(together with the rules and regulations promuldakereunder, the "Investment Company Act"). Inggah under the Investment Company Act, we wouldrit@ol" a portfolio
company if we owned more than 25% of its outstagpdioting securities and/or had the power to exercantrol over the management or policies of sumtf@io company. All
of our portfolio company investments, which as @c®mber 31, 2010 represented 142% of the Compaetyassets or 95% of the Company's total assetsudject to legal
restrictions on sales.

The investments not otherwise pledged as collatenr@spect of the Debt Securitization (as defibelbw) or the Revolving Funding Facility (as defingelow) by the respective
obligors thereunder are pledged as collateral bBydbmpany and certain of its other subsidiariesHerRevolving Credit Facility (as defined belowx¢ept for a limited number
of exceptions as provided in the credit agreemememing the Revolving Credit Facility).

) These assets are owned by the Company's wholly deuesidiary Ares Capital CP Funding LLC ("Ares @apCP"), are pledged as collateral for the Reir@Funding Facility
and, as a result, are not directly available toctteglitors of the Company to satisfy any obligasiof the Company other than Ares Capital CP's alibgs under the Revolving
Funding Facility (see Note 5 to the consolidatedicial statements).

3) Pledged as collateral for the Debt Securitization.

(4) Has a payment-in-kind interest feature (see NdtetBe consolidated financial statements).

(5) Investments without an interest rate are non-incproducing.

(6) As defined in the Investment Company Act, we arentied to be an "Affiliated Person" of this portfotiompany because we own 5% or more of the portimimpany's

outstanding voting securities or we have the paw@xercise control over the management or poliofesich portfolio company (including through a ragement agreement).
Transactions during the year ended December 31) 2OWhich the issuer was an Affiliated companyt(bat a portfolio company that we "Control") arefabows:

Net Net
Capital realized unrealized
Redemptions Interest structuring Dividend
Sales Other gains gains

Company Purchase: (cost) (cost) income service fee Income income (losses (losses)
10th Street, LLC$ 23,17: $ —$% —$ 2,468 $ — $ —$ —3 —$ (16)
Air Medical

Group $ 30,06t $ 11,95£$18,20t$  10€ $ —$ —$ 13$14,90¢$ —
Apple &

Eve, LLC and

US Juice

Partners, LLC $ 3,50C $ 5,02:$ 2,81¢$ 3,75¢ $ — $ —$ 473 —$ 36
BB&T Capital

Partners/Winc

Mezzanine

Fund, LLC $ 13,94: $ 2,04 —% — % — $ —$ —$ —$ 3,80
Carador PLC  $ — $ —3% —3$ — 3 —$ 61€$ —$% —$ 2,84
Campus

Management

Corp. and

Campus

Management

Acquisition

Corp. $ — $ 43,46:$ —$ 4,82¢ $ — $ —$ 1$ —$ (197)
CT Technologie

Intermediate
Holdings, Inc.




and CT
Technologies
Holdings, LLC $ — % —$ —$ 297 % — % —%$ —3% —3$ 3,07
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Net Net
Capital realized unrealized
Redemptions Interest structuring Dividend
Sales Other gains gains

Company Purchase: (cost) (cost) income service fee Income income (losses (losses)
Direct Buy

Holdings, Inc

and Direct

Buy

Investors, LF $ 78,35( $ 21¢$ —$10,767 $ —$ —3% —9% 6% 82€
Driven

Brands, Inc $ 103,15 $ 41$96,64:$ 3,03: $ —$ —$ —$ 843$ 1,47:
DSI Renal,Inc $ 1,50 $ 5,34¢$ 7,991$13,44¢ $ —$ —$ 57% 3,86:% 24,69¢
The Dwyer

Group $ 42,10 $ —3% —3 97 $ 81 $ —% —3$ — % —
Firstlight

Financial

Corporatior  $ — % —$ —9% b54E$ —$ —$ 3128 —$ (1,299
Growing

Family, Inc.

and GFH

Holdings, LL'$ — $ —$ —$1,091$ — % —3% —9$(7,659% 1,66¢
Imperial Capite

Group, LLC $ — % —$ 1518 — % —$ 150 —%$ — 8% 464
Industrial

Container

Services, LLt$  1,44¢ $ 1069:$ —$ 3918 —$ —$ 1468 — $  7,04¢
Insight

Pharmaceuti

Corporatior $ 66,79 $ —$ —%$632t3% —$ —$ 37t —$ 1,362
Investor Group

Services, LL($ 10C $ 10 —9$ 20 $ — % —$ 208 — % 64
Multi-Ad

Services, Inc$ 2,66¢ $ 1,88¢$ —$ 14¢ $ — $ —%$ 178 — % 57¢
Pillar

Processing L

and PHL

Holding Co. $ —$ 45918 —$ 2,56 8% —$ —$ 36 —$ (211¢
Primis

Marketing

Group, Inc.

and Primis

Holdings, LL'$ —$ —$ —3% — 3 =3 —$ —3% -3 (409
Regency

Healthcare

Group, LLC $ 2,007 $ —$ —3% — 8 —$ —$ —$ —% (335)
Service

Champ, Inc $ 28,46: $ 26,58 $28,46:$ 96¢ $ —$ —% 75% — % —
Soteria Imagint

Services, LL($ 4,08 $ —$ 142$% 34 $ — % —$ —3% —3 (63€)
VSS-Tranzact

Holdings, LLI $ 204 $ —$ —3% —8 —$ —$ —$ —$% (1579
Universal

Corporatior  $ — 3 —$ —3% — 3 —$ —$ —$ —% —
Universal

Trailer

Corporatior  $ —$ —$ —3% —5 —$ —3$ —$ —8 —
Wastequip, Inc $ —$ —$ 44¢3 — $ — % —$ 281% 3% (759)

As defined in the Investment Company Act, we arendied to be an "Affiliated Person” of this portfotiompany because we own 5% or more of the portfmimpany's
outstanding voting securities or we have the pae@xercise control over the management or poliofesich portfolio company (including through a ragement agreement). In
addition, as defined in the Investment Company #et,"Control" this portfolio company because we awore than 25% of the portfolio company's outstagdioting securities
or we have the power to exercise control over taeagement or policies of such portfolio compangl(iding through a management agreement). Transesctioring the period
for the year ended December 31, 2010 in whichgkedr was both an Affiliated company and a podfobmpany that we Control are as follows:

Net Net
Capital realized unrealized
Redemptions Interest structuring Dividend
Sales Other gains gains

Company Purchase: (cost) (cost) income service fee Income income (losses (losses)
AGILE Fund

I, LLC $ 264 $ & 0 —$ 1248 —3% — 9 (47)
Allied Capital

REIT, Inc. $ 76t $ 60C$ —%$ —$ —$ 408 —% — % 56¢
AlIBridge

Financial, LLC $ 11,37( $ —%$ —3$ —% —$ —%$ 29%¢ —$ 1,713
Avborne, Inc.  $ 39 $ —$ 39% —3% —$ —$ —% 413 —
Aviation

Properties

Corporatior ~ $ — % —$ —3$ —83 —$ —3% —3% —8 =
BenefitMall

Holdings, Inc. $ 93,837 $ —$ —$552t% — % —$ 37t$ — 3% (3,060
Border

Foods, Inc $ 68,94 % 560($ —$ 3,107 $ —$ —$ 25 —$ (3,60)
Callidus Capital

Corporatior  $ 20,12( $ 16,00($ 4,12($ — $ —$ —$ —$258(% (2,359
Ciena

Capital LLC  $ 98,017 $ —$ —$ 42¢% —% —$ —$% —$ (6,059



Citipostal, Inc. $ 63,96. $ 1,02($ —$ 7,30t $ —$ —$ 282%$ — % (504)
Coverall North

America, Inc. $ 40,18¢ $ —$% —$3541% — % —$ 2258 — 3% (7,629
Crescent Hotels

Resorts, LLC

and affiliates $ 6,65: $ —% —9$% 532% — % —$ —% 21€$ (2,89
Direct Capital

Corporatior ~ $ 10,10¢ $ & 0 —3 —%$ —3% @BNS$ —
EarthColor, Inc  $ — $ —$ —3% —3 —$ —$ —%$ —8 —
Financial Pacific

Company $ 32,80( $ —$32,89¢$ 3,191% —$ —$ 50C$ 1,59:$ 1,54:
HCI Equity, LLC $ 80¢€ $ —$ —3$ —83 —$ —$ —3% —89 18€
HCP Acquisition

Holdings, LLC $ — % & 0 —3 = 814
Hot Light

Brands,Inc  $ 6,74¢ $ 1,89 —$ 2$ — % —%$ —3$ 26€9% (24¢€)
Hot Stuff

Foods, LLC $ 69,167 $ 10,23($ —$ 3,201% —$ —$ 71 —$ 11,20¢
Huddle

House Inc $ 19,60 $ —$ —%$226t% —$ —$ 564 —$ (3,830
Industrial Air

Tool, LP and

affiliates $ 1341¢$ —%$ —3% —% —$ —9$ 13($ —$ 1,43
Ivy Hill Asset

Management, |$ 71,11¢ $ 483t —% — % —$ 732(3 —$ — 9% 21,63
Ivy Hill Middle

Market Credit

Fund, Ltd. $ — % —$ 33C$ 6,85¢$ —$ =S8 884
Knightsbridge

CLO 2007-

1 Ltd. $ 14,85. % —$ —9%$182:$ —$ —% —3% —8 (307)
Knightsbridge

CLO 2008-

1 Ltd. $ 36,99¢ $ —$ —$218$% —$ —$ —%$ —$% (3109
LVCG

Holdings, LLC $ — $ —$ —3$ —9 —$ —$ —3% —9 (330)
Making

Memories

Wholesale, Inc$  1,25( $ 1,007$¢ —¢$ 1,06:$% —$ —$ 188$ 73 3% (3,889
MVL Group, Inc. $ 60,707 $ 48371$ —9$668$ —$ —% —$ 80% 1,08¢
Penn Detroit

Diesel

Allison LLC ~ $ 20,06¢ $ —$ —3% -9 —$ —$ 37E$ —$ 1,98%
Reflexite

Corporatior  $ — $ —$ 8,45(% 3,56¢ $ —$ —$ 141$ 95C$ 5,92¢
Senior Secured

Loan

Fund LLC* $ 39157 $ 1541($ —$50,01:$ 29,94¢$ —$6,09€$ 79€$ 24,23t
Stag-

Parkway, Inc  $ 36,81( $ —$ —$2131% —$ 18 22¢$ —$ 15518
Startec

Equity, LLC  $ =L & 0 — &} —$ —% —8 —
The

Thymes, LLC $ — $ —$ —$ 421 % —$ 4018 — 9% — 3 797
* Together with GE Global Sponsor Finance LLC andéBainElectric Capital Corporation (together, "GBVg co-invest through the Senior Secured

Loan Fund LLC d/b/a the "Senior Secured Loan Prodrighe "SSLP"). The SSLP is capitalized as tratisas are completed and all portfolio
decisions and generally all other decisions ineespf the SSLP must be approved by GE and the @ompherefore, although the Company owns
more than 25% of the voting securities of the SShB,Company does not believe that it has contret the SSLP (for purposes of the Investment
Company Act or otherwise
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®)

9)

(10)

(11)

(12

(13)

14
(15)

(16)

Non-U.S. company or principal place of business outt#ieéeU.S. and as a result is not a qualifying assder Section 55(a) of the Investment Company BWoter the
Investment Company Act, we may not acquire any gaalifying asset unless, at the time such acqaisis made, qualifying assets represent at le@étafour total assets.

Excepted from the definition of investment compamygler Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Adtama result is not a qualifying asset under 8e&b(a) of the
Investment Company Act. Under the Investment Compat, we may not acquire any non-qualifying assgess, at the time such acquisition is made, fyiiadj assets
represent at least 70% of our total assets.

Public company with outstanding equity with a mankaue in excess of $250 million and as a resuftdt a qualifying asset under Section 55(a) ofitkestment Company Act.
Under the Investment Company Act, we may not aeqaiiry non-qualifying asset unless, at the time swecjuisition is made, qualifying assets represeleaast 70% of our total
assets.

Variable rate loans to our portfolio companies kirterest at a rate that may be determined by eafss to either LIBOR or an alternate base rate feonty based on the Federal
Funds Rate or the Prime Rate), at the borrowetlsrmpvhich reset annually (A), semi-annually (§)arterly (Q), bi-monthly (B), monthly (M) or daily). For each such loan,
we have provided the interest rate in effect ondéue presented.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 5.a09%640 million aggregate
principal amount outstanding of the portfolio compa senior term debt previously syndicated by us.

In addition to the interest earned based on thediaterest rate of this security, we are entitedeceive an additional interest amount of 2.589%625 million aggregate
principal amount outstanding of the portfolio compa senior term debt previously syndicated by us.

Loan was on non-accrual status as of December(@1.2
Loan includes interest rate floor feature.

In addition to the interest earned based on thedt@ontractual interest rate of this security,drificates entitle us to receive a portion af #xcess cash flow from the SSLP's
loan portfolio, which may result in a return to tBiempany greater than the contractual stated istteate.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financitdsients.
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Balance at
December 31,
2008
Issuance of

common
stock from
August add-
on offering
(net of
offering and
underwriting
costs)

Shares issuec
in
connection
with
dividend
reinvestmer
plan

Net increase i
stockholder
equity
resulting
from
operations

Dividend
declared
($1.47 per
share)

Tax
reclassificat
of
stockholder
equity in
accordance
with
generally
accepted
accounting
principles

Balance at
December 31,
2009

Issuance of
common
stock in
add-on
offerings
(net of
offering and
underwriting
costs)

Shares issuec
in
connection
with
dividend
reinvestmer
plan

Issuance of
common
stock in the
acquisition
of Allied
Capital
Corporation

Gain on the
acquisition
of Allied
Capital
Corporation

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(in thousands, except per share data)

Accumulated Net Net
Realized Loss Unrealized
Accumulated on Investments, Gain (Loss)
(Overdistributed)  Foreign Currency on
Transactions, Investments Total
Common Stock Capital in Undistributed Extinguishment of and Foreign  Stockholders'
Excess of  Net Investment Debt and Other Currency
Shares Amount Par Value Income Assets Transactions Equity
97,15: 97 $1,395,95 $ (7,63)) 129 $ (293,41) $ 1,094,87
12,44( 13 109,07: — — — 109,08t
352 — 4,02t — — — 4,02t
— — — 133,40t (19,420) 88,70" 202,69:
— — — (128,210 (24,58¢) — (152,79%)
— — (18,599 5,58¢ 13,01« — —
109,94¢ 11C $1,490,45 $ 3,14: (31,115 $ (204,709 $ 1,257,88:
34,45¢ 34 457,81! — — — 457,84¢
1,52¢ 2 22,52¢ — — — 22,531
58,49: 58 872,66 — — — 872,72'
— — — — 195,87t — 195,87¢



Net increase i
stockholder
equity
resulting
from
operations
(excluding
gain on the
acquisition
of Allied
Capital
Corporation

Dividend
declared
($1.40 per
share)

Tax
reclassificat
of
stockholder
equity in
accordance
with
generally
accepted
accounting
principles

Balance at

December 31,

2010

Issuance of
common
stock in
add-on
offerings
(net of
offering and
underwriting
costs)

Shares issuec
in
connection
with
dividend
reinvestmer
plan

Issuance of tF
Convertible
Notes (See
Note 5)

Net increase i
stockholder
equity
resulting
from
operations

Dividend
declared
($1.41 per
share)

Tax
reclassificat
of
stockholder
equity in
accordance
with
generally
accepted
accounting
principles

Balance at

December 31,

2011

— — — 215,81 49,39¢ 230,74: 495,95t
= = = (252,29) = = (252,290
— — 361,85 22,00: (383,85() — —
204,41¢ $ 204 $3,205,32 (11,336 $ (169,69 $ 26,03 $ 3,050,53:
711 1 11,55: = = = 11,55¢
— — 54,71¢ — — — 54,71¢
— — — 282,40: 77,24: (40,197 319,45!
— — — (288,99() — — (288,99()
= — 118,76 7,47¢ (126,239 = =
205,13( $§ 205 $3,390,35 $ (10,449 $ (218,689 $ (14,15) $ 3.147,26!
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net increase in stockholders' equity resulting from
operations
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in stockhslde
equity resulting from operation
Gain on the acquisition of Allied Capital Corpooat
Realized loss (gain) from extinguishment of ¢
Realized gain on sale of intangible as
Net realized (gains) losses from investment anelidor
currency transactior
Net unrealized (gains) losses from investment and
foreign currency transactiol
Net accretion of discount on securit
Increase in accrued payment-in-kind interest and
dividends
Collections of payme-in-kind interest and dividenc
Amortization of debt issuance co:
Accretion of discount on the Allied Unsecured Nc
Accretion of discount on Convertible Nof
Depreciatior
Proceeds from sales and repayments of investr
Purchases of investmer
Acquisition of Allied Capital Corporation, net odgh
acquirec
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Interest receivabl
Other asset
Management and incentive fees pay:
Accounts payable and accrued expel
Interest and facility fees payal

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Net proceeds from issuance of common s
Borrowings on dek
Repayments and repurchases of
Debt issuance cos
Dividends paid in cas

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF
PERIOD
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOI

Supplemental Informatiot

Interest paid during the peri
Taxes paid during the peri
Dividends declared during the peri

For the Years Ended December 31,

2011

2010 2009

$ 319450 $ 691,83: $ 202,69

— (195,87 —

19,31¢ 1,961 (26,549

— (5,882) —
(96,560 (45,479  45,96:
40,190  (230,74) (88,707
(15,899  (1259) (2,55
(28,049 (45,007 (40,762
55,81 32,66¢ 6,371
13,14¢ 8,82« 4,19¢
2,62¢ 8,201 —
8,43: — —

87¢€ 92z 672
2,516,090 1,562,35( 45543
(3,263,62) (1,559,81) (575,04
— (774,190 —
(28,557 (4,076  (8,16Y)
2,44( 12,547 (709)
40,09¢ (14,099  33,50¢
12,66: (93,482 7,12¢
4,62 5,437 (1,224)
(396,91)  (656,49) 12,25,
— 1,330,57 109,08
2,458,060 1,737,26.  477,40:
(1,738,63) (2,154,88) (392,13
(25,347 (25176 (7,197
(277,15() (229,76 (189,57
416,94« 658,01( (2,419
20,03( 1,528 9,841
100,75: 99,227  89,38:

$ 120,78: $ 100,75 $ 99,22
$ 8742: $ 53117 $ 19,96
$ 911 $ 1,320 $  8l¢f
$ 288,85 $ 25229t $ 152,79

See accompanying notes to consolidated finanassients.
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ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2011
(in thousands, except per share data, percentagesdhas otherwise indicated;
for example, with the words "million," "billion" or  otherwise)

1. ORGANIZATION

Ares Capital Corporation (the "Company™ARCC" or "we") is a specialty finance company tisaé closed-end, non-diversified
management investment company incorporated in Mady|We have elected to be regulated as a busieestopment company under the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended (togethl the rules and regulations promulgated thedeu, the "Investment Company
Act"). We were incorporated on April 16, 2004 andre/initially funded on June 23, 2004. On Octohe2(®4, we completed our initial
public offering. On the same date, we commencedtanbal investment operations.

On April 1, 2010, we consummated our adtjais of Allied Capital Corporation ("Allied Capit§, in an all stock merger where each
existing share of common stock of Allied Capitalsvexchanged for 0.325 shares of our common stbek'&llied Acquisition"). The Allied
Acquisition was valued at approximately $908 miilias of April 1, 2010. In connection therewith, issued approximately 58.5 million
shares of our common stock to Allied Capital's tegisting stockholders, thereby resulting in owrtlexisting stockholders owning
approximately 69% of the combined company and #rsting Allied Capital stockholders owning appmoately 31% of the combined
company (see Note 17).

The Company has elected to be treatedeguated investment company, or a "RIC", undercBapter M of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and operatesrarmer so as to qualify for the tax treatment agplie to RICs. Our investment objective
is to generate both current income and capitaleggtion through debt and equity investments. Weshprimarily in first and second lien
senior loans and mezzanine debt, which in somesdaskides an equity component. To a lesser extenglso make equity investments.
Also, as a result of the Allied Acquisition, Alligdapital's equity investments, including equityeastments larger than those we have
historically made and controlled portfolio compaguity investments, became part of our portfolio.

We are externally managed by Ares Capitahdjement LLC ("Ares Capital Management" or ouvéstment adviser"), a wholly own
subsidiary of Ares Management LLC ("Ares Managerfeatglobal alternative asset manager and a Sesuand Exchange Commission
("SEC") registered investment adviser. Ares OpenastiLLC ("Ares Operations" or our "administrato)wholly owned subsidiary of Ares
Management, provides the administrative servicesssary for us to operate.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financiakstents have been prepared on the accrual baaizofinting in conformity with GAAP,
and include the accounts of the Company and itdlwbaned subsidiaries. The consolidated finanstatements reflect all adjustments and
reclassifications that, in the opinion of managetnere necessary for the fair presentation of ésalts of the operations and financial
condition as of and for the periods presentedsigihificant intercompany balances and transactiave been eliminated.
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Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include funda fime to time deposited with financial institutand short-term, liquid investments in a
money market fund. Cash and cash equivalents atieda@t cost which approximates fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company places its cash and cash dgoigawith financial institutions and, at timesskdeld in money market accounts may
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporatsuréa limit.

Investments

Investment transactions are recorded ofr#lie date. Realized gains or losses are meabyring difference between the net proceeds
from the repayment or sale and the amortized asistof the investment without regard to unrealigeiths or losses previously recognized,
and include investments charged off during thequemet of recoveries. Unrealized gains or lossesarily reflect the change in investment
values, including the reversal of previously reeatdinrealized gains or losses when gains or Iasse®alized.

Investments for which market quotationsragedily available are typically valued at such keaiquotations. In order to validate market
guotations, we look at a number of factors to deiee if the quotations are representative of falue, including the source and nature of the
guotations. Debt and equity securities that arepnbticly traded or whose market prices are nadlilgavailable (i.e., substantially all of our
investments) are valued at fair value as determimgaod faith by our board of directors, basedamgpng other things, the input of our
investment adviser, audit committee and indepentiént-party valuation firms that have been engaafeithe direction of our board of
directors to assist in the valuation of each ptidfmvestment without a readily available markabtation at least once during a trailing
12 month period and under a valuation policy aedrsistently applied valuation process. The vatwmagrocess is conducted at the end of
each fiscal quarter, and a minimum of 50% of outfpbo at fair value is subject to review by amé@pendent valuation firm each quarter. In
addition, our independent accountants review oluaten process as part of their overall integratadit.

As part of the valuation process, we m&g tato account the following types of factorstafevant, in determining the fair value of our
investments: the enterprise value of a portfolimpany (an estimate of the total fair value of tbetfplio company's debt and equity), the
nature and realizable value of any collateral pbefolio company's ability to make payments asceirnings and discounted cash flow, the
markets in which the portfolio company does businascomparison of the portfolio company's se@sito any similar publicly traded
securities, changes in the interest rate enviromies the credit markets generally that may affieetprice at which similar investments may
be made in the future and other relevant factotseian external event such as a purchase transgatiblic offering or subsequent equity
sale occurs, we consider the pricing indicatedheyexternal event to corroborate our valuation.

Because there is not a readily availableketavalue for most of the investments in our pitf, we value substantially all of our
portfolio investments at fair value as determinedaod faith by our board of directors, as describerein. Due to the inherent uncertainty of
determining the fair value of investments that dohmve a readily available market value, thevfalue of our investments may fluctuate fr
period to period. Additionally, the fair value afiminvestments may differ significantly from thelwas that would have been used had a ready
market existed for such investments and may diffaterially from the values that we may ultimatedglize. Further, such investments are
generally subject to legal and other restrictionsasale or otherwise are less liquid than publicged
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securities. If we were required to liquidate a fudid investment in a forced or liquidation saleg would realize significantly less than the
value at which we have recorded it.

In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fith@investments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenbetdifferent than the gains or losses reflectetiénvaluations currently assigned.

Our board of directors undertakes a mudtpsvaluation process each quarter, as descrided/be

. Our quarterly valuation process begins with eaatfglad company or investment being initially vatliey the investment
professionals responsible for the portfolio investitnin conjunction with our portfolio managemerarte

. Preliminary valuations are reviewed and discussi#ul our investment adviser's management and invegtprofessionals, ar
then valuation recommendations are presented tb@and of directors.

. The audit committee of our board of directors rexsi¢hese valuations, as well as the input of thadies, including
independent third-party valuation firms, with respi® the valuations of a minimum of 50% of ourtfaio at fair value.

. Our board of directors discusses valuations anerohéhes the fair value of each investment in outfplio without a readily
available market quotation in good faith basedamngng other things, the input of our investmentisaty audit committee an
where applicable, independent third-party valuafions.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company #&stbAccounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 82D{previously Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 157, Fair Valueddurements), which expands the application of/&lire accounting for investments
(see Note 8). Investments acquired as part of theddcquisition were accounted for in accordamdth ASC 805-10 (previously SFAS
No. 141(R), Business Combinations), which requiines all assets be recorded at fair value. As altrdbe initial amortized cost basis and
value for the acquired investments were the samA@ait1, 2010 (see Note 17).

Interest and Dividend Income Recognition

Interest income is recorded on an accrasisband includes the accretion of discounts arattéation of premiums. Discounts from and
premiums to par value on securities purchasedamei@d/amortized into interest income over the dif the respective security using the
effective yield method. The amortized cost of iru@nts represents the original cost adjusted atitretion of discounts and amortization
of premiums, if any.

Loans are generally placed on non-acctials when principal or interest payments are @ast30 days or more or when there is
reasonable doubt that principal or interest willco#lected in full. Accrued and unpaid interesgénerally reversed when a loan is placed on
non-accrual status. Interest payments receivedaraacrual loans may be recognized as income dieap principal depending upon
management's judgment regarding collectability. fdoorual loans are restored to accrual status whenhdue principal and interest is paid
and, in management's judgment, are likely to remaiment. The Company may make exceptions to thigiloan has sufficient collateral
value and is in the process of collection.

Dividend income on preferred equity sedesiis recorded as dividend income on an accruss @ the extent that such amounts are
payable by the portfolio company and are expeaduktcollected. Dividend income on common equitgusées is recorded on the record
date for private portfolio companies or on the @xebnd date for publicly traded portfolio compasie
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Paymen-in-Kind Interest

The Company has loans in its portfolio tt@atain payment-in-kind ("PIK") provisions. ThekPihterest, computed at the contractual
rate specified in each loan agreement, is add#uktprincipal balance of the loan and recordedhiseést income. To maintain the Company's
status as a RIC, this non-cash source of income bbeugaid out to stockholders in the form of divids, even though the Company has not
yet collected the cas

Capital Structuring Service Fees and Other Income

The Company's investment adviser seeksaige assistance to our portfolio companies innemtion with the Company's investments
and in return the Company may receive fees fortahgiructuring services. These fees are genenally available to the Company as a result
of the Company's underlying investments, are ndynpalid at the closing of the investments, are gahenon-recurring and are recognized
as revenue when earned upon closing of the invesirbe services that the Company's investmensadyirovides vary by investment, but
generally include reviewing existing credit faddi, arranging bank financing, arranging equitaficing, structuring financing from multiple
lenders, structuring financing from multiple equiityestors, restructuring existing loans, raisiggity and debt capital, and providing general
financial advice, which concludes upon closinghef investment. Any services of the above natursesguent to the closing would generally
generate a separate fee payable to the Compaogrtain instances where the Company is invitedattiggpate as a co-lender in a transaction
and does not provide significant services in cotioravith the investment, a portion of loan feegdga the Company in such situations will
be deferred and amortized over the estimated fifaeloan. The Company's investment adviser msgy &lke a seat on the board of directors
of a portfolio company, or observe the meetingthefboard of directors without taking a formal seat

Other income includes fees for asset manage management and consulting services, loaragtees, commitments, amendments and
other services rendered by the Company to portfm@impanies. Such fees are recognized as income @drard or the services are rendered.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company's books and records are maeddn U.S. dollars. Any foreign currency amountstaanslated into U.S. dollars on the
following basis:

(1) Fair value of investment securities, other assadisliabilities—at the exchange rates prevailinghatend of the period.

2 Purchases and sales of investment securities, meord expenses—at the exchange rates prevailitigeaespective dates of
such transactions, income or expenses.

Results of operations based on changesd@igh exchange rates are separately disclosémt isthtement of operations. Foreign security
and currency translations may involve certain adasitions and risks not typically associated witlesting in U.S. companies and U.S.
government securities. These risks include, buhatdimited to, currency fluctuation and revalgats and future adverse political, social and
economic developments, which could cause invessriarforeign markets to be less liquid and priceservolatile than those of comparable
U.S. companies or U.S. government securities.

Accounting for Derivative Instruments

The Company does not utilize hedge accogrand marks its derivatives to market through alized gains (losses) in the
accompanying statement of operations.
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Equity Offering Expense:
The Company's offering costs, excludingamditers' fees, are charged against the proceedsdquity offerings when received.
Debt Issuance Costs

Debt issuance costs are amortized ovelifthef the related debt instrument using the ginaline method, which closely approximates
the effective yield method.

U.S. Federal Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be treated€ ainder Subchapter M of the Code and operatagmanner so as to qualify for the tax
treatment applicable to RICs. To qualify as a R, Company must, among other things, timely diats to its stockholders at least 90% of
its investment company taxable income, as definetthd Code, for each year. The Company, among thiregs, has made and intends to
continue to make the requisite distributions testtsckholders, which will generally relieve the Gmany from U.S. federal income taxes.

Depending on the level of taxable incommed in a tax year, we may choose to carry forviaxeble income in excess of current year
dividend distributions from such income into thextrgax year and pay a 4% excise tax on such incesegquired. To the extent that the
Company determines that its estimated current geaual taxable income will be in excess of estichatarent year dividend distributions,
the Company accrues excise tax, if any, on estiineteess taxable income as such taxable inconanee.

Dividends to Common Stockholders

Dividends and distributions to common stamllers are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Ti@uat to be paid out as a dividend is
determined by our board of directors each quaridri@generally based upon the earnings estimatedamagement. Net realized capital
gains, if any, are generally distributed at leastually, although we may decide to retain suchtehpains for investment.

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment ghlat provides for reinvestment of any distribofiave declare in cash on behalf of our
stockholders, unless a stockholder elects to reamgh. As a result, if our board of directors ariles, and we declare, a cash dividend, then
our stockholders who have not "opted out" of owidd#ind reinvestment plan will have their cash dévids automatically reinvested in
additional shares of our common stock, rather tieapiving the cash dividend. While we generally neely issued shares to implement the
dividend reinvestment plan (especially if our slsaaee trading at a premium to net asset valuenase purchase shares in the open market in
connection with our obligations under the divideathvestment plan. In particular, if our sharesteading at a significant enough discount to
net asset value and we are otherwise permittedrapgicable law to purchase such shares, we irttepdrchase shares in the open market
in connection with our obligations under our dividereinvestment plan.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial&@éments

The preparation of financial statementsdnformity with GAAP requires management to makérestes and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of actual and contingent asselttiahilities at the date of the financial statetsesind the reported amounts of income or
loss and expenses during the reporting period.dctsults could differ from those estimates. Sigant estimates include the valuation of
investments.
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New Accounting Pronouncemen

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Starts Board issued Accounting Standards Update ("A3QL1-04, Fair Value Measureme
(Topic 820): Amendments to Achieve Common Fair éalleasurement and Disclosure Requirements in UA\RGand IFRSs ("ASU 2011-
04"). ASU 201104 was issued concurrently with International FziahReporting Standards No.13 ("IFRS 13"), FaitiéaMeasurements,
provide largely identical guidance about fair vatneasurement and disclosure requirements as isntlyrrequired under ASU 2010-06, Fair
Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820).nEve standards do not extend the use of fair Valiierather, provide guidance about
how fair value should be applied where it alreadsequired or permitted under IFRS or GAAP. For GAMost of the changes are
clarifications of existing guidance or wording ches to align with IFRS 13. ASU 2011-04 eliminates toncepts of in-use and in-exchange
when measuring fair value of all financial instrurtee For Level 3 fair value measurements, the A&dulires that our disclosure include
guantitative information about significant unobsde inputs, a qualitative discussion about thaisigity of the fair value measurement to
changes in the unobservable inputs and the in&iwakhip between inputs, and a description ofvalwation process. Public companies are
required to apply ASU 2011-04 prospectively foeiin and annual periods beginning after Decembef@%1. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact of the adoption of ASU 20#1e8 its financial statements and disclosures.

3. AGREEMENTS
Investment Advisory and Management Agreement

The Company is party to an investment adyisnd management agreement (the "investment@gviéd management agreement"”)
with Ares Capital Management. Subject to the overgbervision of our board of directors, Ares Cabplilanagement provides investment
advisory and management services to the Compamyprbueiding these services, Ares Capital Managemetgives a fee from us consisting
of two components—a base management fee and amtiveeéee.

The base management fee is calculated atiaumal rate of 1.5% based on the average valoardbtal assets (other than cash or cash
equivalents but including assets purchased witholagrd funds) at the end of the two most recentipgieted calendar quarters. The base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrears.

The incentive fee has two parts. The fiest is calculated and payable quarterly in arrbased on our pre-incentive fee net investment
income for the quarter. Pre-incentive fee net imesnt income means interest income, dividend incantkany other income (including any
other fees such as commitment, origination, stmiredy diligence and consulting fees or other féed tve receive from portfolio companies
but excluding fees for providing managerial assis¢d accrued during the calendar quarter, minusatipg expenses for the quarter
(including the base management fee, any expengeblgaunder the administration agreement, and rteydst expense and dividends paic
any outstanding preferred stock, but excludingiticentive fee). Pre-incentive fee net investmeabme includes, in the case of investments
with a deferred interest feature such as markebdist, debt instruments with PIK interest, prefdrsgock with PIK dividends and zero
coupon securities, accrued income that we havgatatceived in cash. Our investment adviser isunder any obligation to reimburse us
any part of the incentive fee it received that Wwased on accrued interest that we never actualgive.

Preincentive fee net investment income does not ireladly realized capital gains, realized capitaldesanrealized capital appreciati
unrealized capital depreciation or income tax esperlated to realized gains. Because of the shicif the incentive fee, it is possible that
we may pay an incentive fee in a quarter wherenwaria loss. For example, if we receive preentive fee net investment income in exce:
the hurdle rate (as defined below) for a quarterwill pay the applicable
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incentive fee even if we have incurred a loss at tjuarter due to realized and/or unrealized cidpiaes.

Pre-incentive fee net investment incomeyressed as a rate of return on the value of ouassetts (defined as total assets less
indebtedness and before taking into account argniiiee fees payable during the period) at the drideoimmediately preceding calendar
quarter, is compared to a fixed "hurdle rate" @b% per quarter. If market credit spreads risemag be able to invest our funds in debt
instruments that provide for a higher return, whitdly increase our pre-incentive fee net investrimamime and make it easier for our
investment adviser to surpass the fixed hurdleaatkreceive an incentive fee based on such nesiment income. To the extent we have
retained pre-incentive fee net investment inconag ltlas been used to calculate this part of thentheefee, it is also included in the amount
of our total assets (other than cash and cash &eguig but including assets purchased with borrdweds) used to calculate the 1.5% base
management fee.

We pay our investment adviser an incerfiagewith respect to our pre-incentive fee net imesnt income in each calendar quarter as
follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whishgre-incentive fee net investment income doesroged the hurdle rate;

. 100% of our pre-incentive fee net investment incawith respect to that portion of such pre-incenfise net investment
income, if any, that exceeds the hurdle rate blgsis than 2.1875% in any calendar quarter. We teféhis portion of our pre-
incentive fee net investment income (which excebdsurdle rate but is less than 2.1875%) as theHeup” provision. The
"catch-up" is meant to provide our investment aglvigith 20% of the pre-incentive fee net investrriaobme as if a hurdle
rate did not apply if this net investment incomeeeded 2.1875% in any calendar quarter; and

. 20% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee net treent income, if any, that exceeds 2.1875% incatgndar quarter.
These calculations are adjusted for anyesissuances or repurchases during the quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee (thapital Gains Fee"), is determined and payablergaas as of the end of each calendar yea
upon termination of the investment advisory and ag@ment agreement, as of the termination datejsacalculated at the end of each
applicable year by subtracting (a) the sum of aumulative aggregate realized capital losses anteggte unrealized capital depreciation
from (b) our cumulative aggregate realized cagjgahs, in each case calculated from October 8, .2R64lized capital gains and losses
include gains and losses on investments and foigencies, as well as gains and losses on exsimguent of debt and other assets. If such
amount is positive at the end of such year, therCGhpital Gains Fee for such year is equal to 2D8uch amount, less the aggregate amount
of Capital Gains Fees paid in all prior yearsu€ls amount is negative, then there is no Capitat$Gaee for such year.

The cumulative aggregate realized capaiigare calculated as the sum of the differeritpssitive, between (a) the net sales price of
each investment in our portfolio when sold andtkig) accreted or amortized cost basis of such imegst

The cumulative aggregate realized capiisdes are calculated as the sum of the amountéioh {a) the net sales price of each
investment in our portfolio when sold is less tiflanthe accreted or amortized cost basis of suedsiment.

The aggregate unrealized capital deprexias calculated as the sum of the differencesedfative, between (a) the valuation of each
investment in our portfolio as of the applicablepffal Gains Fee calculation date and (b) the aedret amortized cost basis of such
investment.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, as a restiin amendment to the capital gains portion ofitieentive fee under the investment advisory
and management agreement (the "Capital Gains Amemniidjrthat was adopted on June 6, 2011, if weegaired by GAAP to record an
investment at its fair value as of the time of asigjion instead of at the actual amount paid fartsinvestment by us (including, for example,
as a result of the application of the acquisitiogtmd of accounting), then solely for the purpasfesalculating the Capital Gains Fee, the
"accreted or amortized cost basis" of an investraball be an amount (the "Contractual Cost BagigUjal to (1) (x) the actual amount paic
the Company for such investment plus (y) any an®tetorded in the Company's financial statementsqsred by GAAP that are
attributable to the accretion of such investmeusfk) any other adjustments made to the cost badigled in the Company's financial
statements, including payment-in-kind interestdaigBonal amounts funded (net of repayments) mi@@)sny amounts recorded in the
Company's financial statements as required by GA¥aPare attributable to the amortization of suorestment, whether such calculated
Contractual Cost Basis is higher or lower thanféfievalue of such investment (as determined iroed@nce with GAAP) at the time of
acquisition.

We defer cash payment of any incentiveotberwise earned by our investment adviser if dutire most recent four full calendar que
period ending on or prior to the date such payn®ett be made the sum of (a) the aggregate disimigito our stockholders and (b) the
change in net assets (defined as total assetmbdstedness and before taking into account argnimee fees payable during the period) is
less than 7.0% of our net assets (defined asdetats less indebtedness) at the beginning ofpmrabd. Any deferred incentive fees are
carried over for payment in subsequent calculgtiemods to the extent such payment is payable uhéenvestment advisory and
management agreement.

The Capital Gains Fee due to our investraduiser as calculated under the investment advesod management agreement (as
described above) for the year ended December 31, @@s $0. However, in accordance with GAAP, feryear ended December 31, 2011,
the Company recorded a capital gains incentivef&33,348, including $26,012 recognized in theoselcquarter of 2011 as a result of the
application of the Capital Gains Amendment desctidgove with respect to the assets purchased ialliled Acquisition, bringing the total
GAAP accrual related to the capital gains incentaesto $48,957 as of December 31, 2011. GAAP requhat the capital gains incentive
accrual consider the cumulative aggregate unrehtiapital appreciation in the calculation, as dtahpgains incentive fee would be payable if
such unrealized capital appreciation were realizgdn though such unrealized capital appreciasorot permitted to be considered in
calculating the fee actually payable under the stwent advisory and management agreement. This Gee&Rial is calculated using the
aggregate cumulative realized capital gains angeand aggregate cumulative unrealized capitaedigpion included in the calculation of
the Capital Gains Fee plus the aggregate cumulativealized capital appreciation. If such amouptasitive at the end of a period, then
GAAP requires us to record a capital gains incentiae equal to 20% of such cumulative amount,tlessggregate amount of actual Capital
Gains Fees paid or capital gains incentive feesiadcunder GAAP in all prior periods. The resultaggrual for any capital gains incentive
fee under GAAP in a given period may result in dditional expense if such cumulative amount is gnetnan in the prior period or a reve
of previously recorded expense if such cumulativeant is less than in the prior period. If such olative amount is negative, then there is
no accrual. There can be no assurance that suehlined capital appreciation will be realized ie fature. Also for the year ended
December 31, 2010, in accordance with GAAP, the g recorded a capital gains incentive fee of 1%, There was no similar GAAP
expense for the year ended December 31, 2009.

For the year ended December 31, 2011, iaseagement fees were $71,603, incentive managdeemitelated to pre-incentive fee net
investment income were $79,029 and incentive managefees related to capital gains were $33,34&fA¥cember 31, 2011, $92,496 v
included
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in "management and incentive fees payable" in ttermpanying consolidated balance sheet, of whi&58B® is currently payable to the
Company's investment adviser under the investnobrisary and management agreement.

For the year ended December 31, 2010, iasmgement fees were $51,998, incentive managdeemtelated to pre-incentive fee net
investment income were $61,286 and incentive managefees related to capital gains were $15,609.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, iasmgement fees were $30,409, incentive managdeemitelated to pre-incentive fee net
investment income were $33,332 and there were gentive management fees related to capital gains.

Administration Agreement

We are party to a separate administratipreament, referred to herein as the "administragmeement”, with our administrator, Ares
Operations. Pursuant to the administration agregmeas Operations furnishes us with office equiptrend clerical, bookkeeping and rec
keeping services at our office facilities. Undex #uministration agreement, Ares Operations alsoes, or oversees the performance of,
our required administrative services, which incluai®mong other things, providing assistance in acting, legal, compliance, operations,
technology, and investor relations, being respdadidr the financial records that we are requi@diintain and preparing reports to our
stockholders and reports filed with the SEC. Inithold, Ares Operations assists us in determining) @ublishing our net asset value, oversees
the preparation and filing of our tax returns amel printing and dissemination of reports to oucktolders, and generally oversees the
payment of our expenses and the performance ofrastnaitive and professional services rendered toyusthers. Payments under our
administration agreement are equal to an amouthagon our allocable portion of Ares Operationgrbead and other expenses (including
travel expenses) incurred by Ares Operations ifopaing its obligations under the administratiomesggnent, including our allocable portion
of the compensation of certain of our officers l{imiing our chief compliance officer, chief finankadficer, general counsel, treasurer and
assistant treasurer) and their respective staffs.abdministration agreement may be terminated thgreparty without penalty upon 60 days'
written notice to the other party.

For the years ended December 31, 2011, 26d®009, we incurred $9,317, $8,721 and $4,@&peactively, in administrative fees. As
of December 31, 2011, $2,416 was unpaid and indliniéaccounts payable and accrued expenses" iadb@mpanying consolidated bala
sheet.
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4. INVESTMENTS
As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, investmeonsisted of the following:

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Amortized Cost(1) Fair Value Amortized Cost(1) Fair Value

Senior term dek $ 2,691,011 $2,671,11. $ 1,722,131 $1,695,53;
Subordinated Certificates of the

SSLP(2) 1,034,25. 1,059,17 537,43 561,67

Senior subordinated de 592,61¢ 515,01« 1,055,441 1,014,51.

Collateralized loan obligatior 55,51t 54,00( 219,32 261,15¢

Preferred equity securiti¢ 251,19: 251,06 137,42: 143,54¢

Other equity securitie 463,86 527,00: 579,17 607,65¢

Commercial real esta 20,20¢ 17,13 41,02: 33,91:

Total $ 5,108,66. $5,094,501 $ 4,291,95" $4,317,99

(1) The amortized cost represents the original costsaell for the accretion of discounts and amortiratif premiums on
debt investments using the effective interest natho

(2)  The proceeds from these certificates were appliediinvestments with GE Global Sponsor Finance lan@ General
Electric Capital Corporation to fund first lien $ensecured loans to 32 and 20 different borrovesref December 31,
2011 and December 31, 2010, respectiv
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The industrial and geographic compositiohsur portfolio at fair value at December 31, 2@t December 31, 2010 were as follows:

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Industry
Investment Funds and Vehicles 23.% 21.2%
Healthcare Service 13.4 17.€
Education 11.2 5.2
Restaurant and Food Servic 6.8 7.8
Business Service 6.6 9.3
Financial Service 6.4 8.C
Consumer Produc 54 6.2
Containers and Packagil 4.5 0.t
Aerospace and Defen 3.€ 0.2
Manufacturing 2.8 3.2
Other Service 2.5 2.1
Telecommunication 2.C 2.€
Grocery 1.8 0.C
Retall 1.8 5.5
Energy 1.3 0.C
Other 6.2 10.4
Total 100.(% 100.(%

@ Includes our investment in the SSLP (as definedwglwhich had issued loans to 32 and 20 diffeigsuers as
of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Th#glo companies in the SSLP are in industriesilsino the
companies in our portfolic

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Geographic Region
West 48.4% 34.5%
Southeas 21.2 16.5
Midwest 14. 20.2
Mid-Atlantic 12.€ 24.4
Northeas 1.7 14
International 1.4 3.C
Total 100.(% 100.(%

As of December 31, 2011, 3.3% of total stweents at amortized cost (or 0.9% of total investts at fair value), were on non-accrual
status, including 1.8% of total investments at aimed cost (or 0.6% of total investments at failued of investments acquired as part of the
Allied Acquisition. As of December 31, 2010, 3.8%4atal investments at amortized cost (or 1.3%otdltinvestments at fair value), were on
non-accrual status, including 1.5% of total invesstits at amortized cost (or 1.0% of total investmantair value) of investments acquired as
part of the Allied Acquisition.
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SSLP

In October 2009, the Company completeddtguisition from Allied Capital of subordinated tificates (the "SSLP Certificates") issued
by the Senior Secured Loan Fund LLC, which operas&sg the name "Senior Secured Loan Program™@8&P"), an unconsolidated
vehicle. The SSLP was formed in December 2007 {imeest in "stretch senior" and "unitranche” lodlesins that combine both senior and
subordinated debt, generally in a first lien posijiof middle-market companies with GE Global Sportsnance LLC and General Electric
Capital Corporation (together, "GE"). The SSLPdpitalized as transactions are completed and &fighio decisions and generally all other
decisions in respect of the SSLP must be approydmbth the Company and an affiliate of GE.

As of December 31, 2011 and December 310 2he SSLP had available capital of approxima#@ly billion and $5.1 billion,
respectively, approximately $5.0 billion and $2illidn in aggregate principal amount of which wasifled at December 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. At December 31, 2011, the Companyagaded to make available to the SSLP $1,487,500hich $442,523 was unfunded. At
December 31, 2010, the Company had agreed to nvailalale to the SSLP $958,794, of which $410,633 wafunded. It is within the
Company's discretion to make these additional anscanvailable to the SSLP.

As of December 31, 2011 and December 310 2he SSLP had total assets of $5.0 billion a6 $illion, respectively. GE's investm
in the SSLP consisted of senior notes of $3.8dnilltnd $1.9 billion and subordinated certificate$1319 million and $78 million at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. The difmted certificates are junior to the senior natessted by GE and the Company ow
87.5% and 88.6% of the outstanding subordinatetificates as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, resdet The SSLP's portfolio consisted
of senior and unitranche loans to 32 and 20 diffeissuers as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, rsplgc At December 31, 2011 and 2010,
the portfolio was comprised of all first lien sengecured loans to U.S. middle-market companiesnané of these loans were on non-accrual
status. At December 31, 2011 and 2010, the latgastto a single issuer in the SSLP's portfoliagigregate principal amount was
$300.0 million and $270.0 million, respectivelyddpnans to the top five issuers totaled $1.4 hillemd $1.1 billion, respectively. The
portfolio companies in the SSLP are in industrieslar to the companies in Ares Capital's portfolio

The amortized cost and fair value of th&SEertificates held by the Company was $1,034&%1$1,059,178, respectively, at
December 31, 2011, and $537,439 and $561,674,atbsglyg, at December 31, 2010. The SSLP Certifisat@y a weighted average coupo
approximately LIBOR plus 8.0% and also entitle @@mpany to receive a portion of the excess cashfilom the loan portfolio, which may
result in a return greater than the contractuapoauThe Company's yield on its investment in tB& S at fair value was 15.7% and 15.8% at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. For éaesyended December 31, 2011 and December 31, t@10pmpany earned interest
income of $118,420 and $50,013, respectively, épeet of its SSLP investment. The Company is aiitled to certain other sourcing and
management fees in connection with the SSLP.

5. BORROWINGS

In accordance with the Investment Compaant #ith certain limited exceptions, the Compangiidy allowed to borrow amounts such
that its asset coverage, as defined in the Invegt@empany Act, is at least 200% after such bomgwAs of December 31, 2011 our asset
coverage for borrowed amounts was 252%.
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The Company's outstanding debt as of Deee®b, 2011 and 2010 was as follows:

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Total Total
Aggregate Aggregate
Principal Principal
Amount Amount
Available/ Principal Carrying Available/ Principal Carrying
(in millions) Outstanding(1) Amount Value Qutstanding(1) Amount Value
Revolving
Funding
Facility $ 500,00 $ 463,000 $ 463,000 $ 400,000 $ 242,05( $ 242,05(
Revolving
Credit
Facility 810,00((2) 395,00( 395,00( 810,00((2) 146,00( 146,00(
Debt
Securitizat 77,53 77,531 77,53 183,19( 155,29 155,29°
2011 Notes — — — 300,58« 300,58« 296,25{(3)
2012 Notes — — — 161,21( 161,21( 158,10¢3)
February
2016
Convertibl
Notes 575,00( 575,00( 541,15:(4) — — —
June 2016
Convertible
Notes 230,00( 230,00( 215,93.(4) — — —
2040 Notes 200,00¢ 200,00( 200,00( 200,00( 200,00( 200,00(
2047 Notes 230,00( 230,00( 180,98¢(3) 230,00( 230,00( 180,79(3)
Total $ 2,622,53 $2,170,53. $2,073,60. $ 2,284,98 $1,435,14 $1,378,50

@) Subject to borrowing base and leverage restrictiBepresents the total aggregate amount availaldatetanding, as
applicable, under such instrument.

(2 Includes an "accordion" feature that allows us,aur@trtain circumstances, to increase the sizieeofecility to a
maximum of $1,050,000.

3) Represents the aggregate principal amount outstgrodithe applicable series of notes less the uptaat discount
initially recorded as a part of the Allied Acquisit. The total unaccreted discount on the Allieds&ltured Notes was
$49,012 and $56,633 at December 31, 2011 and Deme®ibh 2010, respectively.

(4) Represents the aggregate principal amount outstgrdithe Convertible Notes (as defined below) tessunaccreted
discount initially recorded upon issuance of then@wtible Notes. The total unaccreted discountterFebruary 2016
Convertible Notes and the June 2016 Convertibledlatas $33,848 and $14,069, respectively, at Deeeih 2011

The weighted average stated interest radengeighted average maturity, both on aggregatejpal amount, of all our principal debt
outstanding as of December 31, 2011 were 4.8% dhyedirs, respectively, and as of December 31, 2@t8 5.2% and 11.8 years,
respectively.

Revolving Funding Facility

In October 2004, we formed Ares CapitalFliading LLC ("Ares Capital CP"), a wholly owned sidiary of the Company, through
which we established a revolving facility (as amashdhe "Revolving Funding Facility") that, as amed at such time, allowed Ares Capital
CP to issue up to $350,000 of variable fundingifiestes ("VFC"). On May 7, 2009, the Company ang#\Capital CP entered into an
amendment that, among other things, converted &wpIRing Funding Facility from a revolving facility an amortizing facility, extended t
maturity from July 21, 2009 to May 7, 2012, redutteg availability from $350,000 to $225,000 (withealuction in the outstanding balance
required by each of December 31, 2010 and DeceB81he2011) and decreased the advance rates applicabértain types of eligible loans.
In addition, the interest rate charged on the RenglFunding Facility was increased from the conuigmpaper rate plus 2.50% to the
commercial paper, Eurodollar or adjusted Eurodatiée, as applicable, plus 3.50% and the commitifieentequirement was removed.
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On July 21, 2009, the Company and Ares @b@iP entered into an agreement to establish diti@uhl revolving facility (the
"Revolving Funding Il Facility") for an aggregatenzipal amount not exceeding $200,000 at any one butstanding. The Revolving
Funding Il Facility was scheduled to expire on J2dy 2012.

On January 22, 2010, the Company and Aggst@l CP combined the Revolving Funding Il Fagiliito the Revolving Funding Facilit
creating a single $400,000 revolving securitizegdlifg. In connection with the combination, we témated the Revolving Funding Il Facility
and entered into an Amended and Restated Purchdsgade Agreement with Ares Capital CP Funding khgjsl LLC, our wholly owned
subsidiary ("CP Holdings"), pursuant to which weynsall to CP Holdings certain loans that we havginated or acquired from time to time,
which CP Holdings will subsequently sell to Aresp@al CP, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of B8Bldings. The Revolving Funding
Facility is secured by all of the assets held Ingl the membership interest in, Ares Capital CP. Jdruary 22, 2010 amendment to the
Revolving Funding Facility, among other things,esded the maturity date of the facility to Janu22y2013. On January 18, 2011, we and
Ares Capital CP amended the Revolving Funding Fa¢d, among other things, provide for a threerye@nvestment period until January
2014 (with two one-year extension options, subjecur and our lenders' consent, see Note 19 figesjuent events relating to the Revolving
Funding Facility) and extend the stated maturitieda January 18, 2016 (with two one-year extensjaions, subject to our and our lenders'
consent, see Note 19 for subsequent events relatithg Revolving Funding Facility). On October 28,11, the Revolving Funding Facility
was amended to increase the facility size to $510,0

As part of the Revolving Funding Facilitye and Ares Capital CP are subject to limitatiomsoshow borrowed funds may be used
including restrictions on geographic concentratigestor concentrations, loan size, payment frecjpand status, average life, collateral
interests and investment ratings as well as regylaestrictions on leverage which may affect thant of VFC that we may issue from ti
to time. There are also certain requirements rajat portfolio performance, including required miam portfolio yield and limitations on
delinquencies and charge offs, violation of whickld result in the early amortization of the RewalyFunding Facility and limit further
advances under the Revolving Funding Facility ansime cases could be an event of default. ThellRegd-unding Facility is also subject
to a borrowing base that applies different advaates to assets held by Ares Capital CP. Suchdiits, requirements, and associated
defined terms are as provided for in the documgot®rning the Revolving Funding Facility. As of @ecber 31, 2011, the Company and
Ares Capital CP were in material compliance with thrms of the Revolving Funding Facility.

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, there®&8,000 and $242,050 outstanding under the Renpkunding Facility, respectively.

Prior to the January 22, 2010 amendmeatirtterest rate charged on the Revolving FundingliBawas based on the commercial paper
rate plus 3.50%. After January 22, 2010, subjecettain exceptions, the interest rate chargedemevolving Funding Facility is based on
LIBOR plus an applicable spread of between 2.25#3ai5% or on a "base rate" (which is the highea pfime rate, or the federal funds rate
plus 0.50%) plus an applicable spread of betwe2B%.to 2.75%, in each case, based on a pricingdggeénding upon our credit rating (see
Note 19 for subsequent events relating to the Ré@wplFunding Facility). As of December 31, 2011 &mdthe period from January 22, 20
through December 31, 2011, the effective LIBOR agrender the Revolving Funding Facility was 2.7%& of December 31, 2011 and
December 31, 2010, the rate in effect was one moB®R, which was 0.30% and 0.26%, respectively.

We are also required to pay a commitmesabfebetween 0.50% and 2.00% depending on the usagleon any unused portion of the
Revolving Funding Facility. Prior to May 7, 2009ewvere required to pay a commitment fee for anysadyportion of the Revolving Fundi
Facility equal to
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0.50% per annum for any unused portion of the RewglFunding Facility. Prior to January 22, 201@ were also required to pay a
commitment fee on any unused portion of the Rengl#unding Il Facility of between 0.50% and 2.00épehding on the usage level.

The components of interest and credit itgdiées expense, cash paid for interest expenseage interest rates (i.e., rate in effect ple
spread) and average outstanding balances for the\Rey Funding Facility were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Stated interest expen $ 7,380 $ 745¢ $ 6,751
Facility fees(1 2,22¢ 1,45: 89¢
Amortization of debt issuance co: 2,22¢ 1,787 2,71¢

Total interest and credit facility fees

expense $ 11,83 $ 10,69¢ $ 10,36¢
Cash paid for interest exper $ 6,281 $ 722¢ $ 6,501

Average stated interest re 3.C% 3.C% 3.&%
Average outstanding balan $ 243,63¢ $ 247,49( $ 179,44

Q) Includes facility fees incurred related to the Reirg Funding Il Facility.
Revolving Credit Facility

In December 2005, we entered into a sesgoured revolving credit facility (as amended aslated, the "Revolving Credit Facility"),
under which, as amended, the lenders agreed todegtedit to the Company. On January 22, 2010, Mered into an agreement to amend
and restate the Revolving Credit Facility. The admeant and restatement of the Revolving Credit Fpcadmong other things, increased the
size of the facility from $525,000 to $690,000 (qoised of $615,000 in commitments on a stand-abasés and an additional $75,000 in
commitments contingent upon the closing of theelAcquisition), extended the maturity date front®waber 28, 2010 to January 22, 2013
and modified pricing. The Revolving Credit Facildiso includes an "accordion” feature that allowsjer certain circumstances, for an
increase in the size of the facility to a maximuin$b,050,000. During the year ended December 310 2@e exercised this "accordion”
feature and increased the size of the facility b3000 to bring the total facility size to $81@0The Revolving Credit Facility generally
requires payments of interest at the end of eaBIOR interest period, but no less frequently thaartprly, on LIBOR-based loans, and
monthly payments of interest on other loans. Ailhgipal is due upon maturity.

Under the Revolving Credit Facility, we aeguired to comply with various covenants, repgytiequirements and other customary
requirements for similar revolving credit facilgieincluding, without limitation, covenants related (a) limitations on the incurrence of
additional indebtedness and liens, (b) limitationscertain investments, (c) limitations on certastricted payments, (d) maintaining a cer
minimum stockholders' equity, (€) maintaining aaaif total assets (less total liabilities) to idtalebtedness, of the Company and its
subsidiaries, of not less than 2.0:1.0, (f) maimte minimum liquidity, and (g) limitations on tleeeation or existence of agreements that
prohibit liens on certain properties of the Compand its subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2011Ctiapany was in material compliance
with terms of the Revolving Credit Facility.

In addition to the asset coverage raticdesd above, borrowings under the Revolving CrEditility (and the incurrence of certain ol
permitted debt) will be subject to compliance withorrowing base that will apply different advanates to different types of assets in our
portfolio.
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As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, there$8&%,000 and $146,000, respectively, outstandmtguthe Revolving Credit Facility. The
Revolving Credit Facility also provides for a suimit for the issuance of letters of credit for wpan aggregate amount of $100,000. As of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had $4&24$7,281 in standby letters of credit issueduyh the Revolving Credit Facility,
respectively. The amount available for borrowingleinthe Revolving Credit Facility is reduced by atgndby letters of credit issued. At
December 31, 2011, there was $404,751 availabledoowing (net of standby letters of credit issuaadder the Revolving Credit Facility.

Prior to amending and restating the Rewgj\Credit Facility on January 22, 2010, subjeatddain exceptions, the interest rate charged
on the Revolving Credit Facility was based on LIB@IRs 1.00% or on an "alternate base rate" (whiak the highest of a prime rate, the
federal funds rate plus 0.50%, or one month LIBQW 1.00%). After January 22, 2010, subject toateréxceptions, the interest rate chal
on the Revolving Credit Facility is based on LIBPRs an applicable spread of between 2.50% and#d@0on the "alternate base rate" plus
an applicable spread of between 1.50% and 3.00%ach case, based on a pricing grid depending apooredit rating. As of December 31,
2011 and for the period from January 22, 2010 thindDecember 31, 2011, the effective LIBOR spreateuthe Revolving Credit Facility
was 3.00%. As of December 31, 2011, the one, tiweetand six month LIBOR was 0.30%, 0.43%, 0.58%&A1%, respectively. As of
December 31, 2010, the one, two, three and six moiBOR was 0.26%, 0.28%, 0.30% and 0.46%, respelgti

In addition to the stated interest expasrs¢éhe Revolving Credit Facility, the Company iguied to pay a commitment fee of 0.50% per
annum on any unused portion of the Revolving Crediility and a letter of credit fee of 3.25% panam on letters of credit issued, both of
which are payable quarterly. The letter of credé fs also based on a pricing grid depending orciadlit ratings. In connection with the
expansion and extension of the Revolving Crediilifam January 2010, we paid arrangement feealitag approximately $15,600.

With certain exceptions, the Revolving Gré&acility is secured by substantially all of thesets in our portfolio (other than investments
held by Ares Capital CP under the Revolving Fundiagility, those held as a part of the Debt Seizatibn, discussed below, and certain
other investments).

The components of interest and credit iftgdiées expense, cash paid for interest expenseage interest rates (i.e., rate in effect ple
spread) and average outstanding balances for theh\Ray Credit Facility were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Stated interest expense $ 5541 $ 10,37C $ 8,85
Facility fees 3,86¢ 3,15¢ 39¢
Amortization of debt issuance co: 6,51( 6,63t 723

Total interest and credit facility fees

expense $ 15,91 $ 20,16 $ 9,97«
Cash paid for interest expense $ 527¢ $ 10,301 $ 9,75¢

Average stated interest rate 3.4% 4.3% 2.1%
Average outstanding balan $ 163,21t $ 244,25: $ 410,94

(1) The stated interest expense, cash paid for interpgEinse and average stated interest rate rdileatpact of the
interest rate swap agreement entered into by timep@ay in October 2008 and terminated in Decemb#&® 20
whereby the Company paid a fixed interest rate. @82% and received a floating rate based on theapireg
three-month LIBOR. See Note 6 for more information on itterest rate swap agreeme
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Debt Securitizatior

In July 2006, through ARCC Commercial Ldanst 2006, a vehicle serviced by our wholly owsedsidiary, ARCC CLO 2006 LLC
("ARCC CLQ"), the Company completed a $400,000 delouritization (the "Debt Securitization") anduied approximately $314,000
aggregate principal amount of asset-backed ndtes'GLO Notes") to third parties that are securga Ipool of middle-market loans that
were purchased or originated by the Company. Thagaay initially retained approximately $86,000 gfjeegate principal amount of cert:
"BBB" and non-rated securities in the Debt Seczatibn. The CLO Notes are included in the constdiddoalance sheet.

During the year ended December 31, 2011hadkenet repayments of $28,265, $9,587, $20,81%a8d95 of the Class A-1-A, Class A-
1A-VFN, Class A-2A Notes and Class A-2B Notes, ezspely. During the year ended December 31, 2@&0repaid $39,996, $26,665 and
$51,795 of the Class A-1-A, Class A-1A-VFN and Gl&s2A Notes, respectively. During the year ended@&nber 31, 2009, we
repurchased, in several open market transacti@ds7$0 of CLO Notes consisting of $14,000 of CBdsotes and $20,790 of Class C Notes
for a total purchase price of $8,247. As a resiulhese purchases, we recognized a $26,543 gaimeoextinguishment of debt during the year
ended December 31, 2009. As of December 31, 20& held an aggregate principal amount of $120,790Ld) Notes (the "Retained
Notes") in total. The CLO Notes mature on Decenifer2019, and, as of December 31, 2011, there Wa$%$1 outstanding under the Di
Securitization (excluding the Retained Notes).

During the first five years from the clogidate, principal collections received on the ulyileg collateral could be used to purchase new
collateral. This reinvestment period expired oneliii, 2011. Because the reinvestment period exmtlprincipal collections received on-
underlying collateral will be used to paydown theGCNotes outstanding in their order of legal ptipri

All of the notes are secured by the assefeRCC Commercial Loan Trust 2006, including comaie loans totaling $308,100 as of the
closing date, which were sold to the trust by tleen@any, the originator and servicer of the asgetditional commercial loans were
purchased by the trust from the Company primaiypg the proceeds from the Class A-1A VFN Notewels as proceeds from loan
repayments. As of December 31, 2011, the Compamsyinaaterial compliance with the terms of the D&bturitization.

The classes, amounts and interest ratpsgesed as a spread to LIBOR) of the CLO Notes Beoember 31, 2011 and 2010 are as
follows:

2011 2010

LIBOR LIBOR

Spread Spread
Class Amount (basis points) Amount (basis points)
A-1A $ 4,89¢ 25 $ 33,16 25
A-1A VEN 12,52( 28 22,107 28
A-1B 14,00( 37 14,00( 37
A-2A — 22 20,81¢ 22
A-2B 13,90 35 33,00( 35
B 9,00( 43 9,00( 43
C 23,21( 70 23,21( 70

Total $ 77,531 $ 155,29°

The interest charged under the Debt Sézaitibn is based on 3-month LIBOR, which as of Deber 31, 2011 was 0.56% and as of
December 31, 2010 was 0.30%. The blended intessstharged on the CLO Notes, excluding fees, aedber 31, 2011 and 2010, was
approximately 3-month LIBOR plus 45 and 36 basisigo respectively.
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The Company was also required to pay a cioment fee of 0.175% for any unused portion of @lass A-1A VFN Notes through
June 17, 2011, which is included in facility feeddv.

The components of interest and credit itgdiées expense, cash paid for interest expenseage interest rates (i.e., rate in effect ple
spread) and average outstanding balances for theS&euritization are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Stated interest expen $ 897 $§ 153¢ $ 3,56¢
Facility fees 25 21 —
Amortization of debt issuance co: 35€ 35¢€ 354
Total interest and credit facility fees

expense $ 127¢ $ 191 $ 3,92%
Cash paid for interest exper $ 90z $ 153¢ $ 3,70¢
Average stated interest re 0.8% 0.7% 1.3%
Average outstanding balan $ 128,46¢ $ 228,25 $ 282,85t

Unsecured Notes
Allied Unsecured Notes

As part of the Allied Acquisition, the Coampy assumed all outstanding debt obligations akdlCapital, including Allied Capital's
unsecured notes, which consisted of 6.625% Notesduwuly 15, 2011 (the "2011 Notes"), 6.000% Ndieson April 1, 2012 (the "2012
Notes") and 6.875% Notes due on April 15, 2047 (#3217 Notes" and, together with the 2011 Notestard?012 Notes, the "Allie
Unsecured Notes"). On March 16, 2011 we redeemedeinaining balance of the 2011 Notes for a te@¢mption price (including a
redemption premium) of $306,800, in accordance withterms of the indenture governing the 2011 dlathich resulted in a loss on the
extinguishment of debt of $8,860. On April 27, 2pie redeemed the remaining balance of the 20129\ot a total redemption price
(including a redemption premium) of $169,338, ic@dance with the terms of the indenture goveriireg2012 Notes, which resulted in a
loss on the extinguishment of debt of $10,458.

As of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Compad the following outstanding Allied Unsecuredtés:

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Outstanding Carrying Outstanding Carrying
Principal Value(1) Principal Value(1)
2011 Notes $ — 3 — $ 300,58: $ 296,25¢
2012 Notes — — 161,21( 158,10¢
2047 Notes 230,00( 180,98t 230,00( 180,79!
Total $ 230,00 $ 180,98t $ 691,79¢ $ 635,16:

(1) Represents the principal amount of the Allied Unsed Notes less the unaccreted discount initiggorded as a
part of the Allied Acquisitior

The 2047 Notes bear interest at a rate&f3% and mature on April 15, 2047. The 2047 Noggsiire payment of interest quarterly, and
all principal is due upon maturity. The 2047 Natesy be redeemed in whole or in part at any timiamn time to time at our option on or
after April 15, 2012, at a par redemption pricé&®5 per security plus accrued and unpaid intereu@on the occurrence of certain tax
events as stipulated in the indenture governin@@# Notes.
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In accordance with ASC 805-10, the initiatrying value of the Allied Unsecured Notes wasatdo the fair value as of April 1, 2010
resulting in an initial unaccreted discount frora firincipal value of the Allied Unsecured Notesapproximately $65,800. Accretion expense
related to this discount which is included in "met&t and credit facility fees" in the accompanystatement of operations.

The Company may purchase the 2047 Nott#wimarket to the extent permitted by the Investr@@mpany Act. During the year ended
December 31, 2010, the Company purchased $19,3%€pgal amount of the 2011 Notes and $34,400 ppalcamount of the 2012 Notes. As
a result of these transactions, the Company rezedra realized loss of $1,961 during the year elmsmmber 31, 2010.

The components of interest expense andpmaishfor interest expense for the Allied Unsecuxedes are as follows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2011 2010
Stated interest expen $ 23,07¢ $ 35,31
Accretion of discoun 2,62¢ 8,201

Total interest expens $ 25,70: $ 43,51¢
Cash paid for interest exper $ 34,67¢ $ 34,05¢

2040 Notes

On October 21, 2010, we issued $200,000eggde principal amount of senior unsecured ndt@srhature on October 15, 2040 (the
"2040 Notes"). The 2040 Notes may be redeemed olendr in part at any time or from time to timeoat option on or after October 15,
2015, at a par redemption price of $25 per secptitg accrued and unpaid interest. The 2040 Naas interest at a rate of 7.75% per anr
payable quarterly, and all principal is due uponurity. Total proceeds from the issuance of the@®@Rétes, net of underwriting discounts i
offering costs, were approximately $193,000.

The components of interest expense andpashfor interest expense for the 2040 Notes affeloows:

For the Years Ended December 31,

2011 2010
Stated interest expen $ 15,50 $ 3,01«
Amortization of debt issuance co 242 44

Total interest expens $ 15,74 $ 3,05¢
Cash paid for interest exper $ 15,24: $ —

The 2047 Notes and the 2040 Notes contirain covenants, including covenants requiringsACapital to comply with Section 18(a)
(1)(A) as modified by Section 61(a)(1) of the Intraent Company Act and to provide financial inforroatto the holders of such notes under
certain circumstances. These covenants are subjenportant limitations and exceptions. As of Daber 31, 2011, the Company was in
material compliance with the terms of the 2047 Natad the 2040 Notes.

Convertible Notes

In January 2011, we issued $575,000 agtgggancipal amount of unsecured convertible senaies that mature on February 1, 2016
(the "February 2016 Convertible Notes"), unleswiongsly
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converted or repurchased in accordance with teaing. In March 2011, we issued $230,000 aggregateipal amount of unsecured
convertible senior notes that mature on June 16 20k "June 2016 Convertible Notes" and, togethtir the February 2016 Convertible
Notes, the "Convertible Notes"), unless previousigverted or repurchased in accordance with thaing. We do not have the right to red:
the Convertible Notes prior to maturity. The Felbyu2016 Convertible Notes and the June 2016 Coiflentlotes bear interest at a rate of
5.75% and 5.125%, respectively, per year, payabta-annually.

In certain circumstances, the February 2D@6vertible Notes will be convertible into cashaes of Ares Capital's common stock or a
combination of cash and shares of our common stedabr election, at an initial conversion rat&@af2766 shares of common stock per one
thousand dollar principal amount of the February&Qonvertible Notes, which is equivalent to atiahiconversion price of approximately
$19.13 per share of our common stock, subject $toowary anti-dilution adjustments. The initial cersion price of the February 2016
Convertible Notes was approximately 17.5% abovebt®28 per share closing price of our common stocBanuary 19, 2011. In certain
circumstances, the June 2016 Convertible Notesheitonvertible into cash, shares of Ares Capitalsmon stock or a combination of cash
and shares of our common stock, at our electioan anitial conversion rate of 52.5348 shares oficmn stock per one thousand dollar
principal amount of the June 2016 Convertible Notdsich is equivalent to an initial conversion jgriaf approximately $19.04 per share of
our common stock, subject to customary anti-ditutaljustments. The initial conversion price of dnee 2016 Convertible Notes was
approximately 17.5% above the $16.20 per sharéngjgsice of our common stock on March 22, 2011D&tember 31, 2011, the principal
amounts of both the February 2016 Convertible Natesthe June 2016 Convertible Notes exceededatie wf the underlying shares
multiplied times the per share closing price of common stock.

The Convertible Notes are Ares Capitalfs@eunsecured obligations and rank senior in raftfayment to our existing and future
indebtedness that is expressly subordinated it afpayment to the Convertible Notes; equal imtigf payment to our existing and future
unsecured indebtedness that is not expressly subbed; effectively junior in right of payment tayaof our secured indebtedness (including
existing unsecured indebtedness that we later sptuthe extent of the value of the assets segstich indebtedness; and structurally junior
to all existing and future indebtedness (includiragle payables) incurred by our subsidiaries, firanvehicles or similar facilities.

Prior to the close of business on the ssrday immediately preceding August 15, 2015,drslchay convert their February 2016
Convertible Notes only under certain circumstarsstdorth in the indenture governing the termshefEebruary 2016 Convertible Notes (the
"February 2016 Indenture™). On or after August2®15 until the close of business on the schedudatintg day immediately preceding
February 1, 2016, holders may convert their Felyr2@46 Convertible Notes at any time. Upon conwersive will pay or deliver, as the ce
may be, at our election, cash, shares of our constank or a combination of cash and shares of oomeon stock, subject to the
requirements of the February 2016 Indenture. Roidhe close of business on the business day inateddipreceding December 15, 2015,
holders may convert their June 2016 ConvertibleeSl@inly under certain circumstances set forthénidenture governing the terms of the
June 2016 Convertible Notes (the "June 2016 IndetjtuOn or after December 15, 2015 until the cloSbusiness on the scheduled trading
day immediately preceding June 1, 2016, holders coayert their June 2016 Convertible Notes at ang.tUpon conversion, we will pay or
deliver, as the case may be, at our election, clmres of our common stock or a combination df eaxl shares of our common stock,
subject to the requirements of the June 2016 Indent

In addition, if we engage in certain cogierevents as described in both the February 2tdeéhture and the June 2016 Indenture
(collectively, the "Convertible Notes Indenturedidlders of the Convertible Notes may require ugpurchase for cash all or part of the
Convertible Notes at a
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repurchase price equal to 100% of the principalwamof the Convertible Notes to be repurchased;s pticrued and unpaid interest through,
but excluding, the required repurchase date.

The Convertible Notes Indentures contaimagie covenants, including covenants requiringausamply with Section 18(a)(1)(A) as
modified by Section 61(a)(1) of the Investment CampAct and to provide financial information to thelders of the Convertible Notes
under certain circumstances. These covenants bjecstio important limitations and exceptions thi described in the Convertible Notes
Indentures. As December 31, 2011, the Company mvasaterial compliance with the terms of the CorilstNotes Indentures.

The Convertible Notes are accounted fadcordance with ASC 470-20 (previously FASB Staf$ifion No. APB 14-1, "Accounting
for Convertible Debt Instruments That May Be Seltile Cash upon Conversion (Including Partial Castil@nent)"). Upon conversion of a
of the Convertible Notes, we intend to pay the tanding principal amount in cash and to the extieait the conversion value exceeds the
principal amount, we have the option to pay in aasshares of our common stock (or a combinatiocash and shares) in respect of the
excess amount, subject to the requirements of tinwéStible Notes Indentures. The Company has déatedrthat the embedded conversion
options in both the February 2016 Convertible Neted the June 2016 Convertible Notes are not requé be separately accounted for as a
derivative under GAAP. In accounting for the Felyu2016 Convertible Notes, we estimated at the tifnissuance that the values of the «
and equity components of the February 2016 Corbterblotes were approximately 93% and 7%, respdgtilte accounting for the June
2016 Convertible Notes, we estimated at the timissafance that the values of the debt and equityponents of the June 2016 Convertible
Notes were approximately 93% and 7%, respectividie. original issue discount equal to the equity ponent of 7% of both the June 2C
Convertible Notes and the February 2016 Converhldtes was recorded in "capital in excess of pare/an the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet. As a result, we record interestresgpeomprised of both stated interest expense lhasvaccretion of the original issue
discount. Additionally, the issuance costs assediatith the Convertible Notes were allocated todbkt and equity components in propor
to the allocation of the proceeds and accounteddatebt issuance costs and equity issuance oespectively.

At the time of issuance, the debt issuansts and equity issuance costs for the Februar§ @onvertible Notes were $15,778 and
$1,188, respectively, and for the June 2016 CoiblerNotes were $5,913 and $445, respectivelyhattime of issuance and as of
December 31, 2011, the equity component, net afisse costs as recorded in the "capital in exdggarozalue” in the consolidated balance
sheet for the February 2016 Convertible Notes haditine 2016 Convertible Notes was $39,063 and$3prespectively.

As of December 31, 2011 the componenth®tarrying value of the Convertible Notes weréodews:

As of December 31, 2011

February 2016 June 2016
Convertible Notes Convertible Notes
Principal amount of del $ 575,00( $ 230,00
Original issue discount, net of accret (33,849 (14,069
Carrying value of det $ 541,15: $ 215,93:
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For the year ended December 31, 2011 thgoaents of interest expense and cash paid faesttexpense for the February 2016
Convertible Notes were as follows:

For year ended
December 31, 2011

Stated interest expen $ 30,85¢
Accretion of original issue discou 6,40:
Amortization of debt issuance co: 2,93¢

Total interest expens $ 40,19¢
Cash paid for interest exper $ 17,08:

The estimated effective interest rate efdibt component of the February 2016 Convertiloe$| equal to the stated interest of 5.75%
plus the accretion of the original issue discourts approximately 7.49% for the year ended Dece®bgeP011.

For the year ended December 31, 2011,dh®wonents of interest expense and cash paid fereisit expense for the June 2016
Convertible Notes were as follows:

For year ended
December 31, 2011

Stated interest expen $ 8,93¢
Accretion of original issue discou 2,031
Amortization of debt issuance co: 87t

Total interest expens $ 11,84¢
Cash paid for interest exper $ 7,951

The estimated effective interest rate efdiebt component of the June 2016 Convertible Nedesl to the stated interest of 5.125% plus
the accretion of the original issue discount, wagraximately 6.79% for the year ended DecembefB11].

6. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

In October 2008, we entered into an inter@e swap agreement that terminated on Decenthe@(A0 to mitigate our exposure to
adverse fluctuations in interest rates for a totaional amount of $75,000. Under the interest satap agreement, we paid a fixed interest
of 2.985% and receive a floating rate based omtbeailing three-month LIBOR. For the years endedd&mber 31, 2010 and 2009, we
recognized $1,741 and $423, in unrealized appieniatlated to this swap agreement. Upon terminaticthis swap agreement in 2010, no
realized gain or loss was recognized.

7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Portfolio Company Commitments
The Company has various commitments to fomdstments in its portfolio as described below.
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As of the years ended December 31, 201126886, the Company had the following commitmentiutal various revolving and delayed
draw senior secured and subordinated loans, induchmmitments the funding of which is at (or sahstlly at) the Company's discretion:

As of December 31,
2011 2010

Total revolving and delayed draw commitme $ 565,63( $ 260,69:
Less: funded commitmen (125,03) (59,98()
Total unfunded commitmen 440,59: 200,71:
Less: commitments substantially at discretion ef
Company (64,750) (19,929
Less: unavailable commitments due to borrowing
base or other covenant restrictic (5,51¢) (6,73¢)
Total net adjusted unfunded revolving and delayed
draw commitment $ 370,32! $ 174,05:

Included within the total revolving and agéd draw commitments as of December 31, 201 1amenitments to issue up to $79,372 in
standby letters of credit through a financial intediary on behalf of certain portfolio companiesder these arrangements, if the standby
letters of credit were to be issued, the Companylevbe required to make payments to third parfiéisel portfolio companies were to default
on their related payment obligations. As of Decendie 2011, the Company had $43,321 in standbgrketif credit issued and outstanding
under these commitments on behalf of the portfodimpanies, of which no amounts were recorded &bty on our balance sheet as such

letters of credit are considered in the valuatibthe investments in the portfolio company. Of #hé=tters of credit $41,171 expire in 2012
and $2,150 expire in 2013.

As of the years ended December 31, 20112846, the Company was party to subscription agee¢srto fund equity investments in
private equity investment partnerships:

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Total private equity commitmen $ 132,03( $ 537,60(

Less: funded private equity commitme (67,429  (104,300)
Total unfunded private equity commitme| 64,60 433,30(

Less: private equity commitments substantially a

discretion of the Compar (53,52%) (400,400

Total net adjusted unfunded private equity

commitments $ 11,070 $ 32,90(

In the ordinary course of business, Alli@apital had issued guarantees on behalf of ceptaitfolio companies. Under these
arrangements, payments would be required to be toathérd parties if the portfolio companies weoedefault on their related payment. As

part of the Allied Acquisition, the Company assunsedh outstanding guarantees or similar obligatiéissa result, as of December 31, 2011
and 2010, the Company had outstanding guarantesmidar obligations totaling $800.

Further in the ordinary course of businessmay sell certain of our investments to thirdypaurchasers. In particular, since the Allied
Acquisition we have sold and currently continuséek opportunities to sell, certain of Allied Cap# equity investments larger than those

have historically made and controlled portfolio gany equity investments. In connection with thedess(as well as certain other sales) we
have, and may continue to do so in the future,eajte indemnify such
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purchasers for future liabilities arising from tiheestments and the related sale transaction. Bdemnification provisions may give rise to
future liabilities.

As of December 31, 2011, one of the Com{sapgrtfolio companies, Ciena Capital LLC ("Ciendiad one non-recourse securitization
Small Business Administration ("SBA") loan warehedacility, which has reached its maturity date tamhains outstanding. Ciena is work
with the providers of the SBA loan warehouse facilvith regard to the repayment of that facilityllidd Capital had previously issued a
performance guaranty (which Ares Capital succe¢ded a result of the Allied Acquisition) wherebye& Capital must indemnify the
warehouse providers for any damages, losses,ifiabiand related costs and expenses that theyimoayas a result of Ciena's failure to
perform any of its obligations as loan originatogn seller or loan servicer under the warehousiéitia As of December 31, 2011, there are
no known issues or claims with respect to thisqreniince guaranty.

Lease Commitments

The Company is obligated under a numbempefating leases for office spaces with terms rapffiom less than one year to more than
15 years. Rent expense for the years ended Dece3hh2011, 2010 and 2009 was $3,343, $5,167 argD3$1lrespectively.

The following table shows future minimunypeents under the Company's operating leases:

For the year ending December 31, Amount
2012 $ 6,917
2013 7,061
2014 6,60:
2015 5,19¢
2016 5,38(
Thereafte 48,70:
Total $ 79,85¢

For certain of its operating leases, thenany has entered into subleases including onésAvids Management and Ivy Hill Asset
Management, L.P. ("IHAM") (see Note 13).

The following table shows future expectedtal payments to be received under the Companilsases:

For the year ending December 31, Amount
2012 $ 2,47¢
2013 2,50t
2014 2,271
2015 1,567
2016 1,62¢
Thereafte 16,13(
Total $ 26,57:

8. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company &ethASC 825-10 (previously SFAS No. 159, the Falué Option for Financial Assets and
Liabilities), which provides companies the optiorréport selected financial assets and liabildiefir value. ASC 825-10 also establishes
presentation and disclosure requirements designfatilitate comparisons between companies thabvshdifferent
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measurement attributes for similar types of assedisliabilities and to more easily understand ftifece of the company's choice to use fair
value on its earnings. ASC 825-10 also requireiesito display the fair value of the selectecetsand liabilities on the face of the balance
sheet. The Company has not elected the ASC B02&ption to report selected financial assets atiilities at fair value. With the exception
the line items entitled "other assets" and "debhich are reported at amortized cost, all assetdiahilities approximate fair value on the
balance sheet. The carrying value of the line itentgétled "interest receivable," "receivable foeogrades," "payable for open trades,"
"accounts payable and accrued expenses," "managamgincentive fees payable" and "interest antlifiaees payable" approximate fair
value due to their short maturity.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company &ethASC 820-10 (previously SFAS No. 157, Fair Valleasurements), which expands the
application of fair value accounting. ASC 820-16@imes fair value, establishes a framework for meagufair value in accordance with
GAAP and expands disclosure of fair value measunesn&SC 820-10 determines fair value to be theepifiat would be received for an
investment in a current sale, which assumes anlgralansaction between market participants omtieasurement date. ASC 820-10 requires
the Company to assume that the portfolio investrigesild in its principal market to market parteis or, in the absence of a principal
market, the most advantageous market, which maytygothetical market. Market participants arertdias buyers and sellers in the
principal or most advantageous market that arep@déent, knowledgeable, and willing and able togaat. In accordance with ASC 820-10,
the Company has considered its principal markétesnarket in which the Company exits its portfafigestments with the greatest volume
and level of activity. ASC 820-10 specifies a hiehy of valuation techniques based on whetherrtpats to those valuation techniques are
observable or unobservable. In accordance with 88610, these inputs are summarized in the thregddevels listed below:

. Level 1—Valuations based on quoted prices in actiagkets for identical assets or liabilities tha Company has the ability
to access.
. Level 2—Valuations based on quoted prices in mark@it are not active or for which all significamputs are observable,

either directly or indirectly.

. Level 3—Valuations based on inputs that are unofadde and significant to the overall fair value mig@ment.

Transfers between levels, if any, are raczagl at the beginning of the quarter in whichtth@sfers occur. In addition to using the above
inputs in investment valuations, we continue to lEphe net asset valuation policy approved byhmard of directors that is consistent with
ASC 820-10 (see Note 2). Consistent with our vadmapolicy, we evaluate the source of inputs, idalg any markets in which our
investments are trading (or any markets in whidustes with similar attributes are trading), ietdrmining fair value. Our valuation policy
considers the fact that because there is not dyeagilable market value for most of the invesitgein our portfolio, the fair value of the
investments must typically be determined using geokable inputs.

Due to the inherent uncertainty of deteimurthe fair value of investments that do not haveadily available market value, the fair
value of our investments may fluctuate from petimgeriod. Additionally, the fair value of our irstenents may differ significantly from the
values that would have been used had a ready maxisted for such investments and may differ maligrirom the values that we may
ultimately realize. Further, such investments aeegally subject to legal and other restrictionsesale or otherwise are less liquid than
publicly traded securities. If we were requiredigoidate a portfolio investment in a forced ondidation sale, we could realize significantly
less than the value at which we have recorded it.
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In addition, changes in the market envirentrand other events that may occur over the fith@investments may cause the gains or
losses ultimately realized on these investmenketdifferent than the gains or losses reflectatiégnvaluations currently assigned.

The following table presents fair value si@@ments of cash and cash equivalents and invetstrag of December 31, 2011:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivale! $ 120,78. $ 120,78: $ — $ =
Investment: $ 5,094,500 $ — $ — $ 5,094,50

The following tables present changes iresiments that use Level 3 inputs for the yearseeBbaeember 31, 2011:

As of and for the

year ended

December 31, 2011
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 4,312,65
Net realized and unrealized ga 69,65¢
Purchase 3,239,02
Sales (994,989
Redemption: (1,553,16)
Paymer-in-kind interest and dividenc 30,07(
Accretion of discount on securiti 15,89:
Net transfers in and/or out of Leve (24,64()
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 5,094,50!

As of December 31, 2011, the net unrealdegreciation on the investments that use Levep8ts was $14,157.
The following table presents fair value si@@ments of cash and cash equivalents and invetstag of December 31, 2010:

Fair Value Measurements Using

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivale! $ 100,75: $ 100,75: ¢ — % =
Investment: $ 4,317,990 $ — $ 5,337 $ 4,312,65
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The following tables present changes irestments that use Level 3 inputs for the year efidsdmber 31, 2010:

As of and for the

year ended

December 31, 2010
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 2,166,68
Net realized and unrealized ga 272,94(
Purchase 3,454,50
Sales (513,179
Redemption: (1,126,15)
Paymer-in-kind interest and dividenc 45,26:
Accretion of discount on securiti 12,59
Net transfers in and/or out of Leve —
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 4,312,65

As of December 31, 2010, the net unrealaggguteciation on the investments that use Levep8ts was $29,735. Transfers between
levels, if any, are recognized at the beginninthefquarter in which transfers occur.

Following are the carrying and fair valeéour debt instruments as of December 31, 2011DewEmber 31, 2010. Fair value is
estimated by discounting remaining payments usppdi@able current market rates which take into ant@hanges in the Company's
marketplace, credit ratings, or market quotesydilable.

As of December 31,

2011 2010
Carrying value(1) Fair value Carrying value(1) Fair value
Revolving Funding Facilit $ 463,00( 467,90 $ 242,05( $ 242,00(
Revolving Credit Facility 395,00t 399,40( 146,00( 146,00(
Debt Securitizatiot 77,53! 68,21 155,29° 133,00(

2011 Notes (principal amount

outstanding of $0 and

$300,584, respectivel — — 296,25{(2) 297,29(
2012 Notes (principal amount

outstanding of $0 and

$161,210, respectivel — — 158,1042) 164,59!
February 2016 Convertible Not:

(principal amount outstanding

of $575,000 541,15(3) 545,44! — —
June 2016 Convertible Notes

(principal amount outstanding

of $230,000 215,93(3) 215,71 — —
2040 Notes (principal amount

outstanding of $200,00( 200,00( 198,80t 200,00( 184,98t
2047 Notes (principal amount

outstanding of $230,00( 180,98{(2) 212,21t 180,79¢(2) 197,31:

$  2,073,60(4)$2,107,70. $  1,378,50(4)$1,365,18!

@ Except for the Allied Unsecured Notes, the 2040ed@nd the Convertible Notes, all carrying valueslae same as the
principal amounts outstanding.

(2 Represents the aggregate principal amount of thkcaple series of notes less the unaccreted digdnitially recorded
as a part of the Allied Acquisition.

3) Represents the aggregate principal amount outstgrodithe Convertible Notes less the unaccreterbdist initially
recorded upon issuance of the Convertible N¢
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9. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
There were no sales of our equity securifigring the year ended December 31, 2011.

The following table summarizes the totarsls issued and proceeds received in public offeriri the Company's common stock net of
underwriting discounts and offering costs for tleans ended December 31, 2010 and 2009:

Proceeds net of

Shares Offering price underwriting and
issued per share offering costs
2010
November 2010 public offerin 11,500 $ 16.5C $ 180,64
February 2010 public offerin 22,95¢ $ 12.7¢ % 277,200
Total for the year ended December 31, 2 34,45¢ $ 457,84¢
2009
August 2009 public offerin 12,44 $ 9.2t $ 109,08t
Total for the year ended December 31, 2 12,44( $ 109,08

For the years ended December 31, 2010 @@8, 2he Company incurred approximately $1,440%8@b in offering costs, respectively.
In connection with the Allied Acquisitioan April 1, 2010, the Company issued 58,493 shaabsged at approximately $872,727.

In November 2010, the Company completedldip add-on equity offering (the "November Add-Offering") of 11,500 shares of
common stock (including 1,500 shares purchasedupatgo the underwriters' over-allotment optionq atrice of $16.50 per share, less an
underwriting discount totaling approximately $0.84%r share. Total proceeds received from the Nbeeradd-on Offering, net of
underwriting discounts and offering costs, wererapimately $180,642.

In February 2010, the Company completedtdip add-on equity offering (the "February Add-Offering”) of approximately 22,958
shares of common stock (including approximatelyp&,8hares purchased pursuant to the partial erdogishe underwriters of their over-
allotment option) at a price of $12.75 per shagss lan underwriting discount totaling approximagfly6375 per share. Total proceeds
received from the February Add-on Offering, netinflerwriting discounts and offering costs, wererapimately $277,207.

In August 2009, the Company completed dipaald-on equity offering (the "August Add-on Qffeg") of approximately 12,440 shares
of common stock (including approximately 1,440 sisgourchased pursuant to the underwriters' ovetradint option) at a price of $9.25 per
share, less an underwriting discount totaling apipnately $0.42 per share. The shares were offedradiascount from the then most recently
determined net asset value per share of $11.21g@oir$o authority granted by our common stockhadgithe annual meeting of stockholc
held on May 4, 2009. Total proceeds received frioenAugust Add-on Offering, net of underwriting disats and offering costs, were
approximately $109,086.
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10. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following information sets forth thensputations of basic and diluted net increase inkdtolders' equity resulting from operations
per share for the years ended December 31, 2010, &td 2009:

For the years ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Net increase in stockholders' eqt

resulting from operations available to

common stockholder: $ 319,450 $ 691,83: $ 202,69
Weighted average shares of common st

outstandin—basic and dilutec 204,86( 176,73. 101,72
Basic and diluted net increase in

stockholders' equity resulting from

operations per shar $ 15€¢ $ 391 $ 1.9¢

For the purposes of calculating dilutecheags per share, since the average closing priteeo€ompany’'s common stock for the period
from the time of issuance of both the February 20b6vertible Notes and the June 2016 Convertibledithrough December 31, 2011 was
less than the current conversion price for eachets/e series of the Convertible Notes, the uyitgglshares for the intrinsic value of the
embedded options had no impact.

11. INCOME AND EXCISE TAXES

For income tax purposes, dividends andilligions paid to stockholders are reported asnamngiincome, capital gains, non-taxable
return of capital, or a combination thereof. Divide or distributions paid per common share forytgrs ended December 31, 2011, 201C
2009 were taxable as follows (unaudited):

For the years ended December 31,

2011 2010 2009
Ordinary income(1)(2 $ 1.1¢ % 14C % 1.3¢€
Capital gains 0.2t — —
Return of capita — — 0.11
Total $ 141 % 14C % 1.4%

(1)  Forthe years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 arf] 86dinary income included dividend income of
approximately $0.0619, $0.0164 and $0.0107, paeshespectively, that qualified to be taxed atth&b
maximum capital gains rate.

2 For certain eligible corporate shareholders, divdeeligible for the dividend received deductionZ611, 2010
and 2009, was approximately $0.0619, $0.0164 ar@il$d, per share, respective
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The following reconciles net increase imc&holders' equity resulting from operations tcetale income for the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009:

For the years ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009
(Estimated)(1)

Net increase in stockholders' equity resulting fi

operations $ 31945! $ 691,83 $ 202,69:
Adjustments
Net unrealized (gain) loss on investme 40,19: (230,74 (88,707
Items related to the Allied Acquisitio

Gain on the Allied Acquisitiol — (195,879) —

Other merge-related item: — (4,007 —
Other income not currently taxat (52,385 (36,48¢) (21,310
Other income for tax but not bor 63,92 71,99: 51,21¢
Expenses not currently deductil 52,85¢ 33,49¢ 10,54¢
Other deductible expens (820) (78€) (29,63¢)
Other realized gain/loss differenc (25,029 (22,736 —
Taxable incomt $ 398,19: $ 316,69t $ 124,80:

(1)  The calculation of estimated 2011 taxable inconctufes a number of estimated inputs, includingrimiation received
from third parties and, as a result, actual 20kalike income will not be finally determined untietCompany's 2011 t
return is filed in 2012 (and, therefore, such eateris subject to changt

Taxable income generally differs from nmetrease in stockholders' equity resulting from apens for financial reporting purposes due
to temporary and permanent differences in the neitiog of income and expenses, and generally exdundt unrealized gains or losses, as
unrealized gains or losses are generally not imelud taxable income until they are realized. Aiddilly, on April 1, 2010, the Company
acquired Allied Capital in a tax free merger ancbrded a book gain of $195,876, which is not aizedlevent for tax purposes. Similarly,
there were certain merger-related items that vatheir deductibility for GAAP and tax.

Capital losses in excess of capital gaaraed in a tax year may generally be carried fodveand used to offset capital gains, subject to
certain limitations. As of December 31, 2011, tlmmpany estimates that it will have a capital lcmsyforward of approximately
$207 million available for use in later tax yedBecause of the loss limitation rules of the Codee of the tax basis losses may be limited in
their use. The unused balance will be carried fodveand utilized as gains are realized, subjectutd simitations. In addition to the capital
loss carryforwards, the Company realized net logsteting approximately $0.3 billion from the AlieCapital portfolio since the acquisition
through December 31, 2011, however, these lossesrw yet been deducted for tax purposes asdedinctibility in 2011 and 2010 was
limited by the Code. While our ability to utilizedses in the future depends upon a variety of fathat cannot be known in advance,
substantially all of our capital loss carryforwaatsl the net realized losses from the Allied Cépitatfolio may become permanently
unavailable due to limitations by the Code.

For 2010, the Company had taxable inconmexaess of distributions made from such taxablerme of approximately $64 million and
therefore, the Company carried forward the excasdiftribution to shareholders in 2011. For 2Gh#&, Company had taxable income in
excess of the distributions made from such taxadgleme during the year, and therefore, the Compasyelected to carry forward the excess
for distribution to shareholders in 2012. The amaarried forward to 2012 is estimated to be apipnately $170 million, although this
amount will not be finalized until the 2011 taxuets are filed in 2012. To the extent that the Canypdetermines that its estimated current
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year annual taxable income will be in excess dfreged current year dividend distribution from sirmtome, the Company accrues excise
on estimated excess taxable income. For the yededeDecember 31, 2011 and 2010, a net expendgGiiZband $2,229 was recorded for
U.S. federal excise tax, respectively. For the yrated December 31, 2009, a net benefit of $30ra@sded for U.S. federal excise tax.

As of December 31, 2011, the cost basiswastments for tax purposes was $6.1 billion rtasylin estimated gross unrealized gains and
losses of $0.2 billion and $1.2 billion, respedijyvé\s of December 31, 2010, the cost basis ofstments for tax purposes was $5.4 billion
resulting in estimated gross unrealized gains asses of $0.3 billion and $1.4 billion, respectvéls of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the
cost of investments for tax purposes was greater the amortized cost of investments for book psgpaf $5.1 billion and $4.3 billion,
respectively, primarily as a result of the Alliedduisition. The Allied Acquisition qualified as axtfree merger, which resulted in the
acquired assets retaining Allied Capital's costshaisthe merger date.

In general, the Company may make certajunstitients to the classification of stockholdersiiggas a result of permanent book-to-tax
differences, which may include merger-related itedifferences in the book and tax basis of cerasets and liabilities, and nondeductible
federal taxes, among other items. During the yaded December 31, 2011, the Company increased atatau undistributed net investme
income by $7,474, increased accumulated net reblliss on sale of investments by $126,234 and &se capital in excess of par value by
$118,760. During the year ended December 31, 28 8,result of certain permanent book-to-tax diffiees, including the nontaxability of
the book gain on the Allied Acquisition and the deductibility of certain merger-related expenshs,&ompany increased accumulated
undistributed net investment income by $22,001reiased accumulated net realized loss on sale esitments by $383,856 and increased
capital in excess of par value by $361,855. Dutirgyear ended December 31, 2009, the Companyaisedeaccumulated undistributed net
investment income by $5,584, decreased accumutatiectalized loss on sale of investments by $13a0ithdecreased capital in excess o
value by $18,598.

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries aubject to U.S. federal and state income taasthié years ended December 31, 2011, .
and 2009, we recorded a tax expense of approxiynd8&9, $3,163 and $606, respectively, for thebsigiaries.
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Date declared
November 8, 201
August 4, 201:
May 3, 2011
March 1, 2011
Total declared for
2011

November 4, 201
August 5, 201(
May 10, 201(
February 25, 201

Total declared for
2010

November 5, 200
August 6, 200¢
May 7, 200¢
March 2, 200¢
Total declared for
2009

12. DIVIDENDS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

The following table summarizes our dividemi®clared for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2rd 2009:

Per share
Record date Payment date amount Total amount
December 15, 20: December 30, 20: $ 0.3¢€ $ 73,847
September 15, 20 September 30,20, $ 0.3t 71,79¢
June 15, 201 June 30,201 $ 0.3t 71,66
March 15, 201 March 31,201 $ 0.3t 71,547
$ 141 $ 288,85
December 15, 20: December 31,20 $§ 0.3t $ 71,42
September 15, 20 September 30,20, $ 0.3t 67,26¢
June 15, 201 June 30,201 $ 0.3t 67,09:
March 15, 201 March 31,201 $ 0.3t 46,51¢
$ 140 $ 252,29
December 15, 20( December 31,20 $§ 0.3t $ 39,63(
September 15, 200 September 30,200 $ 0.3t 38,357
June 15, 20C June 30,20C $ 0.3¢ 34,00¢
March 16, 200 March 31, 200 $ 0.4z 40,80¢
$ 147 $ 152,79

The Company has a dividend reinvestment, pldnereby the Company may buy shares of its comstaek in the open market or issue
new shares in order to satisfy dividend reinvestmequests. If the Company issues new sharesss$hie price is equal to closing price on the
record date. Dividend reinvestment plan activitytfee years ended December 31, 2011, 2010, and 2@@9as follows:

2011 2010 2009
Shares issue 711 1,52 352
Average price per sha $ 16.2¢ $ 14.7¢ $ 11.4:
Shares purchased by plan agent for sharehc 78t — 1,62¢
Average price per sha $ 14.7] — $ 6.8¢
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13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In accordance with the investment advisorg management agreement, we bear all costs aedsegpof the operation of the Company
and reimburse our investment adviser for certaisugh costs and expenses incurred in the operaftitre Company. For the years ended
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 our investmernserdwcurred such expenses totaling $4,646, $3a261$2,461, respectively. As of
December 31, 2011, $496 was unpaid and such paigiblduded in "accounts payable and accrued esq®rin the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet.

We have entered into separate subleashsAngs Management and IHAM, a wholly owned portiadbompany, pursuant to which Ares
Management and IHAM sublease approximately 15%2488d, respectively, of the Company's New York offsgace for a fixed rent equal
15% and 20%, respectively, of the base annualp@ydble by us under the Company's lease for thisesplus certain additional costs and
expenses. For the year ended December 31, 201 asumunts payable to the Company totaled $348 464d,$espectively. Under our
previous lease that expired on February 27, 20&lwere party to a sublease agreement with Ares §tanant whereby Ares Management
subleased approximately 25% of such office spaca fixed rent equal to 25% of the basic annual payable by us under this lease, plus
certain additional costs and expenses. For thesysrated December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, suchrasnoayable to the Company totaled
$396, $253 and $652, respectively.

As of December 31, 2011, Ares Investmerdklidgs LLC, an affiliate of Ares Management, (dae member of our investment advit
owned approximately 2.9 million shares of the Conymcommon stock representing approximately 1.4#%etotal shares outstanding a:
December 31, 2011.

See Notes 3 and 14 for descriptions ofrothlated party transactions.
14. IVY HILL ASSET MANAGEMENT, L.P. AND OTHER MAN AGED FUNDS

In November 2007, the Company establishE®M to serve as a manager for vy Hill Middle Matk@redit Fund, Ltd. ("Ivy Hill I"), an
unconsolidated investment vehicle focusing on itmests in middle-market loans. From inception uthiél second quarter of 2009, IHAM's
financial results were consolidated with thosehef Company. In June 2009, because of a shift imigcirom being primarily a manager,
with no dedicated employees, of funds in which@oenpany had invested debt and equity, to a manaigieindividuals dedicated to
managing an increasing number of third party futitls,Company concluded that GAAP required the firresults of IHAM to be reported
as a portfolio company in the schedule of investsiegther than as a consolidated subsidiary ifCttrapany's financial results. The Comp
made an equity investment of $3,816 into IHAM imd2009. As of December 31, 2011, the Companyg$itotestment in IHAM at fair
value was $194,597, including unrealized appremmatif $81,721. As of December 31, 2010, the Comsanyal investment in IHAM at fair
value was $136,235, including unrealized appremiabf $32,777. For the years ended December 31,, 2010 and 2009, the Company
received distributions from IHAM of $19,048, $1241&nd $3,120, respectively. The distributions Far years ended December 31, 2011,
2010 and 2009 included dividend income of $19,8#8320 and $2,390, respectively.

Ivy Hill | primarily invests in first andezond lien bank debt of middiearket companies. lvy Hill | was initially fundedtiv $404,000 ¢
capital including a $56,000 investment by the Conypaonsisting of $40,000 of Class B notes and®l®pf subordinated notes. For the
years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009 aimp&hy earned $4,879, $6,859 and $5,742, respbctik@m its investments in lvy Hi
l.

Ivy Hill | purchased investments from therfipany of $24,428 and $12,000, during the yearsaiicember 31, 2011 and 2010,
respectively, and may from time to time purchasgtazhal
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investments from the Company. A realized loss @3das recorded on these transactions for thegreded December 31, 2011.

In November 2008, the Company establisheecand middle-market credit vehicle, vy Hill MiddMarket Credit Fund II, Ltd. ("lvy
Hill II), which is also managed by IHAM.

In December 2009, the Company made aniadédltcash investment of approximately $33,00(HAM to facilitate IHAM's acquisition
of Allied Capital's management rights in respeciaoid interests in, the Allied Capital Senior DEbhd, L.P. (now referred to as lvy Hill
Senior Debt Fund, L.P. (and related vehicles) 'Hily SDF"). In October 2010, the Company made aditt@hal cash investment of
approximately $4,000 in IHAM to facilitate IHAM'squisition of an equity interest in lvy Hill SDF.

In March 2010, the Company made an additioash investment of approximately $48,000 in IH£&Macilitate IHAM's acquisition of
Allied Capital's management rights in respect ol aquity interests in, the Knightsbridge CLO 2dQT-imited. ("Knightsbridge 2007-1")
and Knightsbridge CLO 2008-1, Limited (now refertedas Ivy Hill Middle Market Credit Fund Ill, Lti("Knightsbridge Funds"). At the
time, the Company also acquired from Allied Capitaitain debt investments of the Knightsbridge Buiiad approximately $52,000. During
the year ended December 31, 2011, the Compangstiments in the Knightsbridge Funds were repagblat resulting in a realized gain of
$4,978. The Knightsbridge Funds purchased $25,448/estments from the Company during the year dridecember 31, 2011. A realized
loss of $279 was recorded on these transactiorthéoyear ended December 31, 2011. In December, Xaightsbridge CLO 2008-1
Limited. was refinanced and subsequently renamewdyadill Middle Market Credit Fund I, Ltd. ("IvyHill llI" and, together with vy Hill I,
Ivy Hill Il and Ivy Hill SDF, the "lvy Hill Funds")

The Company, through its wholly owned sdtiasiy, A.C. Corporation, previously managed Empé&niaferred Funding I, Ltd., Emporia
Preferred Funding I, Ltd. and Emporia Preferredding Ill, Ltd. (collectively, the "Emporia Funds'ln August 2010, the Company made
additional cash investment of approximately $8,B0HAM to facilitate IHAM's acquisition of an eqtyi interest in Emporia Preferred
Funding Ill, Ltd. In November 2010, the Company math additional cash investment of $7,900 in IHAWjch IHAM then used to
purchase these management rights and related abdesvin respect of the Emporia Funds from A.C pGaation for $7,900. This amount
represented the fair value of those managemertsragid related management fees receivable as datkeof the sale. A realized gain of
$5,882 was recognized on this transaction. In J32@11, the Company made an additional cash imest of approximately $9,400 in
IHAM to facilitate IHAM's acquisition of equity ierests in certain of the Emporia Funds. The Emeuiads purchased $47,972 of
investments from the Company during the year emdzbmber 31, 2011. A realized loss of $495 wasrdezbon these transactions for the
year ended December 31, 20

In addition to the Ivy Hill Funds and Knigbridge 2007-1, IHAM also serves as the sub-adigisB-manager to four other vehicles:
CoLTS 2005-1 Ltd., CoLTS 2005-2 Ltd., CoLTS 200%td. (collectively, the "CoLTS Funds") and FirsthigFunding |, Ltd. ("FirstLight"),
which is affiliated with the Company's portfoliornpany, Firstlight Financial Corporation. The CoLF&nds purchased $12,993 of
investments from the Company during the year emdzbmber 31, 2011. A realized loss of $154 wasrdezbon these transactions for the
year ended December 31, 2011. The Company alshgsed $3,777 of investments from FirstLight dutimg year ended December !
2011.

In addition, IHAM serves as the generatpar of, and manages, Ares Private Debt Stratdgied Il, L.P. ("Ares PDS II") and Ares
Private Debt Strategies Fund Ill, L.P. (the "PD®d&}"). The PDS Funds purchased $144,532 of invesgiieom the Company during the
year ended December 31, 2011. A realized gain dfffilwas recorded on these transactions for theeyeted December 31, 20:
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IHAM purchased $5,949 of investments fréva €ompany during the year ended December 31, Z0fdalized loss of $48 was
recorded on these transactions for the year endedrbber 31, 2011.

IHAM or the vehicles managed by IHAM masgrh time to time, buy or sell additional investrreefrom or to the Company. For any
such purchases or sales by IHAM or by vehicles maddy IHAM from or to the Company, approval isaibed from third parties
unaffiliated with the Company or IHAM, as applicabl

Beginning in November 2008, IHAM was paidya separate services agreement, referred tonh&sehe "services agreement,” with 2
Capital Management. Pursuant to the services agneieires Capital Management provided IHAM withiodffacilities, equipment, clerical,
bookkeeping and record keeping services, serviceEswestment professionals and others to perforvestiment advisory, research and related
services, services of, and oversight of, custodidegositories, accountants, attorneys, underngréed such other persons in any other
capacity deemed to be necessary. Under the seadigesment, IHAM reimbursed Ares Capital Manageni@mall of the actual costs
associated with such services, including Ares Ghpanagement's allocable portion of overhead hadtbst of its officers and respective
staff in performing its obligations under the sees agreement. The services agreement was terchigiféetive June 30, 2010 and replaced
with a different services agreement with similame between IHAM and the Company's administrator.

As part of the Allied Acquisition, the Coamy acquired the management rights for an uncatreselil vehicle, the AGILE Fund I, LLC
("AGILE Fund"), which had $62 million of total conitted capital under management as of December(@lll.2The Company's investmen
AGILE Fund was $132 at fair value, including unieadl depreciation of $84 as of December 31, 2011.
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15. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The following is a schedule of financiaghiights as of and for the years ended Decembe2(il1,, 2010 and 2009:

As of and for As of and for As of and for
the year ended the year ended the year ended

Per Share Data: December 31, 2011 December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Net asset value, beginning of period  $ 1492 $ 11.4¢ $ 11.2i
Issuance of common sto 0.0C 0.9t (0.3%)
Issuances of the Convertible No 0.27 — —
Net investment income for period( 1.3¢ 1.2 1.3Z
Gain on the Allied Acquisition(z — 1.11 —
Net realized and unrealized gains (Ic

for period(2) 0.1¢ 1.5¢ 0.67
Net increase in stockholders' eqt 1.8¢ 4.8¢ 1.64
Distributions from net investment

income (1.1¢ (2.40 (1.3%)
Distributions from net realized gail (0.25) — (0.12)
Total distributions to stockholde (1.47) (.40 (1.47)
Net asset value at end of period $ 15.3¢ % 1492 $ 11.4¢
Per share market value at end of pe ~ $ 154t $ 16.4¢ $ 12.4¢
Total return based on market value 2.31% 43.61% 119.9%
Total return based on net asset valu 10.45% 31.61% 17.82%
Shares outstanding at end of per 205,13( 204,41¢ 109,94!
Ratio/Supplemental Dat
Net assets at end of peri $ 3,147,26! $ 3,050,53: $ 1,257,88:
Ratio of operating expenses to avera(

net assets(5)(¢ 10.9%% 11.02% 9.7¢%
Ratio of net investment income to

average net assets(5) 8.97% 9.07% 11.72%
Portfolio turnover rate(t 53% 45% 26%

(1) The net assets used equals the total stockhoktgrity on the consolidated balance sheets.
(2) Weighted average basic per share data.

(3)  Forthe year ended December 31, 2011, the totalrdiased on market value for the year ended Deee1) 2011
equals the decrease of the ending market valueegmber 30, 2011 of $15.45 per share from the gndarket value i
December 31, 2010 of $16.48 per share plus theudetHividends of $1.41 per share for the year @fiezember 31,
2011, divided by the market value at December B102For the year ended December 31, 2010, theeré&dtan based
on market value for the year ended December 310 2@lials the increase of the ending market vallieeg¢mber 31,
2010 of $16.48 per share over the ending marketeval December 31, 2009 of $12.45 per share péudehblared
dividends of $1.40 per share for the year endeceBéer 31, 2010, divided by the market value at Bsee 31, 2009.
For the year ended December 31, 2009, the totairdiased on market value for the year ended Deeegih 2009
equals the increase of the ending market valuecae®ber 31, 2009 of $12.45 per share over the gmdarket value at
December 31, 2008 of $6.33 per share plus the mektiividends of $1.47 per share for the year efaktbmber 31,
2009, divided by the market value at December B082Total return based on market value is not alired. The
Company's shares fluctuate in value. The Compagmyfermance changes over time and currently magifferent than
that shown. Past performance is no guarantee wfeuesults.

4) For the year ended December 31, 2011, the totsirdiased on net asset value equals the changt &sset value
during the period plus the declared dividends ofi$der share for the year ended December 31, @9ided by the
beginning net asset value for the period. For & ynded December 31, 2010, the total return barseet asset value
equals the change in net asset value during thedoplus the declared dividends of $1.40 per sharéhe year ended
December 31, 2010 divided by the beginning nettasgdee for the period. For the year ended DecerBibeP009, the
total return based on net asset value equals #regehin net asset value during the period plusi¢ietared dividends of
$1.47 per share for the year ent
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December 31, 2009 divided by the beginning nettasdee for the period. These calculations arestdplifor shares
issued in connection with the dividend reinvestnmah and the issuance of common stock in connegtith any
equity offerings. Total return based on net asabtevis not annualized. The Company's performahaages over time
and currently may be different than that shownt padormance is no guarantee of future results.

(5)  The ratios reflect an annualized amount.

(6) For the year ended December 31, 2011, the ratiperfating expenses to average net assets consi2e2i7 % of base
management fees, 3.57% of incentive management3e3396 of the cost of borrowing and other opetpérpenses of
1.21%. For the year ended December 31, 2010, tireafaoperating expenses to average net assesssted of 2.19%
of base management fees, 3.23% of incentive managdees, 3.34% of the cost of borrowing and ottparating
expenses of 2.27%. For the year ended Decemb@089, the ratio of operating expenses to averagassets consist
of 2.67% of base management fees, 2.93% of incenianagement fees, 2.13% of the cost of borrowiaigother
operating expenses of 2.05%. These ratios refteataized amounts.

(7)  The ratio of net investment income to average as¢ts excludes income taxes related to realizex

16. SELECTED QUARTERLY DATA (Unaudited)

2011
Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1

Total investment incom $187,12 $167,36' $144,30° $135,69:
Net investment income before net realized

unrealized gain (losses) and incentive

compensatiol $121,99( $108,51° $ 85,550¢ $ 78,76«
Incentive compensatic $ 29,53 $ 10,15¢ $ 41,74¢ $ 30,94:
Net investment income before net realized

unrealized gain (losse $ 92,45¢ $ 98,35¢ $ 43,76! $ 47,82
Net realized and unrealized gains (lost $ 25,66¢ $ (57,719 $ (6,84() $ 75,94
Net increase in stockholders' equity resulting fi

operations $118,12! $ 40,63¢ $ 36,92: $123,76¢
Basic and diluted earnings per common sl $ 058 $ 020 % 018 $ 0.61
Net asset value per share as of the end of theeqy $ 15.3¢ $ 1512 § 15.2¢ $ 15.4¢
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2010
Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1

Total investment incom $ 157,17( $ 138,12t $ 121,59 $ 66,51(
Net investment income before net realized

unrealized gain (losses) and incentive

compensatiol $ 99,32 $ 89,028 $ 64,51« $ 39,84¢
Incentive compensatic $ 3597 $ 17,80t $ 1497 $ 8,14«
Net investment income before net realized

unrealized gain (losse $ 6335( $ 71,22( $ 49,54: $ 31,70¢
Net realized and unrealized gains (lost $ 93,53¢ $ 57,157 $ 280,61(1)$ 44,71(
Net increase in stockholders' equity resuli

from operation: $ 156,88¢ $ 128,37° $ 330,15: $ 76,41:
Basic and diluted earnings per common sl $ 0.7¢ $ 0.61 $ 1.7: $ 0.61
Net asset value per share as of the end ¢

quarter $ 149. $ 144 $ 1411 $ 11.7¢
1) Includes gain on the Allied Acquisition of $195,876

2009
Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1

Total investment incom $ 69,26 $ 60,88. $ 59,11: $ 56,01¢
Net investment income before net realized

unrealized gain (losses) and incentive

compensatiol $ 47,92( $ 41,137 $ 39,93¢ $ 37,75(
Incentive compensatic $ 956¢ $ 8227 $ 7,981 $ 7,55(
Net investment income before net realized

unrealized gain (losse $ 38,35. $ 32,90¢ $ 31,94¢ $ 30,20(
Net realized and unrealized gains (lost $ 31,27¢ $ 30,37C $ 2,80t $ 4,83«
Net increase in stockholders' equity resulting fi

operations $ 69,63( $ 63,27¢ $ 34,75: $ 35,03¢
Basic and diluted earnings per common sl $ 06£ $ 06z $ 03€ $ 0.3¢
Net asset value per share as of the end of theeqy $ 1142 $ 11.1¢ $ 11.21 $ 11.2

17. ALLIED ACQUISITION

On April 1, 2010, the Company completedAfied Acquisition by acquiring the outstandingasis of Allied Capital in exchange for
shares of our common stock in a transaction vatieghproximately $908 million as of the closinged@oncurrently with the completion of
the Allied Acquisition, we repaid in full the $13fillion of remaining principal amounts outstandimg Allied Capital's $250 million senior
secured term loan. We also assumed all of Alliegit@ks other outstanding debt obligations, inchgdapproximately $745 million in
aggregate principal amount outstanding of the Allinsecured Notes.

Under the terms of the Allied Acquisitioach Allied Capital stockholder received 0.325 sharfeour common stock for each share of
Allied Capital common stock then owned by such ldiotder. In connection with the Allied Acquisitioapproximately 58.5 million shares of
our common stock (including the effect of outstaigdin-the money Allied Capital stock options) wesgued to Allied Capital's then-existing
stockholders, resulting in our then-existing staklrs owning approximately 69% of the combined pany and the then-existing Allied
Capital stockholders owning approximately 31% &f tombined company.

The Allied Acquisition was accounted foraocordance with the acquisition method of accogndis detailed in ASC 805-10 (previously
SFAS No. 141(R)), Business Combinations. The adguismethod of accounting requires an acquiraetmgnize the assets acquired, the
liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interaghe acquired entity based on their fair valas®f the date of acquisition. As described in
more detail in ASC 805-10, if the total acquisitidaite fair value of the
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identifiable net assets acquired exceeds the &iirevof the consideration transferred, the excéébarecognized as a gain. Upon comple

of our determination of the fair value of Allied @ital's identifiable net assets as of April 1, 20th@ fair value of such net assets exceede
fair value of the consideration transferred, reésgltn the recognition of a gain. The valuatiortled investments acquired as part of the Allied
Acquisition was done in accordance with Ares Cdipitaluation policy (see Notes 2 and 8).

Set forth below is the allocation of theghase price to the assets acquired and liabiisssimed in connection with the Allied
Acquisition:

Common stock issue $ 872,72
Payments to holders of -the-money" Allied Capital stock optio 35,014(1)
Total purchase pric $ 907,73t
Assets acquirec
Investments $ 1,833,76!
Cash and cash equivalel 133,54t
Other asset 80,07¢
Total assets acquire 2,047,39;
Debt and other liabilities assum (943,779
Net assets acquire 1,103,61.
Gain on Allied Acquisitior (195,87¢)

$ 907,73

1) Represents cash payment for holders of any "imtbaey" Allied Capital stock options that electeddoeive
cash.

The following pro forma condensed combifiadncial information does not purport to be indiea of actual financial position or resu
of our operations had the Allied Acquisition actyddeen consummated at the beginning of each periesented. Certain one-time charges
have been eliminated. For year ended December03D, 2ve recognized $19,833 in professional feesotimer costs related to the Allied
Acquisition. The pro forma adjustments reflectihg allocation of the purchase price of Allied Capénd the gain of $195,876 recognizec
the Allied Acquisition have been eliminated frorhgriods presented. The pro forma condensed cadbinancial information does not
reflect the potential impact of possible synergied does not reflect any impact of additional atmmevhich would have been recognized on
the transaction, except for that which was recoafést the transaction was consummated on Ap&pn10.

Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009
Total investment incom $ 537,48t $ 563,95¢
Net investment incom $ 238,98. $ 184,64:
Net increase (decrease) in stockholders' equityltieg

from operation: $ 479,97¢ $ (323,13)
Net increase (decrease) in stockholders' equityltieg

from operations per sha $ 251 $ (2.02)

Prior to the completion of the Allied Acagition we purchased $340 million of assets fromeMICapital in arm's length transactions.
Additionally, during the same period of time, IHAMIrchased $69 million of assets from Allied Capitdso in arm's length transactions.
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18. LITIGATION

The Company is party to certain lawsuitthia normal course of business. In addition, AllEbital was involved in various legal
proceedings which the Company assumed in connewfibrthe Allied Acquisition. Furthermore, third pi@s may try to seek to impose
liability on the Company in connection with theigities of its portfolio companies. While the outae of any such legal proceedings cannot
at this time be predicted with certainty, the Compdoes not expect that these legal proceedingsnaierially affect its business, financial
condition or results of operations.

19. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company's management has evaluateecudast events through the date of issuance ofahsotidated financial statements
included herein. There have been no subsequentsetheart occurred during such period that would iregdisclosure in this Form 10-K or
would be required to be recognized in the Constdili&inancial Statements as of and for the yeag@msbcember 31, 2011, except as
disclosed below.

In January 2012, Ares Capital and Ares @2hgiP amended the Revolving Funding Facility tnpag other things, (i) extend the
reinvestment period by one year to January 18, 20]®xtend the maturity date by one year to damud8, 2017, and (iii) replace the pricing
grid with an applicable spread over LIBOR of 2.5a8f@ an applicable spread over "base rate" of 1.50%.

In January 2012, we established, throughndolly owned subsidiary Ares Capital JB Fundingd (*"ACJB LLC"), a revolving funding
facility (the "SMBC Funding Facility") by enteririgto a Loan and Servicing Agreement (the "SMBC Laad Servicing Agreement") with
ACJB LLC, as the borrower, Sumitomo Mitsui Banki@grporation ("SMBC"), as the administrative ageollateral agent, and lender,
pursuant to which SMBC has agreed to extend cted#CJB LLC in an aggregate principal amount u@200 million at any one time
outstanding. In connection with the SMBC Fundingilg, we entered into a Purchase and Sale Agre¢mvigh ACJB LLC, pursuant to
which we may sell ACJB LLC certain first lien loawe have originated or acquired, or will originateacquire (the "SMBC Loans") from
time to time. The SMBC Funding Facility is a revialy funding facility with a reinvestment period émgl January 20, 2015 and a final
maturity date of January 20, 2020. The reinvestmeribd and final maturity are both subject to w®-year extensions by mutual
agreement. Subject to certain exceptions, thedsteate charged on the SMBC Funding Facility sebleon LIBOR plus 2.125% (with no
floor) or a "base rate" (which is the greater gkriane rate and the federal funds rate plus 0.50%s) p.125% (with no floor). The SMBC Lo
and Servicing Agreement includes usual and custpesants of default for revolving funding facilis@f this nature, including allowing
SMBC, upon a default, to accelerate and foreclosthe SMBC Loans and to pursue the rights undeSMBC Loans directly with the
obligors thereof.

In January 2012, we completed a public adaquity offering (the "January 2012 Offering"jatigh which we sold 16,422 shares of
common stock at a net price of $15.41 per shar@l pooceeds from the January 2012 Offering, netraferwriting discounts and
commissions and estimated offering expenses payghls, were approximately $252.5 million.

In February 2012, we issued $143,750 aggesgrincipal amount of senior unsecured notesritatire on February 15, 2022 (the "2022
Notes"). The 2022 Notes mature on February 15, 202Pmay be redeemed in whole or in part at ang timfrom time to time at our optic
on or after February 15, 2015 at a par redemptiare pf $25 per security plus accrued and unpaetést. The principal amount of the 2022
Notes will be payable at maturity. The 2022 Noteartinterest at a rate of 7.00% per year payatdetelly commencing on May 15, 201
Total proceeds from the issuance of the 2022 Notspf underwriting discounts and offering costere approximately $138,338.

We used the net proceeds of the Januarg @ifering and the issuance of the 2022 Notespgay®utstanding indebtedness under the
Revolving Credit Facility and the Revolving FundiRgcility.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of SectioorlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, ribgistrant has duly caused this report t

signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized.

ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION

By: /s/ MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Arougheti
President
Dated: February 28, 20:

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beeresidielow by the following persons on bel

of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

By:

/s MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Arougheti

President (principal executive officer) a
Director

Dated: February 28, 20:

/sl PENNI F. ROLL

Penni F. Roll

Chief Financial Officer (principal financial and
accounting officer)

Dated: February 28, 20:

/sl ANN TORRE BATES

Ann Torre Bates
Director
Dated: February 28, 20:

/sl KENNETH R. HEITZ

Kenneth R. Heitz
Director
Dated: February 28, 20:

/sl FRANK E. O'BRYAN

Frank E. O'Bryan
Director
Dated: February 28, 20:

/sl GREGORY W. PENSKE

Gregory W. Penske
Director
Dated: February 28, 20:

/s/ ANTONY P. RESSLER

Antony P. Ressler
Director
Dated: February 28, 20:

By:

/sl ROBERT L. ROSEN




By:

By:

Robert L. Rosen
Director
Dated: February 28, 20:

/sl BENNETT ROSENTHAL

Bennett Rosenthal
Director
Dated: February 28, 20:

/sl ERIC B. SIEGEL

Eric B. Siegel
Director
Dated: February 28, 20:







QuickLinks-- Click here to rapidly navigate through this domnt

Exhibit 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF ARES CAPITAL CORPORATION

Name Jurisdiction
ARCC CIC Flex Corporatio Delaware
ARCC CCS, Inc Delaware
ARCC CLPB Corporatior Delaware
ARCC GF LLC Delaware
ARCC HBF LLC Delaware
ARCC Imperial Corporatio Delaware
ARCC Imperial LLC Delaware
ARCC IGS Corporatiol Delaware
ARCC LVCG Investors LLC Delaware
ARCC LVCG Holdings LLC Delaware
ARCC OTG Corporatiol Delaware
ARCC PSSI Corporatio Delaware
ARCC TTL Corporatior Delaware
ARCC VTH Corporatior Delaware
ARCC Universal Corporatio Delaware
ARCC CLO 2006 LLC Delaware
ARCC Commercial Loan Trust 20( Delaware
ARES Capital FL Holdings LL( Delaware
ARCC PCGL1 Il AlV Blocker Inc Delaware
ARCC WMA Corporatior Delaware
ARCC BB Corporatior Delaware
AC Notes Holdings LLC Delaware
ARCC Covestia Corporatic Delaware
ARCC JTC LLC Delaware
ARES Capital JB Funding LL! Delaware
ARES Capital CP Funding LL Delaware
ARES Capital CP Funding Il LL! Delaware
ARES Capital CP Funding Holdings LL Delaware
ARES Capital CP Funding Holdings Il LL Delaware
Ivy Hill Asset Management GP, LL Delaware
10th Street Equity, LL( Delaware
A.C. Corporatior Delaware
AC Postle, LLC Delaware
ACC Universal Corporatio Delaware
AIC Universal Corporatiol Delaware
ALD TBB/WIN Equity, LLC Delaware
AMP Admin LLC Delaware
Aircraft Maintenance Holdings, LL! Delaware
Albras Equity, LLC Delaware
Allbridge Equity, LLC Delaware
Allied Capital Germany Fund LL! Delaware
Allied Capital Holdings LLC Delaware
Allied Capital Property LLC Delaware
Allied Crescent Equity, LLC Delaware
Amerex Equity Corporatio Delaware
Amerex Equity LLC Delaware
Aviation Properties Corporatic Delaware
Binks Equity Corporatiol Delaware
Name Jurisdiction
Calder Capital Partners LL Delaware
Calder Equity, LLC Delaware
Calder Investment Partners Ll Delaware
Cleveland East Equity, LL! Delaware
Crescent Equity Corporatic Delaware

Dynamic Equity, LLC Delaware



Foresite Equity, LLC Delaware

Havco Equity Corporatio Delaware
HCI Equity, LLC lllinois

IAT Equity, LLC Delaware
Multiad Equity Corporatiol Delaware
NPH, Inc. Maryland
Old Orchard Equity Corporatic Delaware
Postle Equity Corporatia Delaware
RWI, LLC Delaware
S2 Equity Corporatio Delaware
SMF Il Equity, LLC Delaware
Slate Equity LLC Delaware
Soteria Mezzanine Corporatis Delaware
Stag Equity, LLC Delaware
Startec Equity, LLC Delaware
Subfractional Motors, Inc Delaware
Transamerican Equity Corporati Delaware
Van Ness Hotel, Inc Delaware

In addition, we may be deemed to contrdlade portfolio companies identified as "Affiliatédompanies that we "Control" in footnote
(7) to the Consolidated Schedule of Investmentsf &ecember 31, 2011 included in the Financialeéteents portion of Ares Capital
Corporation's Form 10-K for the year ended Decem3tie2011.
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Exhibit 31.1

Certification of President
of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Re 15d-14(a)

I, Michael J. Arougheti, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Repartrmrm 10-K of Ares Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this repodsdnot contain any untrue statement of a matfacalor omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistarmces under which such statements were madmisleding with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information ineldidh this report, fairly present in all mate|
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifyindiadr and | are responsible for establishing anéhtaiing disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls@ondedures, or caused such disclosure controlprenuddures to be designed under
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to us
others within those entities, particularly durithg tperiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control ovealfficial reporting, or caused such internal cordxar financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of thgsteant's disclosure controls and procedures agsepted in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contiots procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhie registrant's internal control over financggorting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regiss fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially affected,
is reasonably likely to materially affect, the igant's internal control over financial reportimgd

5. The registrant's other certifyin§iadr and | have disclosed, based on our most temeiuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataxmmittee of the registrant's board of direcf@nspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and miad weaknesses in the design or operation of malezontrol over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaize report financial information;
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not materiait involves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Date: February 28, 2012

/sl MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Arougheti
President
(Principal Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer
of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Re 15d-14(a)

I, Penni F. Roll, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Repartrorm 10-K of Ares Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this repodsdnot contain any untrue statement of a matfacalor omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistarmces under which such statements were madmisleding with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finansiatements, and other financial information ineldidh this report, fairly present in all mate|
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifyindiadr and | are responsible for establishing anéhtaiing disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls@ondedures, or caused such disclosure controlprenuddures to be designed under
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to us
others within those entities, particularly durithg tperiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control ovealfficial reporting, or caused such internal cordxar financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of thgsteant's disclosure controls and procedures agsepted in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contiots procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any changéhie registrant's internal control over financggorting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regiss fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially affected,
is reasonably likely to materially affect, the igant's internal control over financial reportimgd

5. The registrant's other certifyin§iadr and | have disclosed, based on our most temeiuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataxmmittee of the registrant's board of direcf@nspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and miad weaknesses in the design or operation of malezontrol over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaize report financial information;
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not materiait involves management or other employees who aaignificant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Date: February 28, 2012

/s/ PENNI F. ROLL

Penni F. Roll
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

Certification of President and Chief Financial Officer
Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10{fkAces Capital Corporation (the "Company") for §ear ended December 31, 2011 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the "Report"), Michael J. Arcetgjlas President of the Company, and
Penni F. Roll, as Chief Financial Officer of ther@many, each hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.Se€tion 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, tleethe best of his knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with treuirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the SéiegrExchange Act of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Betffairly presents, in all material respects, financial condition and results of operations of
the Company.

Date: February 28, 2012

/s MICHAEL J. AROUGHETI

Michael J. Arougheti
President
(Principal Executive Officer

/s/ PENNI F. ROLL

Penni F. Roll
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticatisgnowledging, or otherwise adopting
the signature that appears in typed form withingleetronic version of this written statement regdiby Section 906, has been provided to
Ares Capital Corporation and will be retained by#Capital Corporation and furnished to the Seesrind Exchange Commission or its
staff upon request.
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